Obtained by Judicial Watch

From: ~ USAF Pentagon AF- lailbox AF-CVAL
To: ((b)(6) USAF SAFLL (US):
Subject: 32855 - OODEL Pelosi

Date: Thursday, July 09, 2015 1:34:41 PM

Tentative plan attached.

VIR,

(b)(®)

(b)(6) [USAFR
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CYAM
Pentagon - 4C887

DSN:|(b)(6) | .
Comm;“b)(s) l

BB: }(b)(éi}

-----Original Message-----

From|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 5:23 PM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

See attached

-----Original Message-----

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 3:23 PM

To{(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM
Special Air Missions

Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

Need some details on this mission ASAP.

[b)( |

(b)6) | USAFR
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: [(b)6) |
Comm: (b)6) |
BB: |(b)(6) |

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) ' |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 4:20 PM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi




Obtained by Judicial Watch

30 July to 6 Aug -- ltaly and Kiev, Uraine...C-40 requested.

-----Original Message-----

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 1:25 PM _

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions; |(b)(6) |
[(B)( JUSAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

Looks good except Day only. Pass tentative dates when able

VIR,
®

(b)(6) [USAFR
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887

DSN: [(b)6)
Comm: |(b)(6) |
BB: |(b)(6) \

-----Original Message-----
From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 8:20 AM
To|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM

Special Air Missions
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

(b)(®) |
We are looking into it. The report is archived and there is some
conflicting info. We've never been there so this will take a little bit to
get back to you.

Do you have any tentative dates? First part of recess is getting full....

VIR,

(b)(6

®@® | USAFR
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CYAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: | (b)(6)

Comm: |(b)(6) | |

BB: (B)E) |

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 3:20 PM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Subject: FW: CODEL Pelosi
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CVAM,

Possible August CODEL coming up, they're in planning stages and want to know
if LIRZ (Assisi, Italy) is a suitable field for G-5/3 and/or C-40.

VIR,
‘(b)(S} \
-----Original Message----- _
From:(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 3:15 PM
To; (bX(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Cc|(b)6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: CODEL Pelosi

(b)®) |

Quick question: can you check with CVAM to see if LIRZ (Assisi, [taly) is a
suitable field? I'm doing research on CODEL Pelosi. Hope to have
letter/TR/itinerary to you next week.

Thanl_(s!
(b)(6)

[lsigned//
(b)e) |USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives
©© o
©16)  osNB) ) ©0)

[(b)®) (F)




Obtained by Judicial Watch

From: AF Pentagon AF-

To: ((b)(B) '

Subject: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi updated TR
Date: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 1:05:56 FM
Attachments: 32855v12.pdf

Update attached.

VIR,
0 |

[(b)(6) USAFR
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM
Pentagon - 4C887

comm?t_@@ ‘ﬂ

BB: |(b)(6) r

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 12:54 PM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Subject: FW: CODEL Pelosi updated TR

CVAM,

Please see the new TR. Escort says minor wheels up and down changes and |

don't have time to cross check it because I'm working the approvals for the
member changes. Let me know if these times are a problem.

VIR,

®© |

-----Original Message-----

From:{(0)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 12:51 PM

To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow

Ce](b)(B) [USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL
(US)
Subject: CODEL Pelosi updated TR

®16)

V7 attached which includes delegation add and deletions, and minor wheels
up/down changes.

As soon ds|(b)_(| gets back, the updated authorization letter will be
scanned/emailed to you.

_Thanks!
®)6) |



Obtained by Judicial Watch

Executive Airlift Support Mission Mission #: ~ 32855
Version #: 12
Status: CONFIRMED
Gpss#: |(P)N6)
Aircraft Type:  C-40C
Ground Aircraft . Dept ZULU Dept Local ETA ZULU ETA Local . - Dist  Duty
o,  Leg From = ) To - ) V4 ETE
Time Tail i Date / Time Date / Time Date / Time Date / Time (NM)  Day
0+00 1 20201 KADW 30-Jul-15 19:30 30-Jul-15 15:30 | +4.0 LIRA J1-Jul-15 | 0400 | 3-dul-i5 | 06:10 2.0 08-+40 3898 | 10440
26425 | 2 | 20201 LIRA 1-Aug-15 | 06:35 | I-Aug-15 | 08:35 | -2.0 | LIRN | 1-Aug-15 | 0725 | f-Aug-15 [09:25 | 20 | 00450 94 2450
5451 3 20201 LIRN 1-Aug-15 12:40 1-Aug-15 14:40 2.0 LIRA 1-Aug-15 13:35 | I-Aug-15 | 15:35 2.0 0055 Od G400
25425 | 4 20201 LIRA 2-Aug-15 15:00 2-Aug-15 17:00 2.0 LIML 2-Aug-15 16:15 | 2-Aug-l5 | 18:15 2.0 O1+15 262 3+15
42445 | 5 | 20200 | LML | d-Aug-l5 | 1100 | d-dug-1S | 13:00 | 20 | UKBB | 4-Aug-15 | 13:20 | detug-ts [16:20 | 30 | 02420 914 | 4420
42410 | 6 20201 UKBB G-Aug-15 07:30 6-Aug-15 30 | -30 | BGUL | 6-Aug-15 10:45 | 6-dug-15 | 1145 | 1.0 03+15 1,135 5+18
1430 | 7 20201 EGUL 6-Aug-15 12:15 6-Aug-15 13:15 | -1.0 | KADW | 6-Aug-15 | 20:40 6-Aug-15 | 16:40 4.0 0825 388 | 15+10
DoD Reimbursement Rate Estimated Flight Hour Costs: $134,587.81 Total Planned Hours: 25 +40

Total Pax:

Not yet determined

AIRCRAFT COMMANDER: | (b)(6)

ON-BOARD CONTACT: |(b) (6)

|/ cALL SIGN! (D)(6)

(b)(6)

201 Aiveraft Commander f|(b_)(6)

201 Flight Attendant / (b)(ﬁ) V2()1&.?.201a@ang.qﬂmi!

25.67

V DK942959121] / APACS: 218579/ 25

|/ 201as.201@ang.af mil

201 Flying Crew Chief / (b)(6) [/ 201as.201fcc@ang.af mil

20148 MISSION OPS: DSN |(b)(B)
20148 SO OPS (SOC) DSN{(b)(6)
50C CELL{(b)(6)

/ Fax: (bX6)

| USAF / OFFICE: (b)(6) ‘

1/ Faxi{(0)(6)

(b)e) |

V/ DUTY OFFICER CELL: (b)(6)

20148 MOC: DSN|(b)(6)
113WG CMD POST: DSN/(0)(®) [/ d(b)6) _
(b)) |/ 11wG cMD POST/|(b)(6)
CVAM DUTY DAY ONLY: DSN | (b)(6) |/ (b)(6) /|(b)(6)

NGB COMMAND POST:|(b)(6)

usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-air-missions@mail.mil

U E1x{(b)(6)

/Fi(b)(6)_

V24-1R cELL: ®)6) |

CVAM AFTER HOURS: Joint Base Andrews Command Post \(b)(ﬁ)
UAL: 1-800-345-5658 / EXT 47 / Contm 847-700-3347 / Fax §47-364-8115 / samdispatch@united.com.

TACC - *** SECURE LAUNCH **+|(b)(6)
(secure) / COMM LINE:|(D)(6)

ATO: DS/\)l(b)(GJ

*% |4 CREW ** R
AIRCRAFT COMMANDER: (P)(8)

PHOTJ(b){G}
piror: |(0)(6)

—

PILOT; :(b)(G)

IST FLT ATT:|(b)(6)

FLTATT:|(D)(6)
Frrarr:| (P)6)
FLTATT(b)(6)
FeC LEAD: | (P)(B)

1/ 113.wg.cp@ang.af.mil.

/55 006)

$5243

EASA Dury Day Trip Cost 15-Faba| 5.fs

Printed at 7/29/2015 1:04:58 PM




rec:| (b)(6) Obtained by Judicial Watch

RAVEN TEAM LEAD! (b)(6)
RAVEN:|(D)(6)

RAVEN{(b)(E) _(
RAVEN: (b)(6)

PASSENGERS

KADW/LIRA | ACTIVE LEG |

LIRA/LIRN [ACTIVE LEG |

LIRN/LIRA | ACTIVE LEG |

LIRA/LIML | ACTIVE LEG |

LIML/UKBB I ACTIVE LEG I

UKBB/EGUL | ACTIVE LEG |

EGUL/KADW I ACTIVE LEG I

AIRPORTS

KADW Airport: JOINT BASE ANDREWS City: CAMP SPRINGS State: MDD Country: USA
LIRA Airport: CIAMPINO City: ROME State: Country: ITA

LIRN Airport: CAPODICHINO City: NAPLES (NAPOLI) State: Country: ITA

LIML Airport: LINATE Citv: MILAN State: Country: ITA

UKBB Airport: BORYSPIL City: KIEV State: Country: UKR
EGUL Airport: LAKENHEATH City: LAKENHEATH State: Country: GBR

EASA Duty Day Trip Cost |5:Febe] 5.0 Printed at 7/29/2015 1:04:58 PM



Ifsigned//
®)6) USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives
(b)6).

DSN (b)(6)

(b)(6) (F)

Obtained by Judicial Watch



Obtained by Judicial Watch

From: ~ USAF Pe
To: (b)(6)
Ce: (b)(6)
Subject: 32855
Date: Thursday, July 16, 2015 8:56:43 AM
Attachments: 32855.pdt
B

Updated travel plan attached. Looks feasible to me - let's give the unit a little time to review and I'll let you know if
they have any concerns.

What are the chances of trying to finalize this by tomorrow or early next week?
Thanks
(bx(]
DONN

AF/CVAM

--—--Original Message-----

From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 1:40 PM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Subject: FW: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

CVAM,

Apologies, looks like this fell through the cracks while I was on leave.
Please see updated TR for CODEL Pelosi and advise if feasible.

VIR,
®)XE) |
--—Original Message-----
From:{(b)®) _ |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent; Wednesday, July 15,2015 1:38PM
To!(0)(6) USAF SAF-LL (us); (0)®) USAF SAF-LL
(US)

Subject: RE: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

ThanksJ (ibs)f |r..we did not receive,

But this still doesn't have updates from our latest TR v3 which is attached.

~ [lsigned//
(B)®) . USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
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~ US House of Representatives
_DSN (b)(6)

(b)(8) |(F)

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 1:11 PM

To!(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)(b)(®) |usar
SAFE-LL (US)

Subject: FW: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Not sure if anyone got you this while I was on leave.

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Sent; Monday, July 13, 2015 10:21 AM

To{ (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US) (b)) | USAF

113 WG (US); 201.AS.MOPS @ ANG.AF.MIL: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM
Special Air Missions

Subject: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Version 4 attached. Tail change only.

R |usaF
HQ USAF/CVAM
Special Air Missions

(b)®) |
usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-air-missions @mail.mil
CVAM Website - hitps://www.cvam.hg.at.mil/content/home.himl
vosip (P)6)

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Sent; Thursday, July 09, 2015 1:34 PM

To|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM
Special Air Missions

Subject: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Tentative plan attached.
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(b)®) \USAFR
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: |(b)(6) _
Comm:|(b)(6) |
BB:l(b

PR VSR

From (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

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

To{(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM
Special Air Missions

Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

Need some details on this mission ASAP,

©)6) USARR
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN:(®)®) |
Cnm_p_i:] (b)) ‘
BB: i(b)(ﬁ') |

----- Original Message-----

From{ (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

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
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 1:25 PM .
~ To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missiunsi(b)(e)
(b)(6 [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

Looks good except Day only. Pass tentative dates when able
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VIR,
O
|(b)(®) | USAFR
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: | (b)(6) |
Comm:|(b)(6)
BB: | (0)(6)

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 8:20 AM

To:l(b)(s} USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM
Special Air Missions

Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

We are looking into it. The report is archived and there is some

conflicting info, We've never been there so this will take a little bit to
gel back to you.

Do you have any tentative dates? First part of recess is getting full....

V/R,
(&)
(bX®) [USAFR
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: [(b)(6
Comm: (b)6) |
BB: (b)6) |

----—-QOriginal Message-----

Fr0m:|(b)(5) USAF SAF-LL (US)

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
if LIRZ (Assisi, [taly) is a suitable field for G-5/3 and/or C-40,

VIR,

(b)6) _\

----- Original Message-----

From;(b)(6) | USAE SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 3:15 PM
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To{(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: CODEL Pelosi

(b)(®)

Quick question: can you check with CVAM to see if LIRZ (Assisi, Italy) is a
suitable field? I'm doing research on CODEL Pelosi. Hope to have
letter/TR/itinerary to you next week.

Thanks!

)6 |

fIsigned//
(b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer

' epresentatives
}(b)(ﬁ) (0)
(b)(6) (DsN|(b ) ©)
(b)(6) (F)




Obtained by Judicial Watch

Executive Airlift Support Mission Mission #: 32855
Version #: 0
Status: TENTATIVE
Gpss# (P)6) |

Aircraft Type:  C-40C

Ground Aireraft . Dept ZULU Dept Local . ETA ZULU ETA Local . o Dist  Duty
Leg From Z To Z ETE

Time Tuil # Date / Time Date / Time Date / Time Date / Time (NM) Day

000 | 1 20201 KADW 30-Jul-15 19:00 30-Jul-15 15:00 | +4.0 | LIRA 3-Jul-15 | 03:40 | 31-Juld-15 | 05:40 2.0 08-+40 1808 | 10440

27420 2 20201 LIRA 1-Aug-15 07:00 1-Aug-15 09:00 -2.0 LIRN 1-Aug-15 07:50 I-Aug-15 | 09:50 2.0 O0+50 94 2450
TH0 | 3 20201 LIRN 1-Aug-15 15:00 1-Aug-15 17:00 | -2.0 LIRA 1-Aug-15 15:50 | I-Aug-15 | 17:530 | 2.0 00450 04 10+50
18410 | 4 20201 LIRA 2-Aug-15 10:00 2-Aug-15 12:00 | -2.0 LIMC 2-Aug-15 11:20 2-Aug-15 | 13:20 2.0 01420 285 3420

48-+40 5 20201 LIMC 4-Aug-15 12:00 4-Aug-15 14:00 | -20 UKBB 4-Aug-15 14:20 d-Aug-15 | 17:20 230 02420 930 4420

30040 | 6 | 20201 | ukeB | 6-Augis | 06:00 | 6-aug-15 | 09:00 | 30 | BGUL | 6-aug1s | 0910 | 6oug-ts |a0ea0 | o | oze0 | nizs | sao
1450 | 7 | 20001 | FGur | 6-Aug-15 | 11:00 | 6odug-rs | 1200 | <10 | KADW | 6-Aug-1s | 19:00 | Gotug-rs |isi00 | sao | ostoo | 3ass | 15¢00
DoD Reimbursement Rate Estimated Flight Hour Costs: $131,913.88 Total Planned Hours: 25 +10

Total Pax: Not yet determined
2516 + $5243

PASSENGERS
I |

AIRPORTS

KADW  dirpori: JOINT BASE ANDREWS Citv: CAMP SPRINGS State; MD  Country: USA
LIRA Airport: CIAMPINO Citv: ROME State: Country: ITA
LIRN  4irpori: CAPODICHINO City: NAPLES (NAPOLI) State: Country: 1TA
LIMC Airpori: MALPENSA City: MILAN State: Country: ITA
UKBB Airpori: BORYSPIL Citv: KIEV State: Country: UKR
EGUL Airport: LAKENHEATH Citv: LAKENHEATH State: Country: GBR

EASA Duty Day Trip Cost |5:Febe] 5.0 Printed at 7/16/2015 8:54:10 AM
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From:

To: |

Subject: 32856

Date: Monday, July 20, 2015 8:44:12 AM
Attachments: 32855.pdi,

Updated travel plan attached.
(®)6)]

——Oniginal Message--—
Fromi(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 4:07 PM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Subject: FW: CODEL Pelosi update
CVAM,
Airfield update and time change requests....close to going final.

VIR,
‘(b)(ﬁ)

--=--Original Message-----

From:(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 4:00 PM

To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow

Cc:(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US ;‘ (b)(6) ’USAF SAF-LL
(US)

Subject: CODEL Pelosi update

MO-

Homing in on final wheels up/down times after many calls and meetings today.
Updated TR and itinerary is attached. We think the delegation roster is
final at this point.

Of note:

- Change to airfield in Milan

- Multiple wheels up/down time changes
- Delegation names added

_Thanks a lot and have a great weekend!
(b)(6)

[lsigned//
(b)(6) |USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives
(b)(6) _
psn (D)6) |
(b)) )
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Executive Airlift Support Mission Mission #: 32855
Version #: 8
Status: TENTATIVE

Gpss# |(0)6)

Aircraft Type:  C-40C

Ground Aireraft . Dept ZULU Dept Local . ETA ZULU ETA Local . o Dist  Duty
Leg From Z To Z ETE

Time Tuil # Date / Time Date / Time Date / Time Date / Time (NM) Day

000 | 1 20201 KADW 30-Jul-15 17:00 30-Jul-15 13:00 | +4.0 | LIRA 31-dul-15 | 00:40 | 3-Jdul-15 | 03:40 2.0 08-+40 1808 | 10440

27455 | 2 20201 LIRA 1-Aug-15 05:35 I-Aug-15 07:35 | -2.0 LIRN l-Aug-15 | 06:25 1-Aug-15 | 08:25 2.0 00430 %4 2450

5430 | 3 20201 LIRN 1-Aug-15 11:55 1-Aug-15 13:55 | -20 LIRA 1-Aug-15 12:50 | I-Aug-15 | 14:50 | 2.0 00455 04 9415

20410 | 4 | 20201 LIRA 2-Aug-15 15:00 2-Aug-15 | 17:00 | -20 | LIMC | 2-Aug-15 | 16:10 | 2-dug-15 | 18:40 | 2.0 0110 285 3410

43+50 5 20201 LIMC 4-Aug-15 12:00 4-Aug-15 14:00 | -20 UKBB 4-Aug-15 14:25 d-Aug-15 | 17:25 -3.0 02+25 930 4425

40435 | 6 20201 UKBB f-Aug-15 07:00 6-Aug-15 10:00 | -3.0 | BGUL | 6-Aug-15 10:15 | 6-Aug-15 | 11:05 | 1.0 03+15 1,135 | 5+15

2445 | 7 20201 EGUL 6-Aug-15 13:00 6-Aug-15 14:00 | -1.0 | KADW | 6-Aug-15 21:25 6-Aug-15 | I7:25 4.0 08425 3188 | 16425

DoD Reimbursement Rate Estimated Flight Hour Costs:  $134,640.24 Total Planned Hours: 25 +40

Total Pax: Not yet determined
2568 «  $5243

PASSENGERS
KADW/LIRA | ACTIVE LEG |

LIRA/LIRN [ ACTIVE LEG |

LIRN/LIRA [ACTIVELEG |

LIRA/LIMC [ ACTIVE LEG |

LIMC/UKBB [ACTIVE LEG |

UKBB/EGUL [ACTIVE LEG |

EGUL/KADW [ACTIVELEG |

AIRPORTS

KADW  dirpori: JOINT BASE ANDREWS Yity: CAMP SPRINGS State: MD Country: USA
LIRA Airport: CIAMPINO Citv: ROME State: Country: ITA
LIRN Airport: CAPODICHINO Citv: NAPLES (NAPOLI) State; Country: ITA
LIMC Airport: MALPENSA Citv: MILAN State: Country: ITA
UKBB Airport: BORYSPIL City: KIEV State; Country: UKR
EGUL  dirport: LAKENHEATH City: LAKENHEATH State: Country: GBR

EASA Duty Day Trip Cost |5:Febe] 5.0 Printed at 7/20/2015 8:43:31 AM



Obtained by Judicial Watch

From: CAPITOL

To: |(b)(6)

Subject: Approval has completed on CODEL-Rep Nanci Pelosi (D-CA)-30JUL1S.
Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 12:36:43 PM

Per your request for Congressional Airlift Coordination and Support, the Approval
workflow has completed on CODEL-Rep Nanci Pelosi (D-CA)-30JUL15.

Approval on CODEL-Rep Nanci Pelosi {D-CA)-30JULLS has successfully completed. All participants have completed
their tasks.

Approval started byl (P)6)  on 7/24/2015 4:10 PM
Comment: CODEL-Rep Nanci Pelosi (D-CA)-30JUL15
Agency: House

Principal Traveler: Rep Nanci Pelosi (D-CA)

Delegation: CODEL

Start Date: 7/30/2015 12:00:00 AM

End Date: 8/6/2015 12:00:00 AM

Link to Request; /CAPITOL/DOD Support Requests/CODEL-Rep Nanci Pelosi (D-CA)-30JUL15

Approved by (b)(6) DoD LA on 7/28/2015 12:36 PM
Comment:




Obtained by Judicial Watch

From: CAPITOL
To: |(b)(6)

Subject: Approval started on CODEL-Rep Nanci Pelosi (D-CA)-30JUL15.
Date: Friday, July 24, 2015 4:10:30 PM

Per your request for Congressional Airlift Coordination and Support, the Approval

workflow has started on CODEL-Rep Nanci Pelosi (D-CA)-30J/UL15.

Participants are DOD Support Request Approvers
Due by None

Each person will receive a task to approve CODEL-Rep Nanci Pelosi (D-CAJ-30JUL15. The tasks will be assigned one

at a time for participants shown above.



Obtained by Judicial Watch

From: |(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US)
To: Pilz. Amanda C ( PilzAC@state gov); Jester, Christopher P (JesterCP@state gov}; Dumm, Christopher M; Hallock,
; Sandefur, Joel (KYIV/DIR) (jsandefur@usaid.gov);
iakl(b)(6) USN COMUSNAVEURAFR (US){ (h)(6) - |USN (US):

b)(6 i int; Guzman, Gaspar ClY (US); Murray, Dana C CIV (US); Lewis, Quin; Thomas,

Ce: ((b)(6) ~ usaFs); (b)(6) . |(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US}(b)(6) USAF SAFLL (US);|(b)(6) USNUS]

Subject: Change to CODEL Pelosi roster )

Date: Friday, July 24, 2015 4:43:02 PM

All,
Please be advised Rep Kaptur has dropped from the CODEL.

Thanks,

(b)(6)

[lsigned//
(b)(®) , USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
_US House of Representatives

(CCR—
DSN|(B)E) |

(b)(6) (F)
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From: |(b)(5) _W‘
To: (b)) [USAF SAF1L(US)
Subject: CODEL Pelosi Class A

Date:
Attachments:

For your Sig and Coord

Thy
(b) |
HAY |
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SAF/LL Multi-purpose Coordination Sheet

Action Officer _
Rank: [(®)6) | Name:®® |
Division: LLM  Phone: (P)(©)

Correspondence Information:
Subject: Class A Request Justification

Coordination:

Div Chief: DoS: LLES: Exec: Dep: Director:

Comments:

Ma’am,

This Class A request is for CODEL Pelosi to Milan, Rome, Naples, Italy and Kyiv, Ukraine to to meet with
government officials to discuss international and European Union security issues. Funds will be used to
support congressional travel per DODD 4515.12.

If you have any other questions/concerns please let me know.
Recommendation: No concerns with the Class A request; Approve.

v/r,
‘(b)(ﬁ) ‘
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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
WASHINGTON, DC

-
o Turgg o Mg

Office of the Secretary
15 July 2015

MEMORANDUM FOR SAF/LL
FROM: SAF/LLM
SUBJECT: Request for Funds

Request an advance of funds to the escort officer listed below in connection with travel
of Members/Staff of Congress.

ESCORT OFFICER: \(b)@)

TYPE OF FUNDS: Class A

TOTAL FUNDS REQUESTED: $50,000.00
DATES OF TRAVEL: 30 July-6 Aug 2015
INTINERARY: Italy and Ukraine

MODE OF TRAVEL: Milair

PURPOSE OF VISIT: To meet with government officials to disucss international security
including NATO and European Union security..

AUTHORITY: 31 USC

PARTICIPANTS: List attached

i USAF
Chief, Operations Branch

() Approved () Disapproved

CHRISTY NOLTA, SES, DAFC
Deputy Director, Legislative Liaison



Delegation: Obtained by Judicial Watch
Rep Nancy Pelosi (D-CA)
Mr. Paul Pelosi, Spouse
Rep Jim Sensenbrenner (R-WI)
Rep Marcy Kaptur (D-OH)
Rep Rosa Delauro (D-CT)
Mr. Stanley Greenberg, Spouse
Rep Anna Eshoo (D-CA)
Rep Marcia Fudge (D-OH)
Rep and Mrs. Cedric Richmond (D-LA)
Rep Marc Veasey (D-TX)
Ms. Wyndee Parker, Staff, Rep Pelosi
Ms. Kate Wolters, Staff, Rep Pelosi
Ms. Bina Surgeon, Staff, Rep Pelosi
Ms. Evangeline George, Staff, Rep Pelosi
M. Barton Forsyth, Staff, Rep Sensenbrenner
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From: | (b)(6} ILEﬁF_S&ELL_LUﬂ

To: __USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow
Ce: |(b)(B) USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US){ (b)(6)
08 (b)(B) | ‘ |usaF

Subject: CODEL Pelosi notification and mil air request
Date: Monday, July 06, 2015 3:06:07 PM
Attachments: TR CODEL Pelosi 30 Jul-6 Aug v1.doc.docx

CODEL Pelosi it I

Speaker letter 6 Jul.pdf
MO-

See attached info for CODEL Pelosi: they're requesting mil air. Members and Staff currently listed are confirmed:
we expect approximately 8 total Members and 4-5 total Spouses...names to follow,

Please confirm Kyiv is still a Raven required location, and that the aircraft is still able to RON. Also, please advise
whether LIML in Milan is a suitable field; this is the airfield recommended by the US Consulate there.

Thanks!

(b)) |
isigned! |
(b)) | USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

©6) |
DSN (b)(6)

(b)®) ﬁ%
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A y
CONGRESSIONAL TRAVEL REQUEST \/

Date: 6 Jul 2015 %, q:’ @f’w
Action Officer Name & Office:{(b)(6) _ , SAF/LLH "4Ir FO
Request Received from (Name, office, position): Rep Nancy Pelosi, Democratic Party Leader
Travel Authority (Bold/Highlight One): Congress/31 USC OSD4navite  SECAF-tavite SARLLL
Travel:
Date From To Depart Time Arrive Time Trans Type/Flight #
1. 30Jul15 Andrews AFB, MD Rome, IT (LIRA) 3:00 PM 6:00 AM +1 day Milair
2. 3Augl5 Rome, IT Milan, IT (LIML) 8:30 AM 9:25 AM Milair
3. 4 Aug 15 Milan, IT Naples, IT (LIRN) 2:00 PM 3:00 PM Milair
4, 4 Aug 15 Naples, IT Kyiv, UA (UKBB) 5:00 PM 8:15PM Milair
5. 6 Aug 15 Kyiv, UA Lakenheath (EGUL) 11:00 AM 11:45 PM Milair
6. 6 Aug 15 Lakenheath Andrews AFB, MD  2:00 PM 4:20 PM Milair
Rental Car Required (Bold/Highlight One): Yes No

Special Requests (Milair, Waivers, Etc.): MILAIR

Travel Purpose: Meet with foreign government and United States officials to discuss international security
matters, including regional NATO and European Union security and stabilization efforts; trade and global
economic issues; foreign aid, including food security and sustainability; and other related matters.

Travelers:

NAME/Position/(Party/State) COMMITTEE/MEMBER OFFICE POSITION

1. Rep Nancy Pelosi (D-CA) Minority Leader Member

2. Rep Marcy Kaptur (D-OH) Appropriations Committee Member

3. Rep Rosa Delauro (D-CT) Appropriations Committee Member

4. Rep Anna Eshoo (D-CA) Energy & Commerce Committee Member

5. Rep Mike Thompson (D-CA) Ways & Means Committee Member

6. Mr. Paul Pelosi Rep Nancy Pelosi Spouse

7. Mr. Stanley Greenberg Rep Rosa Delauro Spouse

8. Ms, Wyndee Parker Minority Leader office Nat’| Security Policy Advisor
9. Ms, Kate Knudson Wolters Minority Leader office Director of Protocol
10. Ms. Bina Surgeon Minority Leader office Executive Assistant
11. Ms. Evangeline George Minority Leader office Dep Comm Dir

12. State Dept security agent TBD

13. Sergeant at Arms Escort TBD

14. Attending Physician TBD

Escort Required (Bold/Highlight One): Yes Ne

Senior Escort: |(?)(6)

Bag:(®)6) & (b)(6) |

NCO: \(b)(s) |
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Class A Funds Requested: 550,000

Division Chief Coordination/Date: ‘(b)(s) /6 Jul 15
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CODEL PELOSI
Italy, Ukraine, Germany
30 July — 6 August 2015

U.S. Air Force Escort

(0)B) l‘(b)(s) ‘ 1|(e)®)
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CODEL Pelosi
Italy, Ukraine, Germany
30 July-6 August 2015
Version 1: 6 July 2015

DELEGATION

Members (Seniority Order)

1. Rep Nancy Pelosi (D-CA) Demaocratic Minority Leader

2. Rep Marcy Kaptur (D-OH) Appropriations Committee

3. Rep Rosa DeLauro (D-CT) Appropriations Committee

4. Rep Anna Eshoo (D-CA) Energy & Commerce Committee
5. Rep Mike Thompson (D-CA) Ways & Means Committee
Family

6. Mr. Paul Pelosi
7. Mr. Stanley Greenberg

Staff

8. Ms. Wyndee Parker National Security Policy Advisor
9. Ms. Kate Knudson Director of Protocol

10. Ms. Bina Surgeon Executive Assistant

11. Attending Physician
12. Dept State Security Agent
13. Sergeant at Arms Security Agent

Military Escort

14. (b)(6) |, USAF Lead Escort
15. [(b)(6) | USAF Lead Planner
16.|(0)6) , USAF Asst Planner
17. |(b)(6) , USAF NCO
ITINERARY

Tuesday, 28 July (Washington, DC)

1500-1600 EUCOM Security update from SACEUR, Gen Breedlove
- Location: Minority Leader’s office TBD

Thursday, 30 July (Washington, DC to Rome, Italy)
Attire: Travel casual
Washington, DC:
Rome:
1100-1315 Luggage call
- Location: Rayburn Horseshoe

1345 Luggage van departs for Andrews ((b)(6) )

1415 CODEL departs Horseshoe



1500

Obtained by Judicial Watch

CODEL Pelosi
Italy, Ukraine, Germany
30 July-6 August 2015
Version 1; 6 July 2015

Depart Washington, DC (Andrews AFB | KADW) for Rome
- Via Military Air | Flight Time 9+00 | Dinner and snack served | Set watches ahead 6 hours

Friday, 31 July (Rome)
Attive: Business

Rome:

0600

0610

0700

1000-1015

1015-1115
1115-1145

1145-1315

1315-1345

1345-1445

1445-1500
1500-1600
1600-1615

1615-1715

Arrive Rome (Ciampino Airport | LIRA)
- Met by TBD | Expeditor

Transition to Hotel Westin Excelsior
- Via TBD vehicles

-|(b)(®) follows in luggage van
Arrive Hotel; proceed to Control Room

Executive Time
- Change to business attire

Breakfast at leisure in Restaurant Doney | 0700-1030
- Breakfast and WiFi included in roomrate

Transition to meeting with Prime Minister Matteo Renzi
- Accompanied by TBD | Via TBD vehicles

Meeting with Prime Minister Matteo Renzi (includes Spouses)
Transition to lunch

Lunch (includes Spouses)
- Location TBD

Transition to Country team briefing

Country team briefing (Classified) | Spouse country orientation briefing and Embassy tour
- Location: US Embassy

Transition to meeting with President Sergio Mattarella
Meeting with President Sergio Mattarella (includes Spouses)
Transition to meeting with Speaker of Parliament Laura Boldrini

Meeting with Speaker of Parliament Laura Boldrini (includes Spouses)



Obtained by Judicial Watch
CODEL Pelosi
Italy, Ukraine, Germany

30 July-6 August 2015
Version 1; 6 July 2015

1715-1730 Transition to hotel TBD

Executive time
- Change to attire TBD

1900- Transition to Dinner

TBD Dinner
- Location: TBD

TBD Transition to Hotel TBD
RON Rome

Saturday, 1 August (Rome)
Attire: Business

Rome:

Breakfast at leisure in Restaurant Doney | 0700-1030
- Breakfast and WiFi included in room rate

0900-0920 Transition to Vatican for meetings with Holy See officials
- Via TBD vehicles

0930-1130 Meetings with Holy See officials (includes Spouses)
- Location: Vatican City

1130-1200 Transition to Lunch

1200-1330 Lunch
- Location TBD

1330-1400 Transition to meeting with World Food Program officials

1400-1500 Meeting with World Food Program officials (includes Spouses)
- Location TBD

1500-1530 Transition to Hotel Westin Excelsior
Executive time
1800-1830 Transition to Dinner

1830-2030 Dinner
- Location TBD

RON Rome
4
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CODEL Pelosi
Italy, Ukraine, Germany
30 July-6 August 2015
Version 1; 6 July 2015

Sunday., 2 August (Rome and Assisi)

Attire:

Rome:

Assisi:

0730-1030

1100-1200
1200-1215

1215-1415

1415-1715

1900-1915

1915-2100

RON Rome

Breakfast at leisure in Restaurant Doney | 0700-1030
- Breakfast and Wifi included in room rate

Transition to Assisi
- Via 2 minibuses

Award presentation to Leader Pelosi (includes Spouses)
Transition to lunch

Working lunch with Mayor of Assisi Doctor Claudio Ricci and Provincial officials (includes
Spouses)

Transition to Rome
- Via 2 minibuses

Executive time
Transition to Dinner

Hosted Dinner TBD
- Location TBD

Monday, 3 August (Rome to Milan)

Atfire:

Rome:
Milan:

TBD

0730-0815

0830
5

Luggage call

Breakfast at leisure in Restaurant Doney | 0700-1030
- Breakfast and Wifi included in room rate

Transition to Ciampino Airport
- Via TBD vehicles

Depart Rome (Ciampino Airport | LIRA) for Milan (Linate Airport | LIML)
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CODEL Pelosi
Italy, Ukraine, Germany
30 July-6 August 2015
Version 1; 6 July 2015
- Via Military Air | Flight Time 0+ 55

0925 Arrive Milan
- Met by TBD | Expeditor TBD

0910-0940 Transition to Consulate meeting

0945-1030 Consulate meeting (Classified) | Spouses receive Unclassified orientation briefing
- Location: US Consulate

1030-1100 Transition to Expo Milan
1100-1215 Working lunch with Expo officials (includes Spouses)
1215-1600 Meetings with U.S,, Italian and other TBD Expo participants (includes Spouses)
1600-1630 Transition to Hotel TBD
1630 Arrive Hotel, proceed to Control Room
Executive Time

1930-2130 Dinner
- Location TBD

RON Milan

Tuesday, 4 Aug (Milan, Naples & Kyiv, Ukraine)

Attire:

Milan:

Naples:

Kyiv:

TBD Luggage call; reverse accommodation TBD

Breakfast at leisure in TBD | time TBD

0800-0830 Transition to NGO meetings TBD
- Via TBD vehicles

0830-1000 NGO meetings TBD (includes Spouses)
1000-1200 Cultural program
1200-1215 Transition to lunch

1215-1330 Lunch
6



1330-1345

1400

1505

1515-1645

1700

2015

2030-2045

2045

RON Kyiv

Obtained by Judicial Watch

CODEL Pelosi
Italy, Ukraine, Germany
30 July-6 August 2015
Version 1; 6 July 2015

Transition to Linate Airport

Depart Milan (Linate Airport | LIML) for Naples (Capodichino Airport | LIRN)
- Via Military Air | Flight Time 1+05

Arrive Capodichino Airport, transition to NAVEUR HQ
- Met by NAVEUR Personnel TBD

Briefing w/ NAVEUR and JFC HQ Personnel on Russian deterrence efforts, BALTOPS
debrief, and Exercise Sea Breeze briefing (Classified) | Spouses receive unclassified
orientation

Depart Naples (Capodichino Airport | LIRN) for Kyiv (Boryspil International Airport |
UKBB)
- Via Military Air | Flight Time 2+ 15 | Dinner served

Arrive Kyiv
- Met by TBD

Transition to Hotel TBD
- Via TBD vehicles

Arrive Hotel, proceed to Control Room

Wednesday, 5 August (Kyiv, Ukraine)

Attire: Business

Kyiv:

0900-0930

0930-1030

1030-1100
1100-1200
1200-1230

1230-1400

Breakfast at leisure in TBD | times TBD
Transition to US Embassy

Country team briefing (SECRET) | Spouses receive Unclassified orientation briefing
- Location: Embassy Kyiv

Transition to meeting with President Petro Poroshenko
Meeting with President Petro Poroshenko (includes Spouses)
Transition to lunch

Working lunch with Speaker of Parliament (includes Spouses)



1400-1415
1415-1515
1515-1530
1530-1630

1630-1700

1900-1930

1930-2130

RON Kyiv

Obtained by Judicial Watch

CODEL Pelosi
Italy, Ukraine, Germany
30 July-6 August 2015
Version 1; 6 July 2015

Transition to meeting with Prime Minister Arseniy Yatsenyuk
Meeting with Prime Minister Arseniy Yatsenyuk (includes Spouses)
Transition to meeting with Foreign Minister Pavlo Klimkin
Meeting with Foreign Minister Pavlo Klimkin (includes Spouses)
Transition to Hotel TBD

Executive Time
- Remain in business attire

Transition to Dinner

Reception with US Ambassador and NGO representatives TBD (includes Spouses)
- Location TBD

Thursday, 6 August (Kyiv to Lakenheath, England to Washington, DC)

Attire: Travel Casual

Kyiv:

Lakenheath, England:
Washington, DC:

TBD
TBD
1000-1045

1100

1145

1155-1235
1235-1245

1245-1345

Breakfast at leisure in TBD | times TBD

Luggage call and reverse accommodation

Government meetings TBD (those unable to get on 5 August)
Transition to Boryspil Airport

Depart Kyiv (Boryspil Airport | UKBB) for Lakenheath AB, England (EGUL)
- Via Military Air | Flight Time 2+45 | Lunch provided | Set watches back 2 hours

Arrive Lakenheath, transition to Dining hall
- Met by TBD

Lunch with Constituent Airmen (includes Spouses)
Transition to Wg HQ

Lakenheath Mission briefing/Operations update (Ukraine focus) (Classified) | Spouses
receive Unclassified mission briefing
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CODEL Pelosi
Italy, Ukraine, Germany

30 July-6 August 2015
Version 1: 6 July 2015

1345-1355 Transition to Aircraft

1400 Depart Lakenheath (EGUL) for Andrews AFB (KADW)
- Via Military Air | Flight Time 7+20 | Dinner and Snack provided | Set watches back 5 hours

1620 Arrive Andrews AFB
1630-1700 Transition to Rayburn Horseshoe

- Via coach bus

MISSION COMPLETE

Per Diem: Rome - $132/day | Milan - $199/day | Kyiv - $131/day
Hotels
Rome: Westin Excelsior | Via Veneto 125 Rome, 00187 [ 011-39-06-47081

http://www.westinrome.cony
Breakfast 0700-1030 | WiFi included | Room Sve 24 hours | Gym 24 hours; Pool and Spa 0900-2100

Milan:

Kyiv: TBD The InterContinental | 2A Velyka Zhytomyrska Street, Kyiv, 01001 | 001-380-44-219-1919
http://www.intercontinental-Kyiv.com/default-en.html
Breakfast 0630-1030 | WiFi Included | Room Sve NOT recommended | Gym 24 hrs; Pool 0600-2300; Spa 0900-2100

Escort information: | : _
(b)(6) L [(b)B) [(B)B) :[(b)®) ||(b)®) (O —
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Congregs of the United States

House of Kepresentatives

July 6, 2015

The Honerable Ashton B Carter
Seeretary

LLS. Bepartment of Delense
Washington, DC 20301

Dear Mr. Secretary:

T'his letter will authorize the Honorable Nancy Pelosi (D-CA). Democratic Leader, (o travel to [taly and Ukraine during
the approximate period of July 30 - August 6, 2015, The purpose of the trip is to meet with foreign government and
United States officials to discuss international security matiers, incleding regional NATO and Furopean Linien security
and stabilization elforis; trade and global cconomic issues: loreign aid, including food security and sustainability; and
other related matlers. Spouses are authorized 10 travel for prolocol purposes only at no cost to the United Staies
government. The following Members and stall are authorized to travel:

Ihe Honorable Nancy Pelosi (D-CA), Democratic Leader, and Mr. Paul Pelosi
The tlonorakie Marcy Kaptur {1)-OH)

‘The Honorable Rosa DeLauro (D-C'T) and Mr. Stanley Greenberg

The Tonorable Anna Eshoo (D-CA)

‘The Honorable Mike Thompson (13-CA)

Ms. Wyndee Parker, Policy Advisor to the Democratic |.cader
Ms. Kate Knudson, Dircctor of Protoco! and Fvents for the Democratic Leader

Ms. Bina Surgeon, Special Assistant Lo the Democratic Leader
Ms. Evangeline George, Deputy Communications Director to the Demoeralic Leader

A (inal list of avthorized travelers will follow al a later date

It would be appreciated if the Department of Defense would [umish such assistance as is necessary, including ground
transpertation, to facilitate this mission, as well as Air Force escort and military air transportation  Authorization for
the expenditure of funds for the actual and necessary expenses should be made pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1108(g).

Thank you in advance or your prompt attention to this matter,

Sincerely.

Jokn A, Bochner

cc: The Honorable KarenT., Haas, Clerk
[J.S. House of Represcentatives
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From: |(b)(6) - —

To: [(b)6) _ %(ﬁ) |usaF (ug){(b)(6) _USAF EUCOM
m:L{bﬂm_"_"'"""'_'_"""Wﬁiﬁi'%
Lnristopher P (JeslerCR@state,gov); Dumm. Christopher I (b)(6)

LUS); Brent,SPILLNER@ifenp nato.int; Guzman, Gaspar CIV (US); Hallock, James < HallockJW1@slate.gov>
{Hallock W1 @state.gov); Lewis, Quin; thomashb@state gov; oap.travel@mail.house.gov;| (b)(6) |
_USN (US)
Ce: wyndee.parker@mail.house.gov; @pl(.gal(ued;;m@nail‘hu se.gov; Bina Sur eotl)'l Gail.house‘ ov;
i i i LISAF SAF-11 (LIS USAF SAF-LL
AR e s ove m(séf)m
Subject: CODEL Pelosi roster update
Date: Thursday, July 09, 2015 9:47:43 AM

Good morning/afternoon CODEL Pelosi Team!
Here is an updated roster for your awareness:

Members (Seniority Order)

1. Rep Nancy Pelosi (D-CA) Democratic Leader, US House of Representatives
2. Rep Jim Sensenbrenner (R-WI) Science, Space and Technology Committee
3. Rep Marcy Kaptur (D-OH) Appropriations Committee

4. Rep Rosa DeLauro (D-CT) Appropriations Committee

5. Rep Anna Eshoo (D-CA) Energy & Commerce Committee

6.  Rep Marcia Fudge (D-OH) Agriculture Committee

7. Rep Marc Veasey (D-TX) Armed Services Committee

Family

8. Mr. Paul Pelosi

9.  Mr. Stanley Greenberg Rep DeLauro

Staff

10.  Ms. Wyndee Parker National Security Advisor

11.  Ms. Kate Knudson Director of Protocol

12, Ms. Bina Surgeon Executive Assistant

13.  Ms. Evangeline George Deputy Communications Director

14, Mr. Barton Forsythe Chief of Staff, Rep Sensenbrenner

15.  Attending Physician

16.  Dept State Security Agent

17.  Sergeant at Arms Security Agent

Military Escort
18. |(b)6)
19. |(b)(6)

> 0

| USAF
[USAF

21.

_ Thank you,
(b)(6)

flsigned//

(b)(6) |USAFR

USAF
USAF

Lead Escort
Lead Planner
Ass't Planner
NCO

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer

US House of Representatives
(b)(6) |

DSN|(b)(6)

(b)(6) [(F)
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From: ©X) sl

To: i -
Ce: (b)(6) SAF-LL (US)! (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: CODEL Pelosi update
Date: Friday, July 17, 2015 3:59:51 PM
Attachments: CODEL Pelosi itinerary v8.docx
TR CODEL Pelosi 30 Jul-6 Aug v5.docx
MO-

Homing in on final wheels up/down times after many calls and meetings today. Updated TR and itinerary is
attached. We think the delegation roster is final at this point.

Of note:
- Change to airfield in Milan

- Multiple wheels up/down time changes
- Delegation names added

Thanks a lot and have a great weekend!
b)6)

Msigned//

(b)) [USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

©x8 |
DSN(IE)

(b)(®) @
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CODEL PELOSI
Italy and Ukraine
30 July — 6 August 2015
U.S. Air Force Escort
‘(b)(G) | ‘(b)(e) | ](b)(’s)



DELEGATION
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CODEL Pelosi
Italy and Ukraine
30 July-6 August 2015
Version 8; 17 July 2015

Members (Seniority Order)
1. Rep Nancy Pelosi (D-CA)

2. Rep Jim Sensenbrenner (R-WI)
3. Rep Marcy Kaptur (D-OH)

4. Rep Rosa DeLauro (D-CT)

5. Rep Anna Eshoo (D-CA)

6. Rep Marcia Fudge (D-OH)

7. Rep Chellie Pingree (D-ME)

8. Rep Cedric Richmond (D-LA)
9. Rep Donald Payne (D-NJ)

10. Rep Marc Veasey (D-TX)

Family

11. Mr. Paul Pelosi

12. Mr. Stanley Greenberg

13. Ms. Raquel Greenup Richmond
14. Ms. Beatrice Payne

Staff

15. Ms. Wyndee Parker

16. Ms. Kate Knudson Wolters
7. Ms. Bina Surgeon

18. Ms. Evangeline George

19. Ms. Patricia Ross

20. Mr. Barton Forsyth

21. RADM Monahan

22. Mr. Paul Fiffick

Militarv Escort :
23.|(0X6) USAF
24. (b)(6) . USAF

25. (b)(6) | USAF
26. (b)(6) | USAF
ITINERARY

Democratic Leader, US House of Representatives
Science, Space and Technology Committee

Appropriations Committee
Appropriations Committee
Energy & Commerce Committee
Agriculture Committee
Appropriations Committee
Homeland Security

Homeland Security

Armed Services Committee

Rep Nancy Pelosi
Rep Rosa DeLauro
Rep Cedric Richmond
Rep Donald Payne

National Security Advisor
Director of Protocol

Special Assistant

Deputy Communications Director
Policy Advisor

Chief of Staff, Rep Sensenbrenner
House Physician

Dept of State Security Detail

Lead Escort
Lead Planner
Asst Planner

NCO

Thursday, 30 July (Washington, DC to Rome, Italy)

Attire: Travel casual

Washington, DC:
Rome:
10:00am Luggage call
- Location: Rayburn Horseshoe
({(b)(ﬁ) l
)

11:30am Luggage van departs for Andrews |
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CODEL Pelosi
Italy and Ukraine
30 July-6 August 2015
Version 8; 17 July 2015

12:15pm CODEL departs Horseshoe
1:00pm Depart Washington, DC (Andrews AFB | KADW) for Rome

- Transportation: Military Air | Flight Time 8+40 | Lunch, Dinner and Snack served | Set watches
ahead 6 hours

Friday, 31 July (Rome)
Aftire: Business

Rome:

4:00am Arrive Rome (Ciampino Airport | LIRA)
- Met by TBD | Expeditor

4:10am Delegation departs Airport for Westin Excelsior
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses
- (b)(6) \;‘b![awls‘ in luggage van

4:50am Delegation Arrives Westin Excelsior, proceed to Control Room
- Per diem and room keys distributed

Executive Time
- Change to business attire

Breakfast in Restaurant Doney | 0700-1030
- Breakfast and WiFi included in room rate

8:35am Members/Staff meet in Control Room
Spouses and Non-cleared Staff Option: remain at Hotel or proceed to Embassy for tour

8:45am Delegation departs Westin for US Embassy
- Transportation: On foot (5 minutes) | TBD vehicle available

9:00am Meet and greet with US Embassy Marine Corps Detachment
- Location: Saturn Room ( 2"dﬂ00rj
- Coffee service provided

9:15am Country team briefing (Classified)
- Location: Red Room (2" floor)
- Hosted by: Ambassador John Phillips, US Ambassador to Italy

Spouses and Non-cleared Staff, Unclassified orientation and Embassy tour
- Location: US Embassy, Saturn Room ( Z’Mﬂaor')

9:55am Spouses and Non-cleared Staff at Hotel meet in Lobby, move to US Embassy



10:15am

10:30am

11:30am

(15 min)

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

3:00pm

4:00pm

4:30pm

TBD

TBD

6:00pm

7:00pm

TBD

TBD

Obtained by Judicial Watch

CODEL Pelosi
Italy and Ukraine
30 July-6 August 2015
Version 8; 17 July 2015

- Transportation: TBD

Delegation departs Embassy for meeting with President Sergio Mattarella
- Accompanied by: TBD | Transportation: TBD

Meeting with President Sergio Mattarella
- Location: Quirinale

Delegation departs for meeting with Prime Minister Matteo Renzi
- Transportation: TBD

Meeting with Prime Minister Matteo Renzi
- Location: Palazzo Chigi

Delegation departs for Lunch
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

No-Host Lunch
- Location: TBD (Sabatini’s TBD-20 min drive)

Delegation departs for meeting with House of Deputies Speaker Laura Boldrini
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

Meeting with House of Deputies Speaker Laura Boldrini
- Location: Camera dei Deputati

Delegation departs for Westin Excelsior
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

Executive Time
- Change to TBD for reception

Delegation meets in Control Room

Delegation departs Westin Excelsior for Reception
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

Reception hosted by Ambassador Phillips, with Mr. David Lane, US Ambassador to the UN
Agencies in Rome
- Location: Villa Taverna or Amb Lane residence TBD

Delegation departs Reception for Dinner
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

No-Host Dinner
- Location: TBD (Vecchia Roma, Pierluigi or Tullio)

Delegation departs for Westin Excelsior
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses
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TBD Delegation arrives Westin Excelsior

RON Rome

Saturday, 1 August (Rome and Naples)

Attire: TBD
Rome:
Naples:
Breakfast will be a bag breakfast on the aircraft
6:25am Delegation meets in Control Room
- Location: TBD
6:35am Delegation departs Hotel for Airport
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses
7:20am Delegation arrives Ciampino Airport (LIRA)
7:35am Delegation departs Rome for Naples (Capodichino Airport | LIRN)
- Transportation: Mil Air | Flight time 0+50 | Bag breakfast served
§:25am Delegation arrives Naples, proceeds to NAVEUR HQ
- Met by: TBD
- Transportation: TBD (Sedan, two 15-pax vans, and bus available)
8:35am NAVEUR Command briefing and BALTOPS/SEA BREEZE exercise discussions while
touring Mission Operations Center tour (Classified)
- Hosted by: ADM Ferguson (Commander, U.S. Naval Forces Europe and Africa and
Commander, Allied Joint Force Command Naples) and VADM Foggo (Commander, 6th Fleet
and Deputy Commander, U.S. Naval Forces Europe and Africa)
TBD agenda for Spouses and Non-cleared Staff | Group rejoins Members at lunch
- Transportation: TBD
9:30am Delegation departs NAVEUR HQ for JFC HQ
- Transportation: Bus
- Escorted by: TBD
10:05am Delegation arrives JFC HQ
10:10am JFC Command brief while Joint Operations Center tour (Classified)
- Location: JFC HQ, Cantone
- Hosted by: TBD
11:05am Delegation departs JFC HQ for Lunch

- Transportation: TBD
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TBD Working lunch: Consulate Naples discussion
- Location: TBD
- Hosted by: Consul General Colombia A. Barrosse and others TBD

TBD Delegation departs Lunch for Capodichino Airport (LIRN)
- Transportation: Sedan + two 15-pax vans
1:40pm Delegation arrives Capodichino Airport
1:55pm Delegation departs Naples for Rome (Ciampino Airport | LIRA)

- Transportation: Mil Air | Flight time 0+50

2:45pm Delegation arrives Rome
- Met by TBD

2:55pm Delegation departs Airport for Vatican
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

3:40pm Delegation arrives Vatican
- Met by: TBD

4:00pm Vatican Museum and Sistine Chapel tour | Executive time
- Notes: payment in cash (100 €)

7:30pm Delegation departs Vatican | Option for Dinner or return to Westin Excelsior
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

8:00pm Dinner
- Location TBD (Vecchia Roma, Pierluigi or Tullio)

9:30pm Delegation departs Dinner for Westin Excelsior
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

TBD Delegation arrives Westin

RON Rome

Sunday, 2 August (Rome and Milan)

Attire: Mass: modest, covering the shoulders; dress/skirt should cover/nearly cover knees; a hat or umbrella is
recommended for shade
Tour and travel: casual attire

Rome:
Milan:

Breakfast in Restaurant Doney | 0700-1100
- Breakfast and Wifi included in room rate
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Staff advance to Milan
- Transportation: Comm Air
- Escorted by |(b)(6)

TBD
TBD
TBD
(transit?)
TBD

10:30am

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

4:40pm

5:00pm

6:10pm

6:15pm

6:45pm

Luggage call
Delegation meets in Control Room

Delegation departs Westin Excelsior for Vatican
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

Delegation arrives Vatican
- Met by: TBD

Mass and Angelus
- Transportation: On foot to Angelus

Delegation meets with Cardinal Turkson TBD

Delegation departs Vatican for Westin Excelsior
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

Delegation arrives Westin Excelsior
- Control room available to change clothes

Executive time and Lunch on own
- Lunch options TBD

Delegation departs for Ciampino Airport (LIRA)
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

Delegation arrives Airport

Delegation departs Rome for Milan (Linate Airport | LIML)
- Transportation: Military Air | Flight Time [+10

Delegation arrives Milan
- Met by: Ambassador Philip Reeker, Consul General and Chris Jester (Control Officer) | Chris
Dumm (GSO--hotel/ luggage support)

Delegation departs Airport for Savoia Hotel
- Transportation: Sedan and bus (vehicle access at Expo TBD)

Arrive Hotel Savoia, proceed to Control Room (TBD)
- Room keys distributed



7:35pm

7:45pm

8:00pm

9:30pm
10:00pm

RON Milan
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Executive Time
- Change to: TBD
Delegation meets in Control Room

Delegation departs Savoia Hotel for Dinner
- Transportation: Sedan and bus

No-Host Dinner
- Location: TBD (Brunello, Torre di Pisa, Osteria del Corso, or Mimmo)

Delegation departs Dinner for Savoia Hotel

Delegation arrives Savoia Hotel

Monday, 3 August (Milan)

Alttire:

Milan:

8:35am

8:45am

8:55am

9:00am

10:00am

10:30am

10:45am
8

Breakfast in Acanto Restaurant | TBD
- Breakfast and Wifi included in room rate

Delegation meets in Control Room
- Location: TBD

Delegation departs Hotel Savoia for Consulate
- Transportation: Sedan and bus

Meet and greet/photo with US Marine Corps Detachment
- Location: TBD

Consulate briefing (Unclassified)

- Location: US pavilion conference room (5" floor)

- Hosted by: Ambassador Reeker, Peaslee (FCS), Tello (EXPQ), Jester (POL/ECON), Miller
(MGT), Wurst (PA), May (RSO), Wingate (CONS)

Delegation departs Consulate for EXPO
- Transportation: Sedan and bus

-|(b)(®) \proceeds to hotel with luggage

Arrive EXPO grounds
- Transfer to vans TBD

Meeting with EXPO officials at Italian Pavilion, short tour led by EXPO official



(TBD-USAP
first?)
11:45am

12:00pm

1:00pm

2:00pm

2:30pm

3:45pm

4:30pm

5:00pm

6:50pm

7:00pm

7:20pm

7:30pm

9:30pm

10:00pm

RON Milan
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- Hosted by: Giuseppe Sala, EXPO CEO (Italian Gov't); Bruno Pasquino, EXPO Commissioner;
Diana Bracco, Italian Pavilion Commissioner

Move to USA Pavilion

- Transportation: On foot

Tour USA Pavilion (USAP), Interaction with Student Ambassadors
- Location: USAP landing above Boardwalk entrance

Working lunch with Leadership of USAP

- Location: Terrace Boardroom | Buffet style, catered by Food Truck Nation

- Hosted by: Commissioner General Doug Hickey, Creative Director Mitchell Davis, President of
Friends of USAP Dorothy Hamilton, CEO Charlie Faas, AmCham VP Simone Crolla, Consul
General (Amb) Reeker, Dep Comm Gen Elia Tello

Press engagement TBD at USAP
Delegation moves in three separate groups — visit country pavilions or clusters
- Pavilions: (coffee, arid zones, Mediterranean, Save the Children, Holy See, Angola, Germany,

Japan, UAE, Kazakhstan...)

Delegation convenes at Pavilion Zero (UN food security theme)
- Hosted by: EXPQ official TBD

Delegation departs EXPO for Savoia Hotel
- Transportation: Vans then transfer to Sedan and bus

- Room keys distributed TBD

Executive Time
- Change to: TBD

Delegation meets in Control Room

Delegation departs Hotel Savoia for Dinner
- Transportation: Sedan and bus

Arrive James Beard American Restaurant
- Location: Piazza della Scala/Galleria Vittorio Emanuele

Aperitivo (cocktail) and Private Dinner at JBAR for Partners and Supporters of USAP

Depart Dinner for Savoia Hotel
- Transportation: Sedan and bus

Arrive Savoia Hotel



Tuesday, 4 Au

Attire:

Milan:
Kyiv:

TBD
8:20am

8:30am

9:00am

10:00am

10:15am
TBD

TBD
(30 min)

TBD
(30 min)

1:45pm

2:00pm

5:25pm

5:30pm

6:15pm

6:30pm

10
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Milan and Kyiv

Breakfast in Acanto Restaurant | TBD
- Breakfust and Wifi included in room rate

Luggage call (discuss reverse accommodation options)
Delegation meets in Control Room

Delegation departs Savoia Hotel for Consul General’s Residence
- Transportation: Sedan and bus

Coffee with U.S. businesses & Italian companies investing in U.S. (8-10 companies)
- Hosted by: Con Gen (Amb) Reeker, AmCham Simone Crolla TBD

Delegation departs for Duomo
- Transportation. Sedan and bus

Tour of Duomo and visit to roof terraces led by Monsignor ...
Delegation departs for Last Supper at Santa Maria della Grazie

View Last Supper
- Met by:

Delegation departs for Linate Airport
- Transportation.: Sedan and bus

Delegation arrives Airport

Delegation departs Milan (Linate Airport | LIML) for Kyiv (Boryspil Int’l Airport | UKBB)
- Transportation: Military Air | Flight Time 2+25 | Lunch served | Set watches forward 1 hour

- Kyiv security briefing provided by Paul Fiffick on aircraft

Arrive Kyiv
- Met by TBD | Expeditor TBD

Delegation departs Airport for US Embassy
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 16 pax buses | Per diem, room keys distributed en route (TBD)

Meet and greet/photo with US Embassy Marine Corps Detachment
- Location: Kennedy Center

Country team briefing (SECRET)
- Hosted by: Bruce Donahue, Charge d’Affaires; George Kent, Acting DCM
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Spouses and Non-cleared Staff receive Unclassified orientation

7:30pm Delegation departs Embassy for Dinner
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 16 pax buses
8:00pm No-Host Dinner
- Location: Spotykach or O'Panas Restaurant TBD
9:30pm Delegation departs Dinner for InterContinental Hotel
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 16 pax buses
9:45pm Delegation arrives InterContinental Hotel
RON Kyiv

Wednesday, 5 August (Kyiv, Ukraine)

Afttire: Business

Kyiv:
8:20am Delegation meets in Control Room
8:30am Breakfast Meeting with American Chamber of Commerce
- Location: InterContinental Hotel, Room TBD | Breakfast details TBD
9:30am Delegation moves to meeting w/ Civil Society, NGOs and Rada reformer MPs
-Location: InterContinental Hotel, Room TBD
10:30am Delegation departs for meeting with National Security and Defense Council (NSDC)
-Transportation: Sedan + Two 16 pax buses
11:00am NSDC meeting
- Location: Komandarma Kamenyeva 8
- Hosted by: NSDC Chairman Oleksandr Turchynov
12:00pm Delegation departs for Working Lunch
-Transportation: Sedan + Two 16 pax buses
12:30pm Working Lunch with Mayor Vitaliy Klitschko
- Location: San Paolo Restaurant
1:45pm Delegation departs for Rada Speaker meeting
-Transportation: Sedan + Two 16 pax buses
2:00pm Meeting with Rada Speaker Volodymyr Groysman

- Location: Hrushevskoho 5

11
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3:00pm Delegation departs for Maidan Square

3:15pm Maidan Square tour and candle lighting
- Met by TBD | Note: Press coverage

3:45pm Delegation departs for meeting with Prime Minister Arseniy Yatsenyuk
-Transportation: Sedan + Two 16-pax buses

4:00pm Meeting with Prime Minister Arseniy Yatsenyuk
- Location: Hrushevskoho 12/2

5:00pm Delegation departs for meeting with President Petro Poroshenko
-Transportation: Sedan + Two 16-pax buses

5:15pm Meeting with President Petro Poroshenko
- Location: Bankova Street 11

6:15pm Delegation departs for InterContinental Hotel
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 16-pax buses

6:30pm Executive Time
- Change to: TBD

7:35pm Delegation meets in Control Room

7:45pm Delegation departs Hotel for Dinner
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 16-pax buses

8:00pm No-Host Dinner
- Location: O’Panas

9:30pm Delegation departs for InterContinental Hotel
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 16-pax buses

RON Kyiyv

Thursday, 6 August (Kyiv to Lakenheath, England to Washington, DC)
Attire: Travel Casual

Kyiv:
Lakenheath, England:
Washington, DC:

Breakfast in Olivera Restaurant | 0630-1030
- Breakfast is an additional charge (xx &) | Wifi included in room rate

TBD Luggage call and reverse accommodation

12
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10:00am Delegation departs Hotel for Boryspil Airport
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 16 pax buses
10:45am Delegation arrives Airport
11:00am Depart Kyiv (Boryspil Airport | UKBB) for RAF Lakenheath, England (EGUL)
- Transportation: Military Air | Flight Time 3+15 | Snack provided | Set watches back 2 hours
12:15pm Arrive RAF Lakenheath and proceed to Lunch with Airmen
- Met by TBD

- Transportation: TBD

12:25pm Lunch with Constituent Airmen (includes Spouses)
- Location: Dining Hall | Format defails TBD

1:00pm Delegation departs for Wing HQ
- Transportation: TBD

1:10pm Mission briefing/Operations update - Ukraine focus (Classified)
- Hosted by: TBD

Spouses and Non-cleared Staff options TBD
- Hosted by: TBD

1:50pm Delegation departs for Aircraft
- Transportation: TBD

2:00pm Depart RAF Lakenheath (EGUL) for Andrews AFB (KADW)
- Transportation: Military Air | Flight Time 8+25 | Dinner and Snack provided | Set watches
back 5 hours

5:25pm Delegation arrives Andrews AFB

5:35pm Delegation departs for Rayburn Horseshoe
- Transportation: coach bus

6:05pm Delegation arrives Rayburn Horseshoe

MISSION COMPLETE

Meals & Incidentals Per Diem: Rome - $132/day | Milan - $199/day | Kyiv - $131/day

Hotels

13
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Rome: Westin Excelsior | Via Veneto 125 Rome, 00187 [ 011-39-06-4708 |
http://www.westinrome.com/
Breakfast included: 0700-1030/1 100 | WiFi included | Room Service 24 hours | Gym 24 hours; Pool & Spa 0900-2100

Milan: Savoia | Piazza della Republica 17 20124 Milan IT | 011-39-02-6230-1
hitp://www.dorchestercollection.com/en/milan/hotel-principe-di-savoia/milan-italy
Breakfast included: time TBD | WiFi included | Room Service 24 hours | Gym & Pool 0530-2230

Kyiv: The InterContinental | 2A Velyka Zhytomyrska Street, Kyiv, 01001 | 011-380-44-219-1919
http://www.intercontinental-Kyiv.com/defauli-en.html
Breakfast 0630-1030 | WiFi Included | Room Svec NOT recommended | Gym 24 hrs; Pool 0600-2300; Spa 0900-2100

F‘tﬁ?‘é')’rmmm"ﬁ&%)(s; w(b}(s} H(b}(fs} 'u{b}(e) |[®)®)

I —
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CONGRESSIONAL TRAVEL REQUEST
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\.

» o &
Date: 17 Jul 2015 - | 90' wr o
Action Officer Name & Office: SAF/LLH Alr ¢©

Request Received from (Name, office, position): Rep Nancy Pelosi, Democratic Party Leader
Travel Authority (Bold/Highlight One): Congress/31 USC OSD-navite  SECAFinvite SAFR/LL

Travel:
Date From To Depart Time Arrive Time Trans Type/Flight #

1. 30Jul 15 Andrews AFB, MD Rome, IT (LIRA) 1:00 PM 4:00 AM +1 day Milair

2. 1 Aug 15 Rome, IT Naples, IT (LIRN) 7:35 AM 8:25 AM Milair

3. 1Aug 15 Naples, IT Rome, IT (LIRA) 1:55PM 2:50 PM Milair

4.2 Augl5 Rome,IT Milan, IT (LIML) 5:00 PM 6:10 PM Milair

5.4 Aug 15 Milan, IT Kyiv, UA (UKBB) 2:00 PM 5:25 PM Milair

6. 6 Aug 15 Kyiv, UA Lakenheath (EGUL) 10:00 AM 12:15 AM Milair

7. 6 Aug 15 Lakenheath Andrews AFB, MD 2:00 PM 5:25 PM Milair

Rental Car Required (Bold/Highlight One): Yes No

Special Requests (Milair, Waivers, Etc.): MILAIR

Travel Purpose: Meet with foreigh government and United States officials to discuss international security
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

2. Rep Jim Sensenbrenner (R-WI) Science, Space & Technology Member

3. Rep Marcy Kaptur (D-OH) Appropriations Committee Member

4. Rep Rosa Delauro (D-CT) Appropriations Committee Member

5. Rep Anna Eshoo (D-CA) Energy & Commerce Committee Member

6. Rep Marcia Fudge (D-OH) Agriculture Committee Member

7. Rep Chellie Pingree (D-ME) Appropriations Committee Member

8. Rep Cedric Richmond (D-LA) Homeland Security Member

9. Rep Donald Payne (D-NJ) Homeland Security Member

10. Rep Marc Veasey (D-TX) Armed Services Member

11. Mr. Paul Pelosi Rep Nancy Pelosi Spouse

12. Mr. Stanley Greenberg Rep Rosa Delauro Spouse

13. Ms. Raquel Greenup Richmond Rep Cedric Richmond Spouse

14, Ms, Beatrice Payne Rep Donald Payne Spouse

15. Ms. Wyndee Parker Minority Leader office Nat’l Security Advisor
16. Ms. Kate Knudson Wolters Minority Leader office Director of Protocol
17. Ms. Bina Surgeon Minority Leader office Special Assistant

18. Ms. Evangeline George Minority Leader office Dep Communications Dir



19. Ms. Patricia Ross

20. Mr. Bart Forsyth

21. Mr. Paul Fiffick

22. RADM Brian Monahan

Obtained by Judicial Watch

Minority Leader office
Rep Sensenbrenner
Dept of State

Escort Required (Bold/Highlight |(:me):

Senior Escort: l(b)(S) gt
Bag: (©)©) AR
nco: ®1® |

Class A Funds Requested: $50,000

Yes

Policy Advisor
Chief of Staff
Security Detail
House Physician

Division Chief Coordination/Date:

(b)(6)

}/BJUI 15



From:

To:

Ce:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

(b)(6|.

Obtained by Judicial Watch

|(b)(B) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
[(b)(6) |USAF sAF-LL (US); (b)(6)

CODEL Pelosi updated TR
Wednesday, July 29, 2015 12:50:58 PM

JB CODEL Pelosi 30 Jul-6 Aug v7.docx

V7 attached which includes delegation add and deletions, and minor wheels up/down changes.

As soon as|(b)( |gets back, the updated authorization letter will be scanned/emailed to you.

L
[(b)6

isigned//
(b)(®)

| USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)6) |

EEE—

®)6) @
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CONGRESSIONAL TRAVEL REQUEST

//'
\.

. < o &
Date: 29 Jul 2015 / v7 | s Q” ﬁo
Action Officer Name & Office: |(b)(6) SAF/LLH Alr ¢©

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

1. 30Jul 15 Andrews AFB, MD Rome, IT (LIRA) 3:30 PM 6:00 AM +1 day Milair

2. 1 Aug 15 Rome, IT Naples, IT (LIRN) 8:35 AM 9:25 AM Milair

3. 1Aug 15 Naples, IT Rome, IT (LIRA) 2:40 PM 3:30 PM Milair

4.2 Augl5 Rome,IT Milan, IT (LIML) 5:00 PM 6:10 PM Milair

5.4 Aug 15 Milan, IT Kyiv, UA (UKBB) 1:00 PM 4:25 PM Milair

6. 6 Aug 15 Kyiv, UA Lakenheath (EGUL) 10:30 AM 11:45 AM Milair

7. 6 Aug 15 Lakenheath Andrews AFB, MD 1:15PM 4:40 PM Milair

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

5. Rep Marcia Fudge (D-OH) Agriculture Committee Member

6. Rep Chellie Pingree (D-ME) Appropriations Committee Member

7. Rep David Cicilline (D-RI) Foreign Affairs Member

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
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19. Ms. Patricia Ross Minority Leader office
20. Mr. Paul Fiffick Dept of State
21. RADM Brian Monahan

Escort Required (Bold/Highlight One): Yes
Senior Escort: ° W
Bag: (b)(6) \&i(b)(ﬁ)

Nco: (P)6) |
Class A Funds Requested: $50,000

Policy Advisor
Security Detail
House Physician

e |
Division Chief Coordination/Date: (b)®) /6 Jul 15
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From: ((b)(6) IU_SAF_%ELL_(U_S.L

To: RSS istro List|(b)(6) (TS N
Ce: [(b)(B) \USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US

Subject: CODEL Pelosi Wheels Down

Date: Thursday, August 06, 2015 7:29:52 AM

CODEL Pelosi Wheels Down at RAF Lakenheath
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From: !(b)(ﬁ] ILEﬁF_S&ELLLUﬂ ‘

TO: e e ———e s

Co: (0)6)  |usarsarlL(usy
Subject: CODEL Pelosi wheels down Kyiv

Date: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 9:32:02 AM
On time.

Last stop!

/lsigned//
(6)®) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
(b)(6) @
(b)) (DSN[(b )

(b)(6) (F)
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From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

To: |(b)(6) \USAF SAF LI (US); “kate knudson@mail house gov"

Ce: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List BSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List; (b)(6) {USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: CODEL Pelosi wheels down Milan

Date: Sunday, August 02, 2015 11:22:08 AM

30 mins early

[lsigned//
(b)(6) : , USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
FQ@) )

(0)6)  |sn ()

(b)) (F)
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From: (b))  |usAFSAFLL(US)

To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSSSAF-LLMO Distro List; "HlzAC@state gov”
Subject: CODEL Pelosi Wheels Down

Date: Friday, July 31, 2015 12:41:30 AM

CODEL Pelosi Wheels Down in Rome. 30 minutes behind schedule.
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From: I(b)(G) USAF SAF-LL (US)

To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RESSAFLIMO Distroljst P —

Ce: “PilzAC@state gov"; HoltsniderW@state.gov" | (b)(6 - i1(b)(6
Bieddesat, [(b)(6) UsAF SAFLL (US){ (b)(6)

Subject: CODEL Pelosi Wheels Up

Date: Thursday, July 30, 2015 4:10:46 PM

Wheels up from ADW
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From: |b6 |

To: ——
Subject: CODEL Pelosi

Date: Thursday, July 23, 2015 11:38:30 AM
Hil(b)( |,

I am in the front office today processing your requests. On the CODEL Pelosi manifest Beatrice Payne's name has
an m after it instead of a comma. If you want to just e-mail me the manifest I can update or you can update and e-
mail it to me and I will reprint.

Thanks!
Vir,

/ISIGNED//
(b)(6) L USAF, NC

Chief, Medical, Religious, USAFA Policies & Programs
SAF/LLP, 4B852

1160 Air Force Pentagon

Washington DC 20330-1160

Phone: (0)(6) : DSN;(b)(6)

BB:|(b)(6) |
e-mail:‘ (b)(8) |
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From: (b)E) \USAF SAF-LL (US)

To: (b)€)  (USAFSARIL(US

Ce: (b)e) UsAF SAFLL (Us): | (b)(6) USAF SAFL (US)
Subject: Com air ticket for Walt - CODEL Pelosi

Date: Thursday, July 23, 2015 11:59:56 AM

Attachments: Wolters itinerarv.pdf

(0)E)

Attached is an itinerary for a staff member which|(b)( |will be escorting on their advance to Milan. He needs a
ticket to mirror this one.

Also, T keep forgetting to mention that he will be the one expending funds for the trip.

Thanks!
(b)(6 |

(b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)(6)

DSN (b)(6

|
(0)6) (F)




Itinerary

Obtained by Judicial Watch

Travelport ViewTrip™

Itinerary

Travel Plans for KATE WOLTERS
Worldspan Reservation ID 483WBJ

Print With Advertising

Page 1 of 1

- Flight - Alitalia Societa Aerea Italiana SPA

Sunday, August 2, 2015

Confirmation Number: N2YD4M
Flight Number: AZ2016
Class: COACH
Depart: Rome Fiumicino Arpt
Rome IT
Terminal 1
08:00 AM , Sunday, August 2
Arrive: Milan Linate Arpt
Milan IT
09:10 AM , Sunday, August 2
Seat: 04-B
Meal: None
Aircraft: Airbus A319
Stopovers: 0
Mileage: 307
Travel Time: 1:10
Remarks

SHOULD YOU HAVE AN EMERGENCY THAT CANNOT WAIT
UNTIL NORMAL BUSINESS HOURS. YOU MAY CALL THE
AFTERHOURS SERVICE AT 800-787-0703. PLEASE BE
AWARE THERE IS A MINIMUM CHARGE OF 30.00 PER

RECORD ACCESSED

AIRLINE WILL CANCELLED FLIGHT BY 25JUL IF NOT TICKETED
WE WILL NOT REBOOK UNTIL READY TO TICKET

https://mytripandmore.com/ItineraryPF.aspx?PNR=483WBJ&clockFormat=12&Popup=Y

7/23/2015
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From: CAPITOL .

To: () N— (0)6) lusar sl (us(B)(E) USAF
SAELL(US);|(b)(6) ' "

Subject: Congressional travel requested by your service has been approved (Air Force)

Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 12:36:45 PM

Congressional travel requested by your service has been approved by the Assistant Secretary
of Defense for Legislative Affairs on behalf of the Secretary of Defense.

Details:

Rep Nanci Pelosi (D-CA)

7/30/2015 - 8/6/2015

Rome. Naples, Milan Italy; Kyiv, Ukraine; Lakenheath, England

Link to approved request
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From: (bye |
To: [(b)(6) [USAF (Us) ;
Ce: _USAF Pentadon SAF-LL Lj , fstro List; %: [P®  TJeuscw.gov[(b)(6 ]
[(b)(6)  |USAFSAFLL Eus; -
Subject: EDS (Crystal City) Large Panel/Luggage Van
Date: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 ©9:38:53 AM
(b)(6)

I Just called to follow up with JBA on this and they are tracking all updates. Please let me know if you have any
other questions.

Thank you,

V/R
®)6)

NCOIC, Congressional Operations
COMM:/(b)(6) |

————— Original Message-----

From: ‘_(_b)(a) - - B __‘USAF (US)

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 6:27 PM

To:|(b)(6) USAF AFDW (US)

Ce: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List; ®)0) |€FJ uscp.gov: ( E( ' |@uscp. gov;
(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: EDS (Crystal City) Large Panel/Luggage Van
(©)6) etal,

Based on my earlier email to AFDW Protocol (attached) please adjust pick-up
time to 1640hrs, also based on needs to secure vehicles at JBA DV
lounge/base ops please ask that they have the vehicle in place NLT 90
mins/1.5hrs prior to our "wheels down." Again Supervising Special Agent for
this detail SSA.(b ©) as been included on this email should further
justification be warranted. 1 have also included Agemm}m will

be the Agent escorting the luggage van back to Capitol grounds, Please
"REPLY ALL" should any other information be distributed.

Thanks in advance.

/ISIGNED//

(b)(6) \ USAF
Legislative Liaison NCO

House of Representatives (RHOB B-322)
(0X6) ]

BB:|(b)(6) l

"Caution: This message may contain compeltitive or other non-public
information protected by federal law from disclosure and not intended for
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disclosure outside official government channels. Do not disseminate this
message without the approval of the originating office. If you received

this message in error, please notify the sender by reply email and delete
all copies of the message."
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From: ! (_b}(e} .
To: (b)(E) uﬁw

Ce: _ o R [®®) lauseo gov: (b)(6) |
i(b)e)

Subject: EDS (Crystal City) Large Panel/Luggage Van

Date: Monday, August 03, 2015 €:27:32 PM

Attachments: | S

®)6) et

Based on my earlier email to AFDW Protocol (attached) please adjust pick-up time to 1640hrs, also based on needs
1o secure vehicles at JBA DV lounge/base ops please ask that they have the vchicllﬁ.si.gymam_i\lLT 90 mins/1.5hrs
prior to our "wheels down." Again Supervising Special Agent for this detail SSA { has been included on
this email should further justification be warranted. 1 have also included Agent (0)6) ho will be the Agent
escorting the luggage van back to Capitol grounds. Please "REPLY ALL" should any other information be
distributed.

Thanks in advance.

/ISIGNED//
B)6) | USAF
Legislative Liaison NCO

House of Representatives (RHOB B-322)
(b)(6)

BB:|(b)(6) |

"Caution: This message may contain competitive or other non-public information protected by federal law from
disclosure and not intended for disclosure outside official government channels. Do not disseminate this message
without the approval of the originating office. If you received this message in error, please notify the sender by
reply email and delete all copies of the message."
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From: |(b)(6) _
To: (b)(6) I  USAF JB A NA
ce ﬂ%’ Kg} ﬁ%&mﬁa)(ﬁ) \USAF SAF-LL (U
: USAF SAF-LL (US}; USAF SAF-LL (US);
(b)(¢ _}__: 4F S } \_(b)(G)
Subject: RE: FOUOW JBA Motor Pool Request Form for CODEL Pelosi
Date: Monday, August 03, 2015 5:49:59 PM
Attachments: Pelosi Codel Return (3.46 KB) msa
32855v12.pdi

(b)(6) et al,

Please adjust meet up time for Motorpool support to 1640hrs based on new
"wheels down" time of aircraft (attachment 1), also please note that Leader
Pelosi's Supervising Agent for this detail, SSA , is also

requesting that the 42-PAX bus be in place at DV lounge 90 mins/1.5 hrs

prior to our touch down (attachment 2) based on ranking of lead passenger

and accompanying travelers. I am currently on travel with CODEL Pelosi but
am available by way of my BBﬁ(b)(s) i) if this requires further
discussion and/or information. SSA|(b)6)  |has been included on this
update as well. Please "REPLY ALL" should you need to touch base with him or
you may contact him by way of the numbers provided on his signature block in
attachment 2.

_flalex// ,
(b)(6) [USAF
SAF/LLH
(b)(6) |
BB:‘(b)(G) |

me:| (b)(6) ) |USAF (US)
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 3:35 PM
To: USAF JB A-NAFW AFDW-STAFF Mailbox AF Protocol Visiting Gen-Prgrm BAFB;

®)X6) _ __USAFAFDW (US) )
Cei(b)B) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (5)(6) USAF
(US); (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(6) [USAF
(US)

Subject: FOUOW JIBA Motor Pool Request Form for CODEL Pelosi

L(b)(ﬁ) J. see Transportation info below:

30 July 2015 CODEL:

Driver:|(b)(6) _;,{(b)(s) |

Vehicle: Coach
Reg #: 04B02424

6 August 2015 CODEL:
Driver:|(b)(6) . [(b)(6)
Vehicle: Coach

Reg #: 04B02424

(b)(6) , USAF
Section Chief, Protocol & Visiting General Officers
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DSN; (b)(6) i
Comm:|(b)(6) |
24/7(b)(6) |

----- Original Message-----

From:(0)(6) | USAF AFDW (US)

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 9:27 AM

To: USAF JB A-NAFW AFDW-STAFF Mailbox AF Protocol Visiting Gen-Prgrm BAFB

Ce{(b)B) [USAF SAF-LL (US)!(b)(6) USAF
(US):|(b)(6) 'USAF (US){(b)(6) |USAF
SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF (US)

Subject: FOUOW JBA Motor Pool Request Form for CODEL Pelosi

This e-mail contains FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Good morning AF Protocol,

Please see the attached transportation requests for one 42-PAX coach bus in
support of CODEL Pelosi's departure (30

Jul 2015) and return (6 Aug 2015), Please let me know if you require any
other information on this.

Thank you,
vir

/[SIGNED//
(b)(6) | usaF
NCOIC, Congressional Operations, SAF/LL

Comm:(®)6) | DSN[(b)(®) |

BB{b)6)
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Executive Airlift Support Mission Mission #: 32855
Version #: 12
Status: CONFIRMED
GDss #: |(b)(6)

Aircraft Type:  C-40C

Ground Aireraft . Dept ZULU Dept Local . ETA ZULU ETA Local " o Dist  Duty
e, Leg . From N ) v To - i Z ETE
Time Tail it Date / Time Date / Time Date / Time Date / Time (NM)  Day

122V I | 20201 KADW 30-Jul-15 19:30 30-Jul-15 | 15:30 | +4.0 | LIRA 3l-dul-15 | 010 | I-dul-d5 | 06:00 | 20 O8+40 1808 | 10440

26425 | 2 20201 LIRA 1-Aug-15 06:35 1-Aug-15 08:35 | -2.0 LIRN 1-Aug-15 | 07:25 1-Aug-15 | 09:25 2.0 00430 94 24350

5451 3 20201 LIRN 1-Aug-15 12:40 1-Aug-15 I4:40 | -20 LIRA 1-Aug-15 13:35 | I-Aug-15 | 15:35 | 20 0055 Od G400

2525 | 4 | 20201 LIRA 2-Aug-15 15:00 2-Aug-15 | 17:00 | -20 | LIML | 2-Aug-15 | 16:15 | 2-dug-15 | 18:45 | 20 0115 262 315

42+45 5 20201 LIML 4-Aug-15 11:00 d-Aug-15 13:00 | -2.0 UKBB 4-Aug-15 13:20 d-Aug-15 | 16:20 230 02+20 914 4+20

42410 | 6 | 20200 UKBB G-Aug-15 07:30 6-Aug-15 | 10:30 | -3.0 | EGUL | 6-Aug-15 | 1045 | 6-4ug-15 | 11:45 | <10 03+15 1,135 | 5+15

-+ 20201 F ug-1 3 12:15 G-Aug-15 I3:15 | -1 - At : G-Aug-15 | I6:40 4.0 ' A +
1430 | 7 2020 EGUL 6-Aug-15 215 2 1.0 | KADW | 6-Aug-15 | 20:40 2 0825 388 | 15+10

DoD Reimbursement Rate Estimated Flight Hour Costs:  $134,587.81 Total Planned Hours: 25 +40

Total Pax: Not yet determined
2567 » §5243

AIRCRAFT COMMANDER, (0)(6) |/ CALL SIGN{(b)B) |/ DK9429591211 / APACS: 218579/ 25

ON-BOARD CONTACT:|(b)(6) | UsAF / OFFICE; (b)(6) \/ BB:|(b)(6) |/
(b)(6) _ |

201 Aircrafi Commander /(b)) |/ 201as.201@ang.af mil

201 Flight Attendant /1@)(6_) / 201as. 201 al@ang.af mil

201 Flying Crew Chief /(D)(6) |/ 201as.201 fec@ang.af mil

20148 MISSION OPS: DSN()B)__V/[(b) |/ (b)) VI(b)(/ Fax|(b)(8)

20148 SQ OPS‘ (S0C) DSN|(b)(6) 1/(b)(6) |/ Fax|(b)(6) |

soc CELLI(b)(6) \/DUTY OFFICER CELL: I(b (6) |

20148 MOC: DSN.(B)(B) | f(b}(S} |/ FAX| (b_)_(§) |/ 24-HR CELLI(D)(6) ]

113WG CMD POST: DSN(b)(6) |/ C(b)(6) |/F(b)(6) |/ 113.wg.cp@ang.afmil

NGB COMMAND POST:|( b)(s) V 11WG CMD POST/|(b)(6) |

CVAM DUTY DAY ONLY: DSN(b)(6) |/ (P)(6) | [(b)(6)

usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-air-missions@mail.mil
CVAM AFTER HOURS: Joint Base Andrews Command Pos{(b)(6).
UAL: 1-800-345-5658 / EXT 47 / Comm 847-700-3347 / Fax §47-364-8115 / samdispatchi@united.com,
TACC - *** SECURE LAUNCH *++(b)(6) |

470: DSN (b)(6) |nmm/(*omu INE{(b)(6) |

®k |4 CREW **

A!R(‘RAFT COMMANDER{(b)(6) |
piLOT!(b)(6)

piror;(0)(6) |

PILOT:|(b)( 6) | .

1ST FLT ATT.(b)(6) |

FLT ATT(P)6) l

FL.TATTH(0)(B) |

FLT ATT:|(b)(8) |

FCC LEAD:|(D)(B) |

EASA Dity Day Trip Cost 15-Fabe| 5.5 Printed at 7/29/2015 1:04:58 PM



FCC,!(b)(G) | | Obtained by Judicial Watch

RAVEN TEAM I EAD- | (D)(6)
RAVEN: (b)(6)

RAVEN:

RAVEN:|

PASSENGERS

KADW/LIRA | ACTIVE LEG |

LIRA/LIRN [ACTIVE LEG |

LIRN/LIRA | ACTIVE LEG |

LIRA/LIML [ACTIVELEG |

LIML/UKBB [ACTIVE LEG |

UKBB/EGUL [ACTIVE LTG |

EGUL/KADW I ACTIVE LEG I

AIRPORTS

KADW Airport: JOINT BASE ANDREWS Citv: CAMP SPRINGS Siate: MD  Country: USA
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
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From: |(b}(5} - |

To: [(b)(6) _ LUSAF (US)
Subject: _Pelosi Codel Return

Date: {(b)(6) |02, 2015 1:56:49 PM

GM or Afternoon and I hope all is going well with the Codel thus far,

Just wanted to give you a heads up as it relates to the Codel return to Andrews this Thursday. From my side, it will
be done the same way as in the past.

We will still have | agent assigned to the US Capitol Police Car to escort the bus from the Tarmac to the RHOB.
We will also have one agent in a separate vehicle escort the luggage truck from the tarmac to the RHOB as well,

We would request that both the Luggage Van and the bus report to the DV lounge (on the non-tarmac side) 1.5

hours before wheels down, We will have the vehicles swept at that time and will remain.
(b)6) ]

US Capitol Police Dignitary

Protection Division,

119 D. St NE

Washington, DC 200015

(b)(6) (cell)
(b)(6)

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.



Obtained by Judicial Watch

From: |(b)(6) & lusar AFDWF(_U_S_L
To: (b)6)  [{(b)6) (s [(b)(6) USAF (US)
Ce: - [b)6)  (b)6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: EDS (Crystal City) Large Panel/Luggage Van CODEL PELOS| —
Date: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 11:59:55 AM
®)6) |

I called to verifly there is a second designated location near building 1206 which is on the same street as the DV
lounge. The number to LRS |s[(b)(6) —||I' you would like further assistance. |(0)(6) ll'm adding you to
the e-mail as we spoke briefly about it on the phone. Please let me know if I can be of more assistance.

Thank you,

VIR _
(b)(B) _lusar
NCOIC, Congressional Operations
SAF/LL
CoMM: (b)(6)
DSN;|(b)(6)

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) [mailio|(b)(E) |

Sent; Tuesday, August 04, 2015 11:12 AM

To:|(b)(6) USAF AFDW (US);[(0)6)  |USAF(US)
Cc: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List: (bY6) |z (0)(6) USAF
SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: EDS (Crystal City) Large Panel/Luggage Van

Just wanted to check to see il it would be possible for the AF to conduct K-9 sweep of the passenger bus and
luggage van on the non-tarmac side of the DV Lounge? If not there, is there another designated location on
Andrews.

|(bX6) |
Supervisory Special Agent
United States Capitol Police
Dignitary Protection Division

(b)(®) |(cell)
(fax)
[©)6)

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) \USAF AFDW (US) [mailto (P)6) ]

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 10:23 AM

To: |(b)(6) [USAF (US) I
Cc: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List; |:‘(b}(6} H(b)(ﬁ)

(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: EDS (Crystal City) Large Panel/Luggage Van
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®)6)

Made contact with EDS and the time change has been updated to 1640. Please let me know if you need anything
else.

Thank you,

V/R
(b)(6)

COMM: (b)(6)
DSN:|(b)(6)

----- Original Message -----

From:(b)(6) 'USAF AEDW (US)

Sent; Tuesday, August 04, 2015 011:38 PM Coordinated Universal Time

To:|(b)(6) [USAF (US) -

Cc: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List; (°)(8) <(b)(6) S
(b)(B) <4(b)6) >, (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: EDS (Crystal City) Large Panel/Luggage Van
I Just called to follow up with JBA on this and they are tracking all updates. Please let me know if you have any
other questions.

Thank you,

VIR
(b)(6)

NCOIC, Congressional Operations
COMM:|(b)(6)

-----Original Message----- _

From:|(b)(6) |USAF (US)

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 6:27 PM

To!(b)(6) _ ___|USAF AFDW (US)

Cc: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List; (0)(6) :
ey L0 \USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: EDS (Crystal City) Large Pancl/Luggage Van

o

®)6) |etal,
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
this dctaill(b)(s) ‘has been included on this email should further
justification be warranted. I have also included|(b)(6) ~ |who will
be the Agent escorting the luggage van back to Capitol grounds. Please
"REPLY ALL" should any other information be distributed.
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Thanks in advance.
/ISIGNED//
(b)6) ) | USAF
Legislative Liaison NCO
House of Representatives (RHOB B-322)
|(b)(6) |

B/(b)(6)

"Caution: This message may contain competitive or other non-public
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
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From: [(b)(6)  |USAF AFDW (US)
To: (b)) LUSAF (US) :
ce: , 2T : (b))
{(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: EDS (Crystal City) Large Panel/Luggage Van
Date: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 10:22:52 AM
(6)6) |

Made contact with EDS and the time change has been updated to 1640. Please let me know if you need anything
else.

Thank you,

VIR

(b)(6)
NCOIC, Coneressional Operations
comm:/(P)6)
DSN:{(B)(6) |

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) _| USAF (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 9:49 AM

Toi(b)(6) 'USAF AFDW (US)
Cc: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List: |(b)(6) I ‘(b)(ﬁ)
(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: Re: EDS (Crystal City) Large Panel/Luggage Van

I have JBA under control I need EDS Crystal City to be on same page. They are the ones you need to call.

li(b)(6 I
SAF/LLH
OFC: (b)(6) )
BB{(b)E) |
----- Original Message -----
From:|(b)(6) | USAF AFDW (US)
Sent; Tuesday, August 04, 2015 (11:38 PM Coordinated Universal Time
To: |(b)(6) |USAF (US)
Cc: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List:| (b)(6) <(b)(6) >:
(b)(6) __ l«(b)®) >{(b)(6) "USAF SAF-LL (US) )
Subject: EDS (Crystal City) Large Panel/Luggage Van
®)E) |

I Just called to follow up with JBA on this and they are tracking all updates. Please let me know if you have any
other questions.

Thank you,

(b))
NCOIC, Congressional Operations
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COMM:‘(b)(s)

----- Original Message-----

From: i_(b)_(ﬁl_iuj USAF (US)

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 6:27 PM

Toi(b)(6) _ —_|usar arpw s) |

Cc: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List;|(0)(6)
(b)(6) ___l{(b)®) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: EDS (Crystal City) Large Panel/Luggage Van

®)6) etal,

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

this detail (b)(6) has been included on this email should further
justification be warranted. I have also included|/(b)(6) |who will

be the Agent escorting the luggage van back to Capitol grounds, Please
"REPLY ALL" should any other information be distributed.

Thanks in advance.

/ISIGNED//
©)6) Jusar
Legislative Liaison NCO

House of Representatives (RHOB B-322)
(b)(6)

BR:|(b)(6)

"Caution: This message may contain competitive or other non-public
information protected by federal law from disclosure and not intended for
disclosure outside official governiment channels. Do not disseminate this
message without the approval of the originating office. If you received
this message in error, please notify the sender by reply email and delete
all copies of the message.”
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From: (b}(G} F

To: Corporate HQ Fairfax Client Account (corpix@owt.net)

Ce: ((b)(6) usammmﬂ [(b)6) |UsAESAFLL(US
Subject: FOUO\ eTIX[(b)(6) |

Date: Friday, July 24, 2015 B:24:31 AM

Attachments: 1&_0I(b )6) |pdt

This e-mail contains FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) information which must be protected under the Freedom
of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552) and/or the Privacy Act of 1974 (5 U.S.C. 5524). Unauthorized disclosure or
misuse of this PERSONAL INFORMATION may result in disciplinary action, criminal and/or civil penalties.
Further distribution is prohibited without the approval of the author of this message unless the recipient has a need
to know in the performance of official duties. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
and delete all copies of this message.

Omega

Pls issue the attached this am and place on the CBA
_Thx

(b) |
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REQUEST AND AUTHORIZATION FOR TDY TRAVEL OF DOD PERSONNEL 1. DATE OF REQUEST
(Reference: Joint Travel Regulations (JTR), Chapter 3) (Y YYYMMDD)
{Read FPrivacy Act Statement on back before completing form.) 20150713
REQUEST FOR OFFICIAL TRAVEL
2. NAME (Last, First, Middle Initial) 3. SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER 4. POSITION TITLE AND GRADE/RATING
(b)(6) ‘
®)6) XXX-Xx](b)6 | |
5. LOCATION OF PERMANENT DUTY STATION (PDS) 6. ORGANIZATIONAL ELEMENT 7. DUTY PHONE NUMBER
PENTAGON SAF/ AQSUNO finclude Area Code)
®E |
8. TYPE OF ORDERS 9. TDY PURPOSE (See JTR, Appendix H) | 10a. APPROX. NO. OF TDY DAYS b, PROCEED DATE
AA-ROUTINE TDY/TAD SITE VISIT fincluding travel time) {(YYYYMMOD)
; 8 20150730
11. ITINERARY x |VAR|AT|ON AUTHORIZED
FROM: Washington,DC
TO: NAPLES,ITA
TO: ROME.ITA
TO MILAN ITA
12. TRJ\NSPOHTATION MODE
a. COMMERCIAL b. GOVERNMENT ¢. LOCAL TRANSPORTATION
RAIL AIR BUS SHIP AlIR VEHICLE | SHIP g?NRTAL TAXI OTHER PRIVATELY OWNED CONVEYANCE (Check one)
RATE PER MILE:
ADVANTAGEQUS TO THE GOVERNMENT
AS DETERMINED BY APPROPRIATE TRANSPORTATICON OFFICER (Overseas Travel only) MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT AND PER DIEM IS
. LIMITED TO CONSTRUCTIVE COST OF
CIC{FYIS) 44515040G66718Z COMMON CARRIER TRANSPORTATION AND
PER DIEM AS DETERMINED AND TRAVEL
TIME AS LIMITED PER JTR
13. | X I a. PER DIEM AUTHORIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH JTR. | X | b. OTHER RATE OF PER DIEM (Specify)
14. ESTIMATED COST 15. ADVANCE
a. PER DIEM b. TRAVEL c. OTHER d. TOTAL AUTHORIZED
$5$2911.25 $ $0.00 $ $0.00 § $2911.25 $

16. REMARKS (Use this space for special requirements, leave, excess baggage, accommodations, registration fees, etc.)

PERSTEMPO CODE D (Mission Support TDY) VARIAT]ONS AUTHORIZED

Traveler is non-exempt from the mandatory provisions of the TTRA.

The 'Travel and Transportation Reform Act of 1998’ stipulates that the government-sponsored, contractor-issued travel card shall be
used by all U.S. Government personnel (civilian and military) to pay for costs incident to official business travel unless specifically
exempted by authority of the Administrator of General Services or the head of the agency.

Government travel cardholders shall obtain cash, as authorized, through automated teller machines (ATM), rather than obtaining

cash advances from a DoD disbursing officer.

REMARKS continued on next page

17. TRAVEL-REQUESTING OFFICIAL (Title and signature) ‘ft;‘)(Jé‘):m"“—m"n“mi.fDlRECTlNG OFFICIAL (Title and signature)
GS-12

AUTHORIZATION

19._ACCOU AT
6671 "‘57*1;\}84(%“‘%%”‘l5"‘82"AO(}GUO"04“""‘""40974"""‘667 100AAG23G8EAAMAM - §2011.25

20. AUTHORIZING/ORDER-ISSUING OFFICIAL (Title and signature) 21. DATE ISSUED (YYyYMMDD)
20150713

22, TRAVEL ORDER NUMBER
1Q11JO

DD FORM 1610, JAN 2001 PREVIOUS EDITION IS OBSOLETE.
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PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT
(6 U.5.C. 552a)

AUTHORITY: 5 U.S.C. 5701, 5702, and E.O. 9397.
PRINCIPAL PURPOSE(S): Used for reviewing, approving, and accounting for official travel.
ROUTINE USE(S): None.

DISCLOSURE: Voluntary; however, failure to provide the requested information may delay or preclude timely authorization of your travel
request.

16. REMARKS (Continued) (Use this space for special requirements, leave, excess baggage, accommaodations, registration fees, etc.)

REMARKS (Continued)

Submission of travel claims shall be submitted within five (5) working days of return to or arrival at the Permanent Duty Station
(PDS). In the case of extended TDY/TAD (over 45 days), the traveler shall submit a claim for each 30-day period. That claim
must be submitted within five (5) days after each 30-day period.

If the trip itinerary is canceled or changed after tickets or transportation requests are issued to the traveler, the traveler is liable
for their value until all ticket coupons have been used for official travel and/or all unused tickets or coupons are properly
accounted for on the travel reimbursement voucher.

The use of a Government-Contracted Commercial Travel Office (CTO) to arrange official travel is mandatory. If the contracted
CTO is not used to make official travel arrangements, the traveler must provide a statement in detail as to exactly why the CTO
is not available or otherwise not being used.

DD FORM 1610 (BACK), JAN 2001
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07/13/15 ACCOUNTING DETAIL |Doc No. WMNAPLESITAQ73015_AQ01
Defense Travel System ﬂ(bMS)

ACCOUNTING CLASS CODE TRIP 1
M&IE-PD $1142.25
LODGING-PD $1769.00
15 SAF/LL $2911.25

6€7100757""53400°"307~15"BZ A00G00 04" """ 40924667100 NN 2398FN NN
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From: |(b)(B) :
To: @Z( m Al

6)
Subject: FW: 32856 Update
Date: Friday, July 24, 2015 8:57:19 AM
Attachments: 32855.pdf
(b)6 |

The field in Rome will not be open at 0340L for your requested landing time in Rome. Recommend slipping
departure from Andrews to 1530L to make it work with operating hours.

Please advise.

-----Original Message-----

From{ (b)(6) \USAF 113 WG (US)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 7:22 AM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Cc: 201.AS.MOPS@ANG.AF.MIL (b)(6) ' [USAF 113 WG (US)
Subject: 32855 Update

Good morning,

Per the USADO ROME, LIRA operating hours: 0400Z-2100Z. NO services available
until 06:00L.

Need to delay departure on leg 1 02+20.
New depart time needs to be 15:30L out of KADW.
Please Advise.
Regards,
/ISIGNED//
(b)(6) | DCANG

201AS - Mission Operations Center

(b)(6) / DSN: (b)(6)

‘Email:|(b)(6) |
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Executive Airlift Support Mission Mission #: 32855
Version #: 11

Status:  CONFIRMED
= ‘(b)(e) ‘

GDSS #:

Aircraft Type:  C-40C

Ground Aireraft . Dept ZULU Dept Local . ETA ZULU ETA Local . o Dist  Duty
Leg From Z To Z ETE

Time Tuil # Date / Time Date / Time Date / Time Date / Time (NM) Day

[1E2V/E I | 20201 KADW 30-Jul-15 19:30 30-Jul-15 15:30 | +4.0 | LIRA 31-dul-15 | 0400 | 3-dud-d5 | 06:00 | 2.0 08-+40 1808 | 10440

25425 | 2 20201 LIRA 1-Aug-15 05:35 I-Aug-15 07:35 | -2.0 LIRN l-Aug-15 | 06:25 1-Aug-15 | 08:25 2.0 00430 %4 2450

5430 | 3 20201 LIRN 1-Aug-15 11:55 1-Aug-15 13:55 | -20 LIRA 1-Aug-15 12:50 | I-Aug-15 | 14:50 | 2.0 00455 04 9415

20410 | 4 | 20201 LIRA 2-Aug-15 15:00 2-Aug-15 | 17:00 | -20 | LIML | 2-Aug-15 | 16:15 | 2-dug-15 | 18:45 | 20 0115 262 3+15

43445 5 20201 LIML 4-Aug-15 12:00 4-Aug-15 14:00 | -20 UKBB 4-Aug-15 14:20 d-Aug-15 | 17:20 230 02-+20 914 4420

41440 | 6 20201 UKBB f-Aug-15 08:00 6-Aug-15 1:00 | -30 | BGUL | 6-Aug-15 115 | Gedug-d5 | 12:15 | 1.0 03+15 1,135 5+15

1445 | 7 | 20000 | BGUL | 6-Aug-15 | 13:00 | 6-augrs | ra:00 | <10 | KADW | 6-Aug-1s | 2025 | Goangrs (1725 | a0 | osi2s | nass | 1se2s

DoD Reimbursement Rate Estimated Flight Hour Costs: $134,587.81 Total Planned Hours: 25 +40

Total Pax: Not yet determined
2567 « 85243

PASSENGERS
KADW/LIRA | ACTIVE LEG |

LIRA/LIRN [ ACTIVE LEG |

LIRN/LIRA [ACTIVELEG |

LIRA/LIML [ ACTIVE LEG |

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
LIML Airport: LINATE City: MILAN State: Country: 1TA
UKBB Airport: BORYSPIL City: KIEV State; Country: UKR
EGUL  dirport: LAKENHEATH City: LAKENHEATH State: Country: GBR

EASA Duty Day Trip Cost |5:Febe] 5.0 Printed at 7/24/2015 8:56:52 AM
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From: (b}(e} -

e Lx= i 5l ; :
Subject: FW: 32866 v8 and TR v6

Date: Monday, July 20, 2015 11:56:07 AM
Attachments: TR CODEL Pelosi 30 Jul-6 Aug v6.docx
CVAM,

Apologies, some typos in the last one. Please see changes and advise.

VIR,

(b)(6)
-----Original Message----- _
From:|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 10:40 AM
To:|(0)(8) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: 32855 v8 and TR v6

(b)® |

My apologies for one oversight...1) LIMC should be LIML and 2) minor point
that wheels up UKBB is 1100 (not 1000) which was a typo on the last TR.

TR v6 is attached.

[lsigned//
(b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)(6) |

DSN (P)(6) |
)6 @

————— Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent; Monday, July 20, 2015 10:32 AM

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: 32855 v8

Thanks|(0)(6 |, Looks good except that LIMC is still in there vice LIML...1
think our updates crossed in the mail.

[lsigned//

(b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

©© |
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®)6)
DSNL
X5

-----Original Message-----

Erom:|(D)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 9:45 AM
To:|(0)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: FW: 32855
See attached.

-----Original Message-----
From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 8:44 AM

To{(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM
Special Air Missions

Subject: 32855

Updated travel plan attached.

(b)

e\ |

~~~~~ Original Message=----

me:T(b)(e) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 4:07 PM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Subject: FW: CODEL Pelosi update

CVAM,

Airfield update and time change requests....close to going final.

VTFB)(G)

----- iginal Message-----

Fmsﬂ (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 4:00 PM

To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow

Ce:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL
(US) '
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

(TtJ'I;anks a lot and have a great weekend!
(6) ‘

Ifsigned//

[(b)(6) USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

o6 |
pSNJ(ﬁ |

©6  ®)
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CONGRESSIONAL TRAVEL REQUEST

//'
\.

. < ® &
Date: 20 Jul 2015 8 "’ ﬁo
Action Officer Name & Office:“b)(s) ) l SAF/LLH Air O

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

1. 30Jul 15 Andrews AFB, MD Rome, IT (LIRA) 1:00 PM 3:40 AM +1 day Milair

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

6. 6 Aug 15 Kyiv, UA Lakenheath (EGUL) 11:00 AM 12:15 AM Milair

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
20. Mr. Bart Forsyth Rep Sensenbrenner
21. Mr. Paul Fiffick Dept of State

22. RADM Brian Monahan

Escort Required (Bold/Highlight One):

Senior Escort: |(P)©) | |
Bag: (0)6) 8/(b)6)

nco: | 0@ |
Class A Funds Requested: $50,000

Yes

Policy Advisor
Chief of Staff
Security Detail
House Physician

Division Chief Coordination/Date: (b)(6)

/6 Jul 15
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From: [(b)(6) |USAF SAFLL (US)
To: (b)(6
Subject: FW: CODEL Pelosi Approximate Dates
Date: Friday, June 26, 2015 1:41:01 PM
C-40.
Ifsigned//

(b)) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

©X6) |y
[(b)(6) (DSN(b) ) (0)
(b)®) F

-----Original Message-----

From:(b)(6) 5 |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 1:41 PM
To!(b)(6) |[USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi Approximate Dates

30 July-6 Aug. T was gonna send you a heads up yesterday but all I have at this point is dates, Italy (Rome, Milan,
Assisi) and Kyiv, Ukraine. EUCOM mission brief/Ukraine update at Stuttgart enroute D.C. on 6 Aug. Hope to
have a letter, TR and itinerary late next week.

/lsigned//
(b)(6) 'USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)(6) (0)

(b)(6' (DSN|(B) ) (0)
(b)(6) (F) )

————— Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 11:09 AM
To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: CODEL Pelosi Approximate Dates
Do you have a WAG on this?

VIR,
(b)(6) | USAF

Chief, Operations Branch

Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM)

Pentagon, Room 4B888

DSN|(b)6) | comM |(b)(6) |
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From: (b)(6) _ USAFSARLL(US)

To: b)(6 \USAF SAFLL (US:[(b)(6) USAF SAFLL (US)
Subject: FW: CODEL Pelosi Italy/Ukraine Trip Report

Date: Friday, August 07, 2015 9:01:15 AM

Attachments: CODEL Pelosi itinerary v16.docx,

Trip report for CODEL Pelosi,

Deputy Chief, Congressional Inquiry and Travel Division
Air Force Legislative Liaison
Room 4B888. Pentagon

DSN | (P)6)  |comm|(0)(®)

Please send new inquiries to: usaf.pentagon.saf-1l.mbx.saf-lImi-workflow @mail.mil.

-----Original Message-----
From:| (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 8:35 AM

To: Bergeson, Thomas W Maj Gen USAF SAF-LL (US)

Ce: Nolta, Noel Christina (Christy) SES USAF SAF-LL (US); Hill, Farris C (Carlos) Brig Gen USAF SAF-LL

(US){(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-FM (US):[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); P)6)
(b)( \USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) _|USAF
SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US);

|(b)(5) |US_AF (US); USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LL Div Chiefs-Deps Distro

Subject: CODEL Pelosi Italy/Ukraine Trip Report
Sir -

BL: CODEL Pelosi to Italy and Ukraine executed as planned with a CODEL
focus on "Security" (national security, economic security, and food

security). Key national security focused briefs and meetings included a

dedicated trip to Naples to meet with, and get briefed by, NAVEUR, 6th

Fleet, and Joint Forces Command. Also, CODEL members met with the President
of Italy and the Speaker of the Italian House of Deputies. In Ukraine,

members met with the Chairman of the National Security and Defense Council,
the President, and the Prime Minister. Finally, on the way out of theater,

the CODEL stopped at Lakenheath AB meeting with USAFE Commander, Gen Gorenc.

Member interest at these meetings included the nature of American leadership
during a time of shrinking resources in theater, the effects of

sequestration on capacity and readiness, lethal and non-lethal aid to

Ukraine, and F-35 fielding in Europe. The delegation included one HASC
member, Rep Veasey (D-TX) with whom I and|(b)(6) |had several informal
conversations. For follow-up, Rep Veasey is very interested in being hosted

in the Pentagon for a breakfast with you followed by a short tour and an

F-35 briefing focused on the road to F-35A T0C and FOC. Also, Gen Gorenc is
very supportive of having two or three officers from USAFE participate in

the 10 Sep Air Force Alumni "Bleed Blue" event hosted by Gen Goldfein.

EXECUTION: CODEL Pelosi traveled to Italy (Rome, Naples and Milan) and
Kyiv, Ukraine 30 Jul - 6 Aug. Air Force escorts inclll{IClJ!(b)(s) l
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lead planner, andl.(b-)@) | ((b)(6) \was also on the trip
receiving training to perform as lead planner in upcoming CODELs. The CODEL
executed the in-country agenda per the attachment above.

DISCISSION: Leader Pelosi opened all substantive meetings explaining that
the key focus of her delegation was security to include how economic and
food security play into the traditional national security calculus. She

often deferred to Rep Veasey for the first question given his position on

the HASC. In meetings with Italian principals, questions and discussions
focused on Italy's experience with the on-going migrant crisis as they
continue to intercept at sea migrants leaving North Africa for Italy and

then on to Northern Europe. They also discussed the continuing economic
stagnation in Italy and the budgetary pressure it has put on the government.

In Naples the members had extensive briefs on US and NATO operations

covering the southern flank and NAVEUR/6th Fleet involvement with the
situation in Ukraine. After a welcome by ADM Ferguson, the CODEL received a
tour of 6th Fleet's command center (akin to an AQC for the maritime forces)

and an in-depth mission brief by the 6th Fleet Commander, VADM Foggo. The
CODEL then transitioned to the NATO Joint Forces Command Headquarter where
members received a mission brief at their command center along with a
demonstration of how the Admiral carries out command and control with his

allied staff. As the briefing went on, the discussion became increasingly

focused on Ukraine, Russian provocation, and NATO/US reactions. Members

continued to ask about the potential for US aid to Ukraine to include lethal
aid.

Engagements in Milan were focused around the 2015 EXPO hosted by the city
with a focus on food and food security. There were limited DoD equities.

Finally, in Kyiv, members had substantive engagements with the members of
the Rada (Ukraine legislature), the Mayor of Kyiv, the Chairman of the
National Security and Defense Council, the Prime Minister, and President
Poroshenko. In each meeting members were asked to continue and expand US
assistance to Ukraine including the continuance and deepening of sanctions

on Russia and lethal defensive aid to Ukrainian military forces, Members
acknowledged Ukrainian needs and expressed the requirement of continued
government reforms, most importantly that focused on anti-corruption,

CONGRESSIONAL CONSIDERATIONS: Members were increasingly sympathetic to
providing defensive aid to Ukraine to stabilize the reform government and

enable its reforms. This drove much of their question and answer portion of

Gen Gorenc's briefing. He had recently met with the Ukrainian Air Chief and

members asked for his impressions and thoughts of the situation there in

addition to his assessment of NATO's response.

Sidebars with members were valuable. The highlights were those with Rep
Veasey. He is interested in learning more about F-35, CV-22, and all things
Sikorsky/HH-60 (due to L-M's recent acquisition of the company). Also, Rep
Richmond (D-LA) may be interested in Air Force efforts regarding cyber
security (he has that portfolio on Homeland Security).



Standing by for questions,

NIE

[(b)(6) |

(b)(6) [USAF
Chief, Air Force Liaison

U.S. House of Representatives

(b)(6) !

Obtained by Judicial Watch
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CODEL PELOSI
Italy and Ukraine
30 July — 6 August 2015

U.S. Air Force Escort
(b)(6) 'Ii(b)(s) “(b)(s)



DELEGATION
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**NOT FOR DISSEMINATION**

CODEL Pelosi
Italy and Ukraine
30 July-6 August 2015
Version 16: 30 July 2015

Members (Seniority Order)

1. Rep Nancy Pelosi (D-CA)
Rep Rosa DeLauro (D-CT)
Rep Anna Fishoo (D-CA)

Rep Chellie Pingree (D-ME)
Rep David Cicilline (D-RI)

6. Rep Cedric Richmond (D-LA)
7. Rep Marc Veasey (D-TX)

S b

Family

8. Mr. Paul Pelosi

9. Mr. Stanley Greenberg

10 Ms. Raquel Greenup Richmond

Staff
11. RADM Brian Monahan
12. Ms. Wyndee Parker
13. Ms. Kate Knudson Wolters
14. Ms. Bina Surgecon
15. Ms. Evangeline George
16. Ms. Patricia Ross
17. Mr. Paul Fiffick

Militarv Escort

18 (0)E) . USAF

19.|(b)(6) | USAF

20, |(0)6) USAF

21. (b)) . USAF
ITINERARY

Democratic Leader, US House of Representatives
Appropriations Commillee

Energy & Commerce Committee

Appropriations Committee

Foreign Affairs

Homeland Security

Armed Services Committee

Rep Nancy Pelosi
Rep Rosa DeLauro
Rep Cedric Richmond

House Physician

National Security Advisor, Office of the Democratic Leader
Director of Protocol, Office of the Democratic Leader

Exccutive Assistant to the Democratic Leader

Deputy Communications Director, Ofc of the Democratic Leader
Policy Advisor, Office of the Democratic Leader

Dept of State Security Detail

[ead Escort
Lead Planner
Asst Planner
NCO

Thursday, 30 July (Washington, DC to Rome, Italy)

Attire: Travel casual

Washington, DC: Partly cloudy early. Scattered thunderstorms developing in the afternoon. High 94F. Winds

SSWat 5 to 10 mph. Chance of rain 60%.

Rome: A mainly sunny sky. Hot. High 91F. Winds S at 10 to 15 mph. Thursday Night: Clear skies. Low 73F.

Winds SSE at 5 to 10 mph.

Note: Mr. Greenberg arrives on own at Westin Excelsior (6:00pm local)

10am-1pm Luggage call | Note: ensure toiletries and business attire are available in carry-on/suit bag

- Location: RHOB B318

1:30pm Luggage van departs for Andrews

2



2:30pm

3:30pm
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**NOT FOR DISSEMINATION**
CODEL Pelosi
Italy and Ukraine
30 July-6 August 2015
Version 16: 30 July 2015

CODEL departs Horseshoe
- Transportation: Suburban and coach bus

Depart Washington, DC (Andrews AFB | KADW) for Rome
- Transportation: Military Air | Flight Time 8+40 | Dinner and Breakfast served | Set watches
ahead 6 hours

Friday, 31 July (Rome)

Attire: Business

Rome: Mainly sunny. High 93F. ESE winds shifting to SW at 10 to 15 mph. Friday Night: Clear. Low 72F. Winds
light and variable.

6:10am

6:20am

7:00am

8:35am

8:45am

9:00am

9:15am

9:55am

3

Arrive Rome (Ciampino Military Airport | LIRA)
- Met by Amanda Pilz (Control Officer) and Jim Holtsnider (GSO)

Delegation departs Airport for Westin Excelsior
- Transportation: Sedan, Two 19-pax minibuses, 1 luggage van (police escort)
| (0)®) |follow in luggage van (+ 45mins)

Delegation Arrives Westin Excelsior, proceed to rooms | Mr. Greenberg joins the delegation
- Per diem and room keys distributed in Lobby (Amanda)

Executive Time
- Change to business attire | large luggage in Control Room, available for delivery as requested

Breakfast in Restaurant Doney | 7:00 — 10:30am
- Breakfast and WiFi included in room rate

Members/Staff meet in Control Room (Room 251)
Spouses and Non-cleared Staff Option: Remain at Hotel or proceed to Embassy for tour

Delegation departs Westin for US Embassy
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

Meet and greet with US Embassy Marine Corps Detachment
- Location: Saturn Room (2" floor) | Coffee service provided

Country team briefing (Classified)
- Location: Red Room ( 2”“’_[100:' )

- Attendees: Ambassador John Phillips, Ambassador Lane, DCM Kathleen A. Doherty

Spouses and Non-cleared Staff Option: Embassy tour
- Location: US Embassy, Saturn Room (2™ floor)

Spouses and Non-cleared Staff at Hotel meet in Control Room, move to US Embassy
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**NOT FOR DISSEMINATION**
CODEL Pelosi
Italy and Ukraine
30 July-6 August 2015
Version 16: 30 July 2015

- Transportation: On foot (5 minutes) -
- Escorted by Embassy staff to facilitate entry, and|(b)(6) ‘

10: 15am Delegation departs Embassy for meeting with President Sergio Mattarella
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

10:30am Meeting with President Sergio Mattarella (includes Spouses)
- Location: Quirinale
- Attendees: Ambassador Phillips

11:30am Delegation departs for Vatican
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

11:50am Delegation arrives Vatican
- Met by: Ms. Antoinette Hurtado (Public Affairs, US Embassy to Holy See)

12:00pm Vatican Museum and Sistine Chapel tour

1:15pm Delegation departs for Lunch
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

1:30pm No-Host Lunch
- Location: ParmAroma | meals pre-ordered | credit payment
- Attendees: Ambassador Phillips and Mrs. Linda Douglass

2:40pm Delegation departs for meeting with House of Deputies Speaker Laura Boldrini
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses
- On arrival, only Members bypass security scanners

3:00pm Meeting with House of Deputies Speaker Laura Boldrini (includes Spouses)
- Location: Camera dei Deputati | coffee service provided
- Attendees: Ambassador Phillips TBD

(20 minutes) Pull-aside with Speaker Boldrini and Leader Pelosi (includes Mr. Pelosi)
- Attendees: Ambassador Phillips

- Post-meeting transportation: Sedan + One 19-pax minibus

4:00pm Main Delegation departs for Westin Excelsior
- Transportation: One 19-pax minibus

4:20pm Executive Time
- Remain in business attire for reception and dinner

5:35pm Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 251)

5:45pm Delegation departs Westin Excelsior for Reception
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses
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**NOT FOR DISSEMINATION**
CODEL Pelosi
Italy and Ukraine
30 July-6 August 2015
Version 16: 30 July 2015

6:00pm Reception co-hosted Ambassador John Phillips and US Ambassador to the UN Agencies
in Rome David Lane (includes Spouses)
- Location: Villa Taverna

- Attendees: Ms. Linda Douglass (Amb Phillips’ wife), 50-60 Italian parliamentarians/think-
tank/business leaders/senior UN contacts

7:15pm Delegation departs Reception for Dinner
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

7:30pm Delegation only Dinner
- Location: Tullio | meals pre-ordered | credit payment

9:00pm Delegation departs for Westin Excelsior
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

9:30pm Delegation arrives Westin Excelsior
RON Rome

Saturday, 1 August (Rome and Naples)
Attire: Business Casual; comfortable shoes for walking throughout the day.

Rome.: Except for a few afternoon clouds, mainly sunny. High 94F. ESE winds shifting to SW at 10 to 15 mph.
Saturday Night: Mostly cloudy skies early, then partly cloudy after midnight. Low 73F. Winds SW at 5 to 10 mph.
Naples: Generally sunny despite a few afternoon clouds. High 94F. Winds SSE at 10 to 15 mph.

Option: Breakfast on Aircraft | Breakfast in Restaurant Doney (7:00 — 11:00am)
- Breakfast and WiFi included in room rate

7:30am Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 251)
7:40am Delegation departs Hotel for Airport
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses | 8-pax van available TBD
8:20am Delegation arrives Ciampino Airport (LIRA)
8:35am Delegation departs Rome for Naples (Capodichino Airport | LIRN)

- Transportation: Mil Air | Flight time 0+50 | Bag breakfast served

9:25am Delegation arrives Naples, proceeds to NAVEUR HQ
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- Met by: ADM Ferguson (NAVEUR CC), VADM Foggo (6" Fleet CC), RDML Nowell (NAVEUR
Chief of Staff) and (b)(6) y Mr. Gaspar Guzman (Control Officer)

- Planeside security briefing from RSO

- Transportation: Sedan + two 15-pax vans

Spouses and Non-cleared Staff depart | Group rejoins Members at lunch
- Transportation: 15-pax van then taxis
- Accompanied by:l( b)(6) \and Mr. ( saspar Guzman (Control Officer)

Fleet Command Center tour (Classified)
- Attendees: VADM Foggo, RODMI. Nowell

NAVEUR Command briefing & BALTOPS/SEA BREEZE exercise discussions (Classified)
- Location: N3 Conference Room
- Attendees: VADM Foggo, RDMI. Nowell

Delegation departs NAVEUR HQ for JFC HQ
- Transportation: Bus (police escort)
- Escorted by: RDML Nowell

Delegation arrives JFC HQ

- Met by: Lt Gen di Marco (JF'C Chief of Staff)

- Photo at entry: Members, ADM Ferguson (NAVEUR and JF'C CC), Lt.Gen. di Marco (Chief of
Staff), MGen Berger (DCOS Ops)

JFC Command and Joint Operations Center briefing (Classified)

- Location: JOC Bridge . .
- Attendees: Lt Gen di Marco,(0)(6) |(Depm y Director of the JOC),|(P)(6) ‘
(J3/5 Section Head, Operational Specialist Section),(P)(€) \(Dir of Staff, European
Command Element)

Delegation departs JFC HQ for Lunch
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 15-pax vans (police escort)

Working lunch: Consulate Naples discussion
- Location: La Bersagliera | pre-ordered meals, family style | credit
- Attendees: A/CG Deborah Guido, RDML Nowell and ‘(b)(G)

|(b}(sl |departs Westin for FCO _
- Met b)i(b}(ﬁ) ‘ (CeH.“(b)(s) )

Rep Cicilline arrives FCO on Alitalia 615, proceeds to Westin
- Met by: Expeditor|(b)(®) (Cell:|(b)6) ) ) and|(®)6) (Cell:
(b)(8) ) | Per diem signed for/distributed by|(b)( |at hotel

2:00pm
6

Delegation departs Lunch for Capodichino Airport (LIRN)
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- Transportation: Two 15-pax vans (police escort)
Delegation arrives Capodichino Airport

Delegation departs Naples for Rome (Ciampino Airport | LIRA)
- Transportation: Mil Air| Flight time 0+50 | Snack served

Delegation arrives Rome ‘
- Met by:|(b)(6) (cell,P)®) )

Delegation departs Airport for Westin
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

Delegation arrives Westin

Executive Time
- Remain in business casual

Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 251)

Delegation departs Westin for Dinner
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

Delegation only Dinner
- Location: Ristorante Vecchia Roma | meals pre-ordered, appetizers family style, meals plated |

credit payment

Delegation departs Dinner for Westin Excelsior
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

Delegation arrives Westin

Sunday, 2 August (Rome and Milan)

Attire: Morning — Business. For Mass, knee length skirts/dresses and covered shoulders for women; for Angelus
(outside), hat or umbrella and sunscreen recommended
Afternoon/Evening - Business Casual for afternoon in Rome and travel to Milan

Rorne: Sunshine along with some cloudy intervals. High 93F. Winds SSW at 5 to 10 mph. Sunday Night: A mostly
clear sky. Low 73F. Winds NNW at 5 to 10 mph.

Milan: Mostly sunny skies. High 87F. Winds NW at 5 1o 10 mph. Sunday Night: A few clouds. Low near 65F.
Winds light and variable.

Breakfast in Restaurant Doney | 7:00 — 11:00am
- Breakfast and Wifi included in room rate
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-------------- Independent Movemerit

6:00am Staff advance to Milan departs Hotel
- Transportation: Sedan | prepay credit
- Ms. Wolters, Ms. Ross,g(b)(sl

8:00am Staff departs Rome
- Transportation; Com Air | Alitalia Societa Aerea Italiana Flt 2016

9:10am Staff arrives Milan (Linate Airport | LIML), proceeds to Hotel
- Transportation: Consulate van

- Met by ®)E) (Cell{®)6) ) and®X®)J(ce;|(®XE)

|(E) ‘J *¥meet just outside security**

“Met by{(b)®) at Hotel (Cell:|(b)(®) )
TBD Staff arrives Savoia Hotel
7:45am Luggage call
-8:45am - You must be out of your room by 11:00am. Ensure a change of business casual attire is

available in Control Room, which is available until our afternoon departure.

8:50am Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 251)
9:00am Delegation departs Westin Excelsior for Vatican

- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

- Accompanied by:|(b)(6) \(Public Affairs, US Embassy to Holy See)
9:15am Delegation arrives Vatican

- Note: time to visit shops

10:30am Mass (reserved seating)
- Attendees: Ambassador Hackett and TBD Mrs. Hackett

11:30am Delegation moves to St. Peter’s Square for Angelus
- Transportation: Two 19-pax minibuses

12:00pm Angelus

- Note: You will be standing in St Peter's Square; a hat or umbrella and sunscreen are
recommended.

12:20pm Delegation moves to vehicles
- Transportation: On foot (5 minutes)
12:30pm Delegation departs Vatican for Westin Excelsior

- Transportation: Sedan + Tweo 19-pax minibuses

12:45pm Delegation arrives Westin Excelsior
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- Control room available to change clothes to business casual

Executive time and Lunch on own

1) Colline Emiliane: Family-owned trattoria-style | specializing in prosciutto and cured meats,
tagliatelle alla Bolognese, and tortellini | 10 min walk

2) 1l Fellini: Small, elegant bistro-style | seafood and traditional Roman meat/vegetable dishes |
10 min walk

3) Sapori d’Ischia: Small, family-style | classic Roman and traditional Neapolitan dishes | 10 min
walk

4) Pierluigi | seafood and traditional Roman meat dishes | 10 min car ride

4) Westin Excelsior Restaurant Doney

(b)(6) departs for Airport with luggage
Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 251)

Delegation departs for Ciampino Airport (LIRA)
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

Delegation arrives Airport

Delegation departs Rome for Milan (Linate Airport (mil ramp) | LIML)
- Transportation: Military Air | Flight Time 1+10 | Snack served

Delegation arrives Milan

- Met by: Ambassador Philip Reeker (Consul General), Chris Jester (Control Officer), Chris
Dumm (GSO)

Delegation departs Airport to view Last Supper
- Transportation te hotel: Sedan and bus

Members/Spouses/Staff (15 total) view Leonardo da Vinci’s Last Supper
- Other Staff/mil escorts wait outside

Delegation departs for Dinner
- Transportation: Sedan and bus

No-Host Dinner (TBD limited seating)
- Location: Brunelfol meals pre-ordered, family style | credit payment
- Attendees.: Consul General Ambassador Reeker

Delegation departs Dinner for Savoia Hotel

Delegation arrives Savoia Hotel
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Monday, 3 August (Milan)

Attire: Business Attire; comfortable shoes for a significant amount of walking. For women, slacks or pencil skirts
are recommended; one of the Pavilions has mirrors on all sides and the floor. Note: You will have the
opportunity to change before the dinner (Business Attire)

Milan: Generally sunny. High around 90F. Winds light and variable. Monday Night: Partly cloudy. Low 67F.
Winds light and variable.

Breakfast in Acanto Restaurant | 6:30 - 11:00am
- Breakfast and Wifi included in room rate

8:35am Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 216)

8:45am Delegation departs Hotel Savoia for Consulate
- Transportation: Minivan and bus

8:55am Meet and greet/photo with US Marine Corps Detachment (includes Spouses)
- Location: Consolate lobby

9:00am Consulate briefing (Unclassified) (includes Spouses)
- Location: US pavilion conference room (5" floor)
- Attendees: Ambassador Reeker

9:30am Delegation departs Consulate for EXPO
- Transportation: Minivan and bus

10:00am Arrive EXPO grounds, move to Italian Pavilion
- Enter EXPO on foot (2 minutes) | Minibus, van, golf carts available throughout the day

10:10am Meeting at Italian Pavilion, short tour led by Amb. (Ret.) Ignazio di Pace, representing
Italian Pavilion Commission Diana Bracco (includes Spouses)
- Met by: Giuseppe Sala (EXPO CEO); Bruno Pasquino (EXPO Commissioner), Diana Bracco
(Italian Pavilion Commissioner)
- Note: Time included here to visit gift shop

11:00am Move to USA Pavilion
- Transportation: Drive or walk (on foot, 10 mins)| golf carts available

11:20am Tour USA Pavilion (USAP) led by Ambassador Doug Hickey (Commissioner General) and
Student Ambassadors (includes Spouses)
- Location: USAP landing above Boardwalk entrance
- Note: photo spray at top, press throughout

12:00pm Press engagement at USAP
- Location: USAP landing above Boardwalk entrance

12:30pm Informal lunch at USAP (includes Spouses)
- Location: Terrace Boardroom | Buffet style, catered by F'ood Truck Nation | Payment TBD

10
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- Attendees: Ambassador Doug Hickey, Ambassador Reeker, Dep Comm Gen Elia
Tello
- Note: Time included here to visit gift shop and walk the roofiop of the Pavilion

Interaction with Student Ambassadors (includes Spouses)
- Location: USAP landing above Boardwalk entrance

Delegation moves to Pavilion Zero
- Transportation: Bus (15 minutes) | on foot (25 mins)

Tour of Pavilion Zero (UN food security theme) (includes Spouses)
- Led by: EXPO official Bruno Pasquino

Members walk to Sudanese pavilion entrance | Delegation can break into groups to tour
other pavilions
- Transportation: On foot (5 minutes)

Pavilion options:
- Angola Pavilion (air-conditioned)
- Brazil (not completely air-conditioned/ requires walking across a giant net)
- Save the Children (not air conditioned; highly recommended)
- South Korea (air-conditioned)
- Belgium (partially air-conditioned)
- Rice, Coffee, and Cocoa/Chocolate Cluster (estimated 7-8 minute walk from the Angola Pavilion). These
clusters are smaller non-self-built pavilions focused on certain crops:
Rice (Sierra Leone, Bangladesh, Laos, Myanmar, Cambodia)
Cocoa (Ghana, Gabon, Cuba, Cameroon, Cote D’Ivoire, Sao Tome and Principe)
Coffee (Ethiopia, Burundi, Yemen, Dominican Republic, El Salvador, Guatemala, Kenya,
Rwanda, Uganda, Timor-Lest)

Delegation departs EXPO for Savoia Hotel
- Transportation: Minivan and bus

Executive Time
- Remain in business aitire

Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 216)

Delegation departs Hotel for Aperitivo
- Transportation: Sedan and bus | Taxi available (approx. 15 euro)

Aperitivo hosted by Ms. Letizia Moratti (former Mayor of Milan) (includes Spouses)

Delegation departs for Aperitivo and Dinner at James Beard American Restaurant
- Transportation: Bus (15 minutes) | On foor (10 minutes)

Delegation arrives for Aperitivo with Partners and Supporters of USAP (includes Spouses)
- Attendees: Ambassador Philip Reeker and Ambassador Doug Hickey
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8:00pm Dinner with Partners and Supporters of USAP (includes Spouses)
- Meal prepared by House Chef

10:00pm Depart Dinner for Savoia Hotel
- Transportation: Sedan and bus

10:30pm Arrive Savoia Hotel
RON Milan

Tuesday, 4 Aug (Milan and Kyiv)
Attire: Business Casual; comfortable shoes Jor some walking and climbing stairs

Milan: Plentiful sunshine. High 93F. Winds SE at 5 to 10 mph. Tuesday Night: A few clouds from time to time.
Low 69F. Winds light and variable.

Kyiv: A few clouds early, otherwise mostly sunny. High 84F. Winds NE at 5 to 10 mph. Tuesday Night: Clear
skies. Low 59F. Winds NE at 5 to 10 mph.

Breakfast in Acanto Restaurant | 6:30 — 11:00am
- Breakfast and Wifi included in room rate

7:45am Luggage call and Reverse Accommodation in Control Room (Room TBD)
-8:45am

8:50am Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 216)

9:00am Delegation departs Savoia Hotel for Duomo (includes Spouses)

- Transportation: Sedan and bus

9:15am Tour of Duomo and visit to roof terraces
- Led by: TBD

10:30am Delegation departs for Prada Foundation
- Transportation: Sedan and bus

10:50am Delegation arrives Prada Foundation
- Met by: TBD

11:00am Tour Prada Foundation

12:10pm Delegation departs for Linate Airport

- Transportation: Sedan and bus

12:45pm Delegation arrives Airport

12
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Delegation departs Milan (Linate Airport | LIML) for Kyiv (Boryspil Int’l Airport | UKBB)
- Transportation: Military Air | Flight Time 2+ 25 | Lunch served | Set watches forward 1 hour
- Kyiv security briefing provided by Paul Fiffick on aircraft

Arrive Kyiv
- Met by A/DCM George Kent, James Hallock (Control Officer), Joel Sandefur (Spouse Control
Officer), | Expeditor TBD

Delegation departs Airport for US Embassy
- Transportation: Suburban + one 25-pax bus | Per diem issued enroute

Spouses and Non-cleared staff depart for InterContinental Hotel
- Transportation: 25-pax bus

Spouses and Non-cleared staff arrive Hotel, proceed to Control Room (Room 612)
- Staff per diem and room keys distributed

Meet and greet/photo with US Embassy Marine Corps Detachment and California
Highway Patrol

- Location: Kennedy Center

Country team briefing (Classified)
- Attendees: Bruce Donahue (Charge d'Affaires), George Kent (A/DCM)

Delegation departs Embassy for Dinner
- Transportation: Suburban + one 25-pax bus

Spouses and Non-cleared Staff depart Hotel for Dinner
- Transportation: 25-pax bus

No-Host Dinner (includes Spouses)
- Location: O’ Panas | meals pre-ordered, family style | cash payment
- Attendees: George Kent (A/DCM)

Delegation departs Dinner for InterContinental Hotel
- Transportation: Suburban + Two 25-pax buses

Delegation arrives InterContinental Hotel

Wednesday, § August (Kyiv, Ukraine)

Attire: Business for the day. Business casual for dinner.

Kyiv: Mainly sunny. High 84F. Winds NNE at 5 to 10 mph. Wednesday Night: Clear skies. Low 58F. Winds NE at

5 to 10 mph.
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**Note: Rep DeLauro and Mr. Greenberg’s anniversary (1978)**
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Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 612)

Breakfast Meeting with Civil Society NGOs (includes Spouses)

- Location: InterContinental, Maidan Hall TBD | Buffet breakfust (credit payment for spouses)

- Attendees: Andriy Shevchenko (USAID RADA Chief of Party), Daria Kaleniuk (Anti-Corruption
Action Center), Oksana Nechporoenko (Reanimation Package of Reforms), Qleg Rybachuk
(CenterUA), Taras Shevchenko (Reanimation Package of Reforms), Dan Ryan and Victoria
Marchenko (USAID), Interpreter provided (whisper translation)

Meeting with AmCham board members (includes Spouses)

-Location: InterContinental Hotel, Room TBD | coffee service TBD

- Attendees: Andy Hunder (AmCham Ukraine President), Martin Schumacher (METRO Cash &
Carry Ukraine), Graham Tiley (Shell), Martin Schuldt (Cargill), Steven Fisher (Citibank), Jean-
Paul Scheuer (Sanofi-Aventis), Grzegorz Chmierlarski (McDonald’s), Penko Dinev (IBM)

Break

Meeting with Rada Reformer MPs (includes Spouses)

-Location: InterContinental Hotel, Maidan Hall TBD

- Attendees: 5-6 MPs TBC (Hanna Hopko, Mustafa Nayyem, Olena Shkrum, Olena Babak, Viktor
Halasiuk, Natalia Katser-Bochkovska), Interpreter provided (whisper translation)

Delegation departs for meeting with Chairman Oleksandr Turchynov, National Security
and Defense Council (NSDC)
-Transportation: Suburban + One 25-pax bus

Spouse Option: TBD St Andrew’s
-Transportation: One 25-pax bus

NSDC meeting
- Location: TBD
- Attendees: Bruce Donahue (CdA) or George Kent (A/DCM) TBD, Interpreter provided

Delegation departs for Working Lunch
-Transportation: Suburban + One 25-pax bus

Working Lunch with Mayor Vitaliy Klitschko (includes Spouses)

- Location: San Paolo Restaurant, private room | meals pre-ordered | cash

- Attendees: Bohdan Balasynovych (City Administrator for Int’l Relations), TBD Bruce Donahue
(CdA) or George Kent (A/DCM)

Delegation departs for Rada Speaker meeting
-Transportation: Suburban + One 25-pax bus
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Spouse Option: TBD

-Transportation: One 25-pax bus

Meeting with TBD Rada Deputy Speaker

- Location: Hrushevskoho 5

- Attendees: TBD Bruce Donahue (CdA) or George Kent (A/DCM), Interpreter provided

Delegation departs for Maidan Square

Maidan tour, flower laying, and press availability (includes Spouses)
- Tour led by youth exchange group | Note: Open to the press

Delegation departs for meeting with Prime Minister Arseniy Yatsenyuk
-Transportation: Suburban + Two 25-pax buses

Spouse Option: TBD Andreevsky Descent and Golden Gate
-Transportation: One 25-pax bus

Meeting with Prime Minister Arseniy Yatsenyuk
- Location: Hrushevskoho 12/2
- Attendees: Bruce Donahue (CdA)

Delegation departs for meeting with President Petro Poroshenko
-Transportation: Suburban + Two 25-pax buses

Meeting with President Petro Poroshenko
- Location: Bankova Street 11
- Attendees: Bruce Donahue (CdA)

Delegation departs for St. Sophia Cathedral
- Transportation: Suburban + Two 25-pax buses

Tour of St. Sophia’s Cathedral (includes Spouses)

Delegation departs for Hotel
- Transportation: Suburban + Two 25-pax buses

Executive time | TBD Vendors available in Control room
- Change to business casual

Delegation departs for Dinner
- Transportation: Suburban + Two 25-pax buses

Delegation only Dinner
- Location: Shoti | meals pre-ordered, family style | cash payment

Delegation departs for InterContinental Hotel
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- Transportation: Suburban + Two 25-pax buses

9:45pm Delegation arrives Hotel

RON Kyiv

Thursday, 6 August (Kyiv to Lakenheath, England to Washington, DC)
Attire: Travel Casual

Kyiv: Sunny skies. High near 85F. Winds NE at 5 to 10 mph.

Lakenheath, England: A few clouds from time to time. High 76F. Winds SW at 5 to 10 mph. Thursday Night:
Partly cloudy during the evening. A few showers developing later during the night. Low around 55F. Winds SW at
5 te 10 mph. Chance of rain 30%.

Washington, DC: Mostly sunny skies during the morning hours will give way to occasional showers in the
afternoon. High near 90F. Winds WNW at 5 to 10 mph. Chance of rain 40%. Thursday Night: Partly to mostly
cloudy skies with scattered thunderstorms before midnight. Low 69F. Winds light and variable. Chance of rain
40%.

7:00am Luggage call and reverse accommodation
-8:00am

7:50am Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 612)
8:00am Agriculture meeting

- Location: InterContinental, Maidan Hall TBD | coffee service provided

8:30am Int’l NGO breakfast roundtable on Ukrainian Politics and Elections (includes Spouses)
- Location: InterContinental, Maidan Hall TBD | Buffet style breakfast (+ credit for spouses)
- Attendees: David Ennis (IFES); TBC - Mary O'Hagan (NDI) and Michael Druckman (IRI)

9:30am Delegation departs Hotel for Boryspil Airport
- Transportation; Suburban + Two 25-pax buses

10:15am Delegation arrives Airport

10:30am Depart Kyiv (Boryspil Airport | UKBB) for RAF Lakenheath, England (EGUL)
- Transportation: Military Air | Flight Time 3+15 | Lunch provided | Set watches back 2 hours

11:45pm Arrive RAF Lakenheath and proceed to 48" Wing HQ
- Met by: Gen Gorenc (COMUSAFE) and (b)(6) , (b)(6) (48" Fighter
Wing CC) and (P)(6) \ (b)(6) _ (USAFE Command Chief), ‘(b)(ﬁ) ‘
(b)(6) (48" FW Command Chief) and|(®)6)
- Transportation: 44-pax surrey

12:00pm Coffee reception with Constituent Airmen (includes Spouses)
- Location: Wing HQ Conference room

16
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12:15pm Mission briefing/Operations update - Ukraine focus (Classified)
- Location: Wing HQ Conference room N
- Attendees: Gen Frank Gorenc (COMUSAFE),|(0)(8) | (48" Wg/CC)

Spouses and Non-cleared Staff briefing (Unclassified)
- Location: Small Wing Conference Room

- Hosted by: (b)(6) | (b)(6) [®)®)
1:00pm Delegation departs for Aircraft

- Transportation. 44 pax surrey
1:15pm Depart RAF Lakenheath (EGUL) for Andrews AFB (KADW)

- Transportation: Military Air | Flight Time 8425 | Dinner and Snack provided | Set waiches
back 5 hours

4:40pm Delegation arrives Andrews AFB

4:50pm Delegation departs for Rayburn Horseshoe
- Transportation: Suburban and coach bus

5:15pm Delegation arrives Rayburn Horseshoe

MISSION COMPLETE

Meals & Incidentals Per Diem: Rome - $132/day | Milan - $199/day | Kyiv - $131/day
Hotels
Rome: Westin Excelsior | Via Veneto 125 Rome, 00187 1 011-39-06-4708 1

hitp://www.westinrome.cony
Breakfast included: 0700-1030/1100 | WiFi included | Room Service 24 hours | Gym 24 hours; Pool & Spa 0900-2100

Milan: Savoia | Piazza della Republica 17 20124 Milan I'T | 011-39-02-6230-1
http://www.dorchestercollection.com/en/milan/hotel-principe-di-savoia/milan-italy
Breakfast included: 0630-1100 | WiFi included | Room Service 24 hours | Gym & Pool ()530-2230)

Kyiv: The InterContinental | 2A Velyka Zhytomyrska Street, Kyiv, 01001 1 011-380-44-219-1919
http://www.intercontinental-Kyiv.com/default-en.html

Breakfast included: 0630-1030 | WikFi Included | Room Sve NOT recommended | Gym 24 hrs; Pool 0600-2300; Spa
0900-2100

Escort information:

17
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Obtained by Judicial Watch

From: [(b)(6 I 3

Ce: (b)6)  |usaF saF-LL (us:{(b)(6) \SAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: FW: Codel Pelosi update

Date: Thursday, July 23, 2015 11:34:21 AM

Attachments: 2349 001,pdf

Updated authorization letter attached. This should be final!

{Isigned//

[(b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

b)e) |
'DSN|(b)6) |
(b)(6) (F)

-----Original Message-----

From: Robinson, Janice [mailto:Japice. Robinson @mail house gov|
Sent; Thursday, July 23, 2015 11:02 AM
Tor|(P)6) [USAF SAE-LL (US)

Subject: Codel Pelosi update

From: canonHC4 @mail.house.gov [mailto:canonHC4@ maijl.house.gov]
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 11:05 AM

To: Robinson, Janice
Subject: Attached Image
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Congress of the Anited States
BHouse of Representatives

July 22,2015

‘The Honorable Ashton B, Carter
Seeretary

LS, Department of Defense
Washington, DC 20301

Dear Mr. Secretary:

This is in further reference to my letter of July 14, 2013, regarding Codel Pelosi to Ttaly and Ukraine during the
approximate period of July 30 — August 6. 2015, The revised list of authorized travelers is as follows:

The Honorable Nancy Pelosi (D-CA). Democratic Leader, and Mr. Paul Pelosi
The Honorable Jim Sensenbrenner (R-WI}

The Honorable Marcy Kaptur (I-O11)

The Honorable Rosa Debauro (D-CT) and Mr. Stanley Greenberg

‘The Honorable Anna Eshoo (1-CA)

The Honerable Marcia Fudge (D-OL1)

The Honerable Chellie Pingree {D-ML)

‘I'he Honorable Cedric Richmeond (D-LA} and Mrs, Raquel Richmond

The Honerable Donald Payne (D-NJ) and Mrs, Beatrice Payne

The Honarable Mare Veasey (1D-1TX)

‘The Honorable Brian Monahan. Attending Physician

Ms. Wyndee Parker, Policy Advisor o the Democratic |.eader

Mr. Bart Forsythe, Chicf ol Stall to Congressman Sensenbrenner

Ms. Kate Knudson, Director of Protocol and Cvents for the Democratic Leader
Ms. Evangeline George. Deputy Communications Director, Democratic Leader
Ms. Patricia Ross, Policy Advisor to the Demaocratic Leader

Ms. Bina Surgeon. Special Assistant {o the Democratic eader

Please note that Mr. Paul Fitfick. Diplomatic Sceurity, Department of State, has been invited to travel with the
delegation,

A complete list of authorized travelers will follow at a later date. Thank you in advance lor your prompt attention fo

this matter.
Sincerely.
gl ﬂ\}“"a Y

ﬁ John A, Bochner
ce: The Honorable Kardl.. [aas, Clerk

1).8. House ol Representatives
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From: [(b)(B) | USAF SAF-LL (US)

To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSSSAFLLMO Distro List: (0)(6) USAF SAFIL (US)
Subject: Fw: CODEL Pelosi wheels up Rome ) '

Date: Sunday, August 02, 2015 10:32:08 AM

----- Original Message -----

From:{(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sunday, August 02, 2015 04:25 PM

To:|(b)(B) |[USAF SAF-LL (US); 'kate.knudson @mail.house.gov'

_fl_;_q_lg_‘knudson @mail.house.gov=>; 'bina.surgeon @mail.house.gov' <bina.surgeon @mail.house. gov:-:L(bl(@M
(b))  |USAF SAF-LL (US); 'pilzac@state.gov' <pilzac @state.gov>; holtsniderjw @state.gov'
<holtsniderjw @state gov>

Subject: CODEL Pelosi wheels up Rome

30 mins early.
Many thanks to the Rome team!!!

Hsigned// _

(b)(6) , USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
[(b)6) loy

(b)) [(sN[b))

(b)(6) (F)
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From: [(b)(6) |USAF (US)
To: USAF Pentagon SAFLL List RSS SAF-LLMO Distro List; USAF JB A NAFW AFDW-STAFF Mailbox AF Protocol
iiting Gen-P BAFE
Ce: (B8] J@usco.gov’; qov"; USAF JB A-NAFW AFDW-STAFF
lalbox Protocol: “Beniamin. ; “Vajshali.Patel@uscp.gov”; (b)(6)
r@@gﬂﬁu(b)tﬁ) m b %)___ ] : {(b)(6) |
(b)(6) [USAF SAFLL{US); (b)(6) -
Subject: Fw: Vehicle Access Request for CODEL Pelosi (Coach Bus) - Returning Lower Rayburn Horseshoe from Joint Base
Andrews (Thu, & Aug 2015)
Date: Thursday, August 06, 2015 8:49:20 AM
FYSA..
/i(b)6 I/

SAF/LLH_

BB:(b)6) |

----- Original Message -----

From: Bieret, Stefan [mai i :

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 12:42 PM Coordinated Universal Time

Toi(b)(6) | USAF (US)

Subject: RE: Vehicle Access Request for CODEL Pelosi (Coach Bus) - Returning Lower Rayburn Horseshoe from
Joint Base Andrews (Thu, 6 Aug 2015)

Copy

Stefan Bieret

Office of the Sergeant at Arms

U.S. House of Representatives
((b)(6) | (Office)

(b)(6) (Fax)

Sergeant at Arms Website: htp://sag.house.gov/

(Please note the Sergeant at Arms maintains an internal website that is only accessible by computers on the House
Network)

PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL INFORMATION: The information contained in this electronic
transmission, and any documents attached hereto, may contain personally identifiable information. The information
is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above. If you have received this electronic message in error,
please notify the sender and delete the electronic message. Any disclosure, copying, distribution or the taking of
any action in reliance on the contents of the information received in error is strictly prohibited. Information
contained herein should be controlled, stored, disseminated, and disposed of in accordance with your offices PII
policy.

-----Original Message-----

From: [(b)(6) [USAF (US) [mailio/(b)(6) I
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 08:24
To: Bieret, Stefan

Cc: Greenhow, KaSandrai (P)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-
LL (US) (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US){ (b)(6) 'USAF NG DCANG (US):
[(b)(6) " |USAF SAE-LL (US)(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); (0)(6) |

CIV USAF SAF-LL (US): USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List; USAF JB A-NAFW
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AFDW-STAFF Mailbox AF Protocol Visiting Gen-Prgrm BA.'"b '6 A-NAFW AFDW-STAFF Mailbox
11LRS Protocol; Klay, Rachel: {B)E) fouscp.gov; X @uscp.gov'; Duscp.gov';
B8 ___Jeuscp.gov: [RE___J@uscp.gov’ '

Subject: Re: Vehicle Access Request for CODEL Pelosi (Coach Bus) - Returning Lower Rayburn Horseshoe from
Joint Base Andrews (Thu, 6 Aug 2015)

Stefan et al,

The Air Force Liaison Office would like to request your assistance in processing a vehicle access for CODEL
logistical requirements in support of CODEL Pelosi returning Thursday, August 6, 2015,

That said the Air Force Liaison office would like to request your assistance in granting access of one DoD coach bus
and one DoD panel van to the Rayburn Horseshoe for unloading of CODEL passengers and luggage. The vehicles
will be entering through the Washington and C St, SW barricade between 4:45pm - 5:15pm. Information on drivers
and vehicles as follows:

Vehicle: 2003 Bluebird (coach) bus (dark blue)
|cell:|(b)(6) ) GOV Tags: 03B00403

Driver{(b)(6)

Vehicle: 2015 Ford Transit 350 (black)
Driveri(b)(6) |
GOV Tags: W021653

NOTE:
0] ep has been scheduled to occur on JBA (o secure vehicles prior to reporting to Capitol Hill by SSA@
2) Escort officer(s) will need to contact Capitol Police at (b)(6) when 20-minutes out to coordinate vehicle
sweep.
If you have any questions please contact (b)(6) at|(b)(6) Tor(b)(6) |
:(b)(ﬁ) al|(b)(5) | Thanks for your assistance in this matter.
i(b) i/
B)6) USAF

Legislative Liaison NCO

Air Force House Liaison Office
(b)) IDSN{(b)E) |

BB (0)6) }

li(b)6 1/

SAF/LLH _
OFC:[(b)6) |
BB{(b)6) |
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From: |—b_6
To: (b)(6)
Ce: (b)(6) Lusa&aa&umﬂl b)6)  |usarsarulws){(b)(6)
~_CIV USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: Fyi only: POLITICO"s Morning Defense: Reed, Smith side with McCain in NDAA standoff — Thornberry's the top
recipient of defense dollars — Michaud nominated for veterans post
Date: Friday, July 31, 2015 B:35:40 AM

- McCAIN'S NOT THE ONLY ONE PLANNING A DEFENSE-RELATED CODEL
DURING THE SUMMER RECESS, as POLITICO's Lauren French reports: "Minority
Leader Nancy Pelosi will travel to Italy and Ukraine starting [yesterday] on a congressional
delegation intended to underscore the U.S. commitment to security in that region. While in
[taly, Pelosi and six other Democrats will meet with officials at the U.S. Naval Forces Europe
and Africa Headquarters and the Allied Joint Forces Command Headquarters for security

briefings as well as Italian government officials in Rome." http://politi.co/lgrg8SHK

From: Morning Defense [mailto:morningdefense@politico.com]

Sent: Fridav, Julv 31, 2015 8:31 AM

To: (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: POLITICO's Morning Defense: Reed, Smith side with McCain in NDAA standoff — Thornberry’s
the top recipient of defense dollars — Michaud nominated for veterans post

By Austin Wright
With Louis Nelson and Jeremy Herb

EXCLUSIVE - REED, SMITH SIDE WITH McCAIN IN NDAA STANDOFF: The top
Democrats on the House and Senate Armed Services Committees are siding with SASC
Chairman John McCain in his standoff with HASC Chairman Mac Thornberry over military
health care fees, according to a source with knowledge of the closed-door negotiations. Sen.
Jack Reed and Rep. Adam Smith are supporting McCain in trying to put in place a Pentagon
plan to phase in increases in co-pays for drugs purchased through Tricare by mail or at retail
pharmacies while continuing to allow prescriptions to be filled at military clinics for free.

Thornberry, though, is refusing to go along despite the fact that the three other principal
negotiators are united against him. The gist of the argument is this: McCain believes the
co-pays would lead to savings to help fund new retirement benefits and other defense
initiatives while also leading more military families and retirees to get their prescriptions
filled at military clinics, where they're more likely to buy cheaper generic drugs. But
Thornberry refuses to dig "more deeply into the pockets of our service members and retirees,"
as he said in a memo to Republican HASC members.

The fight has brought conference negotiations to a standstill, pushing into September any
chance for a final, compromise version of this year's annual National Defense Authorization
Act, which sets military policy. For his part, McCain says he plans to continue negotiating
even as the Senate nears the beginning of its long summer recess. And Thornberry spokesman
Claude Chafin tells us that "everybody's still talking and working toward getting the bill
finished."
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- BUT WHAT ABOUT GITMO? Health care co-pays are getting a lot of attention (at least
here in Morning D) because they appear to be the last major sticking point holding up a
conference report. But a lot of important issues have been decided in the House-Senate
negotiations, from weaving together dueling plans for acquisition reform to deciding whether
to include stricter Senate caps on funding for the Navy's new aircraft carriers. For the most
part, though, negotiators are keeping quiet about the outcomes.

But Reed suggested yesterday the final bill will likely include a pathway for closing the
U.S. military prison at Guantanamo Bay, Cuba. "There is going to be language on
Guantanamo," the senator told us yesterday. "I would assume that the final bill - and again we
haven't gotten there yet - would incorporate a pathway to closing it." The House bill provides
no such pathway, while the Senate version of the NDAA would allow the administration to
move toward closing Gitmo if - and it's a big if - lawmakers vote to approve its plan for doing
so. There's little chance the Republican-led Congress would approve such a plan, but the
provision would represent a small step that could lead to bigger changes in next year's bill.

McCAIN ON ICE: We reported last week the Arizona Republican was planning a
congressional delegation trip next month to the Arctic. In a conversation yesterday with
Morning D, McCain offered more details. He said Sen. Sheldon Whitehouse of Rhode Island
would be the lead Democrat on the trip and they would be visiting facilities in Sweden and
Norway. And he said the trip was part of a broader SASC discussion on the U.S. military
strategy in the Arctic in the face of Russian moves there - and that the discussion would
include whether the Navy should start building and operating polar icebreakers, a mission that
now belongs to the Coast Guard.

""We may have to get together with Homeland Security and see how this whole thing
works," the senator said, "because it has certainly evolved into a national security issue."

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

briefings as well as Italian government officials in Rome." http:/politi.co/1grg8HK

HAPPY FRIDAY AND WELCOME TO MORNING DEFENSE, where your old host is
back in the saddle filling in for Jeremy while he's hiding out in Canada. Our colleague Jen
Judson will be filling in on Monday, so send her your tips and pitches at

Judson@politico.com, and follow her on Twitter @ JenJudson and @morningdefense

FOLLOW THE MONEY - THORNBERRY'S THE TOP RECIPIENT OF DEFENSE
DOLLARS: We teamed up with Jeremy for the latest edition of Defense Influence, which
tracks money, lobbying and campaign finance in the defense world. Thornberry, we found, is
the top recipient of campaign cash this election cycle from political action committees for 20
of the largest defense firms. The Texas Republican hauled in $161,000 in the first six months
of the year - and in the process racked up bills at Ruth's Chris Steak House in Arlington and
Famous Dave's barbecue, along with Tortilla Coast and the Capitol Hill Club.

McCain, who's up for reelection, ranks fifth on our list of recipients of defense industry
cash - and his campaign also reported charges at a number of Washington-area restaurants,
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including Charlie Palmer Steak, the private 116 Club, Johnny's Half Shell and Bistro Bis. In
addition, McCain reported many individual contributions from defense executives, including
$1,000 from Airbus Group Chairman and CEO Allan McArtor and $500 from Oshkosh CEO
Charles Szews. He also took in $1,000 from Lockheed Martin's senior vice president for
Washington operations, Robert Rangel, and $1,000 from Northrop Grumman's vice president
for government relations, Margaret Ashworth.

There's a lot more, including other defense lawmakers' favorite dining spots and a look at

House freshmen attracting defense dollars, for Pros: http://politico.pro/1JUs Y8k

CONGRESS OKs VA FUNDING SHIFT, via Leo Shane III of Military Times: "Veterans
Affairs Department officials will get the budget help they need to avoid facility shutdowns in
August after the Senate approved a last-minute deal Thursday. ... The measure allows the VA
to use about $3.3 billion in funds assigned solely to the new Choice Card program to cover
other account shortfalls, a move that lawmakers have resisted over the last year."

hitp://bitly/1ISINTK

INDUSTRY INTEL - DoD TO LEAVE 'NO STONE UNTURNED' AS IT EVALUATES
LOCKHEED-SIKORSKY DEAL, via Aaron Mehta of Defense News: "As regulators
begin to look into Lockheed Martin's plan to acquire helicopter manufacturer Sikorsky,
Pentagon officials are focused on identifying potential reverberations down to the lowest level
of tiered suppliers, as well as sorting out potential issues of competitiveness. Speaking on
background due to the nature of regulatory inspections, a senior defense official said the goal
is to leave 'no stone unturned' while looking at the proposed acquisition."
http://bit.ly/1H9ugSb

MAKING MOVES

- MICHAUD NOMINATED FOR VETERANS POST: President Barack Obama has
nominated former Democratic Rep. Mike Michaud, who gave up his congressional seat to
mount an unsuccessful bid last year to be governor of Maine, to be the Labor Department's
assistant secretary for veterans' employment and training. During his time in Congress,
Michaud was the ranking member on the House Veterans' Affairs Committee.

- FORMER DoD ENERGY CHIEF TO JOIN PEW: Sharon Burke, the former assistant
secretary of defense for operational energy, is joining the Pew Charitable Trusts as an adviser
on energy and national security policy. She'll be working with former Sen. John Warner (R-
Va.) on the group's project on national security, energy and climate.

- BROOKINGS GETS NEW FOREIGN POLICY DIRECTOR: Brookings Institution
senior fellow Bruce Jones is being promoted to vice president and director of foreign policy.
"He will help the foreign policy program generate fresh ideas and new approaches to the
global policy challenges facing the United States and the world," says Brookings President
Strobe Talbott.

SPEED READ

- Adm. John Richardson, nominated to be the next chief of naval operations, says he supports
stripping Navy cruisers of ballistic missile defense capabilities. POLITICO Pro:
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- The commander of a Syrian group trained by the U.S. to combat the Islamic State has been
captured by an Al-Qaeda affiliate. The New York Times: http://nyti ms/1h8hXcz

- The announcement of the death of Taliban leader Mullah Omar has delayed peace
negotiations between the militant group and the Afghan government. The Washington Post:

bnp.i{!!:.!pg E.r” h8] é ae

- The Pentagon will allow more stateside military personnel to be armed. The Washington

Post: http://wapo.st/1h8kewE

- The Navy establishes a new senior chief command rate, offering more leadership experience
for senior enlisted personnel. Stars and Stripes: http://1.usa.gov/10RhsPf
Go to POLITICO Morning Defense Now >> http://www .politico.com/morningdefense

Go to this edition >>
http://www.politico.com/morningdefense/07 1 5/morningdefense19380.html

2015 POLITICO, LLC

POLITICO Morning Defense.

To unsubscribe, http://dyn.politico.com/unsubscribe.cfm?
email=lara.m.battles.civ@mail. mil&uuid=4838F366-2CDD-40B3-BF3A-
3AACD2EECBES&alertID=19

1000 Wilson Blvd., 8th Floor

Arlington, VA 22209
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From: [(b)(6) ; [USAF SAF-LL (US) — .
To: tagon SAF-LL Mai - | (b)(6) |UsAF SAFLL (US)

Ce: (b)6) \USAF SAFLL(US)

Subject: HOT: need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi
Date: Monday, July 27, 2015 8:02:40 PM
(b)6 |

Contingency planning here: if votes are cancelled Thursday, the Pelosi delegation is asking how early in the day
they could leave.

- We think a 0800L wheels up gets us into LIRA before the field closes at 2300L...please confirm
- What date/time does the crew need to be notified if they elect to do this? Assuming 0800L on Wednesday plus

some lead time??

‘Thanks,
(b)(6)

(b)(6) L USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
“US House of Representatives

b)e) |

DSN|(b)(6) |
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From: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US) _
To: _ USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow (0)(6) USAF SAFLL (US)
Ce: (b)6)  lusAFsARIL(US) ' '
Subject: OT: need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi
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
b)(6)

lsigned//
(b)(6) ] USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer

(DI M—
DSN|(b)(6) |

(b)(6) |F)
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From: [(b)(6) -

To: [(b)(6) USAF SAF-L| (US|

Ce: [(h)B&) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: INFO: CODEL Pelosi - Updated TR

Date: Thursday, July 09, 2015 10:34:02 AM

Attachments: TR CODEL Pelosi 30 Jul-6 Aug v3.docx

®)8)|
Attached is an updated TR for CODEL Pelosi.

Ir
i(b)(

[(b)(6) , USAF
Congressional Liaison Officer
Air Force House Liaison Office (SAF/LLH)
Rayburn House Office Bldg, Room B-322
comm (b)(6) | DSN/(b)®) |
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CONGRESSIONAL TRAVEL REQUEST

//'
\.

2 < ® &
Date: 9Jul 2015 - | s 49¥
Action Officer Name & Office: *© ‘, SAF/LLH Alr ¢©

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

1. 30Jul 15 Andrews AFB, MD Rome, IT (LIRA) 3:00 PM 6:00 AM +1 day Milair

2. 1 Aug 15 Rome, IT Naples, IT (LIRN) 9:00 AM 9:40 AM Milair

3. 1Aug 15 Naples, IT Rome, IT (LIRA) 5:00 PM 5:30 PM Milair

4.2 Augl5 Rome, IT Milan, IT (LIMC) 12:00 PM 12:55 PM Milair

5.4 Aug 15 Milan, IT Kyiv, UA (UKBB) 2:00 PM 5:20 PM Milair

6. 6 Aug 15 Kyiv, UA Lakenheath (EGUL) 9:00 AM 9:50 AM Milair

7. 6 Aug 15 Lakenheath Andrews AFB, MD 12:00 PM 2:25 PM Milair

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

7. Rep Cedric Richmond (D-LA) Homeland Security Member

8. Rep Marc Veasey (D-TX) Armed Services Member

9. Mr. Paul Pelosi Rep Nancy Pelosi Spouse

10. Mr. Stanley Greenberg Rep Rosa Delauro Spouse

11. Ms. Raquel Greenup Rep Richmond Spouse

12. Ms, Wyndee Parker Minority Leader office Nat’| Security Policy Advisor
13. Ms. Kate Knudson Wolters Minority Leader office Director of Protocol

14. Ms. Bina Surgeon Minority Leader office Special Assistant

15. Ms. Evangeline George Minority Leader office Dep Communications Dir

16. Mr. Barton Forsyth
17. State Dept security agent TBD
18. Sergeant at Arms Escort TBD

Rep Sensenbrenner

Chief of Staff



19. Attending Physician TBD

Escort Required (Bold/Highlight One):
Senior Escort: (°)6) |
Bag: (P)(6) . 8/(P)(6)
NCO: [(P)6)
Class A Funds Requested: 550,000

Obtained by Judicial Watch

Yes

Division Chief Coordination/Date:|*®

/6 Jul 15
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From: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: (b)(6)  |USAFSARIL(US)

Ce: (0)X6)  usAFsARULWUG)
Subject: INFO: Leader Letter

Date: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 4:14:22 PM

Attachments: Idr ltr.pdi

Here you go, (b)(6 |

|(b)(6) \USAF
Congressional Liaison Officer
Air Force House Liaison Office (SAF/LLH)
Rayburn House Office Bldg, Room B-322
COMM(b)6) | DSN()E) |
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Congress of the Wnited States
House of Repregentatities

July 29, 2015

The Honorable Ashton 3. Carter

Secretary

U.S. Department of Defense
Washington, DC 20301

[Dear Mr. Secrelary:

This is in further reference to my letter of July 22, 2015, regarding Codel Pelosi to Italy and Ukraine during the
approximale period of July 30 — August 6, 2015, ‘The revised list of authorized travelers is as follows:

The Honorable Nancy Pelosi (D-CA), Democratic Leader, and Mr. Paul Pelosi
The Honorable Jim Sensenbrenner (R-WI)

The Honorable Rosa Del.auro (I2-CT) and Mr. Stanlcy Greenberg

The Honorable Anna Eshoo (D-CA)

The Hanorable Marcia Fudge (12-OH)

‘The Honorable Chellie Pingree (1D-ME)

‘The Honorable Cedric Richmond (13-1.A) and Mrs, Raquel Richmond

The Honorable Donald Payne (D-NJ) and Mrs. Beatrice Payne

The Honorable David Cicilline (D-RI)

The Honorable Marc Veascy ([)-TX)

The Honorable Brian Monahan, Attending Physician

Ms. Wyndee Parker, Policy Advisor to the Democratic l.cader

Mr. Bart Forsythe, Chicf of Staff to Congressiman Sensenbrenner

Ms. Kate Knudson, Dircctor of Prolocol and Events for the Democratic 1.cader
Ms. Evangeline George, Deputy Communications Director, Democrntic Leader
Ms. Patricia Ross, Policy Advisor to the Democratlc Leader

Ms. Bina Surgeon, Special Assistant 1o the Democratic Leader

Please note that Mr. Paul Fiffick, Diplomatic Security, Department of Stale, has been invited (o travel with the
delegation.

‘Thank you in advance for your prompt altention to this matter.

ce

cercly,

John A. Bochner

The Honorable Karen L Taas, Clerk
U.S. House of Representatives

@oo1/001

WASHINGION ORI
H 23208 Carniun Buntam
WashingG on, DG 20515
(202) 225 0600
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From:

To:

Ce:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

I mportance:

(6)6) Jetal,

Please see the attached transportation requests for one 42-PAX coach and one Panel Van (Ford 350 Transport) in

support of CODEL Pelosi's departure (30 Jul 2015) and return (6 Aug 2015). Please let me know if you require any
other information on this.

//SIGNED//
(b)6) | USAF
Legislative Liaison NCO

House of Representatives (RHOB B-322)
(b)(6)

BB:|(0)(6)

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
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REQUEST FOR TRANSPORTATION

11th Logistics Readiness Squadron. Vehicle Operations Element Comm: |(b)(6) DSN: (b)(6) |
Name of Requester (Must be unit VCO/VCNCO) ) ORG, OFFICE §YMBOL. & PHONE EXT.
(b)(6) '/|(b)(6) | SAF/LLMO (b)8) !

DATE: (DD/MMM/YY) E-Muail Address: GRADE:

20 Jul 15 [(0)(6) / E-6/E-5

(b)(6) |

TYPE VEHICLES DESIRED NUMBER OF PASSENGERS CARGO:(LBS)

42 PAX Coach Bus =25 N/A

Are you requesting a Government Credit Card? YES | NO | Are you requesting drivers? YES | NO

X X

PICK UP LOCATION: (For UDIs needing delivery, need location; DVs ONLY) DATE AND TIME REQUIRED:

Rayburn House Office Building Horseshoe (Capitol Hill) and return 30 Jul 2015/ 1115

DESTINATION: DATE AND TIME OF RELEASE/RETURN

Joint Base Andrews Flightline 6 Aug 2015/ 1800

NAME OF DRIVERS (If different from request)

TBD

PRIORITY 1 PRIORITY 2 PRIORITY 3 PRIORITY 4 PRIORITY 5
Emergency Surface Cargo Shipments Replacement vehicle (Unit Base clean up detail Public Relations

Shipment of Shipment of MICAPS below mission essential level) MWR Support Space Available Passengers
MICAPS/PRIORITIES Transient Aircrew Support Airport Request Community Support Others

Downed Aircraft TDY Support (Groups Base Taxi

VIP Support{O-6 & Above) requiring Bus Support) DRMO Shipments

Wing Deployments Chapel Support TDY Support

Honor Guard Details Vehicle Training

General Instructions:

1. Requests for service must be routed through the organizations Vehicle Control Officer/ Alternate or Commander for approval (DV support must come through AFDW
protocol )

2, Requests must be submitted at least 24 hours in advance of the required date

3. U-Drive-It vehicles will be picked up on the date and time requested or UDI may be subject to cancellation if not picked up by the end of the duty day. (2359hrs)

4. Reguest must include any pertinent information needed to validate official use of the government vehicle

5. VCO/VCNCO need to submit a request for exception to the UDI policy if the need a vehicle UDI in exceed 72Hrs. Request is subject 1o approved by the Vehicle Operations
Control Center NCOIC,

6. VCO/VCNCO need to submit a request for exception to the permissible operating distance (POD) policy if they intend to travel beyond the establish 75-mile radius. Request
are subject to approved by the Vehicle Operations Manager/Vehicle Operations Superintendent

Request Details.

Purpose: CODEL Pelosi with truvel via MilAir in connection with defense related issues. Due to the size of the delegation, with luggage, supplies and
small traveling bags, a bus from the Rayburn Building (Horseshoe) to Joint Base Andrews, and return, is requested to fulfill the requirement.

PICK-UP #1 (Departure Trip)
Sweep Location: 30 Jul @ 1 100L - 600 New Jersey Ave
Pick Up Location: 1115L — Rayburn House Office Building (Lower Horseshoe) via Washington and C St barricade (will be escorted in)
Destination: Joint Base Andrews Flightline
Coach bus will depart for JBA Flightline at ~1215L
Escort Officer: |(b)(6) | BB|(b)(6) |
PICK-UP #2 (Return Trip)
Pick Up Location: 6 Aug @ 1725L — Joint Base Andrews Flightline (request in place at 1700L)
Sweep Location: ~1745L — TBD (escort officer will coordinate 10-minutes out)
Destination: Rayburn House Office Building (Lower Horseshoe) via Washington and C St barricade

Escort Officer: [()(6) | BB/(b)(6) \
FOR LRS USE ONLY
APPROVED DISAPPROVED VEHICLE REGISTRATION NUMBER TO BE UTILIZED:
APPROVED DISAPPROVED PREMISSION TO EXCEED THE PERMISSIBLE OPERATING DISTANCE
APPROVED DISAPPROVED EXEMPTION TO 72HR POLICY
CONFIRMATION NUMBER:
NAME AND GRADE OF APPROVING OFFICIAL: DATE (DD/MMM/YY) TIME:

REMARKS:
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MOTORPOOL REQUEST FORM

REQUESTED DATE TIME OF DEPARTURE

DATE OF DEPARTURE: 30 Jul 15 DAY OF THE WEEK: Thursday
REQUIRED IN PLACE: 1030hrs

TYPE OF YEHICLE REQUIRED

[ ] SEDAN (3 PAX) [] 15PAX
[ ] MINI-VAN (5 PAX**) [] 24 PAX
IX| LARGE PANEL VAN (1 PAX+BAGS)

NOTE: *LUGGAGE AREA IN THE REAR OF THE VEHICLE
** NO LUGGAGE SPACE

PRIMARY PASSENGER: ®'® ‘ TOTAL PASSENGERS: 1

b)(6) |
ESCORT OFFICER: " L;(WS) |

SWEEP LOCATION: 1°" and Delaware Ave SW barricade (adjacent Washington and C St)
prior to reporting at horseshoe at 1030hrs

PICK-UP SITE: Rayburn House Office Building Horseshoe Entrance
DESTINATION: Joint Base Andrews Flightline

JUSTIFICATION: Congressional Delegation (CODEL Pelosi) departing trip

********lk**********#‘$$$*$*$*****$FOR SAF/LLMO USE ONLYIH‘*******’F*l:**lk*’k*ﬂi*******$***$******

IN-PLACE TIME:

DISPATCHER: TRIP NUMBER:

SAF/LLMO FM 1 - 6 May 14

SAF/LLMO POC: ®)®) .
(b)(6) (W)
|(bX6) (BB)

usaf.pentagon.saf-1Llist.rss-saf-llmo-distro-list @mail.mil
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SAF/LLMO

Fb)'(ﬁ) |

MOTORPOOL REQUEST FORM

REQUESTED DATE TIME OF DEPARTURE

DATE OF DEPARTURE: 6 Aug 15 DAY OF THE WEEK: Thursday
REQUIRED IN PLACE: 1700hrs

TYPE OF VEHICLE REQUIRED

[ ] SEDAN (3 PAX) [] 15PAX
[ ] MINI-VAN (5 PAX**) [ ] 24 PAX
LARGE PANEL VAN (1 PAX+BAGS)

NOTE: *LUGGAGE AREA IN THE REAR OF THE VEHICLE
** NO LUGGAGE SPACE

PRIMARY PASSENGER: ®©) TOTAL PASSENGERS: 1

b)(6) [(b)(6)
ESCORT OFFICER: R L( X%}

PICK-UP SITE: Joint Base Andrews Flightline

SWEEP LOCATION: Will be coordinated with military escort and Capitol Hill Police upon
return (will call ~15-minutes from barricade)

DESTINATION: Rayburn House Office Building Horseshoe Entrance

JUSTIFICATION: Congressional Delegation (CODEL Pelosi) returning trip

sk ek koo ko dordok ok 2 LOR SA F/LIMQO USE ON LY %okt dooekgdomiokdor o o
IN-PLACE TIME:

DISPATCHER: TRIP NUMBER:

SAF/LLMO FM 1 - 6 May 14
SAF/LLMO POC: (b)(6) |

(b)) (W)
I(b)(ﬁ) (BB)

usaf.pentagon.saf-lLlist.rss-saf-llmo-distro-list @ mail.mil
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From: [(b)Y(6) |USAF 113 WG (US)

To: b)(6 [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Ce: (b)(6) USAF 113 WG (US| (b)(6) \USAF 113 WG (US)
Subject: Mission 32855

Date: Thursday, July 23, 2015 7:55:03 AM

Good morning Sir,

When able could you please provide us with On-board Contact information, and a manifest for this mission?
Thank you
Regards,

/[SIGNED//

(b)) . DCANG
201AS - Mission Operations Center
(b)6)  /DsNi(b)6) |
Email:{(b)(6) |
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From: [(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: |(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: Pelosi trip purposé

Date: Monday, July 06, 2015 1:36:29 PM

Meet with foreign government and United States officials to discuss international security matters, including
regional NATO and European Union security and stabilization efforts; trade and global economic issues; foreign

aid, including food security and sustainability; and other related matters.

/fsigned//
[(b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)(6
DSN|(b)(6)

(b)(6) B
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From: [EE))ES)} [USAF OSD OASD LA (US)
To: 0) USAF SAF-LL (US) o
Ce: W?) | 1(b)(6) 05D 0ASD LA (US){(b)(6) |usaF
Subject: Pelosi Trip
Date: Monday, July 20, 2015 8:09:59 AM
®)6) |

T am reviewing the itinerary for the Pelosi trip. Can you answer a couple questions for me?

What is the Expo Milan?
What is the trip to Assisi about?

T have not shown this to my boss yet...and it is Pelosi, so the likelihood of outright denial is low...but he will have
concerns about 1.5 hours of defense equity during the 1-4 August period. Just a nuggets up.

(b)(6) |

(b)(6) | USAF
Military Assistant

Assistant Secretary of Defense for Legislative Affairs

(w)|(b)(6)
(0)l(b)(®)
SPRNET! (b)(6) |

TWICS{(b)(6)
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From: (b}(6) u T —
To: (b)(6 1(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi
Date: Friday, July 10, 2015 8:56:43 AM
Attachments: TR CODEL Pelosi 30 Jul-6 Aua v3.docx

(b)6 |

There's been a few changes to our travel. Please see the attached TR. It's updated to include an out and back to
Naples from Rome on 1 Aug. Then we'll travel from Rome straight to Milan on 2 Aug.

k| -

(b)(6

-----Original Message-----

From: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 4:07 PM

To:|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: FW: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Please look at this and let me know if it's GTG.

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 2:54 PM
To:|(0)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM

Special Air Missions
Subject: RE: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

----- Olri ainal l\/[essacre-----I
Fromj(0)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 2:50 PM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Subject: RE: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Please attach

-----Original Message-----

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Senll: Thursday, July 09|\ 2015 1:35 PM

To: (D)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US): USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM
Special Air Missions

Subject: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Tentative plan attached.

VIR,
(b)]

(b)(6) | USAFR
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Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM
Pentagon - 4C887

DSN: ()6 |

Comm: |(b)(5)

BB: (b)(6)

\USAF SAF-LL (US)

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
To:|(P)6) USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM

Special Air Missions
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

Need some details on this mission ASAP.

VIR
(b)
g(b)(s) | USAFR
edﬂ? Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN I(b )6

Comm: WG—‘
BB: \(b)

—me==(ricinal Messaoe-zn--

From; (°)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent; Friday, June 26, 2015 4:.20 PM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

30 July to 6 Aug -- Italy and Kiev, Uraine...C-40 requested.

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 1:25 PM |W
To USAF Pemagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions;

Subject RE: CODEL Pelosi

Looks good except Day only. Pass tentative dates when able
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(\éﬂl’
| (6) J
|(b)(5) \ USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: [(0)6) |

Comm;ﬁl@)_ |

BB: (b)) I

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Sent: Fridav. Tune 26.2015 8:20 AM
|
To: b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM

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
AL
o
6

i(b)(G)

I, USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN:(()6) |

Comm: |(P)(6) _|

BB: |(b)(®) ‘

----- Original Message-----

From:| (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

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
if LIRZ (Assisi, Italy) is a suitable field for G-3/3 and/or C-40.

VIR,
ﬁ%)(ﬁ) ‘

---—-Original Message
From:| ()(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 3:15 PM
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To(P)6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
cc0)X6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: CODEL Pelosi

(b)

) |

Quick question: can you check with CVAM to see if LIRZ (Assisi, Italy) is a
suitable field? I'm doing research on CODEL Pelosi. Hope to have
letter/TR/itinerary to you next week.

B
6

[fsigned//

b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer

IS House of Representatives
[(b)(ﬁ) o

©X6)  |psn®) o)

|(b)6) (F)

s!
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CONGRESSIONAL TRAVEL REQUEST

Date: 9 Jul 2015
Action Officer Name & Office: (*)®)

SAF/LLH

(/I
\.

< o &
s M4 g 9
Aip ¢©

Request Received from (Name, office, position): Rep Nancy Pelosi, Democratic Party Leader
Travel Authority (Bold/Highlight One): Congress/31 USC OSD-avite  SECAFtavite SAF/LL

Travel:
Date From
1. 30Jul15 Andrews AFB, MD
2. 1Augl1l5 Rome, T
3. 1Aug15 Naples, IT
4, 2 Augl5 Rome,IT
5. 4 Aug 15 Milan, IT
6. 6 Aug 15 Kyiv, UA
7. 6 Aug 15 Lakenheath

Rental Car Required (Bold/Highlight One):

To
Rome, IT (LIRA) 3:00 PM
Naples, IT (LIRN) 9:00 AM
Rome, IT (LIRA) 5:00 PM
Milan, IT (LIMC) 12:00 PM
Kyiv, UA (UKBB) 2:00 PM
Lakenheath (EGUL) 9:00 AM
Andrews AFB, MD 12:00 PM
¥es No

6:00 AM +1 day
9:40 AM

5:30 PM

12:55 PM

5:20 PM

9:50 AM
2:25PM

Depart Time Arrive Time Trans Type/Flight #

Milair
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
NAME/Position/(Party/State)

COMMITTEE/MEMBER OFFICE

Lo N EWNR

el e Al el =
0 ~NOULhWNEO

Rep Nancy Pelosi (D-CA)

Rep Jim Sensenbrenner (R-WI)
Rep Marcy Kaptur (D-OH)

Rep Rosa Delauro (D-CT)

Rep Anna Eshoo (D-CA)

Rep Marcia Fudge (D-OH)

Rep Cedric Richmond (D-LA)
Rep Marc Veasey (D-TX)

Mr. Paul Pelosi

. Mr. Stanley Greenberg

. Ms. Raquel Greenup Richmond
. Ms. Wyndee Parker

. Ms. Kate Knudson Wolters

. Ms. Bina Surgeon

. Ms. Evangeline George

. Mr. Barton Forsyth

. Mr. Paul Fiffick

. 2" State Dept Security agent TBD

Minority Leader

Science, Space & Technology
Appropriations Committee
Appropriations Committee
Energy & Commerce Committee
Agriculture Committee
Homeland Security

Armed Services

Rep Nancy Pelosi

Rep Rosa Delauro

Rep Richmond

Minority Leader office
Minority Leader office
Minority Leader office
Minority Leader office

Rep Sensenbrenner

Dept of State

POSITION

Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Member
Spouse

Spouse

Spouse

Nat’| Security Advisor
Director of Protocol
Special Assistant

Dep Communications Dir
Chief of Staff

Security Detail



19. RADM Brian Monahan

Escort Required (Bold/Highlight One):
Senior Escort: (b)(®) |

Obtained by Judicial Watch

Yes

Bag: ©)©) 2®©

NCO:|(b)(6) ;
Class A Funds Requested: $50,000

House Physician

b)(6
Division Chief Coordination/Date: (bX6)

/6 Jul 15
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From: F Pentagon AF- ilbox AF- ial Air
To: (b)(6)

Subject: RE: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Date: Thursday, July 08, 2015 2:54.16 PM
Attachments: 32855.pdf

----- Original Message-----
From:(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

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

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 1:35 PM
To:|(P)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM

Special Air Missions
Subject: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Tentative plan attached.

VIR,
(b)(6) |USAFR
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM
Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: ((b)(6)
Comm:|(b)(6)
BB:|0)X6) |

-----QOriginal Message-----

From: (b)(8) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

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

To:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CYAM
Special Air Missions

Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

Need some details on this mission ASAP.
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X 3
@
W7
|(b)(6
|( 1e) ! USAFR
Deputy Director. Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887

sn: (P)XE)
©F) ]

Comm: |

BB: |(b)(6) ’

————-Oricinal Messaap-———-

QATO—meae
me:((b)(ﬁ) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

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
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 1:25 PM Ol —
To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions;

Maj USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

Looks good except Day only. Pass tentative dates when able

(RY |

‘I(b}(s) \ USAFR
Deputy Di Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DN |©)6)

MO
Comm:-=A2L
pe: 00 [

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 8:20 AM

To: (D)) USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CYAM
Spe'cial Air Missions

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
(B
(b)(6)

USAFR
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DsN: (b t? . '
Comn ()6)

FHCONE

..... Oricinal Meceaas
From:|(P)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
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

[ " S
Toe |
----- iginal Message----- :
From:|(P)(6) ‘USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 3:15 PM
To: (P)6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: CODEL Pelosi
(b)

T~
Quick question: can you check with CVAM to see if LIRZ (Assisi, [taly) is a

suitable field? I'm doing research on CODEL Pelosi. Hope to have
letter/TR/itinerary to you next week.

Thanks!

(b)(®

{lsigned//
(b)(6) , USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives
l|(b)(6) o
(b)(6) (DsN () ) (0)
(b)(6) (F) 2
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Executive Airlift Support Mission Mission #: 32855

Version #: 1
Status: TENTATIVE
GDSS #:

Aireraft Type:  C-40C

Ground Aircraft . Dept ZULU Dept Local _ ET4 ZULU ETA Local . Dist  Duty
-- Leg . From . i zZ To - z ETE
Time Tail # Date / Time Date / Time Date / Time Date / Time (NM)}  Day

0+00 | 1 20203 | KADW 30-Jul-15 19:00 30-Jul-15 | 15:00 | +4.0 | LIRA 31-Jul-15 | 0345 | 3f-Juk-15 | 05:45 | 20 08445 3,808 | 10+45

T4+45 | 2 20203 LIRA 3-Aug-15 06:30 3-Aug-15 08:30 | -20 LIML 3-Aung-15 | 07:45 3-Aug-15 | 09:45 20 O1+15 262 3+H15

28415 | 3 | 20203 | LIML | 4-Aug-15 | 12:00 | Ledug-r5 | 14:00 | 20 | LIRN | 4-Aug-15 | 1320 | dedug-1s |15:20 | 20 | o420 | 350 | 3420

1440 | 4 | 20203 LIRN 4-Aug-15 15:00 d-Aug-15 | 17:08 | <20 | UKBB | 4-Aug-15 | 1720 | d-Aug-15 |20:20 | 30 02+20 895 T+20

38+40 | § | 20203 UKBB f-Aug-13 08:00 6-Aug-15 =00 | -30 | EGUL | 6-Aug-15 | 11:10 | 6-Anug-15 |12:10 | .10 03+10 1,135 5+10

1+50 | 6 | 20203 EGUL 6-Aug-15 13:00 6-Aug-15 | 14:00 | -1.0 | KADW | 6-Aug-15 | 20:00 | 6-Aug-15 |17:00 | 140 | 08+00 3,188 | 15+00

DoD Reimbursement Rate Estimated Flight Hour Costs:  $130,183.69 Total Planned Hours: 24 +50

Total Pax: Not yet determined
2483 « 55243

PASSENGERS
|

AIRPORTS

KADW  irport: JOINT BASE ANDREWS City: CAMP SPRINGS State: MD  Country: USA
LIRA Airport: CIAMPINO City: ROME State: Country: ITA
LIML Airport: LINATE City: MILAN State: Country: ITA
LIRN Airport: CAPODICHINO City: NAPLES (NAPOLI) State: Country: ITA
UKBB Airport: BORYSPIL City: KIEV State: Country: UKR
EGUL  dirport: LAKENHEATH City: LAKENHEATH State: Country: GBR

EASA Duty Day Trip Cost 15-Feb- 1515 Printed at 7/9/2015 2:53:38 PM
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From: _
To: ag ailbox USAF SAFLL (US)
Subject: RE: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi :
Date: Monday, July 13, 2015 9:24:44 AM
Attachments: 32855.odf
Updated enroute times.
(b) |
-----Original Message-----
From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 2:54 PM
To:|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Subject: RE: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

----- Original Message-----
From:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
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

To:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM
Special Air Missions

Subject: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Tentative plan attached.

VR,
b)

(b)(6) | USAFR
Deputy Director. Special Air Missions - CVAM
Pentagon - 4C887

DSN: l_(t?u
Conwm;_(b_)@)
(

|
BB:|(P)6)

----- Original Message-----

From:|(0)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

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

Subject: RE; CODEL Pelosi

Need some details on this mission ASAP.

b |

(b)(6) |USAFR
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN:

Comm: |(b)(6)
BB: |(b)(6)

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)6)  |USAFSAF-LL (US)

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
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 1:25 PM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions;|(P)(6)
Maj USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

Looks good except Day only. Pass tentative dates when able

VIR,
(k)

|(b)(6) | USAFR
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: E)(_G)—‘
Comm: |(D)(6)
BB:

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 8:20 AM
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To:(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM
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

b

(b)|
(b)(6) | USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: [(b)(6)

Comm: |(b)(6)
BE: D))

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
if LIRZ (Assisi, Italy} is a suitable field for G-5/3 and/or C-40.

VIR,

\(b)6) |
-----Original Message-----
From:/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 3:15 PM
To{(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

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

\ USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer

LIS Houce of Representatives
(bX(

6)

D) e

(DS 4 l) (0)
®) ;

E)
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Executive Airlift Support Mission Mission #: 32853
Version #: 3
Status: TENTATIVE
Gpss# (b))

Airerafi Type:  C-40C

Ground Aireraft s Dept ZULU Dept Local ETA ZULU ETA Local " o Dist Duty
i Leg From . . V4 To - V4 ETE
Time = Tail # Date / Time Date / Time Date / Time Date / Time (NM)  Day

0+00 | 1 20203 | KADW 30-Jul-15 19:00 30-Jul-15 | 15:00 | +4.0 | LIRA 3-Jul-15 | 03:40 | 3F-Juk-15 | 05:40 | 220 08440 3,808 | 10440

T4+50 | 2 20203 LIRA 3-Aug-15 06:30 3-Aug-15 08:30 | -2.0 LIML 3-Aung-15 | 07:45 3-Aug-15 | 09:45 20 01+15 262 3+15

2B+15 | 3 20203 LIML 4-Aug-15 12:00 4-Aug-15 14:00 | -2.0 LIRN 4-Aung-15 13:20 d-Aug-15 | 15:20 -2.0 01420 350 3420

1440 | 4 | 20203 LIRN 4-Aug-15 15:00 d-Aug-15 17:00 | 20 | UKBB | 4-Aug-15 | 17:40 | d-Aug-15 | 20:40 | 30 02+40 895 T+40

38420 | § | 20203 UKBRE 6-Aug-135 08:00 6-Aug-15 | 11:00 | -30 | EGUL | 6-Aug-15 | 11:15 | 6-Aug-15 |12:15 | .10 03+15 1,135 5+15

1+45 | @ 20203 EGUL b-Aug-15 13:00 6-Aug-15 14:00 | -1.0 | KADW | 6-Aug-15 | 21:15 | 6-Aug-15 | 17:15 4.0 08+15 3188 | 15415

DoD Reimbursement Rate Estimated Flight Hour Costs: $133,277.06 Total Planned Hours: 25 +25

Total Pax: Not yet determined
2542 « 55243

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
UKBB  Adirport: BORYSPIL City: KIEV State: Country: UKR
EGUL  dirport: LAKENHEATH City: LAKENHEATH State: Country: GBR

EASA Duty Day Trip Cost 15-Febe15.f5 Printed at 7/13/2015 9:24:00 AM
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From: |(b)(B) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: (b))  |USAFSAFIL(US)
Subject: RE: 32855

Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 10;22:36 AM
Attachments: TR CODEL Pelosi 30 Jul-6 Aug v6.docx

Thanks®) || Understand this is our official mil air approval,

Still need to change Milan airfield from LIMC to LIML; please confirm this has just been an oversight on the last
couple versions and it's not that there's a suitability problem. And again, more minor point that wheels up from
UKBB is 1100 not 1000. Last TR sent is attached.

/fsigned//
(b)(6) , USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)(6) |

DSN/(b)(6
(b)(6) \(F)

-----Original Message-----

From:| (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 9:42 AM
To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: FW: 32855

See attached.

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 9:29 AM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions:[(ﬁ)_(-é) '
Maj USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: 32855

Confirmed travel plan attached.

1]

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 8:44 AM
To:|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CYAM

Special Air Missions
Subject: 32855

Updated travel plan attached.

(b)(|
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[
From: (b)(8) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 4:07 PM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Subject: FW: CODEL Pelosi update

CVAM,

Airfield update and time change requests....close 1o going [inal.

V/R

®)6)
----- Original Message-----
From:| (P)(©6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 4:00 PM

To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow

Ce:{(b)6) USAF SAF-LL (Us); ®)X6) USAF SAF-LL
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

((b)(®

psn PX©)

(6)6) ()
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CONGRESSIONAL TRAVEL REQUEST

(/I
\.

: A ® &
Date: 20 Jul 2015 - _ s q” e
Action Officer Name & Office: »© | SAF/LLH AR £©

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

1. 30 Jul15 Andrews AFB, MD Rome, IT (LIRA) 1:00 PM 3:40 AM +1 day Milair

2. 1Aug1l5 Rome, T Naples, IT (LIRN) 7:35 AM 8:25 AM Milair

3. 1Aug15 Naples, IT Rome, IT (LIRA) 1:55PM 2:50 PM Milair

4. 2 Aug15 Rome, IT Milan, IT (LIML) 5:00 PM 6:10 PM Milair

5. 4 Aug 15 Milan, IT Kyiv, UA (UKBB) 2:00 PM 5:25 PM Milair

6. 6 Aug 15 Kyiv, UA Lakenheath (EGUL) 11:00 AM 12:15 AM Milair

7. 6 Aug 15 Lakenheath Andrews AFB, MD  2:00 PM 5:25PM Milair

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

4, Rep Rosa Delauro (D-CT) Appropriations Committee Member

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

14. Ms. Beatrice Payne Rep Donald Payne Spouse

15. Ms. Wyndee Parker Minority Leader office Nat’| Security Advisor
16. Ms. Kate Knudson Wolters Minerity Leader office Director of Protocol
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

Minerity Leader office

Rep Sense

nbrenner

Dept of State

Escort Requirerlial Rsnldl Highlicht One):

Senior Escort:|

Yes

Bag: (P)(®) & (0)®)

NCO: [©16) |
Class A Funds Requested: $50,000

Policy Advisor
Chief of Staff
Security Detail
House Physician

Division Chief Coordination/Date:

(b)(6)

VSJUI 15
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From: SAF Pentagon AF- i AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

To: AF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions;| (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: 32855

Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 9:28:58 AM

Attachments: 32855.pdf

Confirmed travel plan attached.
(b)(

-----Original Message-----

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 8:44 AM

To:|(b)(6) |[USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
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

Airfield update and time change requests....close to going final,

VIR,
©)X6) |

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 4:00 PM

To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow

Cc:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL
uUs)

Subject: CODEL Pelosi update

MO-

Homing in on final wheels up/down times after many calls and meetings today.
Updated TR and itinerary is attached. We think the delegation roster is final at this point.

Of note:
- Change to airfield in Milan

- Multiple wheels up/down time changes
- Delegation names added

Thanks a lot and have a great weekend!
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signed//

X6 | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives
0)X6) |

noarl (b)6)

®6  [p
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Mission #: 32855

Executive Airlift Support Mission

Version #: 9

Status: CONFIRMED
(b)(€)
GDSS #:
Airerafi Type:  C-40C
Ground Aircraft . Dept ZULU Dept Local ET4 ZULU ETA Local " o Dist  Duty
= Leg _ . From N i To - Z ETE
Time = Tail # Date / Time Date / Time Date / Time Date / Time (NM)  Day
0+00 | 1 | 20201 | KADW | 30-Jul-15 17:00 | 30-Jud-15 | 13:00 | +4.0 | LIRA | 31-Jul-15 | 0140 | 31-Jul-15 | 03:40 | 20 08440 3,808 | 10440
27+55 2 20201 LIRA I-Aug-15 05:35 i-Aug-15 07:35 | -20 LIRN I-Ang-15 | 06:25 i-Aug-15 | 08:25 20 00+50 94 2+50
5430 3 20201 LIRN 1-Aug-15 11:55 I-Aug-15 13:55 | -20 LIRA 1-Aug-15 12:50 1-Aug-15 | 14:50 -2.0 00455 G4 G+15
26410 | 4 | 20201 LIRA 2-Aug-15 15:00 2-Aug-15 I17:00 | <20 LIMC 2-Aug-15 | 16:10 | 2-Aug-15 | 18:00 | 20 01+10 285 310
43450 | § 20201 LIMC 4-Aug-15 12:00 4-Aug-15 14:00 | 20 | UKBB | 4-Aug-15 1425 d4-Aug-15 | I7:25 3.0 02+25 930 4425
40+35 | 6 | 20201 UKBB 6-Aug-15 | 07:00 6-Aug-15 | 10:00 | -30 | EGUL | 6-Aug-15 | 10:15 | 6-dAug-15 | 11:15 | -10 03+15 1,135 | 5+15
2445 | 7 | 20201 EGUL 6-Aug-15 13:00 6-Aug-15 | 14:00 | -1.0 | KADW | 6-Aug-15 | 2125 | 6-Aug-15 | 17:25 | 440 | 08425 3,188 | 16425

DoD Reimbursement Rate Estimated Flight Hour Costs:  $134,640.24 Total Planned Hours: 25 +40

Total Pax: Not yet determined

2568 = 85243
PASSENGERS
KADW/LIRA [ACTIVELEG ]
LIRA/LIRN [ ACTIVE LEG |
LIRN/LIRA | ACTIVE LEG |
LIRA/LIMC [ACTIVE LEG ]
LIMC/UKBB ] ACTIVE LEG |
UKBB/EGUL [ACTIVE LEG |
EGUL/KADW [ACTIVE LEG ]
AIRPORTS
KADW  girport: JOINT BASE ANDREWS Citv: CAMP SPRINGS State: MD  Country: USA
LIRA Airport: CIAMPINO Citv: ROME State: Country: ITA
LIRN Airport: CAPODICHINO City: NAPLES (NAPOLI) State: Country: ITA
LIMC  dirport: MALPENSA City: MILAN State: Country: ITA
UKBB  Adirport: BORYSPIL City: KIEV State: Country: UKR
EGUL Airport: LAKENHEATH Citv: LAKENHEATH State: Country: GBR

EASA Duty Day Trip Cost 15-Feb-15.fs

Printed at 7/22/2015 9:26:44 AM
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From: |(b)(B) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Ce: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: 32855

Date: Friday, July 17, 2015 8:57:12 AM

You can confirm it...was just waiting for them to include all the proper stops.

The times are slightly off as we are refining the itinerary, but nothing more than 2 hours or that would affect crew
rest.

I expect to have solid times by Tuesday COB and will send an updated (and hopefully final) TR at that point.

Thanks Grant

/fsigned//

(b)) . USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives
DSN|(b)(6) |

(DTG

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |[USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 5:15 PM

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Cc|(b)6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: FW: 32855

See attached itin, also see his question: " What are the chances of trying

to finalize this by tomorrow or early next
week?"

What shall I tell him?

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 8:57 AM

To|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM
Special Air Missions

Cc:/(b)(6) [USAF ANG 201 AS/0SO

(b)ye) ): 201 AS/MOPS

Subject: 32855
()6 ]

Updated travel plan attached. Looks feasible to me - let's give the unit a
little time to review and I'll let you know if they have any concerns.

What are the chances of trying to finalize this by tomorrow or early next
week?
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Thanks

[(b)
(6!

|(b)(6) |
AF/CVAM '

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
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 1:38 PM
To:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL
(US)

Subject: RE: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi
Thanksg-(-ﬁj_lr"wc did not receive.

But this still doesn't have updates from our latest TR v3 which is attached.

{lsigned//

((b)(6) , USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b))

DSN (b)(6) |

(b)E) |(F)

----- Original Message-----

From: (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 1:11 PM

To:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF
SAF-LL (US)

Subject: FW: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Not sure if anyone got you this while [ was on leave.
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-----Original Message-----
From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 10:21 AM
To(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) 'USAF
113 WG (US); 201.AS.MOPS @ ANG.AF.MIL; USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM

Special Air Missions
Subject: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Version 4 attached. Tail change only.

®)6) | USAF

HQ USAF/CVAM

Special Air Missions

(b))
usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-air-missions @mail.mil
CVAM Website - https://www.cvam.hg.af.mil/content/home.html]

VOSIP|(b)(6) |

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Sent; Thursday, July 09, 2015 1:34 PM

To:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM
Special Air Missions

Subject: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Tentative plan attached.

VIR,
(b)]

[(b)(6) | USAFR
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: [(b)(®)
Comm: (b)(6) |

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
Sent; Wednesday, July 08, 2015 3:23 PM
T0:|(b)(6) |[USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM

Special Air Missions
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

Need some details on this mission ASAP.

IR
(b)]

(b)(6) | USAFR
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: (b)(6) |

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

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions;|(0)(6)

Maj USAF SAF-LL (US) - '
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

Looks good except Day only. Pass tentative dates when able

YE
()]
(b)(6) | USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: [(b)(6)

Comm: (0)6) |

BB: |(b)(6)

-----Original Message-----
From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 8:20 AM
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To/®®)

Special Air Missions
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

We are looking into it. The report is archived and there is some

|
|USAF SAF-LL (US): USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM

conflicting info. We've never been there so this will take a little bit to
get back to you.

Do you have any tentative dates? First part of recess is getting full....

R

»

(b)

i(b)(ﬁ)

| USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: |(b)6)

Comm:m (b)(6) !
BB: |(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----
From:|(£)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
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

V,.R}_—.
(b)(6)

-----Original Message-----

From:| (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 3:15 PM

Tor{(PX6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Ce 0)(E) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: CODEL Pelosi

(b) |
uay |
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

0)

(D]L) —

(b)(6)

osN®) o)

&)
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From: SAF Pentagon AF- i AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

To: AF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: 32855 S

Date: Friday, July 17, 2015 8:51:51 AM

Attachments: 32855.pdf

(b)

Flight times are updated.

Ir
(b)

i

----—-Original Message-----
From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Sent: Thursday, July 16, 2015 8:57 AM

To:!_(b)(e) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Cc: (PX(6) 'USAF ANG 201 AS/OSO {(b)(6) ): 201 AS/MOPS
Subject: 32855

(b) L

Ry

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

---—Original Message-----_
From:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent; Wednesday, July 15, 2015 1:40 PM

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

Vf(b)(ﬁ)

----- Original Message-----
From:| (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 1:38 PM
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(b)G) USAF SAF-LL

To: (0)6) USAF SAF-LL (US);
(US)
Subject: RE: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Thanksi([bs)! ...we did not receive.

But this still doesn't have updates from our latest TR v3 which is attached.

{[signed/!

0)6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

©® |

N[(b)E) |
®X6) |k

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 1:11 PM

To:(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF
SAF-LL (US)

Subject: FW: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Not sure if anyone got you this while I was on leave.

-----Original Message-----
From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 10:21 AM _
To:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); (£)(6) |USAF
113 WG (US); 201.AS.MOPS @ANG.AF.MIL; USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM

Special Air Missions
Subject: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Version 4 attached. Tail change only.

)6 | USAF

HQ USAF/CVAM

Special Air Missions

(6)(6)
usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-air-missions @mail.mil
CVAM Website - https://www.cvam.hg.af.mil/content/home.html
VOSIP|(b)(6) |
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From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 1:34 PM
T0:|(b}(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM

Special Air Missions
Subject: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Tentative plan attached.

V/R,

]

(b)(6) , USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: [(b)(6) |

Comm: (b)(6) |

BB: (bHS}

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) _|USAF SAF-LL (US)

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

(b

(b)(6) 'USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: [(b)(6)___|

Comm: |(b)(6
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

30 July to 6 Aug -- Ttaly and Kiev, Uraine...C-40 requested.

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
(b)!

(b)(6) , USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: [(b)(6) |

Comm: [(b)6) |

BB: |(b)(6)

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 8:20 AM
To:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US): USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CYAM

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
(0)]

(b)(6) , USAFR
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: [(b)(6) |
Comm: (b)(6)

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

From:| (P)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 3:15 PM

To: (B)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:|(D)B) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

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
(0)(6)

, USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives
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Executive Airlift Support Mission Mission #: ~ 32855
Version #: 7
Status: (bﬁ%;TAT]VE
GDSS #:
Airerafi Type:  C-40C
Ground Aircraft . Dept ZULU Dept Local ET4 ZULU ETA Local " o Dist  Duty
T Leg _ . From N i To - Z ETE
wme = Tail # Date / Time Date / Time Date / Time Date / Time (NM)  Day
0+00 | 1 20201 KADW 30-Jul-15 19:00 30-Jul-15 15:00 | +4.0 | LIRA 31-Jul-15 | 0340 | 31-Jul-15 | 05:40 | 20 08+40 3,808 | 10+40
27420 2 20201 LIRA I-Aug-15 07:00 i-Aug-15 a9:00 | -2.0 LIRN I-Ang-15 | 07:30 i-Aug-15 | 09:50 20 00+50 94 2450
T+10 3 20201 LIRN 1-Aug-15 15:00 I-Aug-15 17:00 | -2.0 LIRA 1-Aug-15 15:55 1-Aug-15 | 17:55 -2.0 00455 G4 10+55
1805 | 4 | 20201 LIRA 2-Aug-15 10:00 2-Aug-15 12:00 | <20 LIMC 2-Aug-15 | 1000 | 2-Aug-15 | 13:10 | 20 01+10 285 310
48+50 S 20201 LIMC 4-Aug-15 12:00 4-Aug-15 4:00 | -20 UKBB | 4-Aug-15 1425 4-Aug-15 | 17:25 3.0 02+25 930 4425
9435 | 6 20201 UKBB 6-Aug-15 06:00 6-Aug-15 09:00 | -3.0 | EGUL | 6-Aug-15 | 0915 | 6-Aug-I15 | 10:15 | <10 03+15 1,135 5415
1+45 | 7 | 20201 EGUL 6-Aug-15 11:00 6-Aug-15 | 12:00 | -1.0 | KADW | 6-Aug-15 | 1925 | 6-Aug-15 | 15:25 4.0 08+25 3,188 | 15425
Total Planned Hours: 25 +40

DoD Reimbursement Rate Estimated Flight Hour Costs:  $134,640.24

Total Pax:

PASSENGERS

KADW/LIRA

LIRA/LIRN

LIRN/LIRA

LIRA/LIMC

Not yet determined

[ACTIVE LEG

[ACTIVE LEG

| ACTIVE LEG

[ACTIVE LEG

LIMC/UKBB
UKBB/EGUL
EGUL/KADW

AIRPORTS
KADW

LIRA
LIRN
LIMC
UKBB
EGUL

EASA Duty Day Trip Cost 15-Feb-15.fs

| ACTIVE LEG

[ACTIVE LEG

[ACTIVE LEG

Airport: CIAMPINO
Airport: CAPODICHINO
Airport: MALPENSA
Airport: BORYSPIL
Airport: LAKENHEATH

Airport: JOINT BASE ANDREWS

City: CAMP SPRINGS

City: ROME

City: NAPLES (NAPOLI)

City: MILAN
City: KIEV

City: LAKENHEATH

25.68

State: MD

State:
State:
State:
State:

State:

* 85243

Country:
Country:
Country:
Country:
Country:

Country:

USA
ITA
ITA
ITA
UKR
GBR

Printed at 7/17/2015 §:48:36 AM
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From: -

To: (b))

Ce: (b)(6) %
Subject: RE: 32855 Update

Date: Friday, July 24, 2015 3:19:49 PM

Yep, copy that, Will let the group know.

/fsigned//

(b)(6) . USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)(6)

DSN[(b)(6) |

(b)(6) (F)

-----Original Message-----

From:|(P)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 10:10 AM

To: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: FW: 32855 Update

See below, can you accommodate the slip? Looks like you may not have a
choice.

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) IUSAF AF-CVA (US)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 8:57 AM
To:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM

Special Air Missions
Subject: FW: 32855 Update

(o)1

The field in Rome will not be open at 0340L for your requested landing Gime
in Rome. Recommend slipping departure from Andrews to 1530L to make it work
with operating hours.

Please advise.
Ir
(b)

----- Original Message-----

From:{(b)(6) |USAF 113 WG (US)

Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 7:22 AM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Ce: 201.AS.MOPS@ANG.AF.MIL;(P)(6) [USAF 113 WG (US)
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
New depart time needs to be 15:30L out of KADW,

Please Advise.

Regards,

/ISIGNED//

Q) | DCANG
201AS - Mission Operations Center
(b)(6) /nsn- (b)) |

Email:|
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From: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: [(b)(B) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Ce: \(b)(8) F SAF-
Subject: RE: 32855 v& and TR v6

Date: Monday, July 20, 2015 10:39:36 AM
Attachments: TR CODEL Pelosi 30 Jul-6 Aug v6.docx

(b)(6],

My apologies for one oversight...1) LIMC should be LIML and 2) minor point that wheels up UKBB is 1100 (not
1000) which was a typo on the last TR.

TR v6 is attached.

{lsigned//

[(b)(6) , USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

®6) |

DSN (b)(6)

(b)(6) (F)

----- Original Message-----
From: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 10:32 AM

To: |(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: 32855 v&

Thanks|(b)(6| Looks good except that LIMC is still in there vice LIML...I

think our updates crossed in the mail.

{lsigned//

(b)(6) , USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)(6)

DSN(b)(6) |

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
T0:|(b}(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM

Special Air Missions
Subject: 32855

Updated travel plan attached.

(©)]

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

®X6)

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 4:00 PM

To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow

Cc: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL
s)

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

(b)(® |

{lsigned//

, USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)(6)




Obtained by Judicial Watch

CONGRESSIONAL TRAVEL REQUEST

(/I
\.

Date: 20 Jul 2015 C 9% ¢
. __[®)6) | P
Action Officer Name & Office: , SAF/LLH IR ¥

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
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19. Ms. Patricia Ross Minerity Leader office Policy Advisor
20. Mr. Bart Forsyth Rep Sensenbrenner Chief of Staff
21. Mr. Paul Fiffick Dept of State Security Detail
22. RADM Brian Monahan House Physician
Escort Required (Bold/Highlight One): Yes )

Senior Escort: ‘(b)(e)

Bag: (b)(6) ‘& (b)(®)

NCo: |(©)®)
Class A Funds Requested: $50,000

Division Chief Coordination/Date: (b)(E) \/6 Jul 15
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From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: [(b)(B) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Ce: (b)E) FSAP
Subject: RE: 32855 v&

Date: Monday, July 20, 2015 10:32:23 AM

Thanks (b) . Looks good except that LIMC is still in there vice LIML...I think our updates crossed in the mail.

/fsigned//
(0)E) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)(6)

[OICI—

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 9:45 AM
To:|(D)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

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

®)]

-----Original Message-----

Fromi(?)@) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 4:07 PM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Subject: FW: CODEL Pelosi update

CVAM,
Airfield update and time change requests....close 1o going final.

VR
®© |

----- Original Message-----
From: (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 4:00 PM
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To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow

Cc:[(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL
(Us)

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

(b)(6|

/lsigned//
|(b)(6) , USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer

US House of Representatives
®6) |

(b)) |
(b)(6) (F)
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From: S entag )
To: L_ 16_)4w
Subject: RE: 32855

Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 10;27:30 AM
Attachments: 32855.pdf

Updated.

(b) |

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Wedncsd_ay, July_iz, 2015 10:24 AM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Subject: FW: 32855

CVAM,

See e-mail below, please advise soonest regarding LIMC vs. LIML and 1100 at
UKBB.

VIR,

(b)(6)
----- Original Message-----
From: (0)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 10:23 AM
Toi(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: 32855
Thanksév(br)rui Understand this is our official mil air approval.

Still need o change Milan airfield from LIMC to LIML; please confirm this
has just been an oversight on the last couple versions and it's not that

there's a suitability problem. And again, more minor point that wheels up
from UKBB is 1100 not 1000. Last TR sent is attached.

flsigned//

(b)(6) . USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

06 |
DSN|(®)6) |
®)6) )

From:| (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 9:42 AM
To:|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: FW: 32855
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See attached.

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 9:29 AM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions;| (0)(6) |
Maj USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: 32855

Confirmed travel plan attached.

)

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 8:44 AM
To: (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM

Special Air Missions
Subject: 32855

Updated travel plan attached.
®) |

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

From: (b)6)  |USAFSAF-LL(US)

Sent: Friday, July 17, 2015 4:00 PM

To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow

Ce:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL
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

©

{lsigned//
[(b)(s)

, USAFR

Air Force Congressional

_iaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)(®)

Obtained by Judicial Watch
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Executive Airlift Support Mission Mission #: 32855
Version #: 10
Status: CONFIRMED

Gpss #: |(b)(6)

EASA Duty Day Trip Cost 15-Feb-15.fs

Airerafi Type:  C-40C
Ground Aircraft Dept ZULU Dept Local ETA ZULU ETA Local i __ Dist Duty
me L8 qy  EOm Date / Time Date / Time L Date / Time Date / Time Z ETE w Doy
0+00 | 1 20201 KADW 30-Jul-15 17:00 30-Jul-15 13:00 | +4.0 | LIRA 31-Jul-15 | 00140 | 31-Jul-15 | 03:40 | 20 08+40 3,808 | 10+40
27455 | 2 | 20200 | LIRA | 1-Aug-1s | 0535 | f-Aug-ts | ez3s | -20 | LIRN | 1-Aug1s | 06:25 | i-dug-ts |es:2s | 20 | o040 94 | 2450
5¢30 [ 3 | 20200 | LIRN | 1-Aug-15 | 1055 | f-dug-i5 | 13:55 | 20 | LIRA | 1-Aug-15 | 12:50 | f-dug-15 |14:50 | 20 | 00455 9 | 941s
26410 | 4 20201 LIRA 2-Aug-15 15:00 2-Aug-15 I17:00 | <20 LIML 2-Aug-15 16:15 | 2-Aug-15 | 18:15 | 20 01415 262 3+15
43445 | § 20201 LIML 4-Aug-15 12:00 4-Aug-15 14:00 | 20 | UKBB | 4-Aug-15 1420 d-Aug-15 | 17:20 30 02+20 914 4420
41+40 | 6 20201 UKBB 6-Aug-15 08:00 6-Aug-15 i1:00 | -30 | EGUL | 6-Aug-15 1:15 | 6-Aug-15 | 12:15 | .10 03+15 1,135 5415
1445 | 7 | 20201 | EGUL | 6-Aug-15 | 13:00 | 6-dug-ts | ra:00 | <10 | KADW | GAug-15 | 2125 | 6otug-rs | 2725 | ca0 | osi2s | a8 | 15e2s
DaD Reimbursement Rate Estimated Flight Hour Costs:  $134,587.81 Total Planned Hours: 25 +40
Total Pax: Not yet determined
2567 = 85243
PASSENGERS
KADW/LIRA [ACTIVE LEG |
LIRA/LIRN [ ACTIVE LEG |
LIRN/LIRA ] ACTIVE LEG I
LIRA/LIML [ACTIVE [EG |
LIML/UKBB ] ACTIVE LEG I
UKBB/EGUL [ACTIVE LEG |
EGUL/KADW [ACTIVE LEG |
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

Printed at 7/22/2015 10:27:01 AM
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From: |(b)(6) USAF (US)
To: I(b)(6)  |USAFSARLL(US)
Subject: RE: AF Grew
Date: Thursday, July 09, 2015 12:57:39 PM
Copy

VIR,

(b) |

[(b)(6) ' USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM
Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: |(b)(6)

Comm: [{ t}) (6)

-----Original Message-----

From:/(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent; Thursday, July 09, 2015 12:55 PM
To:/(b)(6) |USAF (US)

Subject: RE: AF Crew
Sir,

For every one of these you see I get about 20 we shut down on the front end. We only floated it due to the profile of
the CODEL. Anyway, the escort already told them probably not.

VIR,
(b)e) |
-----Original Message-----
From:{(b)(6) |USAF (US)
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 12:41 PM
To: |(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: AF Crew

(b)( |,
First, how can I request a crew for a mission that has not been approved yet? I'm glad you and (0)(6 |already seem

to understand that this type of request is unsupportable and would be a disastrous precedent to set even if it were
possible. Our ARC crews have plenty to balance already with military duties and their civilian employers.

I hope you can manage the expectations of your party and keep these types of requests from coming out way. If it
helps, our policy is that we do not take specific requests for units, aircraft, or crews. It is just too dynamic of an
environment and we find out way too late about all of these missions.

VIR,
©) |
(b)(6) | USAFR

"Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM
Pentagon - 4C887

DSN: !Lb%%b‘—? |
Comm: |(b)(6)
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BB: |(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----

From:(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 11:43 AM
To:|(b)(6) |USAF (US)

Subject: FW: AF Crew

You're going to love this....CODEL Pelosi is requesting the crew they had on this earlier attached trip. Apparently
they were very pleased with their service.

I already told the escort chances were slim.

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 8:56 AM

To:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: AF Crew

Hi ()

This is the correct crew/mission. If you could pass the request to CVAM that would be great. Completely
understand the limitations and I'll advise the staff of those.

Thanks!

® |

/signed//
|(b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

o)
DSN((b)(6) |

(b)(6) 1(F)

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 5:13 PM

To(b)6) ~ |USAFSAE-LL (US)
Subject: RE: AF Crew

Are they asking for the crew or the escorts? Either way, can you tell me if the above itinerary is the trip they're
talking about.

T can ask CVAM to relay the crew desire, but since they're reservists chances are slim they'll get the exact same
mix.

-----Original Message-----

From:(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 5:07 PM
To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: Fw: AF Crew

®©}
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I don't know who this crew was, or if it's even possible to make this request. I can certainly understand why we
wouldn't allow specific requests. Can you look through your old emails to see if you have an AC name? Do you
know if a request can be made?

Personally, I'd go with:_(b)(s) lat KBLV every trip, but that's just me.

Thanks,

/lsigned//

(b)(6) L USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer

Y6 (0)

(b)6) (DN (b))

(b)(6) |(F)

From: Knudson, Kate [mailto:Kate. Knudson@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 04:08 PM

To:|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: AF Crew

Thank you for sending the first draft schedule for the upcoming trip. I look forward to working with you and your
team.

On the Leader’s last CODEL to SE Asia in March/April we had a terrific crew. I was told that Members can request
crew for their travels. I know that we are only a few weeks out for the trip but wanted to let you know if any of
them are available we would love to travel with them again. I know from my many trips all AF crew are great so
however it works out is fine.

When you have a list of the crew [ would appreciate you sending it along.

Many thanks,

Kate
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From: ‘ — |USAF(US)
To: (b)(6

Subject: RE: AF CGrew

Date: Thursday, July 09, 2015 12:41:13 PM

(b)(6 :
First, how can I request a crew for a mission that has not been approved yet? I'm glad you and (b)(6 |already seem

to understand that this type of request is unsupportable and would be a disastrous precedent to set even if it were
possible. Our ARC crews have plenty to balance already with military duties and their civilian employers.

1 hope you can manage the expectations of your party and keep these types of requests from coming out way. If it
helps, our policy is that we do not take specific requests for units, aircraft, or crews. It is just too dynamic of an
environment and we find out way too late about all of these missions.

VIR,
[®]

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
To:/(b)(6) [USAF (US)

Subject: FW: AF Crew

You're going to love this....CODEL Pelosi is requesting the crew they had on this earlier attached trip. Apparently
they were very pleased with their service.

1 already told the escort chances were slim.

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 8:56 AM
To:[(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: AF Crew

Hi|(b)(6 }

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

©)E) |
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DSN [(b)6) |
(0)(6) (F)

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

1 can ask CVAM to relay the crew desire, but since they're reservists chances are slim they'll get the exact same
mix.

----—-Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 5:07 PM
To:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

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

Personally, I'd go witﬂ(b)(ﬁ) |at KBLV every trip, but that's just me.

Thanks,

)6

/fsigned//

((b)(6) . USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
(b)(6) F(0) —

(b)(6) I(DSNEQb

(b)) (F)

From: Knudson, Kate [mailto:Kate. Knudson@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 04:08 PM

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: AF Crew

‘(b)

Thank you for sending the first draft schedule for the upcoming trip. I look forward to working with you and your
team.
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On the Leader’s last CODEL to SE Asia in March/April we had a terrific crew. I was told that Members can request
crew for their travels. T know that we are only a few weeks out for the trip but wanted to let you know if any of
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
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From: (b))  lusaFsaRlL(US)
To: |(b)(6) |

Subject: RE: AF Grew

Date: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 8:56:13 AM

Hi|(b)( }

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

DSNI(b)(6)
(b)Y6)  F)

----—-Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 5:13 PM

Tol(b)X6) |USAFSAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: AF Crew

Are they asking for the crew or the escorts? Either way, can you tell me if the above itinerary is the trip they're
talking aboult.

I can ask CVAM (o relay the crew desire, but since they're reservists chances are slim they'll get the exact same
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

Personally, I'd go Wllh[(b)(e) ]at KBLYV every trip, but that's just me.

Thanks,

[© ]

//signed//
(b)(6) | USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
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(©)6)

_ ©
©)6) oSN
®6e  |m -

From: Knudson, Kate [mailto:Kate Knudson@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 04:08 PM

To{(b)(6) | Lt Col USAF SAF-LL (US)
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
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From: (b6 |USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: [(b)(6)  USAFSARLL(US)
Subject: Re: AF Crew

Date: Monday, July 06, 2015 5:25:40 PM

They're asking for the aircrew. Totally understand the obstacles.

Let me aski (b)(6) before you relay to CVAM. He relayed a bad experience with a crew recently and while the
group may not have noticed the problem, others could arise. Let me make sure he wasn't referring to this crew.

/Isigned//

(b)(6) , USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
(bX6)  [(0)

(b)B)  |(DSN (b))

(b)) (F)

----- Original Message -----

From:/(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent; Monday, July 06, 2015 05:13 PM

To:/(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: AF Crew

Are they asking for the crew or the escorts? Either way, can you tell me if the above itinerary is the trip they're
talking aboul.

I can ask CVAM (o relay the crew desire, but since they're reservists chances are slim they'll get the exact same
mix.

From: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 5:07 PM

To: (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
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

Personally, I'd go with (b)(6) at KBLV every trip, but that's just me.

_Thay

o6

{lsigned//

[(b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
(b)6) o)

(b)(8) (DSN‘ ]

®)X6) |k
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From: Knudson, Kate [mailto:Kate. Knudson@mail house.gov]

Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 04:08 PM
To:| (b)(6) Lt Col USAF SAFE-LL (US)
Subject: AF Crew

N

Thank you for sending the first draft schedule for the upcoming trip. I look forward to working with you and your
team.

On the Leader’s last CODEL to SE Asia in March/April we had a terrific crew. [ was told that Members can request
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
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From: |(b)(B) _ |usAFsARLL(US)
To: b

Subject: RE: AF Crew

Date: Thursday, July 08, 2015 1;14:19 PM

As expected, and completely agree with his rationale. Also helpful for us to have the definitive "no, we don't take
specific requests”...I'm glad he was so clear.

Thank you for going through the "ask" drill on this one and I'll let them know.

/fsigned//
|(b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)(6)

DSN|(b)(6)

(b)(6) \(F)

----- Original Message-----

From:/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent; Thursday, July 09, 2015 12:56 PM
To:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: FW: AF Crew

CVAM didn't respond well....

----- Original Message-----

From: (b)(6) USAF (US)

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 12:41 PM
Tol(b)6)  |USAFSAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: AF Crew

(b)( |,
First, how can I request a crew for a mission that has not been approved yet? I'm glad you andi_gg?__‘already seem

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
)]

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
To:|(b)(6) [USAF (US)
Subject: FW: AF Crew

You're going to love this.... CODEL Pelosi is requesting the crew they had on this earlier attached trip. Apparently
they were very pleased with their service.

I already told the escort chances were slim.

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(8) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, July 07, 2015 8:56 AM

To:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: AF Crew

Hil(b)( }

This is the correct crew/mission. If you could pass the request to CVAM that would be great. Completely
understand the limitations and I'll advise the staff of those.

Thanks!
(b)6]

Ilsigned//
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

Personally, I'd go with|(b)(6) lat KBLV every trip, but that's just me.



Obtained by Judicial Watch

Thanks,
(b)

/fsioned//
[(b)(G) L USAFR

(b)(e} ]@)

b)(e) (F)

From: Knudson, Kate [mailto:Kate. Knudson@mail.house.gov]
Sent: Monday, July 06, 2015 04:08 PM
To:[(b)(6) Lt Col USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: AF Crew

(b)

/- N

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
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From: Er_oorate HQ Fairfax Client Account
To: b)}(6

Subject: Re: Best fit Itinerary and Cost Estimate
Date: Sunday, July 19, 2015 10:14:056 PM
Hello(®)(€) - another option:

$6013.00

1 UA 966Y 30JUL Q IADFCO 851 505P 810A 31JUL F/DCUAJE
2 AZ1263Y 01AUG J FCONAP S51 1000A 1055A /DCAZ /E

3 AZ1270Y 01AUG J NAPFCO SS1 330P 435P /DCAZ /E

4 LX1737Y 02AUG S FCOZRH*SS1 255P 435P /DCLX /E

5 LX1622Y 02AUG S ZRHMXP*SS1 520P 615P /DCLX /E

8 PS 312Y 04AUG T MXPKBP HK1 200P 535P * /E

7 AF3375Y 06AUG Q KBPCDG 5S1 950A 1220P /DCAF /E

8 AF1780Y 06AUG Q CDGLHR 581 125P 145P /DCAF /E

9 AA6193Y 06AUG Q LHRIAD SS1 525P 825P /DCAA /E

On Fni, Jul 17, 2015 at 4:47 PM,‘(b)(G)
<{(b)(e’) P wrote:

* Best viewed in HTML*

USAF SAF-LL (US)

e |,

Can you give me a best fit itinerary and cost estimate for this:

1. 30Jul 15 Andrews AFB, MD Rome, IT 1:00 PM
day

2. 1 Augl15 Rome,IT Naples, IT 7:35 AM
AM

3.1 Aug 15 Naples, IT Rome, IT 1:55 PM
PM

4. 2 Aug 15 Rome, IT Milan, IT 5:00 PM
PM

5. 4 Aug 15 Milan, IT Kyiv, Ukraine 2:00 PM
PM

6. 6 Aug 15 Kyiv, Ukraine Lakenheath, England 10:00 AM
AM

7. 6 Aug 15 Lakenheath, England Andrews AFB, MD  2:00 PM

4:00 AM +1

8:25

2:50

6:10

5:25

12:15

8325
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PM

You can give me the itinerary in the format SABER spits out if it’s easiest.

VIR,

b)(6
(b)(6) USAF

Chief, Operations Branch
Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM)

Pentagon, Room 4B888

comm @
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From: (b)(B) |USAF SAF-1L (US)
To: \(b}(s) [USAF SAF-1L (US)

Ce: (b)6)  |USAFSARIL(US)
Subject: RE: Call when you have a chance

Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 10:22:52 AM

{signed//
((b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)e) |
DSN|(b)(6)
(b)6) I

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 10:22 AM
To:|(b)6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Cc:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: Call when you have a chance

Ma'am,
Please call when you have a moment. Need to discuss some things about the trip....mostly good news.

VIR,
(b)(6) | USAF
Chief, Operations Branch
Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM)
Pentagon, Room 4B888

DSN|(b)6) | COMMI(b)6) |
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From: [(b)(B) \USAF SAF-AA (US)
To: b)(6

Subject: RE: Class A Requests

Date: Monday, July 27, 2015 3:44:52 PM

®© |

I think so. If I can't find it I'll let you know. And yes, tomorrow is
fine.

Thanks,

(b)( |

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 3:40 PM

To1(b)(6) USAF SAF-AA (US)

Subject: RE: Class A Requests

Copy., thanks. Are we good if I get it to you tomorrow?

Also, do you have one on file fori_(E_)_ |‘?
VIR,
(b)(6
-----Original Message-----
From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-AA (US)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 3:35 PM
To!(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: Class A Requests
Here you go.
----- Original Message-----
From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 3:34 PM
To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-AA (US)

Subject: RE: Class A Requests
Can you send me a blank paying agent brief?

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |[USAF SAF-AA (US)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 3:32 PM
To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: Class A Requests

B |

I don't see where I ever got any of the paperwork for| (b)(6) . If you

have it, can you forward the paying agent brief and his DODID?

Thanks,

(®)]
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-----Original Message-----

From:(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 10:45 AM
To:/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-AA (US)

Subject: Class A Requests
® ]

I don't think I ever got the MA for |(P)(6) | Re-attached here along with
another one for|(b)(6 | Both trips leave later this week.

VIR,
®)6) | USAF
Chief, Operations Branch
Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM)
Pentagon, Room 4B888§

DSN (P)(6) | comMm|(b)(6)
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From: [(b)(B) \USAF SAF-AA (US)
To: (b)(6)

Subject: RE: Class A Requests

Date: Monday, July 27, 2015 3:34:58 PM

Attachments: ORF Payvina Aaent-ORF-Briefina v3.doc

Here you go.

----- Original Message-----

From:(b)B)  JUSAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 3:34 PM
To:{(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-AA (US)

Subject: RE: Class A Requests
Can you send me a blank paying agent brief?

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) \CIV USAF SAF-AA (US)
Sent; Monday, July 27, 2015 3:32 PM
To:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: Class A Requests

©e |

I don't see where I ever got any of the paperwork for|(b)(6) . If you
have it, can you forward the paying agent brief and his DODID?

Thanks,

[(b)(

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 10:45 AM

To:(b)(6) [USAF SAF-AA (US)

SulI)ject: Class A Requests
(b)( |

1 don't think I ever got the MA for|(b)(6)  |. Re-attached here along with
another one for (b) |, Both trips leave later this week.

VR,

(b)(6) | USAF

Chief, Operations Branch
Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM)
Pentagon, Room 4B888

DSN[(b)(6) |, coMM |(b)(6) |
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INSTRUCTIONS TO PAYING AGENTS
Use of Official Representation Funds (ORF)

1. This document covers information you should be aware of as a paying agent (PA)/escort
officer (EO) while acting on behalf of the Air Force. ORF policy is that in the event a PA/EO
acts solely on his/her judgment, such requirements must be urgent and absolutely essential to
successful mission accomplishment and in the best interest of the Air Force. In addition to the
following general policy and procedural guidance, you should obtain and be familiar with
requirements of the AFI 65-603 and DoD Directive 7250.13.

2. Authorized and unauthorized expenses for foreign guests are summarized below:
a. Authorized Expenses:

1. Lodging (hotels, motels, BOQ, etc.).

2. Food and refreshments,

3. Taxi fares and rental vehicle fees when government transportation is not available.

4. Purchase of newspapers and magazines.

5. Gratuities (tips to baggage porters in/out of hotels, taxi drivers, tips for meals and
refreshments (15% unless a previously agreed upon gratuity or service charge), etc.).

6. Valet services (only during the actual tour and only for that which is necessary because
of the tour.

7. Official entertainment as required or authorized such as luncheons at bases visited,
theaters, sports activities and events, concerts, and sightseeing tours (including movie in room).

8. Food and refreshments purchased for in-flight meals.

b. Unauthorized Expenses:

1. Personal items such as clothing, toilet articles, razor blades, cigarettes, hair and beauty
care, and shoeshine (may be authorized in inclement weather).

2. Personal souvenirs (not to be confused with officially presented mementos).

3. Personal telephone calls or transportation where official duties are not involved.

4. Crewmembers of military aircraft are not considered members of OP, and ORFs will
not be utilized to defray their expenses.

5. Gifts or flowers to be presented by the authorized guests (i.e., laying of wreaths, etc.).

6. Meals for official drivers or local Protocol personnel.

3. TDY VOUCHER: For the duration of the tour, while representing the USAF as an EO, you
are authorized to travel on per diem using the Joint Travel Regulation rules up to 300%. Upon
completion of the tour, process your travel voucher (DD 1351-2) through Defense Travel System
for Travel (DTS). Official meals paid by ORFs will be claimed as government meals provided.

4. RECEIPTS: You must obtain receipts for every expense you incur. Be sure that receipts,
especially for meals and receptions, reflect the number of people in attendance and itemized
amounts for meals, liquid refreshment, and gratuity (not more than 15% unless a previously
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agreed upon gratuity or service charge). As there are instances in which it is impractical or
impossible to obtain receipts or in case of missing receipts, you will be required to submit memo
of explanation with itemized cost, date of expense and location. We suggest that you keep a
small receipt book handy in order to obtain receipts from those individuals who normally do no
furnish them. A receipt form may not be used as a substitute when a receipt can be obtained
upon request. You should maintain a daily record of all expenditures, receipted and non-
receipted, to include in your final accounting. Non-receipted expenses must be itemized in your
final accounting in the same manner as receipted expenses, by item and amount of expense.
Recording merely as Miscellaneous Expenses will not be accepted.

5. GUEST LISTS: You are required to obtain lists of guests by name and title for all official
entertainment scheduled at bases visited (luncheons, dinners or receptions, etc.). You must also
furnish names and titles of any guests other than OP attending off-base entertainment whose
expenses are paid by you from ORF. The base protocol officers have been advised of this
requirement.

6. INVITATION OF FAMILY MEMBERS: Expenses of family members of US military
personnel cannot be defrayed from ORF without prior approval of this Headquarters. Inviting
members of your family or other military personnel to assist in entertaining OP by attending
dinners, luncheons, or sightseeing, when no scheduled entertainment is being conducted, is not
normally authorized (scheduled entertainment are those functions which have been previously
arranged, and to which couples are invited guests). If you do have family members join OP on
these unscheduled occasions without prior approval, their expenses must be defrayed from
personal funds. If, due to extending circumstances, it becomes necessary to have them join the
OP, an acceptable justification must accompany your accounting.

7. JUDGMENT: It is not feasible to cover every expenditure considered to be unauthorized or
unreasonable; you will be expected to use good judgment at all times in expending these funds.
In the event you must act solely on your judgment as to whether to incur expenditures of an
unusual or questionable nature, be prepared to provide justification in the final accounting to this
office. As a minimum, such requirements must be urgent and absolutely essential to successful
mission accomplishment and in the best interest of the Air Force. It is suggested that you spend
the funds entrusted to you as if you were defraying these expenses from your personal funds.

8. ACCOUNTING FOR FUNDS:

a. To avoid late billing and late filing of your accounting, settle all obligations before leaving
dan arca.

b. No expenses may be incurred after the tour ends. Expenditures made after the tour can be
only for obligations incurred during the tour.

¢. Unexpended funds are to be returned to DFAS-IN, Room 1B847, on the first workday after
the end of the trip.
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d. Complete your accounting as soon as possible, but not later than thirty (30) days after the
end of the trip. If the accounting cannot be submitted within 30 days, submit a written request
addressed to SAF/AAR and SAF/AA for extension (prior to the 30™ day) including justification
for the request and an estimated filing date.

e. Your accounting will consist of:

1. A signed cover letter certifying all receipts are true and the accounting correct to the
best of your knowledge.

2. A chronological itemized statement with all receipts attached as supporting papers,
including non-receipted expenditures with required explanation/justification.

3. List of all OP with titles and names and position of others attending functions.

4. A copy of PA orders and TDY orders.

5. DD Forms 1081 (DFAS receipts for funds drawn/cash turn-in).

6. Travel voucher.

7. A daily itinerary.

f. The six-month appointment in your special orders is the maximum time assigned for this
mission, which includes preparation/submission of the accounting to SAF/AAR approval of
Secretary of the Air Force, and clearance of the account through DFAS. After the termination
date shown there on, the account is considered delinquent. You are personally liable for the
funds entrusted to you, and you will not be relieved of financial responsibility until you have
returned all unused cash to DFAS and your complete and acceptable accounting has been
certified by the Secretary of the Air Force.

I HAVE BEEN BRIEFED AND FULLY UNDERSTAND MY RESPONSIBILITIES AS A
PAYING AGENT OFFICER.

Date Paying Agent - Printed Name DoDID

Paying Agent - Signature

Date Briefer Phone#
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From: [(b)(6) \USAF SAF-AA (US)
To: (b)) |USAFSARIL(US)
Subject: RE: Class A Requests
Date: Monday, July 27, 2015 3:31:59 PM
)6 |
I don't see where I ever got any of the paperwork foﬂ (b)(6) . If you
have it, can you forward the paying agent brief and his DODID?
Thanks,
(b)(6E
-----Original Message-----
From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 10:45 AM
To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-AA (US)

Subject: Class A Requests

® ]

1 don't think I ever got the MA for|(b)(6) | Re-attached here along with
another one for _(b)(G . Both trips leave later this week.

VIR,
((b)(6) | USAF

Chief, Operations Branch

Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM)
Pentagon, Room 4B888

DSN|(b)(6) |, COMM (b)(6)
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From: [(b)(B) | USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: (b)(6)  |USAFSAFLL(US)

Cc: (b)(6) (USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: Class A Requests

Date: Monday, July 27, 2015 4:06:34 PM

Got it! Already done. I just need to scan it and email it.

(b)(

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 3:39 PM

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: FW: Class A Requests

2

Please fill the bottom of this out, scan, and send back to me as soon as

able. Don't worry about the briefer info....but we definitely need your
DoDID # from the back of your CAC on there.

I can't authorize the Class Funds without this so please do it before you
leave today.

VIR,
(b)(®

-----Original Message-----

From: (b)(6) \USAF SAF-AA (US)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 3:35 PM

To:|(b)(B) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: Class A Requests

Here you go.

From:|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 3:34 PM
To:|(b)(6) | USAF SAF-AA (US)

Subject: RE: Class A Requests
Can you send me a blank paying agent brief?

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) | USAF SAF-AA (US)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 3:32 PM
To:|(b)(6) "USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: Class A Requests

®)6)
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I don't see where I ever got any of the paperwork for (b)(6) | If you
have it, can you forward the paying agent brief and his DODID?

Thanks,

(b)

-----Orivinal Message-----

From:T(b}(s) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 10:45 AM

To:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-AA (US)

Subject: Class A Requests
® ]
URY ¢

I don't think I ever got the MA for| (0)6) . Re-attached here along with
another one for Reilly. Both trips leave later this week.

VIR,
(b)(6) | USAF

Chief, Operations Branch

Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM)
Pentagon, Room 4B888

DSN (b)(6) | COMMT(B)
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From: (b)(B) (USAF SAF-LL (US)

To: [(bX6) U SAFLL(US(b)6)  |USAFSAFLL(US
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi -- More "R's" Requested

Date: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 1:33:15 PM

Copy all (%| The Speaker has to waive a trip if only one party is represented. Not sure what OSD's play is in the
"approval process”...did they specily?

Al any rate, Rep Thompson dropped yesterday and Rep Sensenbrenner (R-WI) joined today. We'll have more than
5, anticipating 8 or 9...it's just going to take them a little time, as per usual. There will also be another Spouse or
two, again, takes some time for the group to firm up.

Updated roster is:

Members (Seniority Order)

1.  Rep Nancy Pelosi (D-CA) Democratic Leader, US House of Representatives
2. Rep Jim Sensenbrenner (R-WI) Science, Space and Technology Committee

3. Rep Marcy Kaptur (D-OH) Appropriations Committee

4.  Rep Rosa DeLauro (D-CT) Appropriations Committee

5. Rep Amna Eshoo (D-CA) Energy & Commerce Committee

Family

6.  Mr. Paul Pelosi
7. Mr. Stanley Greenberg

Staff

8. Ms. Wyndee Parker National Security Advisor

9.  Ms. Kate Knudson Director of Protocol

10. Ms. Bina Surgeon Executive Assistant

11. Ms. Evangeline George Deputy Communications Director
12.  Mr. Barton Forsythe Chief of Staffl, Rep Sensenbrenner

13.  Attending Physician
14.  Dept State Security Agent
15. Sergeant at Arms Security Agent

Military Escort

16. [(b)6) | USAF Lead Escort
17.  |(b)(6) L, USAF  Lead Planner
18. |(b)(6) | USAF  Asst Planner
19. [(b)(6) LUSAF NCO
/lsigned//
(b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

DSNI|(b)(6) |
(b)(8) (F)

----- Original Message-----

From:/(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 12:52 PM
To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)]
Subject: CODEL Pelosi -- More "R's" Requested

|USAF SAF-LL (US)
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At the OSD meeting yesterday it was brought up we probably should have a couple Republicans on the Pelosi trip. 1
think it's a House Rule or treated as more of a guideline, but in general the trips are supposed to have Congressman
from both parties on it. They haven't been enforcing it lately, but I think this one is high profile enough they took
notice,

On a related Admin note, it behooves us to have more than 5 on there. If someone drops the day before the flight
OSD has historically tried to drop it down to a G-5 unless we process the paperwork for an exception to policy and
get it approved from the ASD(LA).

V

]@J[)l(%) | USAF

Chief, Operations Branch

Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM)
Pentagon, Room 4B888

psN| (b)) | comm (b)(6) '
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From: [(B)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: [(b)(6) |UsAF (Us)

Cc: [(b)(6

Subject: RE: OODEL Pelosi

Date: Monday, July 13, 2015 9:26:55 AM
Attachments: 1 Agent - [nstructic

Pls llavqlibj_(é-)_i complete the attachment and return to us.

Thx

®

-----Original Message-----

From:| (b)(6) USAF (US)
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 9:12 AM

Toi(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

®]
GM!
Here you go:

Italy - 30
Vatican City - 30
Ukraine - 30

M\

(b)(6) | USAF
SAF/LLH

((b)(8) |

BB{G)E) |

----- Original Message-----

From: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 8:58 AM
To:|(b)(6) USAF (US)

Subject: CODEL Pelosi

I need the flag pin request. I will have to order and have delivered to me next week, because I'm on leave the last
week in July.

Ex

®
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INSTRUCTIONS TO PAYING AGENTS
Use of Official Representation and Contingency Funds

1. This document provides guidance for a paying agent (PA) expending Official Representation
Funds (ORF), or Contingency Funds (CF), on behalf of the Secretary of the Air Force. In the
event that a PA acts solely on his/her judgment, such requirements must be urgent and absolutely
essential to successful mission accomplishment and in the best interest of the Air Force. In
addition to the following general policy and procedural guidance, you should obtain and be
familiar with requirements of Air Force Headquarters Operating Instruction 65-3, Air Force
Instruction 65-603, and Department of Defense Instruction 7250.13.

2. ORF and CF expenditures require prior approval. The following is a summary of authorized
and unauthorized expenses.

a. Authorized Expenses:
1. Lodging (hotels, motels, billeting, etc.)
2. Food and refreshments
3. Taxi fares and rental vehicle fees when government transportation is not available
4. Purchase of newspapers and magazines
5. Gratuities (tips to baggage porters infout of hotels, taxi drivers, tips for meals and
refreshments, etc. are 15% unless a previously agreed upon gratuity or service charge)
6. Valet services (only during the actual tour and only for that which is necessary because
of the tour
7. Official events as required or authorized such as luncheons at bases visited, theaters,
sports activities/events, concerts, and sightseeing tours (including movie in room)
8. Food and refreshments purchased for in-flight meals

b. Unauthorized Expenses:
1. Personal items such as clothing, toilet articles, razor blades, cigarettes, hair and beauty
care, and shoeshine
2. Personal souvenirs (not to be confused with officially presented mementos)
3. Personal telephone calls or transportation where official duties are not involved
4. Crewmembers of military aircraft are not considered members of the Official Party and
Official Representation Funds (ORF), or Contingency Funds (CF), will not be used to
defray their expenses
5. Gifts or flowers to be presented by the authorized guests (i.e., the laying of wreaths,
etc.)
6. Meals for official drivers or support personnel.

3. TDY VOUCHER: When on TDY orders as an escort officer representing the USAF, you are
authorized to travel on per diem using the Joint Travel Regulation rules up to 300%. Upon
completion of the event/tour, process your travel voucher (DD 1351-2) through the Defense
Travel System (DTS).
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

5. GUEST LISTS: You are required to obtain the lists of guests by name and title for all official
events scheduled at bases visited (luncheons, dinners or receptions, etc.). You must also furnish
names and titles of any guests other than the Official Party attending an off-base event whose
expenses are authorized to be paid with ORF (or CF). The base protocol officers have been
advised of this requirement.

6. INVITATION OF FAMILY MEMBERS: Expenses of family members of US military
personnel cannot be defrayed from ORF (or CF) without prior approval of SAF/AA. Invitation
of military personnel family members to assist in entertaining Official Party members at dinners,
luncheons, or on sightseeing excursions, when no scheduled event is being conducted, is not
normally authorized (scheduled events are those functions which have been previously arranged,
and to which couples are invited guests). If family members join the Official Party on these
unscheduled occasions without prior approval, their expenses must be defrayed from the US
military member’s personal funds. If, due to extending circumstances, it becomes necessary to
have them join the Official Party, an acceptable justification must accompany your accounting.

7. JUDGMENT: It is not feasible to identify every purchase that is considered unauthorized or
unreasonable; you will be expected to use good judgment at all times in expending these funds.
In the event you must act solely on your own judgment whether to incur an expenditures that is
of an unusual or questionable nature, be prepared to provide justification in the final accounting
to this office. As a minimum, such requirements must be urgent and absolutely essential to
successful mission accomplishment and in the best interest of the Air Force. It is suggested that
you spend the funds entrusted to you as if you were defraying these expenses from your personal
funds.

8. ACCOUNTING FOR FUNDS:

a. To avoid late billing and late filing of your accounting, settle all obligations before leaving
an area.

b. No expenses may be incurred after the tour ends. Expenditures made after the tour can be
only for obligations incurred during the tour.
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c. Unexpended funds are to be returned to Defense Finance and Accounting Service
Indianapolis (DFAS-IN) Disbursing Officer, Ms. Gloria McMaster, Pentagon room #1B847,
(703-697-6640) in accordance with DFAS instructions.,

d. Complete your accounting as soon as possible, but not later than thirty (30) days after the
end of the trip. If the accounting cannot be submitted within 30 days, submit a written request
addressed to SAF/AAR for extension (prior to the 30" day) including justification for the
request and an estimated filing date.

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
3. List of all Official Party members with titles and names, and the position of others
attending functions.
4. A copy of Paying Agent orders and TDY orders
5. DD Forms #1081 - DFAS receipts for funds drawn/cash turn-in
6. Travel voucher.
7. A daily itinerary.

f. Your paying agent orders are a six-month appointment authorizing you to draw the
specified funds from DFAS-IN on behalf of the Secretary of the Air Force. This is the maximum
time assigned for: execution of funds, preparation of fund accounting, commander approval of
accounting, submission to and review by SAF/AAR, certification by SAF/AA on behalf of
SECAF, and final payment of your account in full by USAF to DFAS-IN. After the termination
date shown there on, the account is considered delinquent. Since you are personally liable for the
funds entrusted to you, and you will not be relieved of financial responsibility until your account
has been closed by DFAS as paid in full, it is important to submit the accounting to SAF/AAR as
soon as possible.

I HAVE BEEN BRIEFED AND FULLY UNDERSTAND MY RESPONSIBILITIES AS A
PAYING AGENT OFFICER.

ORG Paying Agent (Print Name) Phone#

Date Paying Agent (Signature) SSN

Date Briefer (Print Name and Sign) Phone#
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From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
To: ((b)(6)  |USAFSAFIL (US); USAF Pentagon Al
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

Date: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 3:22:39 PM

Need some details on this mission ASAP.

VIR,

(b)]

(b)(6) , USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM
Pentagon - 4C887

DSN: [(b)(6) |

Comm: |(b)(6) |

BB: [(b)(6)

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 4:.20 PM

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

Looks good except Day only. Pass lentative dates when able

VIR,
(]

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

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CY Mailbox AF-CVYAM Special Air Missions

Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

(b)6!

We are looking into it. The report is archived and there is some conflicting info. We've never been there so this

will take a little bit to get back to you.

Do you have any tentative dates? First part of recess is getting full....
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el

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

Possible August CODEL coming up, they're in planning stages and want to know if LIRZ (Assisi, Italy) is a suitable
field for G-5/3 and/or C-40.

VIR,

(b)(6)

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 3:15 PM

To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:|(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: CODEL Pelosi

(b)6 -

Quick question: can you check with CVAM to see if LIRZ (Assisi, Italy) is a suitable field? I'm doing research on
CODEL Pelosi. Hope to have letter/TR/itinerary to you next week.

Thanks!
(b)( |

{Isigned//

[(b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives
lb)e) 10

(b)(6) (DSN (b)) (0)
(b)(6) (F)
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From: |(b)(B) _ (USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: [(b)6)  |[USAFSAFILL(US)
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

Date: Monday, June 29, 2015 9:11:11 AM
Attachments: Workina Travel Sheet.xlsx

Ok (D)6, awesome. We'll put you down for CODEL Scalise 18-23 Sep; it's to Greece and Egypt. Attached is what
we have on the books right now.

/signed//

I(b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)(6) [{e)]

(b)(6) (DSN/[(b )) (0)

(b)(6) (F)

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 4:11 PM
To:/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

Thanks! It's my ardent wish to travel so [ can share all of your triumphs
and pain....and so [ can be sure to get at least one more accounting package
in within 14 months of the trip termination.

I'm good for 18-23 Sep, and late August. My brother-in-law graduates Marine
Corps Boot Camp on 4 September in San Diego, but if needed my wife can go

solo. It would just be preference to take the other one if the Aug trip
bleeds into Sept and T was given a choice.

I really can't do the October trip because I've committed to being the best
man in a wedding on 8 October in Chicago.

I'm assuming you're already training someone on the Pelosi trip. If you can
get > 8 members I might be able to swing + 2 bags....LLS is hurting too.

----- Original Message-----

From:(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 3:15 PM

To:/(0)6)  |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Cc:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

Copy, thanks. Tentative rundown is attached. Assisi (not in the attached)
is an out-and-back day trip for Leader Pelosi to be presented with an award.
It's 2430 drive each way, so wanted to investigate suitability of the
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airport.

Side note; We were looking at good training trips for you, Are you
available 18-23 Sep for a CODEL (account for availability for planning
activities in early Sep)? Other option might be 9-17 Oct. We also just got

a call about a trip the "end of August” but will have no info until next
week.

{Isigned//

(b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)(B) (DSN/(b) ) (0)
|(b)(B) (F)

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 3:08 PM
To:/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: FW: CODEL Pelosi

Be advised regarding LIRZ -- day only. I'll send him tentative dates.

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 1:25 PM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions:|(0)(6) ]
Maj USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

Looks good except Day only. Pass tentative dates when able

VIR,
®)]

(b)(6) | USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: (b)) |

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
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Sent: Fridq){tJune 26,720] 58:20 AM
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

(b}

(b)(6) | USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: [(b)(6) |

Comm: M

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

----- Original Message--—--

From:|(b)(6) ) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 3:15 PM

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Ce: (b)(B) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: CODEL Pelosi

®)

'J_R)_)‘

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

(b)(B) lO)

(b)(6) (DSN (b)) (0)
(b)(6) (F)
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From: [(b)(6) |UsAF SAF-LL (US)
To: bey

Cc: ﬁb)(s) F

Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

Date: Friday, June 26, 2015 3:14:45 PM

Attachments: CODEL Pelosi Flight planning.xlsx

Copy, thanks. Tentative rundown is attached. Assisi (not in the attached) is an out-and-back day trip for Leader
Pelosi to be presented with an award. It's 2430 drive each way, so wanted to investigate suitability of the airport.

Side note: We were looking at good training trips for you, Are you available 18-23 Sep for a CODEL (account for
availability for planning activities in early Sep)? Other option might be 9-17 Oct. We also just got a call about a

trip the "end of August” but will have no info until next week.

{Isigned//

[(B)(B) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

[QIQ) ©)
(b)(6) |(DSN|(b) ) (0)
(b)6)  |(F)

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 3:08 PM
To:|(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US)

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
DSN:|(P)6)

|USAF SAF-LL (US)
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From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 8:20 AM

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

((b)(6
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
Comm: [(b)(6) |
BB: |(b)(6) |

—--—-Original Message-—-

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
Ce:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: CODEL Pelosi

(b)6BF

Quick question: can you check with CVAM to see if LIRZ (Assisi, Italy) is a suitable field? I'm doing research on
CODEL Pelosi. Hope to have letter/TR/itinerary to you next week.

Thanks!
(b)

s
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/Isigned// _
(b)(6) | USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer

US House of Representatives
0X6) o)

(b)(8) DsN®)) o)
(b)(6) (F)
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From:

To: A ag -

Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

Date: Friday, June 26, 2015 1:25:26 PM

Looks good except Day only. Pass tentative dates when able

VIR,

®)]

‘(b)(ﬁ) \ USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM

Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: [(0)(6) |

Comm:|(P)6) ’J
BB: |(P)(6)

-----Original Message-----

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 8:20 AM

To{(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

® |
e are looking into it. The report is archived and there is some conflicting info. We've never been there so this
will take a little bit to get back to you.

Do you have any tentative dates? First part of recess is getting full....

VIR,

(b)

(b)®) | USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: |(b)6) |

Comm:_|(b)(6)

BB: |(P)(6)

From:|(P)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

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
From: USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 3:15 PM
To{ (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: CODEL Pelosi
() |
ey

Quick question: can you check with CVAM to see if LIRZ (Assisi, [taly) is a suitable field? I'm doing research on
CODEL Pelosi. Hope to have letter/TR/itinerary to you next week.

Thanks!

)

/lsigned//
(b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

{b)(6]

(o) -
(b)(6) (osN 0)) )
(b)(®) (F)
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From: entagon AF-CV M

To: |(b)(5)

Subject: E: CODEL Pelosi

Date: Frlday, June 26, 2015 8:20:09 AM
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

ﬁ'b)(s} \ USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM
Pentagon - 4C887

DSN: |
Comm: [(b)(6)

BB: ‘(b}(s) ‘

----—-Original Message-----

From:| (P)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 3:20 PM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Subject: FW: CODEL Pelosi

CVAM,

Possible August CODEL coming up, they're in planning stages and want (o know il LIRZ (Assisi, Italy) is a suitable
field for G-5/3 and/or C-40).

V/R,
®© |

-----Original Message-----

From: |(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 3:15 PM

To|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Ce: [(b) 6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: CODEL Pelosi

(b)

P

Quick question: can you check with CVAM to see if LIRZ (Assisi, [taly) is a suitable field? I'm doing research on
CODEL Pelosi. Hope to have letter/TR/itinerary to you next week.

Thanks!
(b)
r -1

{/signed// .
(b)®) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives
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From: (b)(6) |USAF SAFLL (US)
To: [(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi Approximate Dates
Date: Friday, June 26, 2015 1:40:35 PM

30 July-6 Aug. I was gonna send you a heads up yesterday but all T have at this point is dates, Italy (Rome, Milan,
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

®e o
(b)(6) (DSN((b)) (0)
(©)X6) @)

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 11:09 AM
To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: CODEL Pelosi Approximate Dates
Do you have a WAG on this?

VIR,

©)(6) | USAF

Chief, Operations Branch

Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM)
Pentagon, Room 4B888

.COMM((b)6) |
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From: | (b)(G} |USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: ®)e)

Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi updated TR

Date: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 12:53:55 PM
Add Cicilline

Drop Sensenbrenner and Forsyth

Ilsigned//
|(b)(B) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b))

psn|(®)6) |

QIO )

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |[USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 12:53 PM
To:/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi updated TR

Can you tell me who dropped and who added?...I have to hand jam changes into
CAPITOL and it reduces the chance of missing someone if I have the deltas.

----- Original Message-----

From: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 12:51 PM

To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow

Ce:|(b)(6) "USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL
(US)

Subject: CODEL Pelosi updated TR

(b)(6+

V7 attached which includes delegation add and deletions, and minor wheels
up/down changes.

As soon as (D)( | gets back, the updated authorization letter will be
scanned/emailed to you.

Thanks!

[signed//

[(b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)Y&) |
DSN|(b)(6) |
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®E |
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From: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

To: (b)6)  [USAFSAFLL(US)
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi updated TR
Date: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 12:59:06 PM

No. He arrives commercial on Saturday. Sorry, I forgot to include that info:
Rep Cicilline (D-RI) will be joining the CODEL in Rome, via
commercial air. He arrives Sat, Aug | at 12:50pm on Alitalia 615 at

Leonardo DaVinei (FCO)

ffsigned//

)6 | usar
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

Lo |
DSN Ub)(6) _ |

(b)6) (F)

----- Original Message-----

From: (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 12:58 PM
To: (b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi updated TR

Cicilline is joining at the first landing in Rome then will be through the
entire CODEL?

-----Original Message-----

From‘hb)(ﬁ) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 12:54 PM

To:/ (D)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE; CODEL Pelosi updated TR

Add Cicilline
Drop Sensenbrenner and Forsyth

/signed//
®)6)

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b))

----- Original Mcssage--_::—
From:(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 12:53 PM
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To:‘(b)(s) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi updated TR

Can you tell me who dropped and who added?...I have to hand jam changes into
CAPITOL and it reduces the chance of missing someone if T have the deltas.

-----Original Message-----

From: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 12:51 PM

To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow

Cc|(b)6)  [USAFSAF-LL (US); (b)) USAF SAF-LL
(US)

Subject: CODEL Pelosi updated TR

(b) |

V7 attached which includes delegation add and deletions, and minor wheels
up/down changes.

’—b .
As soon as (“;}, |gets back, the updated authorization letter will be
scanned/emailed to you.

)

/signed//

(b)®) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)®)

DSN(b)(6) |
’(b)(ﬁ) (F)
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From: [(b)6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: (h)(B) . _ 1USAF SAPLL (US); USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List
Ce: ((b)(6 § i(b)(6) LUSAF SAELL (US)
Subject: Re: CODEL Pelosi wheels down Kyiv
Date: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 9:35:01 AM
Copy all
_Thx
®)
7 iw.
----- Original Message ----
From: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 09:32 AM
To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List

Ce:/(B)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: CODEL Pelosi wheels down Kyiv

On time.

Last stop!

{lsigned//

(b)(6) , USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer

(b)(6) (0)

(b)(6) (DSNfWD
O (6.
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From: ClV USAF SAF-LL (US) b)(6)
To: (S —EETCL L SAEL s
“kate knudson@mail.house.gov”
Ce: USAF Pentagon SAF-L1 List RS SAF-LIMO Distro List| (P)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US
Subject: Re: CODEL Pelosi wheels down Milan
Date: Sunday, August 02, 2015 12:02:32 PM
Copy thx
©
----- Original Message -----
From: (P)(E) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Sunday. August 02, 2015 11:22 AM
To: (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); 'kate knudson@mail.house.gov'
<kate.knudson@mail house. g0v>
Ce: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List:‘(b)(e) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: CODEL Pelosi wheels down Milan

30 mins early

/fsigned//

(B)E) | USAFR
‘arce Congressional Liaison Officer

b)) o)

(DSN 325)
©6  |§
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From: ‘(b)(G) lUSAF SAE-LL (US) i
To: |(b)(6) |UsAF saFLL (US)] (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: Re: CODEL Pelosi Wheels Down
Date: Friday, July 31, 2015 11:27:30 AM
Yeah
Afsigned// .
(b)(6) | USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
(b)E)
©)6)  |psn®) )
(b)(6) B
----- Original Message -----
From:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent; Friday, July 31, 2015 05:_21 PM
To:{(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE; CODEL Pelosi Wheels Down

30 minutes behind?!

Next time that happens I want you to go Lo the pilots and ask, "would help if I got out and pushed?" If they're on
their Star Wars game they'll reply "It might." If they're not, you'll probably agitate them so maybe not the best idea.

----- ioinal Message-----
Fron?:T (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 12:41 AM

To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List; PilzAC@state.gov'
Subject: CODEL Pelosi Wheels Down

CODEL Pelosi Wheels Down in Rome. 30 minutes behind schedule.
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From: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

To: (b)6)  |USAFSAFIIL (US); USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List (b)(6)
Subject: Re: CODEL Pelosi wheels up Rome

Date: Sunday, August 02, 2015 10:37:49 AM

Copy thx
(b)]

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sunday, August 02, 2015 10:32 AM

To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List:|(0)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: Fw: CODEL Pelosi wheels up Rome

----- Original Message -----

From{(b)8) _ |USAFSAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sunday, August 02, 2015 04:25 PM

To{(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):; 'kate. knudson @mail house.gov'
<kate.knudson @mail house.gov>; 'bina.surgeon @mail.house.gov' <bina.surgeon@mail.house.gov>:(b)(6) |,

|(b)(6)  USAF SAF-LL (US); 'pilzac @state.gov' <pilzac@state.gov>; 'holtsniderjw @state.gov’

<holtsniderjw @state.gov>
Subject: CODEL Pelosi wheels up Rome

30 mins early.
Many thanks to the Rome team!!!

/lsigned//

(b)(6) \ USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
®e) o

[)6)  |DSNb))
b6 |F)
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From: (b)(B) |USAF SAFLL (US)
To: [(b)6) [usAFSAFLL (US)

Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

Date: Friday, July 24, 2015 8:53:10 AM

I still need it. I talked to him this morning but he did not mention you were on leave lol.
I can fix it, I just need the document,

-----Original Message-----

From:(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 8:50 AM
To:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: Re: CODEL Pelosi

I was on leave, did you still need this or did@ fix it?
Sent from BB

----- Original Message ---—-

From: (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 11:38 AM

To:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: CODEL Pelosi

Hil®) |

—~

I am in the front office today processing your requests. On the CODEL Pelosi manifest Beatrice Payne's name has
an m afler it instead of a comma. If you want (o just e-mail me the manifest I can update or you can update and e-
mail it to me and I will reprint.

Thanks!
Vi,

/ISIGNED//

[(b)(6) | USAF, NC

Chief, Medical, Religious, USAFA Policies & Programs SAF/LLP, 4B852
1160 Air Force Pentagon

Washington DC 20330-1160

Phone: (b)(6) ~ ;. DSN: (P)(6)

BB:(b)(6)

e-mail:|(b)(6) |
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From: [(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

To: [(b)(&) USAF SAF-LL (Usy;|(b)(6) (USAF SAF-LL (US)
Cec: ‘_(Q)_@)_ SAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: Com air ticket fof(b) |- CODEL Pslosi

Date: Thursday, July 23, 2015 12:32:17 PM

Done.

/fsigned//

(b)(6) , USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

e T

psn|(P)(E)
(b)® (F)

From:|(P)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 12:10 PM

To:|(0)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);
Ce:|(0)(B) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: Com air ticket for/(0)( |- CODEL Pelosi

®
B

Have (6) call Omega at 18002535612 so they can mirrow his eTIX.

Thx

(b)

----- Oricinal Messaoe-----

From: | (P)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 12:00 PM

To: (0)(®) [USAF SAF-LL (US) —

Cc: (b)(8) \USAF SAF-LL (US );;_( 16) USAF
SAF-LL (US) o

Subject: Com air ticket for‘( ) ‘- CODEL Pelosi

’

RO

. . |(b . .
Attached is an itinerary for a staff member Wthh‘ 533_ will be escorting on
their advance to Milan. He needs a ticket to mirror this one.

Also, T keep forgetting to mention that he will be the one expending funds
for the trip.

Thanks!
(b)(

/signed//
(b)(B) | USAFR

(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
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Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)e) |

DSN|(b)(6) |

e 1)
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From: |(b)(6) |U3!\F SAF-LL (US) i

To: (b)6)  lusarsarul us);|(B)(6) \USAF SAF-L| (US)
Cc: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: Com air ticket for| (P) |- CODEL Pslosi

Date: Thursday, July 23, 2015 12:11:26 PM

And yes copy on the funds...he has his Class A Citi Card...

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 12:00 PM

To:[(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Ce:|(b)(6) ___USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: Com air ticket for|(b)( - CODEL Pelosi

(b)(6)

E : bJ . .
Attached is an itinerary for a staff member which J(m) will be escorting on
their advance to Milan. He needs a ticket to mirror this one.

Also, I keep forgetting to mention that he will be the one expending funds
for the trip.

Thanks!

(b)

{Isigned//

(b)(6) , USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(O —

DSN (b)(6) |

(b)) (F)
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From: ‘(b)(ﬁ) USAF SAF-LL (US)

To: (©0)®) lusar sar-11 usy;|(P)(E)
Ce: l.(.h.\.(.ﬁ.\_ruﬁalf_ﬁﬁiu._{.l.ﬁl
Subject: RE: Com air ticket for () |- cODEL Pslosi

Date: Thursday, July 23, 2015 12:10:19 PM

Have j(_b) call Omega at 18002535612 so they can mirrow his eTIX.

Thx

®]

From: (P)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 12:00 PM

To:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Ce:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):!(D}(G}

Subject: Com air ticket for|(b)( |- CODEL Pelosi

(b)ey |

Attached is an itinerary for a staff member which Walt will be escorting on
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

©)6)
B)6)
GO |

USAF SAF-LL (US)
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From: (b)(G) |U3¢\F SAF-LL (US)

To: (b)(6) USAF sAF-LL (Usy:|(P)(6)
Ce: (b)(6) FSAF.

Subject: RE: Com air ticket for | (D) |- CODEL Pelosi

Date: Thursday, July 23, 2015 12:38:52 PM

Thx

I get his eTIX issued tomorrow.

b

----- Original Message-----
From:|(P)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 12:32 PM

To:/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);| (P)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:/(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: Com air ticket for (P)( - CODEL Pelosi

Done.

/signed//

(b)) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)6) |

(b)6)
(b)(® (F)

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 12:10 PM

To:|(D)(B) |USAF SAE-LL (US);|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL
(US)

Ce: (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: Com air ticket for '(b)( - CODEL Pelosi

(b)

f_f;;,_e]i(b) call Omega at 18002535612 so they can mirrow his eTTX.

Thx

&l

----- Original Message-----

me:f(b)(ﬁ) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 12:00 PM

To{ (P)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Ce: (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);| (b)(6) |USAF
SAF-LL (US)

Subject: Com air ticket for - CODEL Pelosi
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‘(b)(ﬁ) I

Attached is an itinerary for a staff member which| (@) |will be escorting on
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

DSN/(b)(6)
(b)(6)

F)
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From: (b)(6). |USAF SAF-LL (US)

To: (b)(6) LUSAF SAF-IL (US)

Ce: [(b)(6) |USAF SAFLL (US)

Subject: RE: Congressional travel requested by your service has been approved (Air Force)
Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 12:41:53 PM

Thanks man. Yr a peach!

{signed//

(b)(B) , USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

|(b)(6j (F)

----- Original Message----

From:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 12:37 PM

To:[(b)(B) |[USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: FW: Congressional travel requested by your service has been approved (Air Force)

Cheers

-----Original Message-----

From: CAPITOL [mailto:whs.pentagon.eitsd.list.sharepoint-no-reply @ mail.mil]

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 12:37 PM

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) OSD OUSD POLICY (US) - '
Subject: Congressional travel requested by your service has been approved (Air Force)

Congressional travel requested by your service has been approved by the Assistant Secretary of Defense for
Legislative Affairs on behalf of the Secretary of Defense.

Details:

Rep Nanci Pelosi (D-CA)

7/30/2015 - 8/6/2015

Rome, Naples, Milan Italy; Kyiv, Ukraine; Lakenheath, England

Link to approved request
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From: |(b}(6) |

To: (b)(B) [USAF AFDW (US) (b)(6) |USAF (US)

Ce: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List; (b)(6) L/ (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: EDS (Crystal City) Large Panel/Luggage Van

Date: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 11:12:27 AM

Just wanted to check to see if it would be possible for the AF to conduct K-9 sweep of the passenger bus and
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

| b)(ﬁ) (fax) ‘
(b)(6

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) | USAF AFDW (US) [mailiof(b)(6) I
Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 10:23 AM
To: |(b)(6) |USAFuSs
Ce: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List{(b)(6) :[(b)(6) ;| (0)6)

(0)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

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
COMM:|(b)(6 |

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) _|USAF (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 9:49 AM

To: (b)(6) 'USAF AFDW (US)
Ce: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List; | ()(6) ': {(b)6) |
|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: Re: EDS (Crystal City) Large Panel/Luggage Van

I have JBA under control I need EDS Crystal City to be on same page. They are the ones you need to call.
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1(B)6 1/
SAFLLH
OFC: [(b)©
BB/(b)6) |

----- Original Message -----

From: (b)(6) |USAF AFDW (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 01:38 PM Coordinated Universal Time
To:[(b)(6) |USAF (US)
Ce: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List:| (°)(6) | 4(b)(6) >:
(b)(6) < (b)(6) >{(0)(6) [USAF SAF-LL(US)

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

To:|(b)(6) |USAF AFDW (US)
Ce: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List:|(b)(6)
(b)(6) {(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: EDS (Crystal City) Large Panel/Luggage Van

(0)O) Jetal,

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
this detail SSA[(b)(6) |has been included on this email should further
justification be warranted. I have also included Agent/(b)(6) |who will
be the Agent escorting the luggage van back to Capitol grounds. Please
"REPLY ALL" should any other information be distributed.

Thanks in advance.

/ISIGNED//

[(b)(B) . USAF
Legislative Liaison NCO

House of Representatives (RHOB B-322)
((b)(B) ‘

BB:(b)(©)

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
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From: (b)(6) \USAF (US)

To: |(b)(6) [USAF AFDW (US) .

Ce: Mm%aﬂmﬂm ib)e)  Li(b)e) )_lm
[(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US A

Subject: Re: EDS (Crystal Gity) Large Panel/Luggage Van

Date: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 12:19:29 PM

(0)(6) |

The luggage van will have the same 90mins/1.5hrs prior to wheels down sweep and in place by JBA DV
lounge/Base Ops as the coach bus. Did you pass this to EDS (Crystal City) as well so it may be allotted in to
driver's arrival time at JBA?

T /
SAF/LLH

QOFC:{(b)(6
BB:|(b)(6)

----- Original Message -----

From:{(b)(6) |USAF AFDW (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 (02:22 PM Coordinated Universal Time

To:|(b)(6) USAF (US)

Ce: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List; | (b)(6)  <(b)(6) b
{(b)(6) RO ()] [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: EDS (Crystal City) Large Panel/Luggage Van
®® )

Made contact with EDS and the time change has been updated to 1640. Please let me know if you need anything
else.

Thank you,

VIR
[(b)(6)
NCOIC, Congressional Operations

COMM:|(b)(6
DSN(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----

From: |(b)(6) |USAF (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 9:49 AM

Tol(b)(6) [USAF AFDW (US)
Cc: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List; |(b (6) Ir |(b)(5) I
|(b)(B) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: Re: EDS (Crystal City) Large Panel/Luggage Van

T have JBA under control I need EDS Crystal City to be on same page. They are the ones you need to call.

oY W

SAF/LLH

OFC_
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----- ioinal Messaoe -ooae

From:| (©)(6) \USAF AFDW (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 01:38 PM Coordinated Universal Time

To: (b)(6) USAF (US) ;

Ce: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMQ Distra List: (b)6) |<(P)€) =
|(b)(6) |(b)6) ;| (®)X6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: EDS (Crystal City) Large Panel/Luggage Van

I

Q) -

1 Just called to follow up with JBA on this and they are tracking all updates. Please let me know if you have any
other questions.

Thank you,

VIR
b)E)
NCOIC, Congressional Operations
COMM:{(b)(6) |

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF (US)

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 6:27 PM

To: (b)(6) USAF AFDW (US) 6
Cc: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro Lis{:L)( )
[(b)(6) ___t(b)e) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: EDS (Crystal City) Large Panel/Luggage Van

©)®) | al,

Based on my earlier email to AFDW Protocol (attached) please adjust pick-up
time to 1640hrs, also based on needs to secure vehicles at JBA DV
lounge/base ops please ask that they have the vehicle in place NLT 90
mins/1.5hrs prior to our "wheels down.” Again Supervising Special Agent for
this detail SSA |(P)(6) has been included on this email should further
warranted. lwho will
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
(O N

BB:|(b)(6) \

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
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From: ‘(b)(s) lUSAF SAF-LL (US)
To: (B)E) __

Subject: RE: Estimated Per Diem and Lodging
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 1:39:51 PM

Approximately $3300 total.

Also, if you didn't catch it in my email traffic with (b)(6) they have asked for an escort to accompany the staff on
their advance to Milan. 2 staffers flying commercial from Rome to Milan on 2 August. We plan to send |(b)( l
Awaiting their flight info....

{[signed//

(b)®) . USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
LIS House epresentatives
®©

DSN (b)(6) |

®6  |F

-----Original Message-----
From:|(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 1:19 PM
To:|(0)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: Estimated Per Diem and Lodging

Ma'am,

(b))

Can you give me a quick estimate of what this will be for ? Tjust need it for the extra escort request.

80% solution is fine.

VIR,

(b)6) | USAF

Chief, Operations Branch

Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM)
Pentagon, Room 4B888 _ :
DSN|(b)(6) | comm (b)(6) |
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From: SAF Pentagon AF-CV M

To: (b)e) | ; g
Subject: RE: HOT: need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi
Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11;50:27 AM

Copy, will wait til it is official.

VIR,
(b

(b)(6) | USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM
Pentagon - 4C887

DSN: [(b)6)

Comm: |(b)(6)7
BB: | (b)(6) i

-----Original Message-----

From: |(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11:24 AM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Subject: FW: HOT: need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi

CVAM,
Up to you if you want to give the crew a heads up. They'll officially request tomorrow morning.

VIR,
®)©)

-----Original Message-----

From:| (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11:18 AM

To: (0)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US) : T—
Ce:[(b)(6) ~ |USAFSAF-LL (us); ©)®) USAF SAF-LL (US); (0)©)
b)(6) 'USAF (US)

Subject: RE: HOT: need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi
Copy, thanks.

UNOFFICIALLY.... I expect a 0800L KADW wheels up on Thursday. Will let you know when official via a new
TR.

Please advise if there is anything from the standpoint of LIRA airfield facilities that would make this a problem.

{signed//
|(b)6) . USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer

US House of Representatives
(b)(6) |

e
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From:(PN6)  [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11:13 AM
To:|(b)(B) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: FW: HOT: need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi
For info, 24 hrs not 25 now.

-----Original Message-----

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 10:39 AM

To:|(D)(8) [USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-C'V Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Subject: RE: HOT: need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi

®

i~
Just checked with the crew and we can make this change if notified 24hrs prior to requested departure.

VIR,
[®)]

(b)(6) | USAFR

Deputy Director. Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
psN: | (b)6) |

Comm:__ﬂﬁmﬂ_

BB: X6 |

-----Original Message-----

From:|(0)(6) _|USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 8:58 AM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Subject: Fw: HOT: need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi

CVAM,
Contingency planning only. See below email and let me know if it's feasible. If not, please give me latest option.
Also, if possible please give me latest drop dead time to notify crew.

VR,

(b)6)
Sent from BB

----- Original Message -----

From: | (0)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 08:02 PM

To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow;
Ce:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: HOT: need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi

(k) |

e |

(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Contingency planning here: if votes are cancelled Thursday, the Pelosi delegation is asking how early in the day
they could leave.

- We think a O800L wheels up gets us into LIRA before the field closes at 2300L...please confirm
- What date/time does the crew need to be notified if they elect to do this? Assuming 0800L on Wednesday plus
some lead time??
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Thanks,
(b)(

/signed//

®6€ | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives
e

DSN (D)(6)

RIONG
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From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: [(th\(B) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
6
ce: [QIONS TR usar sarL () (0)6)
USAF (US]
Subject: RE: HOT: need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi
Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11:17:33 AM

Copy. thanks.

UNOFFICIALLY.... Texpect a 0800L KADW wheels up on Thursday. Will let you know when official via a new
TR.

Please advise if there is anything from the standpoint of LIRA airfield facilities that would make this a problem.

/lsigned//
[(b)(&) | USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives
(b)(6)
DSN (b)(6)

®X6)  |p

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11:13 AM
To:(R)B) |USAF SAFE-LL (US)

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

CN

]

Just checked with the crew and we can make this change if notified 24hrs prior to requested departure.
®]

‘(b)(S} L USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
psn: [(B)6) |
Comm: (b)(s) |
BE:|(®X6) |

—--—-Original Message----

From:|(b)(6) __JUSAF SAF-LL (US)

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

VR._

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
ey I

(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US)

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

a a0 M. L-, LY . )
To: |(b)(6) LUSAF SAF-LL (US);
Subject: RE: HOT: need input on crew rest for OODEL P‘elosa
Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 10:38:50 AM
(b)(&

Just checked with the crew and we can make this change if notified 24hrs prior to requested departure.

V/R,

[©]

|(bX6) | USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM

Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: |(b)(6)
Comm: (b)(6)
BB: |(b)(6)

] SSATE-mmne
From: () b)(s) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

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

(B)6) |

Sent from BB

----- Original Message -----

From: (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 08:02 PM

To: USAF Pentagon SAF-
Cc:/(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: HOT: need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi

o

Contingency planning here: if votes are cancelled Thursday, the Pelosi delegation is asking how early in the day
they could leave.

| (b)(6) ;USAF SAF-LL (US)

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
((b)(&

{Isigned//
|(b)(6) | USAFR
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Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives
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From: | (b)(s) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

To: (b)B)  |USAFSAFIL(US)

Subject: RE: HOT: need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi
Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 10:24:27 AM

They may want to leave at 0800L on Thursday

{[signed//

|(b)®) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)(®) B
DSN (b)(6) |
(b)) (F)

-----Original Message-----

From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Scnll: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 9:54 AM
To: (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE; HOT: need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi

To clarify, they want to leave tomorrow (the 29th) instead of Thursday (30th)?

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent; Tuesday, July 28, 2015 9:19 AM

To: (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE; HOT: need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi

Sweet....nice hours

/fsigned//

((b)(®) , USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer

DSN (b)6) __ |

(b)(6) (F)

----- Original Message-----

From: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 9:19 AM
To:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: HOT: need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi
They usually open at (0900, I'll give them a little while longer then I'll call.

----- Original Message-----
From:|(0)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 8:51 AM

To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workﬂow;‘(b)(ﬁ)

;USAF SAF-LL (US)

Cc:/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: HOT: need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi
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Grant...any word on this?

/Isigned//

(b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)(6)

DSN|(b)(6)

(b)(6) (F)

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 8:03 PM :
To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow; ()(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce](b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US) '
Subject: HOT; need input on crew test for CODEL Pelosi

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

{fsigned//
(b)(6) | USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives
b)(6
DSN/b)&) |
(b)(6) (F)
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From: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

To: (b)(G) lUSAF SAF-LL (US)

Ce: (b)®)  lusarsarll g
Subject: RE: HOT: need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi
Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 10:17:21 AM

Thanks! Will get back to you with an updated TR as soon as they decide

/fsigned//

(b)(6) , USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

DSN/(b)(6)
©6) P

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 9:59 AM
To:|(b)(6) [USAE SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: HOT: need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi

Alright, here's the official answer: 25hours....so 0700L on Wed for a 0800 Thursday, or 0800 Wed for a 0900
Thurs, etc. Gives them 1 hr time to notify the crew, the 15 hours is for extreme cases and requires a waiver so
disregard previous.

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
US Housc of_[|{epresentat1ves

(b)6
MO
Bo e

-----QOriginal Message-----

From:|(D)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent:; Tuesdav, July 28, 2015 ]9 119 AM
To: (£)6) . 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: HOT. need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi
They usually open at 0900, I'll give them a little while longer then I'll call,
—mm==ricinal Messaoe-ne--

From:| (P)©6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 8:51 AM
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To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: HOT: need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi

|(b)(6 }--any word on this?

/signed//

|(b)(B) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

DSN [(D)(6) |

(b)X6) (B

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 8:03 PM

To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow:/(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US)
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

(b)(6]

/fsigned//

(b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives
®)e

DSN (b)(6)

(b)(6) (F)
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From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

To: [(b)(6) |USAF SAF-1] (US)

Subject: RE: HOT: need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi
Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 9:19:13 AM

Sweel....nice hours

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

They usually open at 0900, I'll give them a little while longer then I'll call.

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 8:51 AM

To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow; (°)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: HOT: need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi

EEE__!.‘.any word on this?

{lsigned//

(b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)(6) ]
DSN (b)(6)

®©  |F

----- Original Message-----

From: R%}(s) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 8:03 PM B)6) |
To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow; |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Cci(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US) '
Subject: HOT: need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi

® |

PP —

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
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From: (b)Y6)  |UsAFsARLL(US)

To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow:; |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-L|L (US)
Ce: (b)(6) ESAF-

Subject: RE: HOT: need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi

Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 8:51:17 AM

(b)(B..any word on this?

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

To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow:/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US) ' !

Subject: HOT: need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi

I(b)(6 -

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
(b)(B]

{lsigned//

(b)(6) . USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b))

DSN|((b)(6)

[(b)(6) (F)




Obtained by Judicial Watch

From: [(b)(B). |USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow;|(0)(6)
Cc: [(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: HOT: need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi

Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 8:51:17 AM

(b)(6 ...any word on this?

{fsigned//

[(b)(6) , USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)(6)

DSN|(b)(6)

®)X®  |®

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 8:03 PM

To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow;|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
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

'US House of Representatives
(b)(6)

DSNI(b)(6) |
(b)(6) (F)
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From: SAF Pentagon AF- =] AF-CVAM Special Air Missi
To: (b)(6)  USAFSAFLL (US); USAF Pentagon A
Subject: RE: HOT: need input on crew rest for CODEL Pelosi
Date: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 9:05:49 AM

What's the word on this?

VIR,

(b

[(b)(6) | USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM
Pentagon - 4C887

DSN: (b)(6) |

Comm: [(bY6) |

BB:[(0)E) |

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

To{(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Ce:(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (B)6) |
[(b)(6) USAF (US)

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

/[signed//

(b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

DSN!(b)(6)

®)©  ®
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----- Original Message-----

From:[(b)6)  |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11:13 AM

To:[(b)6) JUSAF SAF-LL (US)

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

To:(b)6)  |USAF SAF-LL (US): USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
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
DSN: (b)) __|

Comm: (b)6) |

BB:[(b)E) |

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

From: [(b)(6) . JUSAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 08:02 PM o

To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO wOrkﬂow;l(b)(G} |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce: [(b)(B) JUSAF SAF-LL (US)

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
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_Thanks

‘(b)

gy |
[fsioned//

‘ USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer

'S House of Representatives

N (h)(6) |
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From: [(b)(6) _ |USAF SAFLL (US)

To: (b)(6) JUSAPSAPLLIVS)

Ce: (b)(6) \usAF saF-1LL (Us) (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: INFO you"ll need in case you have card problems

Date: Thursday, July 30, 2015 11:57:28 AM

Excellent...many thanks!

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 11:07 AM

To: [(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Ce:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: INFO you'll need in case you have card problems
Sir,

I called AARA, your card should be GTG, but if you're on the road and have issues with a charge not going through
you'll need the following info when you call the number on the back:

Tell them it's a centrally billed account...

APC: |(b)(6)

1720 Air Force Pentagon Rm 4D844
SAF/AAR Resource Management
Washington, DC 20330-1720

Again, contingency only, but I don't want you left high and dry and they'll need this to verify the account.

VIR,

(b)(6) | USAF

Chief, Operations Branch

Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM)
Pentagon, Room 4B888

DSN|(b)(6) | comm (b)(B)
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From: |(b)(6) |USAF 113 WG (US)
To: (b)(6) lUSAF 113 WG (US):[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce: [(b)(B) LUSAF 113 WG (US)
Subject: RE: Mission 32855
Date: Thursday, July 23, 2015 11:10:55 AM
(b)) |
(b)(6 |and T both have the information and have talked to her.
Thanks.
26 Pax.

E

----- Original Message-----

From:/(b)(6) \USAF 113 WG (US)

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 7:55 AM

To:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Cei(b)(6) |USAF 113 WG (US); (b)(6) |USAF 113 WG (US)

Subject: Mission 32855

Good morning Sir,

When able could you please provide us with On-board Contact information, and
a manifest for this mission?

Thank you
Regards,

/ISIGNED//
(b)(6) . DCANG
201AS - Mission Operations Center

[(©)6) |/ DSN:I(R)6)
Email:|(b)(B) |
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From: (b)6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: |(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
ce: (b)6) FSAF
Subject: RE: Need new Leadership Letter/Itin Update
Date: Monday, July 27, 2015 11:48:57 AM
Attachments: Speaker letter & Jul.pdf
Speaker letter 23 Jul.pdf
[_(E)’(’G

The statement is on the first letter (6 July). The 23 July letter is just an update to names.

Thanks,

(b)(&

/lsigned//

|(b)(B) . USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives
b)e)

DSN (b)) |

(b)6)  I(F)

----- Original Message-----

From: [(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 11:40 AM
To:|(0)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: Need new Leadership Letter/Itin Update

Just annotated on the itinerary. The letter just needs the sentence generally saying they're there for protocol
purposes.

----- Original Message-----

From:[(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 11:21 AM

To:[(b)B)  |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: Need new Leadership Letter/Itin Update

They want the events annotated on the letter? Or just annotated in the itinerary?

/fsigned//

(b)(6) . USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)6) |

DSNL(B)(E) |

(b)(6) (F)
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----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 11:07 AM

To: (0)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Cc:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: Need new Leadership Letter/Itin Update

Ma'am,

OSD just called and pointed out the leadership letter doesn't have text indicating spouses are authorized for protocol
purposes. They also ask you annotate which events on the Itinerary spouses are required to be at for protocol
purposes.

Please update as soon as possible....they're are ready to sign the trip authorization as soon as they have those two
things.

VIR,

(0)(6) | USAF

Chief, Operations Branch

Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM)

Pentagon, Room 4B888
DSN|(b)(6) , comm (P)6)
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Congregs of the United States
House of Representatives

July 6, 2015

The Honerable Ashton B. Carter
Sccretary

LLS. Department of Defense
Washington, DC 20301

Dear Mr. Secretary:

This letter will authorize the Honorable Nancy Pelosi (D-CA), Demecratic [eader, to travel to [taly and Ukraine during
the approximate period of July 30 - August 6, 2015, The purpese of the trip is to meet with forcign government and
United States officials to discuss international seeurity matters, including regional NATO and Furopean Unien security
and stabilization efferts; trade and global cconomic issues; foreign aid, including food security and sustainability; and
other related wallers. Spouses are authorized (o travel for protocol purposes only at no cost to the United States
government. The following Members and staff are authorized 1o travel:

The Honorable Nancy Pelosi (12-CA), Democratic Leader, and Mr. Paul Pelosi
The tlonerabie Marcy Kaptur {I>-OH)

The Honorable Rosa DeLaure (D-CT) and Mr. Stanley Greenberg

[he [onorable Anna Eshoo (ID-CA)

The Honorable Mike Thompson (13-CA)

Ms. Wyndee Parker, Policy Advisor to the Democratic I.cader

Ms. Kate Knudson, Dircctor of Protocol and Fvents for the Democratic Leader

Ms. Bina Surgeon, Special Assistant Lo the Democralic Leader

Ms. Evangeline George, Deputy Communications Director to the Democratic Leader

A linal list of avthorized travelers will follow al a Jater date.

It would be appreciated if the Department of Defense would umish such assistance as is necessary, including ground
transportation, to facilitate this mission, as well as Air Force escort and military air transportation.  Authorization for
the expenditure of funds {or the actual and necessary expenses should be made pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1108(z2).

Thank you in advance for your prompt atiention Lo this matter,

. Mﬂ

John A Bochner

cc: The Honorable KarenT., Haas, Clerk
U1.S. House of Representatives
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Congress of the United States
Bouse of Representatives

July 22, 2015

The Honorable Ashton B, Carter
Seerctary

LS, Department of Defense
Washington, DC 20301

Dear Mr. Secretary:

This is in further reference to my letter of July 14, 2013, regarding Codel Pelosi to Italy and Ukraine during the
approximate period of July 30 — August 6. 2015, The revised list of authorized travelers is as (ollows:

The Honorable Nancy Pelosi {1D-CA), Democratic Leader, and Mr. Paul Pelesi
The Honorable Jim Sensenbrenner (R-WI}

The Honorable Marcy Kaptur {I2-011)

The Honorable Rosa Delauro (1D-CT) and Mr. Stanley Greenberg

‘The lonorable Anna Eshoo (1)-CA)

The Honerable Marcia Fudge (ID-OI1)

The Honorable Chellie Pingree {D-ML)

‘I'he Honerable Cedric Richmond (13-LA} and Mrs. Raquel Richmond

The Honerable Donald Payne {D-NI) and Mrs. Beatrice Payne

The Honorable Mare Veasey (1D-TX)

‘The Honorable Brian Moenahan. Attending Physician

Ms. Wyndee Parker. Policy Advisor o the Democratic 1.eader

Mr, Bart Forsythe, Chief ol Staff to Congressman Sensenbrenner

Ms. Kate Knudson, Director of Protocol and Events for the Democratic Leader
Ms. Evangetine George. Deputy Communications Director, Democratic Leader
Ms. Patricia Ross, Policy Advisor (o the Democratic Leader

Ms. Bina Surgeon. Special Assistant to the Democratic Leader

Please note that Mr. Paul Fiffick, Diplomatic Sccurity, Department of State, has been invited 1o wravel with the
delegation,

A complete list of authorized travelers will follow at a later date. Thank you in advance lor your prompt attention fo

this matter.
Sincerely, }M
=
\Wévb/} e

John A. Bochner

ees The Honorable Kar .. tlaas, Clerk
1.5, House of Representatives
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From: ((b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: ;rm(smiw

Ce: |(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: Need new Leadership Letter/Itin Update
Date: Monday, July 27, 2015 11:20:37 AM

They want the events annotated on the letter? Or just annotated in the itinerary?

{lsigned//
((b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

b)(6
DSN(b)E)
(b)(6) [3)

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 11:07 AM

Toi(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: Need new Leadership Letter/Itin Update

Ma'am,

OSD just called and pointed out the leadership letter doesn't have text indicating spouses are authorized for protocol
purposes. They also ask you annotate which events on the Ttinerary spouses are required to be at for protocol

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
DSN[(b)(6) |.cOMM (b)(6)
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(b)(6) —_—_n

From: )

To: (b)(€) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: Need new Leadership Letter/Itin Update
Date: Monday, July 27, 2015 11:52:50 AM

Lol. Copy all.

(b) -1
- 5 garillion

Updated itinerary to follow....

signed//

(©)6) USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

DSN ,
(b)6 [13)

From: (P)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 11:52 AM
To:|(b)(6) | USAF SAE-LL (US)

Subject: RE: Need new Leadership Letter/Itin Update

Ah yes! I see now...I got rid of the old one when [ uploaded the new one.
That's a shrewd game you're playing, but this point goes to you.

Just update the itinerary when able, others have put "(Spouses attend for

protocol),” but you can skin it how you like. |(b)(6) liust needs to see
it on there.

-----Original Message-----

From:| (b)(6) Lt Col USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 11:49 AM

To:{(b)(6) |Maj USAF SAF-LL (US)
Cc:l(b)(6) IMaj USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: Need new Leadership Letter/Itin Update

(o)
o |

The statement is on the first letter (6 July). The 23 July letter is just
an update to names.

/Isigned//

®®  |USAFR
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Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives
(b)(6). ]
bX6
®6)  |r

----- Original Message-----

From:|(D)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Se“}}.._MQI_‘_(I?Y_-_J_l.!l)’._Z?_‘.._.z_Q_l.ﬁ_ 11:40 AM
To: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: Need new Leadership Letter/Itin Update

Just annotated on the itinerary. The letter just needs the sentence
generally saying they're there for protocol purposes.

---—Original Message-----
From: | (P)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 11:21 AM

To: (0)6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:|(b)(6) |[USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: Need new Leadership Letter/Itin Update

They want the events annotated on the letter? Or just annotated in the
itinerary?

{lsigned//
(b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)(®)

DsN (b)6) |

®)6) (R

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 11:07 AM

To|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: Need new Leadership Letter/Itin Update
Ma'am,

OSD just called and pointed out the leadership letter doesn't have text
indicating spouses are authorized for protocol purposes. They also ask you
annotate which events on the Itinerary spouses are required to be at for
protocol purposes.

Please update as soon as possible....they're are ready to sign the trip
authorization as soon as they have those two things.
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VIR,

‘(b)(B) | USAF
Chief, Operations Branch
Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM)
Pentagon, Room 4B888

: b)(6)

DSN(b)(6) |, COMM

—
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From: [(b)B) _OSDOASD LA (US)
To: (b)(6
Subject: RE: New itinerary uploaded for Pelosi
Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11:44:12 AM
Thanks,\(b Al
(b)(6) '

Office of the Assistant Secretary of Defense, Legislative Affairs
1300 Defense Pentagon, Room 3D844

Office|(b)(6) _

Mobile[(b)(6) |
L(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----

From: |(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 11:44 AM
To:(b)(6) |OSD OASD LA (US)

Subject: New itinerary uploaded for Pelosi
Sir,
Just uploaded the newest Pelosi itinerary. Let me know if you need anything else.

VIR,

(b)6)  |USAF

Chief, Operations Branch

Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM)
Pentagon, Room 4B888

DSN/(b)(6) | COMM (b)(6) ]
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From: L(b)(B) |0SD OASD LA (US)
To: (b)Y6)  |usAFsARIL (US)
Subject: RE: New Speaker Letter and Approval Uploaded
Date: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 4:34:30 PM
(b)

Thanks,: b ‘

(b)(B)
Mr|

Office of the Assistant Secretary of Defense, Legislative Affairs
1300 Defense Pentagon, Room 3D844

Officel(RY6) |

Mobile|(P)(6)

(b)(6)

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 4:19 PM

To: |(b)(6) |OSD OASD LA (US)
Subject: New Speaker Letter and Approval Uploaded
In CAPITOL

VIR,

[(b)(6) | USAF

Chief, Operations Branch
Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM)

Pentagon, Room 4B888
DSN((b)(6) |, COMM (b)(6) ]
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From: ‘(b)(ﬁ) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

To: = [USAE SAF-LL (US)

ce: 6 Lerseuws®© USAF SELL S
Subject: RE: OSD Still Has Concerns about DoD Equity

Date: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 6:24:50 PM

Attachments: CODEL Pelosi itinerary v8.docx

With attachment...

{lsigned//

(b)(B) . USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer

US House of Representatives

DSN|(b)(6)

®)X6)  F

-----Original Message-----

From:| (P)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent; Tuesday, July 21, 2015 6:24 PM

To:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Cc:|(B)6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (0)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: OSD Still Has Concerns about DoD Equity

Appreciate that, thanks for the feedback. Are they looking at v7-8, which I sent (b)(6) yesterday morning? V8
attached just to make sure we're all on the same page.

They have a meet/greet/photo op with Marines at every single Post. Also, no more Assisi...they have a day in
Naples doing NAVEUR and JFC HQs. As well as a visit to Lakenheath on the return.

5 of their 7 days include direct DoD equity (with 3 of those 5 being more than a photo with US Marines); both days
in Kyiv are direct national security equity. It will be difficult to encourage more than that, as you point out, and
would be helpful to have some insight on how high the bar needs to be before having that conversation with them.

Let me know what else 1s needed. Thanks!

{lsigned//

(b)(6) USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

e |
psn (B)(®) |
(b)(6) (F)

----- ioinal Messaga-———-

Fron?ﬁbxe) ‘USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 3:42 PM

To: ()(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Cc:|(b)(6) ‘USAF SAF-LL (US)
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Subject: OSD Still Has Concerns about DoD Equity

Ma'am,

I just got out of a meeting with OSD, and they still have concerns about certain portions of the Pelosi trip not having
enough DoD equity. Mr. ©X6) s going to get back with me after making a more thorough review of the detailed
itinerary, so I'll pass along any comments he has.

In the meantime, if there's an opportunity to work anything into days with minor equity, such as photo ops with

Marines, please do so. I told I didn't think you'd be very successful given the office you're dealing with but I have
to relay.

VIR,

|(b)(6) | USAF

Chief, Operations Branch

Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM)
Pentagon, Room 4B888

DSN/(0)6) |, comm|(b)(6)
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CODEL PELOSI
Italy and Ukraine
30 July — 6 August 2015

U.S. Air Force Escort

(b)) ” (b)(6) M(b)(ﬁ)




DELEGATION
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CODEL Pelosi
Italy and Ukraine

30 July-6 August 2015
Version 8: 20 July 2015

Members (Seniority Order)
. Rep Nancy Pelosi (D-CA)

1

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
17. Ms. Bina Surgeon

18. Ms. Evangeline George

19. Ms. Patricia Ross

20. Mr. Barton Forsyth

21. RADM Brian Monahan
22. Mr. Paul Fiffick

Military Escort

23.](b)(6) | USAF

24, (b)®) | USAF
25.[(b)(6) , USAF
26.[(b)(6) | USAF
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

Thursday. 30 July (Washington, DC to Rome, Italy)

Attire: Travel casual

Washington, DC:
Rome:
10:00am Luggage call

- Location: Rayburn Horseshoe

11:30am Luggage van departs for Andrews q(b)(GJ

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

3:40am Arrive Rome (Ciampino Airport | LIRA)
- Met by TBD | Expeditor

3:50am Delegation departs Airport for Westin Excelsior
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses
- (b)(8) ‘foffaw.s in luggage van

4:20am Delegation Arrives Westin Excelsior, proceed to Control Room
- Per diem and room keys distributed

Executive Time
- Change to business attire

Breakfast in Restaurant Doney | 0700-1030
- Breakfast and WiFi included in room rate

§:35am Members/Staff meet in Control Room
Spouses and Non-cleared Staff Option: remain at Hotel or proceed to Embassy for tour

§:45am Delegation departs Westin for US Embassy
- Transportation: On foot (5 minutes) | TBD vehicle available

9:00am Meet and greet with US Embassy Marine Corps Detachment
- Location: Saturn Room (2 floor)
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
- Location: US Embassy, Saturn Room (2" floor)



9:55am

10:15am

10:30am

11:30am

(15 min)

TBD

TBD

TBD

TBD

3:00pm

4:00pm

4:15pm

5:35pm

5:45pm

6:00pm

7:15pm

7:30pm
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Spouses and Non-cleared Staff at Hotel meet in Lobby, move to US Embassy
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
- Location. Quirinale

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
- Location.: Camera dei Deputati

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

Reception co-hosted by US Ambassador to Italy John Phillips and US Ambassador to the
UN Agencies in Rome David Lane (50-60 Italian parliamentarians/think-tankers/business
leaders, plus senior UN contacts)

- Location: Villa Taverna

Delegation departs Reception for Dinner
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

No-Host Dinner
- Location: TBD (Vecchia Roma, Pierluigi or Tullio)



9:00pm

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
6:25am

6:35am

7:20am

7:35am

8:25am

8:35am

9:30am

10:05am

10:10am

Breakfast will be a bag breakfast on the aircraft

Delegation meets in Control Room
- Location: TBD

Delegation departs Hotel for Airport
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

Delegation arrives Ciampino Airport (LIRA)

Delegation departs Rome for Naples (Capodichino Airport | LIRN)
- Transportation: Mil Air | Flight time 0+50 | Bag breakfast served

Delegation arrives Naples, proceeds to NAVEUR HQ
- Met by: TBD
- Transportation: TBD (Sedan, two 15-pax vans, and bus available)

NAVEUR Command briefing and BALTOPS/SEA BREEZE exercise discussions while
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
JEC Command brief while Joint Operations Center tour (Classified)

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
- Location: La Bersagliera TBD
- Hosted by: Acting Consul General Deborah Guidoe and others TBD

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

Aftire: Mass: modest, covering the shoulders, dress/skirf should cover/nearly cover knees; a hat or umbrella is
recommended for shade
Tour and travel: casual attire

Rome:
Milan:

6
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Breakfast in Restaurant Doney | 0700-1100
- Breakfast and Wifi included in room rate

—————————————— Independent Movement
TBD Staff advance to Milan
- Transportation: Comm Air
- Escorted by|(b)(6) |
TBD Luggage call
TBD Delegation meets in Control Room
TBD Delegation departs Westin Excelsior for Vatican
(transit?) - Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses
TBD Delegation arrives Vatican
- Met by: TBD
10:30am Mass and Angelus

- Transportation: On foot to Angelus

TBD Delegation departs Vatican for Westin Excelsior
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

TBD Delegation arrives Westin Excelsior
- Control rcom available to change clothes

Executive time and Lunch on own

- Lunch options TBD
TBD Delegation departs for Ciampino Airport (LIRA)
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses
4:40pm Delegation arrives Airport
5:00pm Delegation departs Rome for Milan (Linate Airport | LIML)

- Transportation: Military Air | Flight Time 1+10

6:10pm Delegation arrives Milan
- Met by: Ambassador Philip Reeker, Consul General and Chris Jester (Control Oﬁ“ner} 1| (b))
‘ (b)(®) ‘ (GSO--hotel/ luggage support)

6:15pm Delegation departs Airport for Savoia Hotel
- Transportation: Sedan and bus (vehicle access at Expo TBD)

6:45pm Arrive Hotel Savoia, proceed to Control Room (TBD)



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

§:55am

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
(MGT), Wurst (PA), May (RSQ), Wingate (CONS)

Delegation departs Consulate for EXPO
- Transportation: Minivan and bus
_|(b)(6) proceeds to hotel with luggage

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
- Hosted by: Giuseppe Sala, EXPO CEO (Italian Gov’t); Bruno Pasquino, EXPQ Commissioner;
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
Friends of USAP Dorothy Hamilton, CEQ Charlie Faas, AmCham VP Simene Crolla, Consul
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
- Hosted by: EXPO official TBD

Delegation departs EXPO for Savoia Hotel
- Transportation: Vans then transfer to Minivan and bus

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
- Location: Piazza della Scala/Galleria Virtorio Emanuele

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
- Met by A/DCM George Kent, James Hallock (Control Officer), Joel Sandefirr (Spouse
Control Officer) | Expeditor TBD

Delegation departs Airport for US Embassy
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 16 pax buses | Per diem distributed en route

Spouses and Non-cleared staff depart for InterContinental Hotel
- Transportation: TBD



TBD

6:15pm

6:30pm

TBD

7:30pm

8:00pm

9:30pm

9:45pm

RON Kyiv
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Spouses and Non-cleared staff arrive Hotel, proceed to Control Room (Room 612)
- Keys distributed

Meet and greet/photo with US Embassy Marine Corps Detachment
- Location: Kennedy Center

Country team briefing (SECRET)
- Hosted by: Bruce Donahue, Charge d’Affaires; George Kent, A/DCM

Spouses and Non-cleared Staff depart Hotel for Dinner
- Transportation: TBD

Delegation departs Embassy for Dinner
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 16 pax buses

No-Host Dinner
- Location. Spotykach or O'Panas Restaurant TBD
- Attendees: Acting DCM, George Kent; USAID Dep Director + others TBD

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

11:00am

11

Delegation meets in Control Room

Breakfast Meeting with American Chamber of Commerce
- Location. InterContinental Hotel, Room TBD | Breakfast details TBD

Meeting with Civil Society NGOs and Rada reformer MPs
-Location: InterContinental Hotel, Room TBD

Meeting with Rada Reformer MPs
-Location: InterContinental Hotel, Room TBD

Delegation departs for meeting with National Security and Defense Council (NSDC)
-Transportation: Sedan + Two 16 pax buses

NSDC meeting
- Locarion: Komandarma Kamenyeva 8



12:00pm

12:30pm

1:45pm

2:00pm

3:00pm

3:15pm

3:45pm

4:00pm

5:00pm

S:15pm

6:15pm

6:30pm

7:35pm

7:45pm

8:00pm

9:30pm

RON Kyiv
12

Obtained by Judicial Watch

CODEL Pelosi
Italy and Ukraine

30 July-6 August 2015
Version 8: 20 July 2015

- Hosted by: NSDC Chairman Qleksandr Turchynov

Delegation departs for Working Lunch
-Transportation: Sedan + Two 16 pax buses

Working Lunch with Mayor Vitaliy Klitschko (Spouses included)
- Location: San Paolo Restaurant

Delegation departs for Rada Speaker meeting
-Transportation: Sedan + Two 16 pax buses

Meeting with Rada Speaker Volodymyr Groysman
- Location: Hrushevskoho 5

Delegation departs for Maidan Square

Maidan Square tour and flower laying
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

Executive Time | Vendors in Control Room TBD
- Change to: TBD

Delegation meets in Control Room

Delegation departs Hotel for Dinner
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 16-pax buses

No-Host Dinner
- Location: O’ Panas

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
12:25pm Coffee reception with Constituent Airmen (includes Spouses)
- Location: Wing HQ TBD
1:00pm Mission briefing/Operations update - Ukraine focus (Classified)
- Location: Wing HQ
- Hosted by: Gen Frank Gorenc, COMUSAFE and Wg/CC
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
Rome: Westin Excelsior | Via Veneto 125 Rome, 00187 | 011-39-06-47081

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

6)6) AR I [©)6)  [®Xe) [© |
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From: [(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

To: [ |

Ce: (b)(6) F SAF- b))  lusAFsARLL(US)
Subject: "RE: OSD Still Has Concerns about DoD Equity

Date: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 6:24:04 PM

Appreciate that, thanks for the feedback. Are they looking at v7-8, which I sentﬂﬁ?s)— yesterday morning? V8§
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

Let me know what else is needed. Thanks!

{signed//
[(b)6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

[(b)(6)

DSN [(b)(6)

(b)(6) (F)

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 3:42 PM

To:(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
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
enough DoD equity. [(b)(6) is going to get back with me after making a more thorough review of the detailed
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

DSN((b)6) |, coMMI(b)6) |
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From: (b)(B) _ (USAFSAFLL (US)
To: (b)(6) WUSAF SAFLL (US)

Ce: (b)(8) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: OSD Still Has Concerns about DoD Equity
Date: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 8:03:05 PM

Yeah, let's discuss. It's good SA to know how those conversations are going so we can provide appropriate feedback
on upcoming trips.

Thanks!

{lsigned//

[(b)(G) |, USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives
k)ye) |

'DSNI(b)(6)

(b)(6) (F)

-----Original Message-----

From:/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 8:02 PM

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject:"li'{e: OSD Still Has Concerns about DoD Equity

They are looking at V8,/(b)(6) |bar is pretty high but that said I'm fairly certain it will be approved duc to
who's traveling and the current state of things on the Hill.

At the meeting today we discussed photos extensively...fairly contentious. 111 give you a call tomorrow and see
what he comes up with in e-mail.

Sent from BB

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 06:24 PM

To:(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US) - _

Cc:[(b)(6) | Maj USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: OSD Still Has Concerns about DoD Equity

Appreciate that, thanks for the feedback. Are they looking at v7-8, which I sent/(b)(6) |yesterday morning? V8
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
®X® | USAFR
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Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives
bygy |

DSN{(b)(6)

[(b)(6) F)

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
enough DoD equity. [(b)(6) lis going to get back with me after making a more thorough review of the detailed
itinerary, so I'll pass along any comments he has.

In the meantime, if there's an opportunity to work anything into days with minor equity, such as photo ops with
Marines, please do so. Itold I didn't think you'd be very successful given the office you're dealing with but I have

to relay.

VIR,

|(b)(6) , USAF

Chief, 'Operai_i'ons Branch

Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM)
Pentagon, Room 4B888

DSN|(b)(6) |, cOMM.(b)(6)
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From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Massuong
To: (b)) |USAFSAFLL (US); USAF Penlagon Al
Subject: RE: Pelosi as fragged
Date: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 11;23:08 AM

copy

VIR,

(b))

|(b)(B) | USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM
Pentagon - 4C887

DSN: [(b)6) |

Comm W

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 11:08 AM

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Subject: Pelosi as [ragged

Talked to the Escort, leave as fragged (I don't think there's a choice at this point regardless).

VIR,

(b)(6) | usar

Chief, Operations Branch

Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM)
Pentagon, Room 4B888

DSN|(b)(6) . comm (®))
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From: [(b)(6) OSD OASD LA (US)
To: (b)(6)

Subject: RE: Pelosi Docs in our Front Office

Date: Thursday, July 23, 2015 8:42:53 AM

Thanks, (b)

(b)yey .
Office of the Assistant Secretary of Defense, Legislative Affairs

1300 Defense Pentagon, Room 3D844
Office|(b)(6) |
Mobile|(b)(6)

[(hY(R)

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 5:27 PM
To:|(b)(6) |OSD OASD LA (US)

Subject: Pelosi Docs in our Front Office

Sir,

I'm on leave tomortow but back Friday. Pelosi MILAIR and Add'l Escort request have made it to Maj Gen

Bergeson's desk. I expect I'll have them signed by end of week.

I'll re-attack when I return Friday morning. will also be here tomorrow if you need anything.

VIR,

®F | USAF

Chief, Operations Branch

Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM)

Pentagon, Room 4B888
DSN(FF)(SJ .COMM\(D)(G)
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From: (b)(6) _losDoAsD LA (US)
To: (b)(6 LUSAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: Pelosi to add member

Date: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 11:50:36 AM

Who is the new member and are they involved in the CODEL in anyway (i.e., briefings)? Would they be included in

the Leadership Letter? Pelosi got in trouble for this several years back, so she is not the final authority on this. We
have to be very careful on how to approach this.

(b)(6)
Office of the Assistant Secretary of Defense, Legislative Affairs
1300 Defense Pentagon, Room 3D844
Office| (P)(6) _
Mobile/()(6) |
(b)(6)

-----Original Message-----
From:|(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 11:24 AM

To{(b)(6) | OSD OASD LA (US)
Subject: Pelosi to add member

Sir,

Escorts are working this now, but CODEL Pelosi is looking at picking up a member in Rome who will already be
out there on their own dime and having them on the rest of the trip all the way back to DC.

I'm planning on getting a verbal from our front office and updating the docs with a new name list. Will this be okay

to upload into CAPITOL as well? I'll let you know the details when I get them, but I can add the new name(s) to
the already approved letters once [ get a verbal confirmation.

VR,
(b)(6) , USAF
Chief, Operations Branch

Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM)
PC‘“T;Q’L Room 4B888

DSN|(b)(6) | comm|(b)(E) ‘
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From: |(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: [(b)(B) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Ce: (b)(B) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: Pelosi to add member

Date: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 12:17:19 PM

Understand. I have a new letter. Yes, he will obviously be participating in the CODEL. Will have an updated TR
soon. Other member changes as well.

Standard changes just before departure.

Sorry, know you're stuck in the middle.

/fsigned//

(b)(6) , USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

DSN|(b)(6) |

®)6)  |E

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 12:15 PM
To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: FW: Pelosi to add member

See i(b)(G) | e-mail for what I need to produce....I calmed him down for
now, but we'll need to answer the mail on all his questions.

----- Original Message-----

From (b)(6) |OSD OASD LA (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 11:51 AM
To:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: Pelosi to add member

Who is the new member and are they involved in the CODEL in anyway (i.e.,
briefings)? Would they be included in the Leadership Letter? Pelosi got in

trouble for this several years back, so she is not the final authority on
this. We have to be very careful on how to approach this.

(b))

Office of the Assistant Secretary of Defense, Legislative Affairs
1300 Defense Pentagon, Room 3D844

OB
Mobilel(b)(6) |

(b)(6) |
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-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 11:24 AM
To: (b)(6) |0SD OASD LA (US)

Subject: Pelosi to add member
Sir,

Escorts are working this now, but CODEL Pelosi is looking at picking up a
member in Rome who will already be out there on their own dime and having
them on the rest of the trip all the way back to DC.

I'm planning on getting a verbal from our front office and updating the docs
with a new name list. Will this be okay to upload into CAPITOL as well?

I'll let you know the details when I get them, but I can add the new name(s)
to the already approved letters once I get a verbal confirmation.

VIR,

(b)(6) , USAF

Chief, Operations Branch

Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM)

Pentagon, Room 4B 888
DSN (b)6) |, comm (b)(6) ]
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From: ((b)(6) LUSAF OSD OASD LA (US)

To: (0)6)  |usAFsAFllue) -

Ce: | ©)8) — [usAEsaew (us); (b)(6) losD 0ASD LA (US): (b)(6) * lusar
F-LL {US)

Subject: RE: Pelosi Trip

Date: Monday, July 20, 2015 9:21:01 AM

Thanks,/(b)( |, looks a little better.

Why are you sending an advance to Milan? Why Milan and not the other locations?

(b)6) ‘
(b)(6) | USAF

OSD Legislative Affairs

----- Original Message-----
From: (b)(6) i | USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 9:13 AM

To: (b)(6) [USAF OSD OASD LA (US) S
Ce:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) 0SD OASD LA (US);|(b)(6)

Col USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: Pelosi Trip

Hi Sir-

I sent an updated itinerary to LLMO on Friday afternoon, which hasn't made
it up to you yet: see attached. Of note:

- Assisi is dropped

- we will be visiting NAVEUR HQ and JFC HQ in Naples

- Milan Expo is a periodic, worldwide exposition that runs for several
months; topics vary at each Expo, but this year's centers around worldwide
food security issues

Please let me know if you need anything else!

V/r-

(b)6

{lsigned//
(b)(6) , USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer

US House of Representatives
(b)(6) |

DSN/(b)(6)
l(b)6) (P

— Iig_iznal Message--l---
From:|(b)(6) USAF OSD OASD LA (US)
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Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 8:10 AM

To:(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:[(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) |0SD OASD LA
(US){(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: Pelosi Trip

(b)(B) |

I am reviewing the itinerary for the Pelosi trip. Can you answer a couple
questions for me?

What is the Expo Milan?
What is the trip to Assisi about?

1 have not shown this to my boss yet...and it is Pelosi, so the likelihood
of outright denial is low...but he will have concerns about 1.5 hours of
defense equity during the 1-4 August period. Just a nuggets up.

(b)(6)

b)6) | USAF

Military Assistant
Assistant Secretary of Defense for Legislative Affairs
(w)(b)(6)
(c)(b)(6) \

SPRNET/(b)(6) |
JWICS{(b)(G)

[
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From: L(b)(B) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: [(b)(6) |USAF OSD OASD LA (US)
Ce: (b)6)  |usaFsaru (us)(b)(6) | (b)(6) \UsAF
" SAFILT (US)
Subject: RE: Pelosi Trip
Date: Monday, July 20, 2015 9:13:03 AM
Attachments: CODEL Pelosi itinerary v8.docx
TR CODEL Pelosi 30 Jul-6 Aug v5.docx
Hi Sir-

I sent an updated itinerary to LLMO on Friday afternoon, which hasn't made it up to you yet; see attached. Of note:

- Assisi is dropped

- we will be visiting NAVEUR HQ and JFC HQ in Naples

- Milan Expo is a periodic, worldwide exposition that runs for several months; topics vary at each Expo, but this
year's centers around worldwide food security issues

Please let me know if you need anything else!

Vir-
(b)(6

/lsigned//

(b)(6) L USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)e)y |

DSN|(b)(6) |

(b)(6) (F)

""" Original Message-----

From:/(b)(6) USAF OSD OASD LA (US)

Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 8:10 AM

To:[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (1IS)

Ce:[(b)6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)(6) 0SD OASD LA (US)!(b)(6)

Col USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: Pelosi Trip

[®)6) |

I am reviewing the itinerary for the Pelosi trip. Can you answer a couple questions for me?

Whalt is the Expo Milan?
Whalt is the trip to Assisi about?

I have not shown this to my boss yet...and it is Pelosi, so the likelihood of outright denial is low...but he will have
concerns about 1.5 hours of defense equity during the 1-4 August period. Just a nuggets up.

(bY6) | USAF
Military Assistant
Assistant Secretary of Defense for Legislative Affairs
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CODEL PELOSI
Italy and Ukraine
30 July — 6 August 2015

U.S. Air Force Escort
‘| (b)(6) | (0)6)




DELEGATION
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CODEL Pelosi
Italy and Ukraine

30 July-6 August 2015
Version 8: 17 July 2015

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

23. Col (b)(6) , USAF

24. Lt Col/(b)(6) USAF
25. Maj|(b)(6) USAF
26. MSgt (b)(6) |, USAF
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

11:30am Luggage van departs for Andrews q(b)(GJ b



12:15pm

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

4:00am

4:10am

4:50am

8:35am

8:45am

9:00am

9:15am

9:55am

Arrive Rome (Ciampino Airport | LIRA)
- Met by TBD | Expeditor

Delegation departs Airport for Westin Excelsior
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

-[(b)(®) follows in luggage van

Delegation Arrives Westin Excelsior, proceed to Control Room
- Per diem and room keys distributed

Executive Time
- Change to business attire

Breakfast in Restaurant Doney | 0700-1030
- Breakfast and WiFi included in room rate

Members/Staff meet in Control Room
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
- Location: Saturn Room (2" floor)
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

{15 min)

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
8:25am Delegation arrives Naples, proceeds to NAVEUR HQ
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
10:05am Delegation arrives JF¥C HQ
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

Aftire: Mass: modest, covering the shoulders; dress/skirt should cover/nearly cover knees; a hat or umbrella is
recommended for shade
Tour and travel: casual atfire

Rome:
Milan:

Breakfast in Restaurant Doney | 0700-1100
- Breakfast and Wifi included in room rate
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-------------- Independent Movement
TBD Staff advance to Milan
- Transportation: Comm Air
- Escorted by|(P)(6)

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
TBD Delegation meets with Cardinal Turkson TBD
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

60:45pm Arrive Hotel Savoia, proceed to Control Room (TBD)
- Room keys distributed



7:35pm

7:45pm

8:00pm

9:30pm
10:00pm

RON Milan
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Executive Time
- Change ro: TBD
Delegation meets in Control Room

Delegation departs Savoia Hotel for Dinner
- Transportation: Sedan and bus

No-Host Dinner
- Location: TBD (Brunello, Torre di Pisa, Osteria del Corso, or Mimmao)

Delegation departs Dinner for Savoia Hotel

Delegation arrives Savoia Hotel

Monday, 3 August (Milan)

Attire:

Milan:

§:35am

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

- Location: US pavilion conference room ( 5" floor)

- Hosted by: Ambassador Reeker, Peaslee (FCS), Tello (EXPQ), Jester (POL/ECON), Miller
(MGT), Wurst (PA), May (RSO), Wingate (CONS)

Delegation departs Consulate for EXPO

- Transportation: Sedan and bus
- |(b)(®) proceeds to hotel with luggage

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
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- Hosted by: Giuseppe Sala, EXPO CEO (ltalian Gov’t); Bruno Pasquino, EXPO Commissioner;
Diana Bracco, ltalian Pavilion Commissioner

Move to USA Pavilion
- Transportation: On foot

Tour USA Pavilion (USAP), Interaction with Student Ambassadors
- Location: USAP landing above Boardwalk entrance

Working lunch with Leadership of USAP

- Location: Terrace Boardroom | Buffet sivle, catered by Food Truck Nation

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
- Transportation: Vans then transfer fo Sedan and bus

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
§:20am

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

Wednesday. 5 August (Kyiv, Ukraine)
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

5:15pm

6:15pm

6:30pm

7:35pm

7:45pm

8:00pm

9:30pm

RON Kyiv
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Delegation departs for Maidan Square

Maidan Square tour and candle lighting
- Met by TBD | Note: Press coverage

Delegation departs for meeting with Prime Minister Arseniy Yatsenyuk
-Transportation.: Sedan + Two 16-pax buses

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
- Location.: Bankova Street 11

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

Thursday. 6 August (Kyiv to Lakenheath, England to Washington, DC)

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
- Location: Dining Hall | Format details TBD

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
hitp://www.westlintrome.com/
Breakfast included: 0700-1030/1100 | WiFi included | Room Service 24 hours | Gym 24 hours; Pool & Spa 0900-2100

Milan: Savoia | Piazza della Republica 17 20124 Milan IT | 011-39-02-6230-1
http://www.dorcheslercollection.com/en/milan/hotel-principe-di-savoia/milan-ital

Breakfast included: time TBD | WiFi included | Room Service 24 hours | Gym & Pool 0530-2230

Kyiv: The InterContinental | 2A Velyka Zhytomyrska Street, Kyiv, 01001 [011-380-44-219-1919
http://www.intercontinental-Kyiv.com/default-en.html
Breakfast 0630-1030 | WiFi Included | Room Svc NOT recommended | Gym 24 hrs; Pool 0600-2300; Spa 0900-2100

Escort information:

(b)e) "'[:_!(b')(s) Ib)6) : ©)®) [[®)X6) | (6)(6)

14
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CONGRESSIONAL TRAVEL REQUEST

(/I
\.

: A o &
Date: 17 Jul 2015 2 < <
Action Officer Name & Office: (°)(®) |, SAF/LLH AR £©

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

1. 30 Jul15 Andrews AFB, MD Rome, IT (LIRA) 1:00 PM 4:00 AM +1day Milair

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
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19. Ms. Patricia Ross Minerity Leader office
20. Mr. Bart Forsyth Rep Sensenbrenner
21. Mr. Paul Fiffick Dept of State

22. RADM Brian Monahan

Escort Required (Bold/Highlight One): Yes
Senior Escort: (P)(6)
Bag: (0)(©) 2[0)E)

Nco: |®)®) |
Class A Funds Requested: $50,000

Policy Advisor
Chief of Staff
Security Detail
House Physician

b)(6 '
Division Chief Coordination/Date: (b)8) /6 Jul 15
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e

From: [(b)(6) \USAF SAE-LL (US)

To: b)(6 USAF OSD OASD LA (US) S

Ce: b)(6 | (b)(6) losD oasD LA (ug); (b)(6)
SAF-LL (US) [ ‘

Subject: RE: Pelosi Trip

Date: Monday, July 20, 2015 9:27:01 AM

Sir,

Her staff wants to have a good look at the Expo layout and ensure all details are in place. There are a lot of moving
parts for the Expo day on 3 Aug; Members splitting off in different directions, the Expo covers a large geographic
area, and there will be press involvement. If they wait until our arrival in the evening, they won't have access to the

people they need to talk to and the facilities.

Vir-
(b)(6]

{signed//

(b)(6) , USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)) |
DSN |(b)(6)
(0)(6) (F)

-----Original Message-----

From:/(b)(6) USAF OSD OASD LA (US)
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 9:21 AM
To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Cci(b)(6) "USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |0OSD OASD LA (US);|

(b)(6)

|(b) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: Pelosi Trip

Thanks, m)_)(_‘, looks a little better.

Why are you sending an advance to Milan? Why Milan and not the other locations?

(b)(6)

(b)(®) USAF
OSD Legislative Affairs
(b)(6)

From: (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 9:13 AM

To:|(b)(6) USAF OSD OASD LA (US)

Ce:[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) 1OSD OASD LA (US);
|(b) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

-----Or’jginal Message-----

(b)6)
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Subject: RE: Pelosi Trip
Hi Sir-

I sent an updated itinerary to LLMO on Friday afternoon, which hasn't made
it up to you yet; see attached. Of note:

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

[©©) ]

/lsigned//

|(0X®) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

o)Xe)

hsnl(b)(6)

(b)(6) F)

_____ Original Message-----

From: (P)(6) 'USAF OSD OASD LA (US)
Sent: Monday, July 20, 2015 8:10 AM

To] ®)6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:|(b)(8) [USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) /OSD OASD LA
(US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: Pelosi Trip
(b)®) |

| 1

I am reviewing the itinerary for the Pelosi trip. Can you answer a couple
questions for me?

Whalt is the Expo Milan?
Whal is the trip to Assisi about?

I have not shown this to my boss yet...and it is Pelosi, so the likelihood
of outright denial is low...but he will have concerns about 1.5 hours of
defense equity during the 1-4 August period. Just a nuggets up.

(b)6) |

(b)(6) | USAF
Military Assistant
Assistant Sccrciaﬁr of Defense for Legislative Affairs

(w @)
(C)“(b)@) |
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SPRNET: (0)(6)
JWICS:|(b)(6)
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From: \:(b)(s) _ osmoapiaws

To: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: Pelosi Updates

Date: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 1:37:22 PM
Thanks, (b)

@
Office of the Assistant Secretary of Defense, Legislative Affairs
1300 Defense Pentagon, Room 3D844

Office (P)(B)
Mobile| (P)(€)

®)6) |

-----QOriginal Message-----

From:|(P)6) ~ [USAFSAF-LL (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 1:02 PM
To((b)6)  |OSDOASDLA (US)

Subject: Pelosi Updates
Sir,
New leadership letter on the way. Here are the changes:

Added:
Rep David Cicilline (D-RI) Foreign Affairs

Removed:
Sensenbrenner
Forsyth

I'll start updating CAPITOL now. They are requesting Cicilline join the CODEL on 1 August in Rome when they
land there at 1530 (he arrives at 1300), he will then participate in the remaining CODEL events through the end of
the trip.

o
Chief, Operations Branch

Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM)
Pentagon, Room 4B888 G -
DsN(0)6) . comm ®©) |
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From: |(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US)
To: (b)(6) -

Subject: Re: Pis call (b

Date: Monday, August 03, 2015 7:26:02 AM
Copy all

----- Original Message -----

From:/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 07:14 AM

To:[(RY6). s oo . . JUSAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: Pls call |(b)( |

If you get this on you BB on your way in, please Lall; ( and see if she can contact Citi to ged(blfsl card
squared away. Reminder it's spelled "|(b)(6) ["on the card. First name| ( )(6) |

I'm leaving shortly by bicycle.
Sent from BB
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From: |(P)(6):J@§M$
To: KQX@

Subject: RE: Speaker Letter

Date: Monday, July 27, 2015 1:33:50 PM
Thanks, (b)( .

(b)(6) |

Office of the Assistant Secretary of Defense, Legislative Affairs
1300 Defense Pentagon, Room 3D844
Office|(b)(6) |
Mobile (b)(6) |
(b)(6)

-----Original Message-----

From: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, July 27, 2015 12:04 PM
To: (b)(6) |OSD OASD LA (US)

Subject: Speaker Letter
Sir,

I uploaded the 6 July Leadership letter in addition to the 22 July letter, if you read the text of the 22 July letter is was
meant as an update to the 6 July which has the spouse statement in it. The reference to the "14 July" letter appears
to be an artifact, but from the name listing and subject matter you can tell they were referencing 6 July.

I have them working on the itinerary now.

VIR,

(b)(6) , USAF

Chief, Operations Branch

Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM)
Pentagon, Room 4B888

DSN/(b)(6) | coMM (b)(6)
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From: (b)(6) USAF (US)
To: “stefan.bieret@mail ng;gae‘ggy:“
Ce: : ~|(b)(6 \ :(b)(6
e Twﬂbﬂﬁl LUSAF NG DCANG (US);
SSESELUSI()(E) USAF SAFLL (US): (b)(6)
AF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS SAF-LLMO Distro List; USAF JB A-NAFPW AFDW- STAFE
rm CAPD :LL%&B.A.NAB&_’LAEDMAEFWMULMM
: qov" 1()(6) 2 1(b)(6) b
.1_ b)(6) [ 1(b)(6) 5 {(b)(6) o
Subject: Re: Vehicle Access Request for CODEL Pelosi (Coach Bus) - Returning Lower Rayburn Horseshoe from Joint Base
Andrews (Thu, 6 Aug 2015}
Date: Thursday, August 06, 2015 8:24:25 AM

Stefan et al,

The Air Force Liaison Office would like to request your assistance in processing a vehicle access for CODEL
logistical requirements in support of CODEL Pelosi returning Thursday, August 6, 2015.

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
Driver:|(b)(6) cell:[(b)(6) )

GOV Tags: 03B00403

Vehicle: 2015 Ford Transit 350 (black)
Driver(b)(6)

GOV Tags: W021653

NOTE:
1) Sweep has been scheduled to occur on JBA to secure vehicles prior to reporting to Capitol Hill by SSA )(5

(b)(|

2) Escort officer(s) will need to contact Capitol Police at (D)(6) when 20-minutes out to coordinate vehicle
sweep.

If you have any questions please contact|(D)(6) |at/(b)(6) lor|(b)(6)

[(b)(6) at|(b)(6) . Thanks for your assistance in this matter.

Jlb) ur

(b)(6) | USAF

Legislative Liaison NCO

Air Force House Liaison Office
(b)(6) IDSN |(b)(6} ]
BB:|(b)(6)

/l(b)® {/
SAF/LLH

OFC:(b)(6)
BRB:|(b)(6) ,
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From: |(b)(6) 0SD OASD LA (US)
To: |(b)(6) LUSAF SAFLL (US)

Cc: [(b)(B) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: Verbal approval from Maj Gen Bergeson
Date: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 2:33:12 PM

Thanks,(B)(6 . You can just add the manifest to the original signed document. The mission is approved, and so is
the passenger, so we just need to account for the new manifest. Appreciate your diligence to this.

(b))

Office of the Assistant Secretary of Defense, Legislative Affairs

1300 Defense Pentagon, Room 3D844

Office|(b)(6)

Mobile|(b)(6)
(b)6) |

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 2:25 PM

To: (b)(6) |OSD OASD LA (US)
Ce:|(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: Verbal approval from Maj Gen Bergeson
Sir,

Maj Gen Bergeson has verbally approved the change in CODEL Pelosi delegation
members.

I've attached version 2's of the files already in CAPITOL. I swapped out
the pax list on all three. I didn't know if you wanted to resign, verbal,

or swap out the list on the final signed off by|(b)(6) but these

attachments will give you all those options.

Let me know if you'd like me to upload these into CAPITOL.

VIR,
(b)(8) | USAF

Chief, Operations Branch

Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM)

Pentagon, Room4B888
DSN (b)6) | comm ®)E) |
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From:
To: |(b)(6
Subject: RE: Verbal approval from Maj Gen Bergeson
Date: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 2:34:48 PM
Good call.
(b)(6) |

Office of the Assistant Secretary of Defense, Legislative Affairs
1300 Defense Pentagon, Room 3D844
Office!(b)(6) |

Mobile (P)(6)

(b)(6) |

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 2:34 PM
To:(b)(6) |OSD OASD LA (US)

Subject: RE: Verbal approval from Maj Gen Bergeson

Rgr, I'll upload as soon as I get the new Leadership letter. 1 don't want
to put the cart before the horse on that.

From:/(b)(6) |1 CIV OSD OASD LA (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 2:33 PM

To:|(b)(6) |[USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: Verbal approval from Maj Gen Bergeson

Thanksﬂb)(ﬂ You can just add the manifest to the original signed

document. The mission is approved, and so is the passenger, so we just need
to account for the new manifest. Appreciate your diligence to this.

(b)(6)

Office of the Assistant Secretary of Defense, Legislative Affairs
1300 Defense Pentagon, Room 3D844

Office[®)6) |

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 29, 2015 2:25 PM
To:|(b)(8) 'OSD OASD LA (US)

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

or swap out the list on the final signed off by (b)(6) but these
attachments will give you all those options.

Let me know if you'd like me to upload these into CAPITOL.

VIR,

(©)©) | UsaF

Chief, Operations Branch

Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM)

Pentagon, Room 4B888
DSN[(b)6) | comm®X®) |
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From: (b)(6) |USAF SAFLL (US)
To: (b)(6)

Subject: RE: Version 4; 32855 - CODEL Pelosi
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 1:49:53 PM

And FYI we are homing in on a full and final delegation list....10 Members, 4 Spouses, 1 Doc, 6 Staff. And a
partridge in a pear tree.

Awaiting one more input and then it will be rolled into new itinerary (and yet another TR).

{Isigned//
((b)(6) | USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer

IS House of Representatives
®)6)
(b)6) |

TSN |
‘ (b)(6) | (F)

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 15. 2015 1:46 PM
To{ (b)(6) USAF SAE-LL (US)

Subject: RE: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Sent to CVAM....awaiting angry yet compliant response.

----- Original Message-----
From:| (P)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 1:38 PM
To: ‘ (b)(®) ‘USAF SAF-LL (US): (0)(®) USAF SAF-LL
(US)

Subject: RE: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

b
Thanks!}ai J.‘.we did not receive.

But this still doesn't have updates from our latest TR v3 which is attached.

[fsigned!/

R | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)(6
060
(b)(6) F)
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-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 1:11 PM

To:[(b)(6) USAF SAE-LL (US);(®)(®) USAF
SAF-LL (US)

Subject: FW: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Not sure if anyone got you this while [ was on leave.

-----Original Message-----
From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 10:21 AM :
To{(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (®)(6) |USAF
113 WG (US); 201.AS.MOPS@ANG.AF.MIL; USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM

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

CVAM Website - https://www.cvam hg.af. mil/c :
vosip|®)®) |

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 1:34 PM
To: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM

Special Air Missions
Subject: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Tentative plan attached.

VIR,

()]

(©6) | Usarr

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: |(D)(6) |

[(b)6) |

C Al
P
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----Original Message----
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

To:|(D)6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM
Special Air Missions

Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

Need some details on this mission ASAP.

VIR,
®)
[
i(b)(s) L USAFR
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

Maj USAF SAF-LL (US) -
Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

Looks good except Day only. Pass tentative dates when able

ViR,
)]

(b)®) | USAFR
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887

DSN: |(b)(8)
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Cot J-@l 6 |
a5 (B)6)

-----Original Message-----

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 8:20 AM

To:|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM
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

6  lusam
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887

DSN: L(L) |
Cor m'(b)(e) )

-----Original Message-----
| (b)(6) f
From: |USAF SAF-LL (US)
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
®)©) |

From:|(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 3:15 PM

To{(0)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Cc{(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: CODEL Pelosi

(b) .

|
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Quick question: can you check with CVAM to see if LIRZ (Assisi, Italy) is a
suitable field? I'm doing research on CODEL Pelosi. Hope to have
letter/TR/itinerary to you next week.

Thanks|
(e,

/lsigned// _
R . USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives
®6 o)
(DSN[(b) ) (0)
(F)
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From: | (b)(G} |USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: ()(6)

Subject: RE: Version 4; 32855 - CODEL Pelosi
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 1:47:03 PM

Standard. They do these all the time...you think they'd get used to the fact there are changes on a daily basis

/fsigned//
(b)) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(bxe) |

DSN|(b)(6)
®B)6) (B

-----Original Message-----

From:[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 1:46 PM
To:[(b)(6) |USAF SAFE-LL (US)

Subject: RE: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi
Sent to CVAM....awaiting angry yet compliant response.

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 1:38 PM
To!(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL

(US)
Subject: RE: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Thanks|(b)( I."we did not receive.

But this still doesn't have updates from our latest TR v3 which is attached.

{lsigned//
(b)(6) | USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives
I
DSN.(b)(6) |

OO )

----- Original Message-----
From:|(b)(6) |[USAF SAF-LL (US)
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Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 1:11 PM

To: (b)&)...., JUSAF SAF-LL (US);
SAF-LL (US)

Subject: FW: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

—

b)(6)

USAF

Not sure il anyone got you this while I was on leave.

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 10:21 AM

To: (0)6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (0)6) |usar

113 WG (US); 20L.AS.MOPS @ ANG.AF.MIL; USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM
Special Air Missions

Subject: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Version 4 attached. Tail change only.

©16) Ban

HQ USAF/CVAM

Special Air Missions

(b)(6)
usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-air-missions @mail.mil

CVAM Website - hitps://www .cvam.hg.afanil/content/home htm

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

[(b)(s} L USAFR
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

©©) .

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN:((B)6) |

Comm: (b)®) |
BB: [(b)(6) J

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

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 1:25 PM e
To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions:!mxm ‘
Maj USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

Looks good except Day only. Pass tentative dates when able

VR,
)

‘(b)(ﬁ) l USAFR
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887

DSN: |(0)(6) |

Comm: | (b)(6) I

BB: |(b)(6) F
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From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 8:20 AM

To{ (0)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM
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

Nk

(b))

(b)(6) | USAFR

Deputﬁ_l}iiqctor, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: (P& |

S
Comm:( Xe) |
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
From: ()(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 3:15 PM
To: (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Ce:/(b)(6) ) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: CODEL Pelosi

© 1

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

|®X®) , USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)(6) (0)
osN ®)) o)
(F)
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From: L(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)

To: (b)6)  lusaF sapul (us):|(b)(6) |USAF SAFLL (US)
Subject: RE: Version 4; 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 1:39:50 PM

And I'm working on an updated itinerary BTW...

/fsigned//

(b)(6) , USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

((b)(8) |

DSN|(b)6)

©)6)  F)

— VT T T o —

From:|(P)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Wednesday, July 15,2015 1:38PM

To:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Thanks;L Eb;) ...we did not receive.

But this still doesn't have updates from our latest TR v3 which is attached.

lsigned//

|()(6) USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(F)

----- Original Message-----

From:/(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 1:11 PM

To: (B)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);|®)®) USAF
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
To:|(B)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (Usy PO USAF

113 WG (US); 201.AS.MOPS @ ANG.AF.MIL: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM
Special Air Missions

Subject: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Version 4 attached. Tail change only.

©)6) USKF

HQ USAF/CVAM

Special Air Missions

)6
usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-air-missions @mail.mil

CVAM Website - hitps://www.cvam.hg.af.mil/content/home. htm|

vosi[BEl |

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 1:34 PM
To:[(?__)_(_ﬁ_) |USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM

Special Air Missions
Subject: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Tentative plan attached.

©X®) . lusam

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: [(b)(6) |

Comm: [(hy6) |

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

®)®) | USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: [(b)(6) __|

Comm: L(B)(6 !

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

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions; (6)(6)
Maj USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

Looks good except Day only. Pass tentative dates when able

VIR

‘(b) |

16" |

‘(b)(G} \ USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
psn: ®X€) | )

Comm: [(D)E) |

5. (0)6)

-----Original Message-----

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 8:20 AM

To:| (b)(6) 'Maj USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CYAM
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
Comm? @)E.)____

BB: |(b)(6)

From:/(b)(6) _USAF SAF-LL (US)

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

V.
(6)®) |

..... ioinal Messaoo-----

From: (b)(6) B ‘USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 3:15 PM

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:|(b)(B) Maj USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: CODEL Pelosi

(b) |
g\ T
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
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(O) F
(DSN|j ) (O)
(F) “—P
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From: (bXB)Y  |USAFSAFLL(US)

To: (b)(6) USAF SAF UL (US){(b)(6) HUSAF SAFLL (US)
Subject: RE: Version 4; 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 1:38:30 PM

Attachments: TR CODEL Pelosi 30 Jul-6 Aua v3.docx

Thanksg_(b) !.‘.we did not receive.

But this still doesn't have updates from our latest TR v3 which is attached.

{lsigned//
[(b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)(6) |

DSN|(b)(6) |
(h)B)______\(F)

----- Original Message-----

From:[(b)6) =~ |USAFSAF-LL (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 1:11 PM
To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);
Subject: FW: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US)

Not sure if anyone got you this while [ was on leave.

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Sent: Monday, July 13, 2015 10:21 AM

To(b)6)  |USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) 'USAF

113 WG (US); 201. AS. MOPS@ANG.AF.MIL; USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM
Special Air Missions

Subject: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Version 4 attached. Tail change only.

(b)(6) USAF

HQ USAF/CVAM

Special Air Missions

()e) |
usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-air-missions @mail . mil

CVAM Website - https:/www.cvam.hg.al.inil/content/home.htm
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VOSIP (0)6)

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

‘(b)(a) L USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: [(b)(6)

Comm: (b)(6) ]

BB: (0)E) |

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

To:(0)X®)  [USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM
Special Air Missions

Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

Need some details on this mission ASAP.

VIR,

[®]

‘(b)(ﬁ) L USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: | (P)(6)

Comm- [(0Y6) ]
B [0X6) [
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-----Original Message-----

From: (P)(8) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

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

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions:|(0)(6) |
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
BB: |(P)6)

-----Original Message-----
From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Sent: Friday, Junc 26, 2015 8:20 AM

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
©]
(b)(6) | USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
Dsn: (0X®) |

Comny: (b)(6) |

BB: | (P)(6)
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
To:| (0)6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
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
(b) ‘

/lsigned/f
(b)®) | USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer

0)

®sN b ) o)
(F)
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CONGRESSIONAL TRAVEL REQUEST

: [
Date: 9 Jul 2015 | C_-@ q” @O@
Action Officer Name & Office: (b)6)

(/I
\.

| SAF/LLH RILELY

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

2. 1Augl1l5 Rome, T Naples, IT (LIRN) 9:00 AM 9:40 AM Milair

3. 1Aug15 Naples, IT Rome, IT (LIRA) 5:00 PM 5:30 PM Milair

4. 2 Aug15 Rome, IT Milan, IT (LIMC) 12:00 PM 12:55 PM Milair

5. 4 Aug 15 Milan, IT Kyiv, UA (UKBB) 2:00 PM 5:20 PM Milair

6. 6 Aug 15 Kyiv, UA Lakenheath (EGUL) 9:00 AM 9:50 AM Milair

7. 6 Aug 15 Lakenheath Andrews AFB, MD  12:00 PM 2:25PM Milair

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

NAME/Position/{Party/State) COMMITTEE/MEMBER OFFICE POSITION

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

10. Mr. Stanley Greenberg Rep Rosa DelLauro Spouse

11. Ms. Raquel Greenup Richmond Rep Richmond Spouse

12. Ms. Wyndee Parker Minority Leader office Nat’| Security Advisor
13. Ms. Kate Knudson Wolters Minority Leader office Director of Protocol
14, Ms. Bina Surgeon Minority Leader office Special Assistant

15. Ms. Evangeline George Minority Leader office Dep Communications Dir
16. Mr. Barton Forsyth Rep Sensenbrenner Chief of Staff

17. Mr. Paul Fiffick Dept of State Security Detail

=y
(vo]

. 2" State Dept Security agent TBD



19. RADM Brian Monahan

Escort Required (Bold/Highlight One):
Senior Escort: ‘(b)(ﬁ)

Obtained by Judicial Watch

Yes

Bag: (P)(6) &/(0)6)

NCO: (b)(8) |
Class A Funds Requested: $50,000

House Physician

Division Chief Coordination/Date: (bX6)

/6 Jul 15



Obtained by Judicial Watch

(b)(6)
From:  |UsAFsARLL(UY)
To: 06 |
Subject: RE: Version 4; 32855 - CODEL Pelosi
Date: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 2:42:36 PM

Copy that. Thanks for the help man

/fsigned//

(0)(6) | USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

I —
DSN[(b)(6) |

(®)X6) B

-----Original Message-----

From:| (0)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 15,2015 2:11 PM
To:/(b)(6) 'USAF SAE-LL (US)

Subject: RE: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Love it! I'm waiting on things to calm a little before I get the OMEGA
itinerary for MILAIR justification. We may actually have enough members on

this one for the cost to come in under the commercial. That's always easier
than timeline justifications.

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 1:50 PM
To{ (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

And FYT we are homing in on a full and final delegation list....10 Members,
4 Spouses, 1 Doc, 6 Staff. And a partridge in a pear tree.

Awaiting one more input and then it will be rolled into new itinerary (and
yet another TR).

{Isigned//

6)6) | USAFR
Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

©X6) |

psw ()6)
(b)(6) (F)

----- Original Message-----
From:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
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Sent: Wednesday, July 15, 2015 1:46 PM
To:|®)E) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Sent to CVAM....awaiting angry yet compliant response.

From: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Wednesday, July 15,2015 1138 PM

To (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)(6) USAF SAF-LL
us)

Subject: RE: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Thanks 1('2{ ...we did not receive.

But this still doesn't have updates from our latest TR v3 which is attached.

{Isigned//
|(b)(6) . USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
US House of Representatives

(b)(®)

DSNI(b)6)
(b)(6) (F)

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Wednesday, July 15,2015 1:11 PM

To:/(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); |(P)(®) USAF
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

To: (0)6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF

113 WG (US): 20L.AS.MOPS@ANG.AF.MIL: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM

Special Air Missions
Subject: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Version 4 attached. Tail change only.

(b)(8) USAF

HQ USAF/CVAM
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Special Air Missions

RO
usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-air-missions @mail.mil

CVAM Website - https://www.cvam.hg.af.mil/content/home html
VOSIP ‘W

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Sent: Thursday, July 09, 2015 1:34 PM

To: (0)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM
Special Air Missions

Subject: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi

Tentative plan attached.

V/R

()

(0)®) | USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: |(b)(6)

Comm: @)@) |

BB: |(0)(6) !

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

To:|(P)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CYAM
Special Air Missions

Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

Need some details on this mission ASAP.

VIR,
;
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‘(b)(G) \ USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: (b)(6) |

Comm: ||b]|61

BB:|(b)6)

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

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions:’@
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
BB: (b)) |

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions
Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 8:20 AM
To:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US): USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM

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
[®X]
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‘(b)(ﬁ) \ USAFR
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: [(h)(B)

Comm:_ (D)6 ]
BR: (B)(6) |

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

(b)(6) \
----- Original Messagg-----
From:T(b)(G) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, June 25, 2015 3:15 PM
To{(0)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
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

(b)&

/fsigned//

(0)B) , USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer

US House of Representatives

©O |0 @
(DSN|(g)) (O)
F




Obtained by Judicial Watch

From: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

To: (b)(6) [USAF SAF 1L (US); USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List;
 HallookWiGsialegor": “jsandelur@usaid.aov": * DummOM@stale.gov": *JestorCP@s! v

Ce: (b)(®) USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) USAF SAF-L1 (US

Subject: Re: Wheels Up to Kyiv

Date: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 7:13:31 AM

Copy thx

(b

LV

----- Original Message -----

From: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 07:02 AM

To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List; HallockIW1@state.gov'
<HallockJW | @state.gov>; 'jsandefur@usaid.gov' <jsandefur@usaid.gov>; 'DummCM @state.gov'’
<DummCM @state.cov>: 'JesterCP@state.gov' <JesterCP@state.gov>

Ce:/(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);(0)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: Wheels Up to Kyiv

Wheels up leaving Milan en route to Kyiv
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From: [(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: (b)(6) [USAF

Subject: updated itinerary

Date: Tuesday, July 28, 2015 8:52:15 AM
Attachments: CODEL Pelosi itinerary v13.docx

Includes annotations for spouses.
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
4, Rep Anna Eshoo (D-CA) Energy & Commerce Committee
5. Rep Marcia Fudge (D-OH) Agriculture Committee
6. Rep Chellie Pingree (D-ME) Appropriations Committee
7. Rep Cedric Richmond (D-LA) Homeland Security
8. Rep Donald Payne (D-NI) Homeland Security
9. Rep Marc Veasey (D-TX) Armed Services Committee
Family
10. Mr. Paul Pelosi Rep Nancy Pelosi
11. Mr. Stanley Greenberg Rep Rosa DeLauro
12. Ms. Raquel Greenup Richmond Rep Cedric Richmond
13. Ms. Beatrice Payne Rep Donald Payne
Staff
14. RADM Brian Monahan House Physician
15. Ms. Wyndee Parker National Security Advisor, Office of the Democratic Leader
16. Ms. Kate Knudson Wolters Director of Protocol, Office of the Democratic Leader
17. Ms. Bina Surgeon Executive Assistant to the Democratic Leader
18. Ms. Evangeline George Deputy Communications Director, Ofc of the Democratic Leader
19. Ms. Patricia Ross Policy Advisor, Office of the Democratic Leader
20. Mr. Barton Forsyth Chief of Staff, Rep Sensenbrenner
21. Mr. Paul Fiffick Dept of State Security Detail
Military Escort
22. EB}% LLISAF Lead Escort
23, | USAF Lead Planner
24.|(b)(©) . USAF Asst Planner
25.|(b)(B) | USAF NCO
ITINERARY

Thursday, 30 July (Washington, DC to Rome, Italy)
Attire: Travel casual

Washington, DC:
Rome:

10am-1pm Luggage call | Note: ensure toiletries and business attire are readily available in carry-on
or suit bag
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

é:ﬂﬂam

6:10am

6:50am

8:35am

8:45am
9:00am

9:15am

9:55am

Arrive Rome (Ciampino Military Airport | LIRA)
- Met by Amanda Pilz (Control Officer) and Jim Holtsnider (GSO) | Expeditor TBD

Delegation departs Airport for Westin Excelsior
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses (police escort)
- |(b)(6) Irfo!low in luggage van (+ 45mins)

Delegation Arrives Westin Excelsior, proceed to Control Room
- Per diem and room keys distributed in Lobby

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
- Attendees: Ambassador John Phillips, DCM Kathleen A. Doherty

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
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10:15am Delegation departs Embassy for meeting with President Sergio Mattarella
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

10:30am Meeting with President Sergio Mattarella
- Location: Quirinale

- Attendees: Ambassador Phillips

Spouses/Staff receive tour of Quirinale Palace | TBD Meet/greet with President Mattarella

11:30am Delegation departs for meeting with Primme Minister Matteo Renzi
(15 min) - Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses
TBD Meeting with Prime Minister Matteo Renzi

- Location: Palazzo Chigi
- Attendees: TBD

TBD Delegation departs for Lunch
(20 min) - Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses
TBD No-Host Lunch

- Location: Pierluigi | meals pre-ordered TBD, family style TBD | payment TBD
- Attendees: Ambassador Phillips TBD

TBD Delegation departs for meeting with House of Deputies Speaker Laura Boldrini
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

3:00pm Meeting with House of Deputies Speaker Laura Boldrini (includes Spouses)
- Location: Camera dei Deputati
- Attendees: Ambassador Phillips TBD

Pull-aside with Speaker Boldrini and Leader Pelosi (includes Mr. Pelosi)
- Attendees: AmbassadorPhillips
- Post-meeting transportation: Sedan + TBD

4:00pm Delegation departs for Westin Excelsior
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

4:15pm Executive Time
- Remain in business attire for reception/dinner

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
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- Atrendees: Ms. Linda Douglass (Amb Phillips’ wife), others TBD (50-60 Italian
parliamentarians/think-tankers/business leaders, senior UN contacts)

Delegation departs Reception for Dinner
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

No-Host Dinner
- Location: Tullio | meals pre-ordered, family style | payment TBD

Delegation departs for Westin Excelsior
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

Delegation arrives Westin Excelsior

Saturday, 1 August (Rome and Naples

Attire: Business Casual; comfortable shoes for walking throughout the day, and an optional visit to Vatican
Museums and the Sistine Chapel before dinner.

Rome:
Naples:

6:00am
6:30am

6:40am

7:20am

7:35am

8:25am

(30 min)
(15min)

8:40am

Coffee and pastry service available in Control Room | Bag Breakfast served on the aircraft
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
- Met by: TBD (+leadership spouses)
- Transportation: Sedan TBD + two 15-pax vans

TBD agenda for Spouses and Non-cleared Staff | Group rejoins Members at lunch
- Transportation: 14-pax van | Cash regmt TBD

NAVYEUR Command briefing & BALTOPS/SEA BREEZE exercise discussions (Classified)
- Location: Flag Conference Facility

- Attendees: ADM Ferguson (Commander, U.S. Naval Forces Europe and Africa and
Commander, Allied Joint Force Command Naples) and VADM Foggo (Commander, 6th Fleet
and Deputy Commander, U.S. Naval Forces Europe and Africa)



9:15am

9:30am

10:05am

10:10am

11:00am

11:30pm

1:15pm

1:40pm

1:55pm

2:45pm

3:05pm

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
- Escorted by: RDML John Nowell, Jr., Chief of Staff to NAVEUR Commander

Delegation arrives JFC HQ

JFC Command brief and Joint Operations Center tour (Classified)
- Location: JFC HQ, Cantone
- Attendees: ADM Ferguson, others TBD

Delegation departs JFC HQ for Lunch
- Transportation: Two 15-pax vans (police escort)

Working lunch: Consulate Naples discussion
- Location: La Bersagliera | pre-ordered meals, family style | credit
- Attendees: A/CG Deborah Guido

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
- Transportation: Mil Air | Flight time 0+50 | Snack served

|
Delegation arrives Rome |;(b)(6)

- Met by TBD
- Transportation for Vatican advance: TBD

|departs Westin for Vatican

Delegation departs Airport for Vatican | TBD Option to return to Hotel
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

Delegation arrives Vatican
- Met by: TBD

Vatican Museum and Sistine Chapel tour then Executive time
- Notes: payment in cash (100 €)

Delegation departs Vatican for Westin Excelsior
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

Delegation arrives Westin

Executive Time
- Change to business casual
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7:35pm Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 251)

7:45pm Delegation departs Westin for Dinner
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses

8:00pm Dinner
- Location: Ristorante Vecchia Roma | meals pre-ordered, appetizers family style, meals plated |
payment TBED

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

- Transportation: Sedan

- Ms,0)6) | Ms. Ross, (0)6)

8:00am Staff departs Rome
- Transportation: Com Air | Alitalia Societa Aerea [taliana Flt 2016

9:10am Staff arrives Milan (Linate Airport | LIML), proceeds to Hotel
- Transportation: Consulate van
- Met by: Chris Dumm (Cell:|(0)(6) ) and Chris Jester (Cell: (
|(b} ) FFmeet just outside security**

Limy |

- Met by Elia Tello at Hotel (Cell: (®)(6) )

b)(6)

6:00pm Staff arrives Savoia Hotel
TBC
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9:00am Luggage call
-10:00am - Ensure a change of business casual attire is available in Control Room. You must be out of
your room by TBD

9:50am Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 251)

10:00am Delegation departs Westin Excelsior for Vatican
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses
- Accompanied by: Ms. Antoinette Hurtado (Public Affairs, US Embassy to Holy See)

10:15am Delegation arrives Vatican
- Attendees: Ambassador Hackett

10:30am Mass (reserved seating)

11:30am Delegation moves to St. Peter’s Square for Angelus
- Transportation: On foot (5 minutes)

12:00pm Angelus
- Note: You will be standing in St Peter’s Square for this portion. Hat or umbrella and sunscreen
are recommended.

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

2) Il Fellini: Small, elegant bistro-style | seafood and traditional Roman meat/vegetable dishes
3) Sapori d’Ischia: Small, family-style | classic Roman and traditional Neapolitan dishes

4) Westin Excelsior Restaurant Doney

3:20pm (b)®) departs for Airport with luggage
3:40pm Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 251)
4:00pm Delegation departs for Ciampino Airport (LIRA)
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 19-pax minibuses | Ensure space for carry-on luggage
4:45pm Delegation arrives Airport
5:00pm Delegation departs Rome for Milan (Linate Airport (mil ramp) | LIML)

- Transportation: Military Air | Flight Time 1+10 | Snack served
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6:10pm Delegation arrives Milan
- Met by: Ambassador Philip Reeker (Consul General), Chris Jester (Control Officer), Chris
Dumm (GSO) | Expeditor TBD

6:15pm Delegation departs Airport for Savoia Hotel | Optional: Proceed to Prada Foundation tour
- Transportation to hotel: Sedan and bus | Transportation to Prada Foundation: TBD

6:45pm Arrive Savoia Hotel .
- Room keys distributed in Lobby (Maj ‘(b)(e) )

Executive Time
- Remain in business casual

7:35pm Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 416)

7:45pm Delegation departs Savoia Hotel for Dinner
- Transportation: Sedan and bus

8:00pm No-Host Dinner (TBD limited seating) | Delegation reconvenes
- Location: TBD (Brunello, Torre di Pisa, Osteria del Corso, or Mimmo )| meals pre-ordered,
Jamily style TBD | payment TBD
- Attendees: Ambassador Reeker

9:30pm Delegation departs Dinner for Savoia Hotel
10:00pm Delegation arrives Savoia Hotel
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
Breakfast in Acanto Restaurant | time TBD
- Breakfast and Wifi included in room rate
8:35am Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 416)
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

9
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- Location: US pavilion conference room (5" floor)
- Attendees: Ambassador Reeker, Peaslee (FCS), Tello (EXPO), Jester (POL/ECON), Miller
(MGT), Wurst (PA), May (RSO), Wingate (CONS)

9:30am Delegation departs Consulate for EXPO
- Transportation: Minivan and bus
- (b)(6) to hotel with luggage

10:00am Arrive EXPO grounds
- Transfer to transportation TBD | golf carts available throughout the day TBD

10:10am Meeting with EXPO officials at Italian Pavilion, short tour led by EXPO official (includes
Spouses)
- Met by: Giuseppe Sala, EXPO CEO (Italian Gov't); Bruno Pasquino, EXPO Commissioner;
Diana Bracco, Italian Pavilion Commissioner
- Note: Time included here to visit gift shop

11:00am Move to USA Pavilion
- Transportation: TBD

11:20am Tour USA Pavilion (USAP) led by Commissioner General Hickey and Student
Ambassadors (includes Spouses)
- Location: USAP landing above Boardwalk entrance
- Note: photo spray at top, press throughout

12:00pm Press engagement at USAP
- Location: USAP landing above Boardwalk entrance

12:30pm Working lunch with Leadership of USAP (includes Spouses)
- Location: Terrace Boardroom | Buffet style, catered by Food Truck Nation | Payment TBD
- Attendees: Commissioner General Doug Hickey, Ambassador Reeker, Dep Comm Gen Elia
Tello

1:30pm Interaction with Student Ambassadors (includes Spouses)
- Location: USAP landing above Boardwalk entrance

1:45pm Delegation moves to Pavilion Zero
- Transportation: TBD

2:00pm Tour of Pavilion Zero (UN food security theme) (includes Spouses)
- Led by: EXPO official TBD

2:30pm Members break into groups to tour various Pavilions
- Pavilion options: Coffee/chocolate cluster, Rice, Save the Children, Sudan, Angola, S. Korea,
Japan, Germany, Brazil, Austria, UAE, Bahrain
- Transporation: On foot (time varies)

4:00pm Delegation departs EXPO for Savoia Hotel
- Transportation: Transfer to Minivan and bus

10



4:45pm

6:40pm

6:50pm

7:00pm
7:30pm

7:40pm

8:10pm

10:00pm

10:30pm

RON Milan
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Executive Time
- Change to business attire
Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 416)

Delegation departs Hotel for Aperitivo at the home of Ms, Letizia Morretti
- Transportation: Sedan and bus

Aperitivo hosted by Ms. Letizia Morretti (former Mayor of Milan) (includes Spouses)
Delegation departs for Aperitivo and Dinner at James Beard American Restaurant

Delegation arrives for Aperitivo with Partners and Supporters of USAP (includes Spouses)
- Attendees: Ambassador Philip Reeker and Ambassador Doug Hickey, Commissioner General

Dinner with Partners and Supporters of USAP (includes Spouses)
- Meal prepared by House Chef TBD

Depart Dinner for Savoia Hotel
- Transportation: Sedan and bus

Arrive Savoia Hotel

Tuesday, 4 Aug (Milan and Kyiv)

Attire: Business Casual; comfortable shoes for some walking and climbing stairs

Milan:
Kyiv:

7:30am
-8:30am

8:20am

8:30am

9:00am

11

Breakfast in Acanto Restaurant | TBD
- Breakfast and Wifi included in room rate

Luggage call and Reverse Accommodation in Control Room (Room 416)

Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 416)

Delegation departs Savoia Hotel for US-Italian Business coffee reception
- Transportation: Sedan and bus

Coffee with U.S. businesses & Italian companies investing in U.S.

- Location: Consul General’s Residence

- Attendees: 8-10 company reps TBD, Ambassador Reeker (Consul General), AmCham Simone
Crolla TBD
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10:00am Delegation departs for Duomo
- Transportation: Sedan and bus
10:15am Tour of Duomo and visit to roof terraces (includes Spouses)
- Led by: TBD
11:15am Delegation departs for Last Supper at Santa Maria della Grazie
11:30am View Leonardo da Vinci’s Last Supper (includes Spouses)
- Led by: TBD

12:00pm Delegation departs for Linate Airport
- Transportation: Sedan and bus

TBD Delegation arrives Airport

1:00pm Delegation departs Milan (Linate Airport | LIML) for Kyiv (Boryspil Int’l Airport | UKBB)
- Transportation: Military Air | Flight Time 2+25 | Lunch served | Set watches forward 1 hour
- Kyiv security briefing provided by Paul Fiffick on aircraft

4:25pm Arrive Kyiv
- Met by A/IDCM George Kent, James Hallock (Control Officer), Joel Sandefur (Spouse Control
Officer), Ms. Hera Abbasi (State Dept) | Expeditor TBD

4:45pm Delegation departs Airport for US Embassy
- Transportation: Sedan + one 25-pax bus | Per diem issued enroute

Spouses and Non-cleared staff depart for InterContinental Hotel
- Transportation: 25-pax bus

5:30pm Spouses and Non-cleared staff arrive Hotel, proceed to Control Room (Room 612)
- Staff per diem and room keys distributed

5:30pm Meet and greet/photo with US Embassy Marine Corps Detachment and California
Highway Patrol

- Location: Kennedy Center

5:45pm Country team briefing (Classified)
- Attendees: Bruce Donahue (Charge d’Affaires), George Kent (A/DCM )

6:45pm Delegation departs Embassy for Dinner
- Transportation: Sedan + one 25-pax bus

7:00pm Spouses and Non-cleared Staff depart Hotel for Dinner
- Transportation: 25-pax bus

7:15pm No-Host Dinner (includes Spouses)
- Location: O’Panas | meals pre-ordered, family style | credit + cash TBD
- Attendees: George Kent (A/DCM), Alan Purcell (POL counselor)

12



8:30pm

8:45pm

RON Kyiv
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Delegation departs Dinner for InterContinental Hotel
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 25-pax buses

Delegation arrives InterContinental Hotel

Wednesday, 5 August (Kyiv, Ukraine)

Attire: Business for the day. Business casual for dinner.

Kyiv:

**Note: Rep DeLauro and Mr. Greenberg’s anniversary (1978)**

7:50am

§:00am

9:00am

9:45am

10:00am

10:45am

11:15am

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

- Attendees: Daria Kaleniuk (Anti-Corruption Action Center), Oksana Nechporoenko
(Reanimation Package of Reforms), Dan Ryan and Victoria Marchenko (USAID), 2-3 other reps
TBD, Interpreter (whisper translation)

Meeting with AmCham (includes Spouses)

-Location: InterContinental Hotel, Room TBD | coffee service TBD

- Attendees: Andy Hunder (AmCham Ukraine President), Martin Schumacher (METRO Cash &
Carry Ukraine), Graham Tiley (Shell), Martin Schuldt (Cargill), others TBD

Break

Meeting with Rada Reformer MPs (includes Spouses)

-Location: InterContinental Hotel, Maidan Hall TBD

- Attendees: Hera Abbasi (State Department), 5-6 MPs TBD, Interpreter provided (whisper
translation)

Delegation departs for meeting with Chairman Oleksandr Turchynov, National Security
and Defense Council (NSDC)
-Transportation: Sedan + Two 25-pax buses

TBD Staff/Spouse option

NSDC meeting

- Location: TBD

- Attendees: Bruce Donahue (CdA) or George Kent (A/DCM) TBD, Interpreter provided

Delegation departs for Working Lunch
-Transportation: Sedan + Two 25-pax buses



12:45pm

1:45pm

2:00pm

3:00pm

3:15pm

3:45pm

4:00pm

5:00pm

5:15pm

6:15pm

6:30pm

7:00pm

7:05pm

7:45pm

14
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Working Lunch with Mayor Vitaliy Klitschko (includes Spouses)

- Location: San Paolo Restaurant, private room | meals pre-ordered

- Attendees: Hera Abbasi (State Department), Bruce Donahue (CdA) or George Kent
(A/DCM) TBD

Delegation departs for Rada Speaker meeting
-Transportation: Sedan + Two 25-pax buses

TBD Spouse option
-Transportation: TBD

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

TBD Spouse option until 6:00pm
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
- Attendees: Bruce Donahie (CdA)

Delegation departs for St. Sophia Cathedral
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 25-pax buses

Tour of St. Sophia’s Cathedral (includes Spouses)

Delegation departs for Hotel
- Transportation: TBD (vehicles and on foot?)

Executive time | Vendors available in Control room
- Change to business casual TBD

Delegation departs for Dinner
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 25-pax buses (TBD)



8:00pm

9:30pm

9:45pm

RON Kyiv
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No-Host Dinner
- Location. Shoti | meals pre-ordered | family style TBD

Delegation departs for InterContinental Hotel
- Transportation: Sedan + Two 25-pax buses

Delegation arrives Hotel

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
7:30am Luggage call and reverse accommodation
-8:30am
8:20am Delegation meets in Control Room (Room 612)
8:30am NGO roundtable on Election Reform TBD (includes Spouses)
- Location: InterContinental Hotel, Room TBD
- Aitendees: TBD
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
11:45pm Arrive RAF Lakenheath and proceed to 48" Wing HO
- Met by Gen Frank Gorenc (COMUSAFE) and|(0)(6) b)) | (48" Fighter
.%}Bfi)ifla.ci_{:nmmfmder) and (b)(6) | Command Chief (b)(6) l 48" Command Chief
- Transportation: 44 pax surrey
12:00pm Coffee reception with Constituent Airmen (includes Spouses)
- Location: Wing HQ Conference room
12:15pm Mission briefing/Operations update - Ukraine focus (Classified)

15
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CODEL Pelosi
Italy and Ukraine

30 July-6 August 2015
Version 13: 28 July 2015

- Location: Wing HQ Conference room ©)6)
- Attendees: Gen Frank Gorenc (COMUSAFE), ‘ ( 48" Wg/CC)

Spouses and Non-cleared Staff briefing and windshield tour TBD
- Transportation: 44 pax surrey

- Hosted by: Mrs. (b)(6) Mrs.|(b)(6) | (48 FW/Command Chief Spouse)
1:00pm Delegation departs for Aircraft
- Transportation: 44 pax surrey
1:15pm Depart RAF Lakenheath (EGUL) for Andrews AFB (KADW)
- Transportation: Military Air | Flight Time §+25 | Dinner and Snack provided | Set watches
back 5 hours
4:40pm Delegation arrives Andrews AFB
4:50pm Delegation departs for Rayburn Horseshoe
- Transportation: Suburban and coach bus
S5:15pm Delegation arrives Rayburn Horseshoe
MISSION COMPLETE

Meals & Incidentals Per Diem: Rome - $132/day | Milan - $199/day | Kyiv - $131/day
Hotels
Rome: Westin Excelsior | Via Veneto 125 Rome, 00187 1 011-39-06-47081

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

hup://www.intercontinental-Kyiv.com/default-en.html
Breakfast included: 0630-1030 | WiFi Included | Room Sve NOT recommended | Gym 24 hrs; Pool 060{}-2300; Spa

0900-2100

Escort information:
(b)(6) [(b)6) [1(b)6) : (0)6) [(e)Xe) o
(b)(6) : [(b)6) l
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From: [(b)(6) |USAF (US)
To: Bieret, Stefan
Ce: ndra (KaS i :(b)(® L ;
USAF SAF-LL {US); (b)(B) USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(B)
OB S NG DUANG (US(D)(E) | -LL (US):[(b)(6]
5 : E SAF-LLMO D
Subject: Vehlcle Access Flequest for ODDEL Pialosa (Coach Bus} Deparhng Lower Rayburn Horseshoe {Thu, 30 Jul 2015}
Date: Thursday, July 30, 2015 7:42:43 AM

Attachments: CODEL Pelosi {Coach Bus) Departure 30 July 2015.dog

Stefan et al,

The Air Force Liaison Office would like to request your assistance in processing the attached vehicle access for
CODEL logistical requirements in support of CODEL Pelosi departing today Thursday, July 30, 2015.

That said the Air Force Liaison office would like to request your assistance scheduling a sweep for one DoD Coach
Bus at approximately 1:00p.m., at 600 New Jersey, SE prior to reporting to the lower Rayburn Horseshoe for the
loading of CODEL passengers and luggage. Information on the driver and vehicle as follows:

Vehicle: 2004 Bluebird (Coach) Bus (dark blue
Driver:‘(b)(s) ‘(cell::(b)(e) ]
GOV Tags: 04B02424

If you have any questions please L{)ﬂtd{.ll(b)(s ‘ l(b}(ﬁ} !or:(b)(s)
b)(6 at|(b)(6) | Thanks for your assistance in this matter. |

Take Care!

1)y

(b)(6) 'USAF

Legislative Liaison NCO
Air Force House Liaison Office

(b)(6) VDSN:’—(b)(&
BB:|(b)(6) \ ' ‘
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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
WASHINGTON, DC

Office of the Secretary

July 30, 2015

The Honorable Paul Irving
House Sergeant at Arms
H-124, The Capitol
Washington DC 20515

Dear Mr. Irving

This letter is to inform you of the logistical requirements in support of
CODEL Pelosi departing today Thursday, July 30, 2015.

The Air Force Liaison office would like to request your assistance
scheduling a sweep for one DoD coach bus at approximately 1:00 p.m. at
600 New Jersey. SE prior to reporting to the Rayburn Horseshoe at 1:15
p.m. for loading of CODEL passengers and luggage. Information on drivers
and vehicles as follows:

Vehicljz__2ﬁ!)_4 Bluebird (coach) bus (dark blue)

Driver: (cell: (®)6) )
GOV Tags: 04B02424 :
If you have any questions please contact (b)) at|(®)6)
or |(0)(6) PL\at (b)(®) . Thanks for your assistance in
this matter.
Sincerely
(b)(6)
| USAF

Legislative Liaison
Air Force Liaison Office
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From: |(b)(6) USAF (US)
To: Bieret, Stefan
Ce: “Greenhow, KaSandra" (KaSandra Greenhow@mail.house.govi™; (b)(6) USAF SAFLL (US);
U(b)(6) w&(bj&l_— LUSAF SAFLL (US);/(b)
MWL(_K_}—W(W& LUSAF SAF-LL
m&_@ﬁ.ﬂm&mmm

s b)e)

Hoxe)

I?)’otgcol K]af ichel| (b)(S) |( )(6)

Subject: Vehicle Access Request for OODEL Pelosi (Coach Bus) - Returning Lower Rayburn Horseshoe from Joint Base
Andrews (Thu, 6 Aug 2015}

Date: Monday, August 03, 2015 6:06:30 PM

Attachments: CODEL Pelosi Beturn (Coach Bus) 6 Aug 2015.doc

Stefan et al,

The Air Force Liaison Office would like to request your assistance in processing the attached vehicle access for
CODEL logistical requirements in support of CODEL Pelosi returning Thursday, August 6, 2015.

That said the Air Force Liaison office would like (o request your assistance scheduling the sweep of one DoD Coach
Bus from approximately 5:00p.m. - 5:30p.m., prior to reporting to the lower Rayburn Horseshoe for unloading of
CODEL passengers and luggage. The vehicle will be entering through the Washington and C St, SW barricade.
Information on driver and vehicle as follows:

Vehicle: 2004 Bluebird (coach) bus (dark blue)
Driver:|(b)(6) |(cell] (b)(6) )
GOV Tags: (04B02424

NOTE: Escort officer(s) will need to contact Capitol Police at|{b)(6) |when 20-minutes out to coordinate
vehicle sweep.

_If you have any questions please comacl],(b)(s) al| )(6) | or(b)(6) |
|(b)(B) af(b)(6) . Thanks for your assistance in this matter.

/(o) ¥/

((b)(8) | USAF

Legislative Liaison NCO
Air Force House Liaison Office

[(b)(B) /DSN:(b)(6)
BB:|(b)(6)
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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
WASHINGTON, DC

Office of the Secretary
August 3, 2015

The Honorable Paul Irving
House Sergeant at Arms
H-124, The Capitol
Washington DC 20515

Dear Mr. Irving

This letter is to inform you of the logistical requirements in support of
CODEL Pelosi returning on Thursday, August 6, 2015.

The Air Force Liaison office would like to request your assistance
scheduling a sweep for one Coach Bus between approximately 5:00p.m. —
5:30p.m., prior to reporting to the lower Rayburn Horseshoe for unloading
of CODEL passengers and luggage. The vehicle will be entering the
Washington and C St, SW barricade. Information on driver and vehicle as
follows:

Vehicle: 2004 Bluebird (coach) bus (dark blue
Driver:|()©) (cell: ®)®) )
GOV Tags: 04B02424 —

NOTE: Escort officer(s) will need to contact Captiol Police at E ; ‘

b)) ‘ when 20-minutes out to coordinate vehicle sweep.

If you have any questions please contact_(b)( ! at | 6)7
or| ®)6) |at[(0)(6) . Thanks for your assistance in
this matter.

Sincerely

(b)(6)

| USAF
Legislative Liaison
Air Force Liaison Office
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From: (b)(G) | USAF (US)
To: Bieret, Stefan i
o N.:-h)m\ . USAF SAF-LL (US) L{b_}L e USAF SAF-LL Lﬁ.&ﬁ?ﬁ&iﬂ |
| = UbY(B) _ JUSAF SAFLL{US); < |
|—b|6  (b)(6) LUSAF NG DCANG (US){(b)(6) ~ {UsAFSARLL (Ug) (b)(6 |
- - : - - ist; Klay, Rachel;
(b)(6) +1(b)(6) HIGE
Subject: Vehicle Access Request for CODEL Pelosi (Luggage Van) - Departing Rayburn Horseshoe (Thu, 30 Jul 2015)
Date: Thursday, July 30, 2015 6:59:26 AM
Attachments: CODEL Pelosi (L uagage Va eparture

Stefan et al,

The Air Force Liaison Office would like to request your assistance in processing the attached vehicle access for
CODEL logistical requirements in support of CODEL Pelosi departing today Thursday, July 30, 2015,

That said the Air Force Liaison office would like to request your assistance scheduling a sweep for one DoD
Luggage Vehicle at approximately 11:45a.m., at the Ist and Delaware Ave SW barricade (adjacent Washington and
C St), prior to reporting to the Rayburn Horseshoe for the loading of CODEL passengers and luggage. Information
on driver and vehicle as follows:

Vehicle: Ford Transit 350 (black)
Driver:[(b)(6) |
GOV Tags: W021653

If you have any guestions please comact(b)(s) |al|(b)(5) bi(b)(s)
(b)(6) at|(b)(6) |. Thanks for your assistance in this matter.

Have a Wonderful Thursday!
) W
b)) | USAF
Legislative Liaison NCO
Air Force House Liaison Office
(b)(6)  /DSN:(b)®6) |
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
scheduling a sweep for one DoD panel van at approximately 11:45 a.m. at
the 1st and Delaware Ave SW barricade (adjacent Washington and C St),
prior to reporting to the Rayburn Horseshoe at 12:00 p.m. for loading of
CODEL luggage. Information on drivers and vehicles as follows:

Vehicle: 2015 Ford E350 Transit van (black)
Driver: (®)©) ’
GOV Tags: W021653

____If you have any questions please contact (b)(®) dk L
or | {19 at [(B)(6) . Thanks for your assistance in

this matter.

Sincerely
(b)(6)

, USAF

Legislative Liaison
Air Force Liaison Office
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From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF- MM Special Air Missions
To: (b)(6) w )(6)
201.AS MOPS@ANG AFMIL; USA agon AF- i AM S r Mise
Subject: Version 4: 32855 - CODEL Pelosi
Date: Monday, July 13, 2015 10:20:44 AM
Attachments: 32855v4.pdf

Version 4 attached. Tail change only.

(b)6) USAF

HQ USAF/CVAM

Special Air Missions

(b)(6)

usaf.pentagon.af-cv.mbx.af-cvam-special-air-missions @mail.mil

CVAM Website - hitps://www .cvam.hg.afanil/content/home htm
vosip|(b)(6)

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
Pcmagon - 4C887
N:[(by6) |
Comm__ __(b_)(6) |

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
To:\(b)(G) USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM
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

BB: [(b)(6) |

--—-Original Message-——-

From: (b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US)

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

To: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions;(0)(6)
(b) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

s

Subject: RE: CODEL Pelosi

Looks good except Day only. Pass tentative dates when able

VIR,
®)]
(b)) _ | USAFR
Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CVAM Pentagon - 4C887
DSN: (b)(6)
Comm: |(R)(6) _
BB: |(b)(6)

-----Original Message-----

From: USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM Special Air Missions

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 8:20 AM

To:|(D)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US): USAF Pentagon AF-CV Mailbox AF-CVAM
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

DSN: |(b)(6
Comm: (0)(6) ]

BB: (D))

-----Original Message-----

From{(b)6) ~ |USAFSAF-LL (US)

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
©)6)]

{lsigned//

(b)(6) | USAFR

Air Force Congressional Liaison Officer
l(g House of Representanve%

b)) |(DSND) ©)
©)6) |
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Executive Airlift Support Mission Mission #: 32855
Version #: 4
Status: TENTATIVE
cpss# |(PX6)

Airerafi Type:  C-40C

Ground Aireraft s Dept ZULU Dept Local ETA ZULU ETA Local " o Dist Duty
i Leg From . . V4 To - V4 ETE
Time = Tail # Date / Time Date / Time Date / Time Date / Time (NM)  Day

0+00 | 1 20201 KADW 30-Jul-15 19:00 30-Jul-15 | 15:00 | +4.0 | LIRA 3-Jul-15 | 03:40 | 3F-Juk-15 | 05:40 | 220 08440 3,808 | 10440

T4+50 | 2 20201 LIRA 3-Aug-15 06:30 3-Aug-15 08:30 | -2.0 LIML 3-Aung-15 | 07:45 3-Aug-15 | 09:45 20 01+15 262 3+15

2B+15 | 3 20201 LIML 4-Aug-15 12:00 4-Aug-15 14:00 | -2.0 LIRN 4-Aung-15 13:20 d-Aug-15 | 15:20 -2.0 01420 350 3420

1440 | 4 | 20201 LIRN 4-Aug-15 15:00 d-Aug-15 17:00 | 20 | UKBB | 4-Aug-15 | 17:40 | d-Aug-15 | 20:40 | 30 02+40 895 T+40

38+20 | § | 20201 UKBB 6-Aug-135 08:00 6-Aug-15 | 11:00 | -30 | EGUL | 6-Aug-15 | 11:15 | 6-Aug-15 |12:15 | .10 03+15 1,135 5+15

1+45 | 6 | 20201 EGUL 6-Aug-15 13:00 6-Aug-15 | 14:00 | -1.0 | KADW | 6-Aug-15 | 21:15 | 6-Aug-15 | 17:05 | 140 | 08+15 3,188 | 15415

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

EASA Duty Day Trip Cost 15-Feb- 1515 Printed at 7/13/2015 10:14:57 AM



From:
To:

Subject:
Date:

Obtained by Judicial Watch

(b)®) USAF SAF-LL (US) )
Hollsnider IN@SIale.gov": * . USN (US);
- - int"; USAF Pentagon SAF-L [jst RSS SAF-LLMO Distro List; [(D)(6)

O TEE) |

"Wheels Down Rome
Saturday, August 01, 2015 10:22:01 AM

CODEL Pelosi wheels down Rome.
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From: (b)(6) |UsAF sAF-LL (US)

To: AF Pentagon SAFLL L - (b)(6) lusn (us:
Subject: Wheels Down

Date:

Saturday, August 01, 2015 3:03:20 AM

Wheels down in Naples
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From: |(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

To:

Subject: Wheels up en route to Naples
Date: Saturday, August 01, 2015 2:32:59 AM

Wheels up. Departing Rome en route to Naples.
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From: (b)(6) _USAF SAFLL (US)
To: AF P : 2

A— [616) |
np.nato.in .(b}(6) [(us)

(b)(6) USN (Us): Kaifeng {(D)O) .
Ce: (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAFLL (Us);|(b)(6) |
Subject: Wheels up en route to Rome
Date: Saturday, August 01, 2015 9:42:56 AM

Wheels up from Naples en route to Rome.
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From: |(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US|

To: SAF Li : istro List; Hallock/W1@state gov"; “jsandefur@usaid.gov";
“DummCM@state gov"; JesterCR@state aov”

Cet (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: Wheels Up to Kyiv

Date: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 7:02:57 AM

Wheels up leaving Milan en route to Kyiv
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From: [(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US)

To: WMM (b) UsAF (Us){ (b)(6)
Ce: [(b)(e} USAF SAF-LL {Ua (b)(6) USAF SAF-L| (US)

Subject: Wheels up

Date: Thursday, August 06, 2015 4:28:59 AM

Wheels up leaving Kyiv en route to RAF Lakenheath
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|(b)6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)

From: (0)(®) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 12:54 AM

To: (b)) |USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(6) (USAF SAF-LL (US)|(P)(€)
((b)(®) ' USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)) USAF SAF-LL (US)] (b)(6)
(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: FOUQ\\ CODEL Gardner Draft Itinerary V3

Attachments: CODEL Gardner itineraryV3.docx

Signed By: |(b)(B) |

This e-mail contains FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Team,

CODEL Gardner consolidated draft Itinerary attached.

V/R,

(b)(®) |USAF
Air Force Senate Liaison Office
182 Russell Building

“Washington, DC 20510
(b)(6)

This document may contain personal data covered under the Privacy Act of
1974, as amended (5 U.S.C. 552a). This document may contain information
which must be protected IAW DoD 5400.11R, or removed prior to further
disclosure. This information is For Official Use Only (FOUQ).
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i) USAF SAF-LL (US)
From: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: ~ Friday, June 26, 2015 8:28 PM
To: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon SAF-LL Mailbox
SAF-LLMO Workflow; Thompson, Billy D Brig Gen USAF SAF-LL (US); (0)(6) |
(b)6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)|(b)(6) ' ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: FOUO\\ CODEL Gardner Travel Request - Asia
Attachments: TR_CODEL Gardner_Draft.docx
Signed By: |(b)(6) |

This e-mail contains FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

(b)6) |

Per your request, attached is the initial itinerary for CODEL Gardner. As
we discussed, the CODEL is tentatively planned for mid-August. There are
plans to have bi-lateral discussions with China on cyber. However, this is
contingent upon Sen Hirono's availability during that time. According to
Igor Krestin (Sen Gardner's MLA), they are working on getting the
appropriate number of members to qualify for milar. Also, Sen Gardner
desires to have spouses accompany on this CODEL. That is all the
information | have at this time...more to follow.

V/R[®)6) |

(b)(6) | USAF
Air Force Senate Liaison Office
182 Russell Building
Washington, DC 20510
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
disclosure. This information is For Official Use Only (FOUO).

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
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From: Khrestin, Igor (Gardner) [mailto:lgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, June 24, 2015 7:02 PM

Toi(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: Asia CODEL

(b)( |- it was a pleasure meeting you today and | very much look forward to
working with you. Attached is the outline of a trip | gave you in hard

copy.

My direct is.(b)(e) if you need to follow-up on anything.
Thanks,
lgor.

Igor Khrestin
National Security Advisor
Senator Cory Gardner (CO)

Phone: (202)224-5941



Obtained by Judicial Watch

(b)(®) USAF SAF-LL (US)
From: (b)) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 3:37 PM
To: [b)(e‘») USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: FOUO\\ FW: FOUO\\ FW: FOUO\\ CODEL Gardner - Asia
Signed By: ((b)(6) |

This e-mail contains FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

()6,

For the CODEL Gardner, they want an escort and they want to depart and
return out of Denver. Will this be an issue? If not, what do you need from
us to make this happen.

BTW, spoke to Gardner's office yesterday and will have the TR up to you
before | leave today.

v/r

(b)(6) , USAF
Deputy, Air Force Senate Liaison Office
182 Russell Building
Washington, DC 20510

Worki(b)(6)

-----0riginal Message----- _

From(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, July 24, 2015 1:07 PM

To:/(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); (0)(6)

|(b)(6 USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: Re: FOUO\\ FW: FOUQ\\ CODEL Gardner - Asia

Thank you. Gardner is mine...| can take the trip, just wasn't sure on rules
for single-member CODELs and not departing from DC.

vR(®

By |

----- Original Message -----

From:(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 10:36 PM
To:(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: Re: FOUO\\ FW: FOUO\\ CODEL Gardner - Asia

®)
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No worries. | spoke with Mr. Khrestin today and have more detail. | plan to
submit the TR tomorrow.

Also | wasn't sure if they wanted an escort or not. Mr. Khrestin said they
do. I'll check on the rules tomorrow.

| can't remember if Gardner is your or not. Either way, you can take this
trip if you like. If you can't or rather not, | have no problem taking it

Hope you are enjoying your leave!
v/r

®) ]

----- Original Message -----

From:(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 07:56 PM
To/(b)(6) (USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: Re: FOUO\\ FW: FOUO\\ CODEL Gardner - Asia
Sir,

Thanks. | haven't gotten any other detail other than the initial itinerary.
Do you know the LL escort protocol for this trip since Denver is both
embarkation/debarkation...am | going?

g

----- Original Message -----

From:(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Thursday, July 23, 2015 04:16 PM

To: Igor Khrestin (igor_khrestin@gardner.senate.gov)
<igor_khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>

Cc:{(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: FOUO\\ FW: FOUO\\ CODEL Gardner - Asia

Mr. Khrestin,

I'm working the CODEL to Asia and have retrieved a previous itinerary for
this trip. | plugged in potential departure and arrivals times to provide an
idea how long it will take to get from one destination to the next. Please
let me know if | do not have the latest request but it appears that we will
not be able to do everything that was originally requested (please see
attached). Please let me know how you'd like to proceed.

Also, I'll have to provide the Pentagon an explanation for each stop. You
may have provided this tc(b) already. If so, | apologize, but could you

provide me the purpose for each stop with as much detail as possible.

Thanks and please call me if you have questions or concerns.
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v/r

(b)) | USAF
Deputy, Air Force Senate Liaison Office
182 Russell Building
Washington, DC 20510

----- Original Message --—-

From: Khrestin, Igor (Gardner) [mailto:lgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 03:57 PM

To:|(P)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Cc/(b)B) |USAF SAF-LL (US});|(b)(B) |
|(b)( |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: FOUO\\ CODEL Gardner - Asia

((b)(] -- we have liftoff on Senator Gardner's trip to Asia. It will just be
the Senator and myself traveling and we will go COMAIR. We're adjusting the
dates to August 15 - August 22, leaving and arriving to Denver. The
itinerary will be the same: Japan, South Korea, and China.

I've submitted all relevant forms to the SFRC. The committee POC is Meg
Murphy: Margaret_Murphy@foreign.senate.gov She asked that you touch base
with her ASAP to get the wheels moving.

My direct is_(b)(s) |if you'd like to chat additional details.
Thanks,
-lgor.

——Original Message-—-

From{(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)

[mailto:(b)(6) ]

Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2015 1:09 PM

To: Khrestin, Igor (Gardner) <lgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>

cd/(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US) <(b)(6) b
(b)(6) ((Contact) <|(b)(B) >

Subject: FOUO\\ CODEL Gardner - Asia

Igor,

| hope recess is treating you well. | would like to follow up on your CODEL
request. Is your staff trying to get a C-40 (5+ Members) or a G5/3 (3-5
Members)? Because of the destinations, if you don't get enough for a C-40
the CODEL probably won't be able to take all their spouses because for that
trip distance the G5/3 will only accommodate 8 people, and that's if Ravens
aren't required. If the location requires Ravens, they'll be down to 6

seats (5 if you don't count the escort). Any additional information you
have regarding this CODEL is greatly appreciated. Thank you.
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Regards,
(b)( |

(®)X® [ USAF
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
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(b)) \USAF SAF-LL (US)

From: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 1:32 PM )

To: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)/(b)(6) \USAF SAF-FM (US)

Cex (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US);

(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: FOUOM\ RE: Trip info needed

Attachments: TR_CODEL Gardner_Draft docx; CODEL Gardner_Committee Ltr.pdf](b)(€) | Other-than-
Economy-Class-Checklist.pdf

Signed By: (b)(6) |

This e-mail contains FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

(b)

Please see attached. | will have comparative airline ticket costs (Business
Class v Economy) soonest. Thank you.

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

From;:(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 12:15 PM

To:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-FM (Us);|(0)(6) USAF
SAF-LL (US)

Cci(b)(®) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: Trip info needed
Fyl
Need Committee Letters and Itins

) Thx
[(eX(]



Obtained by Judicial Watch

B \USAF SAF-LL (US)
From: (0)6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 11:34 AM
To: (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce: ((b)(®) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: ~ RE: FOUO\\ CODEL Gardner Travel Request - Asia
Signed By: (b)(8)

b)(6) |

‘( )(6)

Copy...I'll follow up with the MLA for additional info. Do you have a date
for the next travel training opportunity? Thanks.

(0)(6) , USAF
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
Sent: Monday, June 29, 2015 9:09 AM
To: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: FOUO\\ CODEL Gardner Travel Request - Asia

Are they trying to get a C-40 (5+ Members) or a G5/3 (3-5 Members)? Because
of the destinations, if they don't get enough for a C-40 they probably won't

be able to take all their spouses because for that trip distance the G5/3

will only accommodate 8 people, and that's if Ravens aren't required. If

the location requires Ravens, they'll be down to 6 seats (5 if you don't

count the escort).

----- Original Message-----

From{ ()(6) USAF SAE-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, June 26, 2015 8:28 PM

Tol(b)(®) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Cci|(b)(B) |USAF SAF-LL (US); USAF Pentagon SAF-LL

Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow; Thompson, Billy D Brig Gen USAF SAF-LL (US);

(b)6) [USAF SAF-LL (US){ (b)(6) |
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USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: FOUO\\ CODEL Gardner Travel Request - Asia

This e-mail contains FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

((b)(6)

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

V/R®16)|

i(b}(s} L USAF
Air Force Senate Liaison Office
182 Russell Building
Washington, DC 20510
6)®)

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

To (0)6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: Asia CODEL

i(b) - it was a pleasure meeting you today and | very much look forward to
working with you. Attached is the outline of a trip | gave you in hard

copy.
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My direct is|(0)(6) if you need to follow-up on anything.

Thanks,

Igor.

Igor Khrestin
National Security Advisor
Senator Cory Gardner (CO)

Phone: (202)224-5%41
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(bX8) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
From: (b)6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 11:01 AM
To: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: Fyi only: POLITICO's Morning Defense: Reed, Smith side with McCain in NDAA

standoff — Thornberry’s the top recipient of defense dollars — Michaud nominated for
veterans post

Signed By: (b)(6) |

®)6) |

Thanks for the info...greatly appreciated!!

VIR,®) |

----- Original Message-——--

From: (0)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 10:06 AM

To:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Cc:\(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: FW: Fyi only: POLITICO's Morning Defense: Reed, Smith side with
McCain in NDAA standoff - Thornberry's the top recipient of defense dollars
- Michaud nominated for veterans post

o
Be advised...this trip left less than 24 hours ago and politico is already
on it. Hard to say how they found out but | have my suspicions I'll share
in person. This one is fairly neutral, which is rare, but the fact it's
already out means there's likely going to be journalists trolling for more
info in the countries they're visiting. Just an FYI for both of you since
you're fairly new to this.

VIR,
(b)(®)
----- Original Message-----
From:|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 8:36 AM
To: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce: (b)E) [USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(®) USAF SAF-LL
(Us);(b)(E) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: Fyi only: POLITICO's Morning Defense: Reed, Smith side with McCain
in NDAA standoff - Thornberry's the top recipient of defense dollars -
Michaud nominated for veterans post

- McCAIN'S NOT THE ONLY ONE PLANNING A DEFENSE-RELATED CODEL DURING THE
SUMMER RECESS, as POLITICO's Lauren French reports: "Minority Leader Nancy
Pelosi will travel to Italy and Ukraine starting [yesterday] on a

1
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congressional delegation intended to underscore the U.S. commitment to

security in that region. While in Italy, Pelosi and six other Democrats will

meet with officials at the U.S. Naval Forces Europe and Africa Headquarters

and the Allied Joint Forces Command Headquarters for security briefings as

well as Italian government officials in Rome." http://politi.co/1grg8HK
<http://go.politicoemail.com/?qs=50503ba78d1a44e0c21406293573c051led9e7cc8dcd
9ff746f93f45cc23e3f26>

From: Morning Defense [mailto:morningdefense @politico.com]

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 8:31 AM

To: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: POLITICO's Morning Defense: Reed, Smith side with McCain in NDAA
standoff - Thornberry's the top recipient of defense dollars - Michaud
nominated for veterans post

By Austin Wright
With Louis Nelson and Jeremy Herb

EXCLUSIVE - REED, SMITH SIDE WITH McCAIN IN NDAA STANDOFF: The top Democrats
on the House and Senate Armed Services Committees are siding with SASC

Chairman John McCain in his standoff with HASC Chairman Mac Thornberry over
military health care fees, according to a source with knowledge of the

closed-door negotiations. Sen. Jack Reed and Rep. Adam Smith are supporting

McCain in trying to put in place a Pentagon plan to phase in increases in

co-pays for drugs purchased through Tricare by mail or at retail pharmacies

while continuing to allow prescriptions to be filled at military clinics for

free.

Thornberry, though, is refusing to go along despite the fact that the three
other principal negotiators are united against him. The gist of the argument
is this: McCain believes the co-pays would lead to savings to help fund new
retirement benefits and other defense initiatives while also leading more
military families and retirees to get their prescriptions filled at military
clinics, where they're more likely to buy cheaper generic drugs. But
Thornberry refuses to dig "more deeply into the pockets of our service
members and retirees," as he said in a memo to Republican HASC members.

The fight has brought conference negotiations to a standstill, pushing into
September any chance for a final, compromise version of this year's annual
National Defense Authorization Act, which sets military policy. For his

part, McCain says he plans to continue negotiating even as the Senate nears
the beginning of its long summer recess. And Thornberry spokesman Claude
Chafin tells us that "everybody's still talking and working toward getting

the bill finished."
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- BUT WHAT ABOUT GITMO? Health care co-pays are getting a lot of attention
(at least here in Morning D) because they appear to be the last major

sticking point holding up a conference report. But a lot of important issues
have been decided in the House-Senate negotiations, from weaving together
dueling plans for acquisition reform to deciding whether to include stricter
Senate caps on funding for the Navy's new aircraft carriers. For the most

part, though, negotiators are keeping quiet about the outcomes.

But Reed suggested yesterday the final bill will likely include a pathway

for closing the U.S. military prison at Guantanamo Bay, Cuba. "There is

going to be language on Guantanamo," the senator told us yesterday. "l would
assume that the final bill - and again we haven't gotten there yet - would
incorporate a pathway to closing it." The House bill provides no such

pathway, while the Senate version of the NDAA would allow the administration
to move toward closing Gitmo if - and it's a big if - lawmakers vote to

approve its plan for doing so. There's little chance the Republican-led

Congress would approve such a plan, but the provision would represent a
small step that could lead to bigger changes in next year's hill.

McCAIN ON ICE: We reported last week the Arizona Republican was planning a
congressional delegation trip next month to the Arctic. In a conversation
yesterday with Morning D, McCain offered more details. He said Sen. Sheldon
Whitehouse of Rhode Island would be the lead Democrat on the trip and they
would be visiting facilities in Sweden and Norway. And he said the trip was
part of a broader SASC discussion on the U.S. military strategy in the

Arctic in the face of Russian moves there - and that the discussion would
include whether the Navy should start building and operating polar
icebreakers, a mission that now belongs to the Coast Guard.

"We may have to get together with Homeland Security and see how this whole
thing works," the senator said, "because it has certainly evolved into a
national security issue."

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
<http://go.politicoemail.com/?qs=50503ba78d1a44e0c21406293573c051ed9e7cc8dcd
9ff746f93f45¢cc23e3f26>

HAPPY FRIDAY AND WELCOME TO MORNING DEFENSE, where your old host is back in
the saddle filling in for Jeremy while he's hiding out in Canada. Our

colleague Jen Judson will be filling in on Monday, so send her your tips and

pitches at jjudson@politico.com, and follow her on Twitter @JenJudson
<http://go.politicoemail.com/?qs=50503ba78d1a44e0015f9c1407d50e336ch8fde0f73
3b7ded7fb3ef3f15b13a5> and @morningdefense
<http://go.politicoemail.com/?qs=50503ba78d1a44e0b3046715e5c6e0aac72782192e4
8af24185e7d919231dfae>
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FOLLOW THE MONEY - THORNBERRY'S THE TOP RECIPIENT OF DEFENSE DOLLARS: We
teamed up with Jeremy for the latest edition of Defense Influence, which

tracks money, lobbying and campaign finance in the defense world.

Thornberry, we found, is the top recipient of campaign cash this election

cycle from political action committees for 20 of the largest defense firms.

The Texas Republican hauled in $161,000 in the first six months of the year

- and in the process racked up bills at Ruth's Chris Steak House in

Arlington and Famous Dave's barbecue, along with Tortilla Coast and the

Capitol Hill Club.

McCain, who's up for reelection, ranks fifth on our list of recipients of

defense industry cash - and his campaign also reported charges at a number

of Washington-area restaurants, including Charlie Palmer Steak, the private

116 Club, Johnny's Half Shell and Bistro Bis. In addition, McCain reported

many individual contributions from defense executives, including $1,000 from
Airbus Group Chairman and CEO Allan McArtor and $500 from Oshkosh CEQ
Charles Szews. He also took in 51,000 from Lockheed Martin's senior vice
president for Washington operations, Robert Rangel, and $1,000 from Northrop
Grumman's vice president for government relations, Margaret Ashworth.

There's a lot more, including other defense lawmakers' favorite dining spots

and a look at House freshmen attracting defense dollars, for Pros:
http://politico.pro/1JUsY8k
<http://go.politicoemail.com/?qs=50503ba78d1a44e09069ac75ce2993419af99b1cf38
40ff328efed432ab9cdc2f>

CONGRESS OKs VA FUNDING SHIFT, via Leo Shane Ill of Military Times:

"Veterans Affairs Department officials will get the budget help they need to

avoid facility shutdowns in August after the Senate approved a last-minute

deal Thursday. ... The measure allows the VA to use about $3.3 billion in

funds assigned solely to the new Choice Card program to cover other account
shortfalls, a move that lawmakers have resisted over the last year."
http://bit.ly/115rN7K
<http://go.politicoemail.com/?qs=50503ba78d1a44e0d38f276970da624e7d4316e8f28
b77d09395d61b3bcc3354>

INDUSTRY INTEL - DoD TO LEAVE 'NO STONE UNTURNED' AS IT EVALUATES
LOCKHEED-SIKORSKY DEAL, via Aaron Mehta of Defense News: "As regulators
begin to look into Lockheed Martin's plan to acquire helicopter manufacturer
Sikorsky, Pentagon officials are focused on identifying potential
reverberations down to the lowest level of tiered suppliers, as well as

sorting out potential issues of competitiveness. Speaking on background due
to the nature of regulatory inspections, a senior defense official said the

goal is to leave 'no stone unturned' while looking at the proposed
acquisition." http://bit.ly/1H9ugSb
<http://go.politicoemail.com/?qs=50503ba78d1a44e067e08f6b09fc6e3f8b1f912622h
5d712a3f01e5ce58240d6>

MAKING MOVES

- MICHAUD NOMINATED FOR VETERANS POST: President Barack Obama has nominated

4
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former Democratic Rep. Mike Michaud, who gave up his congressional seat to
mount an unsuccessful bid last year to be governor of Maine, to be the Labor
Department's assistant secretary for veterans' employment and training.
During his time in Congress, Michaud was the ranking member on the House
Veterans' Affairs Committee.

- FORMER DoD ENERGY CHIEF TO JOIN PEW: Sharon Burke, the former assistant
secretary of defense for operational energy, is joining the Pew Charitable
Trusts as an adviser on energy and national security policy. She'll be

working with former Sen. John Warner (R-Va.) on the group's project on
national security, energy and climate.

- BROOKINGS GETS NEW FOREIGN POLICY DIRECTOR: Brookings Institution senior
fellow Bruce Jones is being promoted to vice president and director of

foreign policy. "He will help the foreign policy program generate fresh

ideas and new approaches to the global policy challenges facing the United
States and the world,"” says Brookings President Strobe Talbott.

SPEED READ

- Adm. John Richardson, nominated to be the next chief of naval operations,

says he supports stripping Navy cruisers of ballistic missile defense

capabilities. POLITICQ Pro: http://politico.pro/1DSK2cD
<http://go.politicoemail.com/?qs=50503ba78d1ad4e0ffc7aSb0baea7254d410fe733a9
cfd1e72758893ef190f21>

- The commander of a Syrian group trained by the U.S. to combat the Islamic

State has been captured by an Al-Qaeda affiliate. The New York Times:
http://nyti.ms/1h8hXcz
<http://go.politicoemail.com/?qs=50503ba78d1ad44e0f32a9d538370fc321804691de24
91359ca347fcd3c9bal7c>

- The announcement of the death of Taliban leader Mullah Omar has delayed

peace negotiations between the militant group and the Afghan government. The
Washington Post: http://wapo.st/1h8jAae
<http://go.politicoemail.com/?qs=50503ba78d1a44e07f38ae7{80fd427a29¢2bd56fc5
8a330ee957c6185b93b17>

- The Pentagon will allow more stateside military personnel to be armed. The
Washington Post: http://wapo.st/1h8kcwE
<http://go.politicoemail.com/?qs=50503ba78d1ad44e0f4e847bb7389116c6e18ebcf9e8
f74e9a0df70ab23be91b2>

- The Navy establishes a new senior chief command rate, offering more

leadership experience for senior enlisted personnel. Stars and Stripes:
http://1.usa.gov/10RhsPf
<http://go.politicoemail.com/?qs=50503ba78d1ad44e0746ec391c53d11d12ec67c0d4e3
af17187248f69f1d4a36f>

Go to POLITICO Morning Defense Now >> http://www.politico.com/morningdefense
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Go to this edition >>
http://www.politico.com/morningdefense/0715/morningdefense19380.html

2015 POLITICO, LLC

POLITICO Morning Defense.
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DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
. WASHINGTON, DC

Office of the Secretary

22 Jul 2015

MEMORENDUM
FROM: SAF/LL
TO: . Asgistant Secrstary of Defense (Legislative Affzirs)

SUBJECT: LARGE MILAIR REQUEST FOR CODEL PELOSI

REF: (R} DoDD 4815.12. DoD Support for Travel of Members and
Employees oI Congress

I reguest approval to authorize airlift for the following
Congres~1ona1 Staff Members and Appointees on behalf of the Department
of Defense. This request is for sponsored, non-reimbursable travel
pased on reaview of the fcllowing information:

NAMES ; {See attached manifest)

ITINZRARY: 30 JUL - 6 AUG: Andrews AFB, MD; Rome; IT; Naples, IT;
Rome, IT; Milan IT; Xylv, Ukraine; Lakenheath, England; Andrews AFE,
M.

JUSTIFICATION FOR MILAIR: Cemmercial cost is gpproximately equivalent
to the coantract rate. However, the contract ra:te can only be regerved
in blocks of 10, resulting in eitkher the CODEL being split inato two or
three separate fiights or the .contract rate becoming unavailable
increasing the commercial cost beyond the Milair cost.

MODE OF TRAVEL: arge Milair Requested.

A

Thomas . Bergeson
Maj Gen, USAF
Director, Legislative Liaison

¢

{.)41 \pproved { }Not Approved

b e

Stephen C., Hedger
(N 2Zpproved { ) Not Approve
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Delegation:

Rep
Rep
Rep
Rep
Rep
Rep
Rep
Rep
Rep
Rep
Mr.
My,
Ms.
Ms.
Ms.
Ms.
Ms.
Ms.
Ms.
Mr.

Nancy Pelosi (D-CA)

David Cicilline (D-RI)

Marcy Kaptur (D-OH)

Rosa DeLauro (D-CT)

Anna Eshoo (D-CA)

Marcia Fudge (D-0H)

Chellie Pingree (D-ME)

Cedric Richmond (D-LA)

Donald Payne (D-NJ)

Marc Veasey (D-TX)

Paul Pelosi, Spouse

Stanley Greenberg, Spouse (Rep Rosa DelLauro)
Raquel Greenup Richmond, Spouse

Beatrice Payne, Spouse

Wyndee Parker, Staff, Minority Leader office
Kate Knudson Wolters, Staff, Minority Leader office
Bina Surgeon, Staff, Minority Leader office
Evangeline George, Staff, Minority Leader office
Patricia Ross, Staff, Minority Leader office
Paul Fiffick, Security Detail, Dept of State

RADM Brian Monahan, House Physician
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~=-e=e--seee-e-ooo-l  MILATR JUSTIFICATION INFO - ----=--=e=mem-mmnm-

ESTIMATED COST FOR MILAIR: $134,587.81 ($5,243.00 x 25,67 £1t hrs)
COMMERCIAL COST COMPARISON: $132,286.00 ($6013.00 x 22 pax no spouses).

NOTE: OMEGA stated the contract rate can only be reserved in blocks of 10,
resulting in either the CODEL being split into two or three separate flights
or the contract rate becoming unavailable increasing the commercial cost
beyond the Milair cost. This would result in the either the commercial fare
exceeding the MILAIR cost or the addition of extra escorts and travel
arrangements to accommodate separate delegation movements. The latter would
also result in additional cost exceeding the difference between MILAIR and
COMAIR. .



&S
Y

) Obtained by Judicial Watch
/ PASSENGER MANIFEST
Q » CODEL PELOSI
e ofv MSN # 32855 TAIL # 20201
30 Jul 2015
(Leg #1: JBA/KADW to Rome/LIRA)
1. [(6)X®) \ USAF Escort (MSgt)
2. DELAURO, ROSA Representative
3. ESHOO, ANNA Representative
4. FIFFICK, PAUL Department of State (Security)
5. GEORGE, EVANGELINE Staff
6. [(0)6) ] USAF Escort (Colonel)
7. (b)(6) | USAF Escort (Major)
8. |(b)(6) | Physician (Navy RADM)
9. PARKER, WYNDEE Staff (Lead)
10. PELOSI, NANCY Representative — Democratic Leader
11. PELOSI, PAUL Spouse
12. PINGREE, CHELLIE Representative
13. RICHMOND, CEDRIC Representative
14. RICHMOND, RAQUEL Spouse
15. ROSS, PATRICIA Staff
16. SURGEON, BINA Staff
17. VEASEY, MARC Representative
18./(0)6) USAF Escort (Lt Col)
19. KNUDSON WOLTERS, KATE Staff
If you have any questions, please contact (°)(6) , at(®)e) .
//SIGNED//

(b)(6) , USAF
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PASSENGER MANIFEST
Q:’. & CODEL PELOSI
R MSN # 32855 TAIL # 20201
30 Jul 2015
(Leg #2: Rome/LIRA to Naples/LIRN)
(Leg #3: Naples/LIRN to Rome/LIRA)

1. DELAURO, ROSA Representative
2. ESHOO, ANNA Representative
3. FIFFICK, PAUL Department of State (Security)
4. GEORGE, EVANGELINE Staff
5. GREENBERG, STANLEY Spouse (Rep DeLauro)
6. |(b)6) | USAF Escort (Colonel)
7. |(b)6) | USAF Escort (Major)
8. |(b)8) _ Physician (Navy RADM)
9. PARKER, WYNDEE Staff (Lead)
10. PELOSI, NANCY Representative — Democratic Leader
11. PELOSI, PAUL Spouse
12. PINGREE, CHELLIE Representative
13. RICHMOND, CEDRIC Representative
14. ROSS, PATRICIA Staff
15. SURGEON, BINA Staff
16. VEASEY, MARC Representative
17.|(b)6) | USAF Escort (Lt Col)
18. KNUDSON WOLTERS, KATE Staff

If you have any questions, please contact (P)(®) , at (b)(©) :

//[SIGNED//
(b)(6) , USAF
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Obtained by Judicial Watch

PASSENGER MANIFEST
Q:p & CODEL PELOSI
PR MSN # 32855 TAIL # 20201
2 Aug 2015
(Leg # 4: Rome/LIRA to Milan/LIML)
1. [(b)(®) | USAF Escort (MSgt)
2. CICILLINE, DAVID Representative
3. DELAURO, ROSA Representative
4. ESHOO, ANNA Representative
5. FIFFICK, PAUL Department of State (Security)
6. GEORGE, EVANGELINE Staff
7. GREENBERG, STANLEY Spouse (Rep DeLauro)
8. (b)6) | USAF Escort (Colonel)
9, [®)®) Physician (Navy RADM)
10. PARKER, WYNDEE Staff (Lead)
11. PELOSI, NANCY Representative — Democratic Leader
12. PELOSI, PAUL Spouse
13. PINGREE, CHELLIE Representative
14. RICHMOND, CEDRIC Representative
15. RICHMOND, RAQUEL Spouse
16. SURGEON, BINA Staff
17. VEASEY, MARC Representative
18.(b)(6) USAF Escort (Lt Col)
If you have any questions, please contact | ()6) , at|(®)6) !
//SIGNED//
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(/»

&»
®
”
Cs



.@ 7

%
2

\.

Obtained by Judicial Watch

(/»

&»
®
”
Cs

PASSENGER MANIFEST
Q:p & CODEL PELOSI
R MSN # 32855 TAIL # 20201
30 Jul - 6 Aug 2015

1. (b)) | USAF Escort (MSgt)
2. CICILLINE, DAVID Representative
3. DELAURO, ROSA Representative
4. ESHOO, ANNA Representative
5. FIFFICK, PAUL Department of State (Security)
6. FUDGE, MARCIA Representative
7. GEORGE, EVANGELINE Staff
8. GREENBERG, STANLEY Spouse (Rep DeLauro)
9. |(b)(6) | USAF Escort (Colonel)
10.|(b)(6) USAF Escort (Major)
11. MONAHAN, BRIAN Physician (Navy RADM)
12. PARKER, WYNDEE Staff (Lead)
13. PELOSI, NANCY Representative — Democratic Leader
14. PELOSI, PAUL Spouse
15. PINGREE, CHELLIE Representative
16. RICHMOND, CEDRIC Representative
17. RICHMOND, RAQUEL Spouse
18. ROSS, PATRICIA Staff
19. SURGEON, BINA Staff
20,(P)®) _ USAF Escort (Lt Col)
21. KNUDSON WOLTERS, KATE Staff
22. VEASEY, MARC Representative

If you have any questions, please contact|(b)(6) +, at®©)(®) !

//[SIGNED//

‘(b)(ﬁ) » USAF





